

Aresentment Weture the Matican Chancery Court

Copyright by: Anna Maria Riezinger @ **Fiduciary** The United States of America In care of Box 520994 Big Lake, Alaska 99652

"Presentment before the Vatican Chancery Court"

Non-statutory copyright

January 10th 2023

This document issued under copyright:

February 25th 2024

Table of Contents

| An Open Letter to His Holiness, the Pope 20th December 2022 | 1 |
|---|-----|
| Claim Before the Vatican Chancery Court — Attention H.E. Dominique Mamberti | 5 |
| Message for Cardinal Mamberti, Vatican Chancery Court | 9 |
| Attention H.E. Cardinal Mamberti — "Preventing a Long War"? | 11 |
| Letter Sent to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti | 14 |
| The Restitution and Redemption — Attention H.E. Dominique Mamberti | 16 |
| Ru Evidence | 22 |
| "The Constitution" as a Red Herring | 25 |
| Let's Not Throw Money at It | 31 |
| Claim Update, More Evidence of Unlawful Activities | 34 |
| How the War-Profiteering Scheme Has Been Worked | 36 |
| Similar Names Fraud, Bankruptcy Fraud, Executors de Son Tort | |
| 1937 Collusion | 52 |
| D.C. Municipal Corporations and Illegal Corporate Takeovers | 55 |
| Why We Blame the Military | 58 |
| Uncreating the Monster — Municipal Corporation Fraud | 64 |
| The Credit, Bankruptcy and "Asset Offset" Frauds | 67 |
| Abusive Agencies and Agency Abuse | 72 |
| Good Faith Violated by Foreign Trusts, Fraud, and Non-Disclosure | 79 |
| Crime and Immorality | 87 |
| The UN CORPORATION as An Example Franchise | 91 |
| Bank Fraud — Foreign Commercial Banks | 93 |
| Bank Fraud — "United States Treasury Bonds" | 96 |
| Municipal Corporation Fraud — Genocide and Slavery | 98 |
| The Dead Baby Scam, False Wards, and Child Labor | 102 |
| The Big Split | 106 |
| Why There Are No Oaths of Office | |
| Mortgage and Future Indebtedness Fraud | 116 |
| Someone Needs to Tell "the UN" the Bad News | 126 |
| The IRS Fraud | 130 |
| The Climate Change and Other Criminal Hoaxes | 135 |
| How the Fraud Works for Generals | 140 |
| Dead on Arrival | 145 |
| Notice of Fraud Issued to Coroners and Medical Examiners | 150 |
| Co-Option of Public Functions | 154 |
| The Many Substitution Scams | 157 |
| The Money Fraud | 161 |
| The Dumping Ground Frauds | 165 |
| The Congressional Fraud — Why They Had to Kill Lincoln | 169 |
| The Agency, Registration, and Election Frauds | 173 |
| The China Fraud and Parasite Host Game | 182 |
| The Dis-Ease and Just-Us Frauds | 189 |
| The National Debt Fraud and the UN Fraud | 201 |
| The Commander-in-Chief Fraud | 205 |
| The RV Fraud and Chinese Elders Fraud | 208 |
| The Federal Reserve Fraud | 212 |

| Fraud and Abuses by the Central Banks | 215 |
|--|-----|
| The Global Money Laundering Fraud and Instant Satanism Fraud | 218 |
| The Invisible Contract Frauds | |
| The Self-War Fraud, aka, The Foot and Hand War | 225 |
| The National Identity Theft Scheme | |
| The "Playing So Dumb You Feel Stupid" Fraud | |
| The Social Darwinism and Corporate Feudalism Frauds | |
| The Monarchy Substitution and Pandemic Fraud | |
| The Samaritan Connection Fraud | |
| The Salt Fraud | |
| The National Debt Fraud Revisited | |
| The Military Fraud | |
| The Great Pipeline and Land Grab Frauds | |
| The Monetization of Debt Scheme — And Why It Matters Right Now | |
| The Anticipated Continuance of Foreign Government Fraud | |
| The Monetization of Debt Scheme — Part 2 | |
| One If By Land, Two If By Seathe Dual System Fraud | |
| The Seigniorage Looting Fraud | |
| The Favored Franchise and Enforcement Fraud. | |
| The Poor-Mouth Fraud | |
| The "War" Fraud | |
| Illegal Confiscations and Illegal Takings Fraud by Personage | |
| The Biowarfare Fraud | |
| The Treaty and Contract Fraud | |
| The Birth Certificate Fraud Revisited | |
| The Abuse of Law Frauds | |
| The Mechanics Fraud. | |
| The National Trust Frauds | |
| The Dual Sovereignty Fraud | |
| The Empire Fraud | |
| The Exact Personage Fraud — Enslavement of Corporations | |
| Additional National Trust Frauds | |
| The Fraudulent Misuse of the Title IV Flag | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |
| Microsoft, SERCO, and USPTO Liquidation Required | |
| The Corporate Names and Identities Fraud — "Confederate States" Fraud | |
| The Science of Systems — False Heroes Fraud | |
| The Fraud Regarding "His Majesty" Paramonov, Hospitaliers, and Etc | |
| The National Level Identity Theft | |
| The Treaty of Utrecht, Bar Association, Global Warming, Pandemic and Bank Frauds | |
| The Central Bank Digital Currency Fraud | |
| The Neo-Paganism Fraud | |
| The Municipal and Territorial Powers Fraud | |
| The Substitution Schemes — Reviewed Impacts | |
| The Corporate Trust Fraud | |
| The Illegal and Unlawful Securitization Fraud | |
| The Public Oaths of Office Fraud and Licensing of Privateers Fraud | |
| The Framework Under Consideration — Final Summation | 438 |



Claims Attendant Addressed to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti, Vatican Chancery Court, Vatican City: Introduction

These claims have been developed in response to our discovery of massive international fraud and usurpation against the national and international government institutions of many countries.

We have addressed these matters under Municipal Law, Territorial Law, Federal Law, Public Law, Admiralty Law, Commercial Maritime Law, and now, we address it under Ecclesiastical Law, the ultimate corrective forum for all corporations.

The primary offending corporations are British Crown Corporations and Roman Municipal Corporations operating from headquarters in the District of Columbia. There are many allied and subsidiary and franchise corporations associated with these parent corporations that have also engaged in immoral, unlawful, and illegal practices to the detriment of mankind.

These criminal organizations have sought to slough off their debts on the unsuspecting people of this planet and have succeeded for many years. They have operated under color of law and pretended to be governments, when in fact they are only government services providers. They have used various and diverse means to mischaracterize and impersonate their employers and benefactors and have contrived to steal their employer's identities so as to access their credit via a process of undisclosed registration. They have even evaded their own tax debts and attributed these to the clueless victims.

Not only have these parent corporations and their franchises engaged in these criminal behaviors seeking to defraud their employers, they have engaged in mercenary wars for profit under color of law, and kept the entire world either enslaved or at war or both for the better part of two hundred years. They have harmed friends and foes alike and engaged in enslavement, peonage, press-ganging, inland piracy, conspiracy, and other crimes of state and crimes of international and commercial law.

These corporations are legal fictions created under the Jurisdiction of the Air and under Ecclesiastical Law; by international convention, the Pope retains absolute right and ability — and responsibility — to liquidate corporations that operate "unlawfully", which invokes a far higher standard of behavior than that currently in evidence.

We have published our claims against these corporations, both the parent corporations and numerous and varied franchises that are committing crimes throughout the world. We have called upon the Pope and the Archbishop of Canterbury and the Ecumenical Councils of the world to deal with the problems which have been thoroughly described and presented for discovery and prosecution.

We ask that these corporations be individually taken to task and be reorganized, redirected, and placed under morally competent leadership, and also ask that those corporations which have been the instruments of genocide and secretive war for profit be liquidated, foreclosed, and/or immediately forfeited for the benefit and protection of their victims, the living people populating each impacted country.

The lack of discipline and accountability attached to these incorporated entities has led to much suffering and unnecessary strife, and led to a situation in which the order of Universal Law has been overturned, such that creations offer to rule over their creators. Such offenses have not appeared since the end of the War in Heaven and must be immediately addressed.

I AM and I have asked; the Unseen must reply.

By: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary The United States of America In care of: Box 520994 Big Lake, Alaska 99652

November 16th 2023

An Open Letter to His Holiness, the Pope 20th December 2022

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 3925 — December 20, 2022

Most Beloved Francis,

Ecclesiastical Law makes you and the Roman Curia responsible for the creation of corporations of all kinds. This includes the proliferation of trusts, non-profits, NGO's, foundations, cooperatives, LLCs, S-Corps, B-Corps, C-Corps and so on.

We are pleased that you honored your obligation to dissolve both the UNITED STATES, INC. and the USA, Inc., but also see that you stopped short of prohibiting those responsible from creating new corporations for the same purposes and guilty of the same sins against Mankind.

To be effective in disciplining these and other governmental services corporations around the world, it is necessary to permanently remove the privilege of incorporation from those responsible for dire acts of trespass and transgression.

We note that corporations may be formed for any lawful purpose, but not merely legal purposes, a stipulation by which our ancestors have firmly established the limitations of corporations of all kinds and fixed the proper sphere of their activity.

By what stretch of the imagination is it "lawful" to inject foreign and undisclosed genetic materials into living flesh, in order to murder and maim for profit, and to alter the natural genome of innocent people — in order to promote claims of owning them via Genetically Modified Organism (GMO) patent rights?

These acts and similar acts promoted by the UN CORPORATION and its WHO (WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION, INC.) and its franchises and subsidiaries, the NIH, INC., the CDC, INC., the FDA, INC, the DOJ, INC., MICROSOFT, INC., RAYTHEON, INC., MODERNA, INC., JOHNSON AND JOHNSON, INC., BILL AND MELINDA GATES FOUNDATION, PFIZER, INC., BAYER, INC., MONSANTO, INC, PIRBRIGHT INSTITUTE, INC., WELLCOMETRUST, CIA, INC., DIA, INC., NSA, INC., FBI, INC., US PATENT OFFICE, INC., SERCO, INC., NATO, INC., and their affiliates — are unlawful and every single named corporation must be dissolved for unlawful activity which has resulted in injury and injurious harm, both.

The Corporate Veil must be removed and their leadership must be punished and deprived of any further privilege to incorporate anything.

These actions cited above, both harm accruing directly from the undisclosed injections, and harm resulting from the obscene ownership claims, have been undertaken recklessly without regard for Law or Custom of any kind.

The participants in this conspiracy to murder, maim, defraud and enslave living people for the benefit of inanimate corporations were encouraged by members of the Municipal Congress of the United States who made false guarantees of protection to the pharmaceutical corporations engaged in the production of vaccines, promising to hold them harmless regardless of injuries sustained from vaccines they produced and marketed, and were also encouraged by the actions of the US SUPREME COURT, INC. which allowed them to patent living organisms that had been altered by genetic engineering processes.

Additional unlawful acts and processes have been undertaken by the IMF, INC., and the FEDERAL RESERVE, INC., to create monopoly control over availability of commodities, including food, fuel, and currency; the WORLD BANK, INC., has been caught engaged in promoting rigged gambling and platform trading on private assets without any granted authority from the asset owners; the BANK OF INTERNATIONAL SETTLEMENTS, INC., has sat on its rump for eighteen years and turned a deaf ear to the properly declared and evidenced owners of the world's physical gold reserves based on false claims made by the discredited UNITED STATES, INC., and the Trustees of the Department of the Federal Reserve have thus far failed to answer our demand that they come to the table and hammer out new agreements with the asset owners and their lawful Assigns, in line with the Public Good worldwide.

The Donors and Fiduciaries and Attorneys in Fact for the estate of Severino Sta Romano, the Witnesses of Giovanni Baptista Ricchello, the lawful Fiduciary for The United States of America, and the lawful and spiritual inheritors of the St. Germain Endowment are hereby fully informing you and the Vatican Chancery Court and the International Court of Justice and the Bank of International Settlements and the Trustees of the Department of the Federal Treasury within the Bank of International Settlements that the trust indentures owed to the D'Avila Family, the Urban Family, the Santiago Family, and many others are being breached and their private assets are being misused to generate credit without their consent, and without recognition of the fact that the credit generated from their assets also belongs to the asset owners.

The World Trust which is supposed to be opened on December 24th and used to adjust accounts and deliver the world economy from want and debt is instead being used to sop and reward the Perpetrators — all Corporations — for their crimes against Humanity, and this is being done against the Will of the Donors, the actual members of St. Germain's Family, both physical and spiritual.

The St. Germain Endowment, intended for the support of The United States of America, has been commandeered and unlawfully incorporated by persons lacking any

authority to do this, and they have proceeded to make venal "investments" of the capital in things like "Bad Dragon Dildoes". My relative, St. Germain, and the current members of the Saint Germain Spiritual Family, would vomit if they could see the evil things that their sacrifices are being used to support by these Corporatists who have unlawfully and illegally mismanaged the organization and the assets.

The Seven Shining Ones had better rise up off their velvet tuffets and listen and obey, for I carry the Word of the Living God concerning these matters, and his Word has gone forth; it will not return unsatisfied, so yield to the Greater Will that grants your breath.

Why have you allowed these corporations to continue this madness, when the lawful government of The United States of America — our unincorporated Federation of States, has already outlawed any such patent claims made against living people?

Why have you stood silent while corporations — that you and the Curia are responsible for creating — have committed acts of fraud and forced conscription (pressganging), inland piracy, and conspiracy in violation and trespass against our constitutional agreements and treaties?

Why have you allowed Joseph Biden to create the WHITE HOUSE OFFICE, INC. and offer to use that as a substitute and successor for the UNITED STATES, INC.? Is it not apparent that the same gang of hooligans cannot be trusted to do anything different or better? That a new round of unlawful acts under a different name is no better than the prior offer?

Why are you continuing the system of profiteering and bondage begun in 1937, and the perpetuation of mortgages against the innocent people of this country, and all the False Claims that have been made against our assets? Isn't the Ecclesiastical Law and the Roman Civil Law — both — clear enough?

What possible excuse is there for continuing to impersonate us and to impose Municipal Law on us, when we have placed our own lawful Government in Session and declared our birthright political status? There are no conscionable UCC Contract Trusts. There are virtually no conscionable Territorial Offices or Officers, either.

To the extent that these PERSONS/Persons exist, they are the ones who need to declare their political status and obey the Foreign Agents Registration Act; we have no such obligation in our own country.

We, however, are awake and aware and are here to tell you the Truth. Those who are doing these evils in the sight of the True God are doing so to their own ever-lasting condemnation; every Lie is being counted against them. And the assets of the World Trust

may not be used to save these evil-doers who have besmirched the Good Name of our country and our patrons. The assets of the Santiago Trust and seventeen other Family Trusts must be returned to the control of the man Anthony Santiago Martin also freely trusted and granted his irrevocable General Power of Attorney to.

Although the existence of Municipal Corporations is not explicitly prohibited, unlawful activities undertaken by Municipal Corporations are prohibited and the sentence rendered is pre-ordained. All Municipal Corporations engaged in unlawful activities must be liquidated and the assets returned to the lawful owners and injured parties. We have taken the trouble to list numerous Municipal Corporations that need to be liquidated including the SAINT GERMAIN FOUNDATION of Schaumburg, Illinois.

This same pre-ordained fate does include Municipal Corporations owned by the British Crown.

Most sincerely,

Letter from and by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America — Unincorporated

Claim Before the Vatican Chancery Court — Attention H.E. Dominique Mamberti

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 3975 — January 19, 2023

Claim published on this 19th day of January in the year of 2023.

Comes now the lawful Government of The United States in international jurisdiction, The United States of America, our Federation of Organic States of the Union, seeking action and redress to be provided by the Holy See and His Holiness, Pope Francis.

Under Ecclesiastical Law it is the singular responsibility of the Pope to liquidate corporations that have engaged in unlawful activities; we can now say with certainty that thousands of Municipal and British Territorial corporations have profited themselves by the murder and maiming of the General Public in this country and throughout the world. They have done this in flagrant disregard for both health and life.

The guilty parties include the present iterations of the United States of America, Inc., a British Crown Corporation doing business under various names and through various incorporated subcontractors and agents, including the Department of Justice, Inc., the Federal Bureau of Investigations, Inc., the Central Intelligence Agency, Inc., the Department of Defense, Inc., the White House Office, Inc., National Security Council, Inc., and their State-of-State franchise organizations, numerous pharmaceutical corporations including Pfizer, Inc., Moderna, Inc., Astrazeneca, Inc., Johnson and Johnson, Inc., numerous communications and news organizations including the BBC, Inc., Reuters, Inc., Associated Press, Inc., ABC, Inc., NBC, Inc., CBS, Inc., Fox News, Inc., The New York Times, Inc., The Washington Post, Inc., and innumerable other newspapers, radio stations, and television outlets, along with thousands of hospitals, clinics, and individual Uniformed Officers who profited from administering "covered countermeasures". The insurance industry was also profited by the large number of deaths inflicted on the elderly population of this country. Hospitals and individual health providers received kick-backs amounting to millions of dollars "per head" for those diagnosed with and dying from "Covid 19".

The Municipal Counterparts of all of these British Crown Corporations similarly benefited themselves from lies, pretended authorities, coercive acts and demands undertaken under color of law, and cancellation of debt resulting from the death of millions of Americans including, thus far, over 118,000 youths under the age of 25.

According to some credible life expectancy projections, only 1 in 40,000 recipients of these injections will be alive seven years from the date they received this "vaccination".

The perpetrators purposefully and with malice aforethought changed the definition

of "vaccine" in order to misrepresent what they were doing as a "vaccination" and to further misrepresent the nature of the material they were injecting into the bodies of their victims.

A genetic pattern obtained from SARS virus and then genetically manipulated to form a unique lipid protein capsule used to deliver mRNA payloads and other foreign genetic materials at the cellular level, was the only faint association with any infectious disease at all, but it was used as a smokescreen to make it appear that a pandemic of an infectious disease was involved in this murderous — and lucrative — hoax.

The actual products injected included:

- (1) parasites including freshwater hydras and eggs of an exotic Middle Eastern heartworm common to sheep in that region;
- (2) poisons including salts of aluminum and mercury and graphene oxides;
- (3) so-called "smart" hydrogels containing luciferase and other exotic photo-sensitive compounds and self-assembling "smart" nanotechnologies that respond to electromagnetic signals and share artificial intelligence information at a biological level.

The ultimate goals of this program, above and beyond the death of the vast majority of recipients within seven years, appear to involve the secretive deployment of technology designed to collect information about the victims and their biological functions, to interfere with those functions, to coercively control the "subjects" in this experiment, to reduce the fertility of the participants to about 30% viability of offspring, and to track and surveil the victims so as to study the process of their deaths and the maining effects of the various parasites, poisons, and foreign genetic materials that have been deployed throughout the General Public by means of criminal fraud.

There has also been an effort on the part of the guilty corporations including Black Rock, Inc. and its various iterations and franchises and subsidiaries, and Vanguard, Inc., and the Department of Defense, et alia, to claim ownership interest in the "test subjects" who "volunteered" — in response to what appeared to be "government mandates". The logic for this appears to be that by accepting a snippet of undisclosed genetically engineered material that was patented by the perpetrators of these crimes against humanity, the victims thereby became genetically modified organisms (GMOs) owned by the patent holders.

Our Public Law already stands against any such cellular property interest claims advanced against living men and women.

This entire murder-for-profit scheme has been the brainchild of William H. "Bill" Gates, Jr. and the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation, which has operated in cooperation with the WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION, INC., aka, WHO, INC., and NATO, INC.,

DOD, INC., and the World Economic Forum (WEF) Inc., and the WORLD BANK, INC., which benefited itself by selling "Pandemic Bonds" as a rigged bet, in a situation in which no actual infectious disease, per se, was present.

These above facts are all now "public knowledge" as they have been published as patents by the US and EU Patent Offices and published in scientific journals, and exhaustively reviewed and analyzed by Doctors David E. Martin and Karen Kingston and others, and there are no contrary findings, which results in this "no contest" claim for damages and action liquidating the offending corporations.

Prior to these crimes against humanity actually being undertaken, we served Public International Notice to the Principals responsible for the existence of these corporations that we would charge one (1) Trillion dollars per American killed or maimed by any such attack, and we locked in the exchange "dollar value" as of the day of the Notice. We are losing 7,500 Americans per day to death or permanent disability, and are exercising our preestablished lien in the amount of \$232,500 Trillion USD for the month of December 2022.

This commercial lien and resulting debt will continue to accrue and collect 4% compound interest per annum against the Principals and all British Crown and Municipal affiliates until and unless the damage done is remediated with effective and substantial cures for the victims and appropriate compensation being paid to them and their families.

In addition — and the reason that this claim appears before the Vatican Chancery Court — we, the living people of The United States, have been injured physically, mentally, emotionally, and materially by these self-interested corporations acting under color of law. Millions of us have been killed already and more continue to die; millions more have been maimed and now suffer debilitating injuries which result in permanent disabilities and the need for extensive medical care.

As we have been killed and maimed by corporations, we demand the death of these corporations in turn. There is no doubt that they have engaged in unlawful activities that have resulted in the death and misery of millions of people and that they have done this for profit and coercive power. We do not accept their "offer" (COVID-19 Consumer Protection Act of the 2021 Consolidated Appropriations Act | Federal Trade Commission) (ftc.gov) of our own money and credit being dispensed to us by the perpetrators as any true consideration, remedy or cure.

The only appropriate and necessary cure is:

- (1) the complete liquidation of all these offending corporations;
- (2) the sale of their corporate assets for the benefit of the victims and their survivors;

(3) the removal of the corporate veil to allow prosecution of the offending officers and board members;

(4) the establishment of a Injury Reparations Fund administered directly by our Fiduciary Office;

(5) and for the lesser offenders who received kick-backs, the return of all kick-back funds to the Injury Reparations Fund, plus a stiff fine for going along and benefiting themselves from criminal activities.

It is entirely appropriate that the Vatican Chancery Court rule in favor of the victims and that the Holy See and the Pope be imposed upon to liquidate all these offending corporations and hold all the administrators and corporate officers responsible for their premeditated murders, attempts to enslave living men and women as Genetically Modified Organisms owned under patents, and long term injuries to those who have been disabled.

This is all public knowledge now, and uncontested.

Please proceed with all due alacrity to deliver the requested relief to the victims of this unholy scheme to pillage and destroy the only value that gives value to anything else: the living energy, health, and consciousness of the True God incarnate in us all.

Claim made by: James Clinton Belcher

Head of State The United States of America

Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

Message for Cardinal Mamberti, Vatican Chancery Court

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 3988 — January 25, 2023

Claim published on this 25th day of January in the year of 2023.

It is well-established historical fact that the Roman Catholic Church and Roman Curia have created corporations of numerous kinds as business models to accomplish various tasks; it is also well-established that the Pope is responsible under Ecclesiastical Law for liquidating corporations that engage in unlawful activities that result in the death and maiming of living people and/or injury to their property assets.

The entire world has suffered grievous injury as a result of a wide range of corporate activities, many of which have been supported by or even initiated by corporations working for or with the Vatican Bank.

We specifically cite the 1989 admission via the release of Vatican commemorative coins, that the Vatican approved and promoted aerial spraying, also known as chem-trails, which have polluted vast sections of the planetary surface with incendiary chemicals that are by-product pollutants resulting from various industrial processes.

Our scientists have detected and demonstrated the presence of poisonous lithium, barium, strontium and aluminium salts that are also highly incendiary being sprayed on the surface of the soil, which results in these poisonous pollutants getting into the food chain and posing a terrifying potential for explosive incendiary responses to forest fires, similar to what was documented in Paradise, California.

The Church and the Pope are ultimately responsible for this end result, and responsible, too, for the existence of the commercial corporations responsible. They have all been selling their poisonous industrial by-products to aerial spraying programs, destroying the soil and destroying the health of the people and animals that live on the soil . They have poisoned the environment, the food chain, and left the surface of the Earth primed to explode in the presence of even a brush fire.

We hold the Vatican management and Roman Curia accountable for these and other destructive, small-minded, illegal, unlawful, unscientific, and in the end, murderous activities that have been promoted in the name of "ecological sanity". This is not ecological and it is not sanity.

Evergreen, Incorporated, has been the main purveyor and agent delivering these pollutants; its officers and board members have to be punished for this and their corporation needs to be liquidated for the benefit of the victims and the remediation of the pollution.

All the other corporations that profited from aerial spraying programs also need to be

liquidated, their profits seized, and the officers jailed.

The same goes for the Plandemic event and the ongoing mass murder and genocide against most of the world's population. Our people are dying in unprecedented numbers. Grocery store parking lots are serving as outdoor morgues in England. You are all

responsible for this and responsible also for ending it.

These guilty, vicious, medical profiteers must be punished and their corporations must be liquidated, beginning with the FDA, INC., the CDC, INC., NIH, INC., DOD, INC., and Pfizer, Inc., Moderna, Inc., AstraZeneca, Inc., Johnson and Johnson, Inc., and all the other associated and affiliated institutions and commercial corporations that have profited from poisoning, murdering, and maiming the living population must be destroyed, their profits confiscated, and their assets must be used to comfort and provide remedy to the maimed and the families that remain.

If you have any questions about these issues, please feel free to ask those of us, lawful governments and living people, who are bringing suit in the Jurisdiction of the Air and the Divine Province, mindful of our standing on these issues and the Pope's responsibility under Ecclesiastical Law to liquidate these corporations for unlawful activities and for murdering and maiming the living people of this planet. Please move this claim and the associated issues forward for immediate consideration on an emergency basis, as this circumstance continues to claim thousands of lives every day and threatens to destroy the biosphere by forcing a return to conditions which have not been present on Earth since the Pleistocene Era and which are not natural to it now....

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Attention H.E. Cardinal Mamberti — "Preventing a Long War"?

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 3999 — January 31, 2023

Claim published on this 31st day of January in the year of 2023.

A phony "war" which is in fact classed as an illegal Mercenary Conflict has been going on for over 160 years in this country already. Want to talk about long wars?

And preventing them?

The time to prevent this war would have been the moment that Abraham Lincoln "offered" to run for "a" Presidential Office — that of a similarly-named foreign corporation — and pass it off as the Presidency of The United States of America — our Federation of States.

Then we could have done without all the bloodshed and stupidity, theft, graft, unlawful conversion, piracy, illegal confiscation, impersonation, credit theft, slush-funding, bankruptcy fraud, illegal securitization, conspiracy against and evasion of the Constitutions, false claims of "Emergency Powers", proliferation of unauthorized government subcontractors, war-mongering, and genocide that have been the result of commercial corporations commandeering and acting "as" governments.

The quickest and happiest end of this Mess for all concerned, is for the Pope to get off his velvet tuffet and pull the rug out from under all these outlaw corporations — and deprive the guilty parties of their privilege to incorporate anything again.

We have our unincorporated government still standing. We don't need Pfizer, Inc., or Moderna, Inc., or any of the other guilty parties. They can all go and they all certainly should go.

It is the Pope's responsibility under Ecclesiastical Law to dissolve any and all corporations that engage in unlawful activities. We have proof in the public record of medical profiteering, fraud, and intentional genocide promoted by the World Health Organization (WHO) and the World Bank (Pandemic Bonds Scandal), pharmaceutical corporations and health service providers. We have invoked the Highest Law and it's Pope Francis' duty under it to wipe these corporations from the face of the Earth and punish those responsible.

If he doesn't do so, he loses his credibility and his office. Those are the rules.

He knows it, we know it, and he has every cause to know that we are living beings who have brought forward injuries amounting to death and permanent disability in vast numbers. He also knows that we pre-ordained a commercial loss of 1 trillion dollars in gold for every American lost or permanently disabled PRIOR to the onslaught.

As such, we placed a contract before Satan's Empire of Lies, and they accepted.

The Pope and all his corporations — including those chartered under the British Monarch — owe us 235,500 T calculated through December 31st 2023, and as the Cause is both intentional Fraud and willful Genocide, there is no escape for the perpetrators of these crimes.

As the lawful Government of The United States of America representing the organic States of the Union and the living people and Lawful Persons of our country and nation, we demand that these corporations and the officers running them and the boards of directors responsible for the misdirection of these organizations be surrendered to us for prosecution, that all corporate veils be removed, that all recourse to bankruptcy at public expense be denied, and that all assets belonging to these criminals, jointly and severally, be forfeited.

The Pope and his minions under the Canon Law have ruled the Jurisdiction of the Air more or less honorably and efficiently for centuries, but in the past hundred years the Canon Law has been evaded and corruption of the Church and the Vatican Administration has been the result.

Return the reins of Government to the living people to whom the authority and assets rightfully belong. Dissolve the offending corporations as an example and a warning to all such organizations now and in the future.

The Due Diligence needed to establish the fact that millions upon millions of people have been harmed as a result of fraud begun by Lincoln and the United States of America, Incorporated, and extended by The United States of America, Incorporated, registered in Scotland in 1868, and their Successors, should take less than 24 hours.

The Due Diligence to establish that the WHO, INC. and the World Bank, Inc., have been complicit in a genocidal rampage of medical profiteering and attempted commercial enslavement claims — and that all of the named corporations involved in the current genocide, including the patent holders, are 100% individually and commercially liable — should take less than a week, given the vast amount of information already available.

It's time for Satan to cough up the Kingdom, and for the True King to reign.

We estimate the loss of a quarter million Americans per month, slightly more in January of 2023, then doubling sometime in March, and continuing to climb exponentially into plague status; we also foresee that the Perpetrators of these crimes will rush forward, offering more of their "vaccines" as the cure to the problem they have created.

We wish for all of these Actors to be removed from our sight immediately. Without fanfare. Without rioting. Without misunderstanding. And we are confident that this can be done peacefully and lawfully, with appropriate cooperation.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary
The United States of America
In care of: Box 520994
Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Letter Sent to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4055 — February 20, 2023

Dear Cardinal Mamberti,

Our lawful Government has sent our objections to the continuance of the Municipal United States corporations and the British Crown corporations that have participated in the vaccination genocide and made their obscene private claims to own the vaccinated victims of this fraud.

This is all an outrage against God and against Humanity and can only result in the most dire and unimaginable consequences for the Church, for the people supporting the Church, and for all aspects of Catholicism worldwide, if you do not stand up and exercise the authority to liquidate these unnatural THINGS that have been created under the auspices of the Roman Curia, the entire world will know that you failed your duty to God.

These corporations must be involuntarily liquidated under International and Ecclesiastical Law — immediately.

By secretly inserting their scrap of patented DNA into the human genome, these morons propose to steal the entire apparatus of creation and God's claim to own the far larger invention — in effect, to overturn God's Eternal Patent.

Only an insane person could come up with something this deluded and think that they will get away with it, yet it is clear the British Crown is acting with collaboration from some elements in the Church to attempt to do exactly that — a commercial claim against God's Creation, and a bid to own Creation as a commercial corporation.

The entire idea is profoundly arrogant and repugnant and will not be allowed. As of yesterday, our cured counterclaim protecting all people in America from commercial claims based on this coerced "vaccination" has been issued and an emergency communication has been sent to the proper delegations.

Whatever and whoever has encouraged this madness must now be disavowed, and both the secular and sacred sides of the Church be placed on Notice that this horrific premeditated scheme is a fraud-for-profit aiming at no less than stealing the Creation from the Creator, and also, therefore, disinheriting the Son.

We see this as the last gasp of Satan as he claws at the edge of the Abyss, his short time coming to an end, and we note that the prison ships are already here awaiting his capture and return. Make haste in your deliberations and take haste in your actions.

We request immediate action to liquidate all of these guilty corporations on a

worldwide basis, and an end to all war for profit being promoted by incorporated entities.

The Ecclesiastical Law which we are owed demands that all these erring corporations, whether Municipal or British Crown, be involuntarily liquidated for cause, and promptly, too. They have engaged in unlawful activities resulting in death and disease and disability. Every single one of the responsible corporations — be they for profit or for non-profit purposes, whether for business or for charity.

We are not telling you anything that you don't know.

James Clinton

Anna Maria

The Restitution and Redemption — Attention H.E. Dominique Mamberti

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4077 — January 19, 2023

Second Addendum to Claim Before the Vatican Chancery Court January 19th 2023.

Whereupon all possible Due Process has been served on the Holy See and on the various members and officers of the organizations responsible and we have determined that the only reasonable and truthful remedy is the extension of pre-paid credit to everyone on Earth and the payment of government services and infrastructure development without recourse to any form of taxation, along with the abolishment of the so-called Internal Revenue Service, and all other privateer organizations, we are issuing full disclosure.

The sources of this pre-paid credit are: (1) at the hand of the True God; (2)an inheritance of investments and arrears owed to our ancestors and to us for the last six generations; (3) credit for liens established against illegal confiscations, non-payment, and false claims; and (4) via a recoupment of physical assets owed to us individually and collectively.

The prepaid credit that already exists and which has been generated from the investment of physical assets belonging to the living people is to be distributed directly via prepaid credit accounts established with national prosperity institutions.

These accounts will be used to pay all reasonable and customary expenses for the living people and will ensure a pleasant and equitable life for everyone born on this planet; it is our intent to solve the problems of waste management, chemical pollutants, high quality food and water, housing, and clean energy without further delay.

We do not consider over-population to be a problem; ancient records affirm that Earth once supported a population of over 500 billion.

We do not recognize the existence of any "national debt" in this country or any other country wherein the inhabitants have been forced to exchange actual goods and services for private bank scrips; any such debt is entirely the debt of the perpetrators of these schemes, not the nations victimized by them or the people forced to use this "legal tender".

A world that functions on credit instead of debt is much to be desired and appreciated for its reflection of Eternal Truth, for the amity it inspires, and for the peace that it encourages and helps to preserve.

We are aware of the potential problems of greed, gluttony, and sloth; but, like all potentials for error, these must be faced with determination to educate and to inspire. Everyone in receipt of the prepaid credit will be given information about where this largesse came from, and all educational efforts will include transparent admission of our mutual

divine origins and purposes.

The true nature of Creation and the actual history of this planet have been hidden until this hour when it comes to us, who are prepared and in harmony, ready to do what must be done to protect, preserve, educate, and care for the living people who have long existed as abandoned orphans in the House of their own Father.

We have envisioned an extension of our family worldwide, on a global basis, and are prepared to welcome all people from all cultures and religions and races, anyone and everyone from every social strata, all those who are willing to embrace goodwill, kindness, sharing, respect for each individual one's natural gifts and rights, fellow-feeling and joy which is worthy of freedom.

To that end, we have chartered The Global Family International Trade Bank and Global Family Commercial Bank to act as conduits to transition the world financial system from a system of debt, usury, lies and oppression to a harmless, truthful, transparent, and beneficial service.

We are redefining banks in general as "prosperity institutions" which require very little regulation or oversight, because transparency puts an end to the ability to cheat and launder money. There is no longer any profitability in doing evil things.

Instead, the way to profit in the Prosperity System is to invest in good things for good reasons.

Nations profit from investing in their people, improving their workforce, advancing education, and preserving health — and by investing in their land and soil and water resources and thereby increasing their net value and the value of their currency. Individuals profit from investing in their skills and talents, new technologies, beneficial services and visionary projects.

In the Global Prosperity System the daily question is: "What can I do to make this world a better place?" not "Who can I trick, murder, steal from, or defraud today?"

Corporations can be allowed to the extent that corporations work faithfully to improve life and preserve life, but we owe no support to organizations that are unaccountable and focused on finding more efficient ways to kill and defraud the living people — including their employers and underwriters.

We wish for the Department of Defense and the DOD, both, to be liquidated and each armed service reduced to the functions of its branch under our civilian command structure, operated transitionally as our Peacekeeping Task Force.

It is untenable to contract with SERCO as paymaster, as SERCO has been one of the chief accomplices in the development of the current situation, and also needs to be

liquidated along with the CIA, Inc. Similar to the FBI, the CIA has been misdirected by evil men and women intent on profiteering from crime and politics, instead of providing protection or justice for their ultimate employers, the people of this country.

The focus of all defense services providers and contractors needs to be narrowly defined to defend our nations against international thuggery and to prepare for the inevitable challenges of space. Toward that end, we wish for the end of all occupational forces sustained by self- interested corporations, which have benefited themselves at the expense of the living people they are supposed to serve.

For example, the people of Terra Australis have been occupied by Territorial forces of the British Empire presenting their forces as Australia (Inc.) and by Municipal Corporation franchises presenting themselves as AUSTRALIA (INC.). These purported "service" organizations have occupied the country and oppressed the living people for profit, stealing title to their assets, imposing arbitrary taxation, using the people and their assets as collateral to borrow against, and generally working against the interests of their employers and benefactors in a consistently lawless and self-interested way.

The same pattern exists in The United States, where Territorial Government Subcontractors have used pretenses of commercial "war" to enable them to occupy our country with our own Armed Forces.

The same Perpetrators have organized as corporations named after us and named after the lawful governments of other countries and have stolen the identity of our respective government(s), in order to commandeer our credit and natural resources, in the exact same way that Credit Card Hackers steal the identities and credit resources of individual people.

We have seen the thuggery that this form of "government" engenders and the horrific cost of wars that inevitably result from it, and in no case where these Legal Fiction Entities have inserted themselves has there been any public understanding of their nature or the results of their activities. There is no consensual agreement or meeting of the minds allowing this usurpation against the living people.

Thus, we have Joe Biden ordering flunkies and subcontractors to blow up Russia's Nordstream pipelines and thereby plunge much of Europe into an energy crisis simply because the US Subcontractors can't deliver gas to Europe at a competitive price.

We have NATO, Inc., violating international law, murdering lawfully elected governments, installing puppet governments, and then imposing upon those governments to host outlawed bioweapons research and production facilities. The same commercial corporation perpetrators have fostered profiteering from money laundering, drug and arms and slave trading in the modern world, kidnapping and sale of children and young people,

and other violent, despicable, and repugnant crimes.

They all need to be defunded and we wish them to be defunded immediately, with all Paymaster Accounts and functions being transferred to our control without further excuse or delay.

We have WHO, INC. making a bid to further commandeer the national governments using the excuse of a consensual public health interest that does not exist, and we have Joe Biden pretending to have the authority to hand over our national sovereignty when all he questionably controls are his own employees — those actually on his corporation's payroll.

This form of deceptive coercion under force and color of law is a crime that cannot and will not be tolerated.

When corporations engage in crime and that crime results in injury to living people, those corporations must be liquidated. The UN CORP and WHO must go.

By seeking the benefits of incorporation all of these organizations have accepted public oversight and subjected their operations to the Ecclesiastical Law governing the existence of corporations. They have all run wild, succumbed to coercive, deceitful, and injurious criminal activity, and they must be liquidated as a result.

Prior experience has shown that unless the corporate veil is stripped away and the perpetrators are made to own the accountability for their own actions, nothing changes. They simply choose another name, organize another corporation, and continue doing the same criminal and destructive things.

We wish for the Vatican Chancery Court and the Pope to remove the corporate veils these individual perpetrators have used to cover themselves and prohibit them from exercising the privilege of incorporation again.

It is long past time for these corporations to be dissolved, these mercenary forces returned home, and the nations of Earth set free of the Raj-like British American Territorial Occupation Forces, which has enforced a form of Corporate Feudalism while pretending to represent the Free Nations of the world.

We are the actual Government of The United States in International Jurisdiction, and we wish for these disloyal Subcontractors which have been organized as commercial corporations to be liquidated, defunded, and booted out of the positions of trust that they have improperly occupied.

We claim the assets and control of all corporations that have been created "in our names" and under the umbrella of our government and we wish for the immediate liquidation of the organizations which have been employed in the Territorial Takeover

Scheme and the Depopulation Agenda, both.

We do not authorize Joe Biden or his Administration to spend billions of dollars worth of our credit in Ukraine and we wish for the immediate cessation of hostilities by all G-7 and G-20 "governmental services corporations" that have usurped upon the natural national governments of Europe, the former Commonwealth, and Japan.

We are aware of the international treaties that created Ukraine as a separate state and nation. We know that these agreements allowed Russia to do what Russia has done, and that the international community represented by the G-20 is well-aware of this fact, and yet, the hypocrites have failed to admit this fact to the General Public in America, Europe, Japan, Australia, New Zealand and other places.

This failure by these commercial "governmental services" organizations to admit that Russia is acting in a legal and lawful capacity that was foreseen as an unpleasant possibility at the time that modern day Ukraine was created, and that Russia is 100% justified in its actions by: (1) the agreements formed under these referenced treaties; (2) the violent murder of the elected government of Ukraine carried out by Western Mercenaries; (3) the subsequent proliferation of NATO criminal activities in Ukraine including but not limited to: building outlawed bio weapons research and production facilities in Ukraine, establishing Ukrainian-based crime networks to profit from kidnapping, enslavement, gambling, illegal arms trading, organ harvesting, money laundering, production and trafficking of illegal drugs, and other repulsive crimes --- is never mentioned in the so-called Free Press, with the result that over half of the world's population is being deceived and strung along into another horrific war-for-profit.

Despite the contracts and agreements the G-20 Corporations entered into with Russia they have all pretended that Russia is the problem in the current scenario, when the actual problem is their own criminality, the grotesque misdirection and maladministration of the G-20 Corporations, and their endless usurpation against the lawful national governments that they are supposed to serve.

We wish for all these post-World War II Corporations, both Territorial and Municipal, to be liquidated. We wish for lawful national elections providing full disclosure to take place within the next six months. It's time for the so-called American Civil War, World War I, and World War II to end; it is also time for any "World War III" to be shut down with prejudice by liquidating the commercial corporations responsible and holding their managers accountable.

Matthew 5:9 Blessed are the peacemakers, for they shall be called children of God. On behalf of our country, our fifty sovereign States and all our Nations, we are more than wealthy enough; nobody anywhere has any cause to seek for more. The resources that belong to the living people and which have been unlawfully, illegally and immorally commandeered by the so-called commercial services corporations are more than sufficient to provide for the abundant physical support of the living people and the nurturance of this entire planet without wars for profit, without any kind of coercive taxation, and without any invasive surveillance of living people.

We wish for lawful and prayerful action to end this 400-year-plus crime spree. We advocate the simple, transparent means we have provided for distribution of prepaid credit and asset-backed money worldwide.

A list of the offending corporations is attached; this is not by any means a total and inclusive list. We anticipate that it will require at least a decade of continuing evaluation and liquidation enforcement to bring the worst of the offenders to justice.

This Second Addendum is issued on the Fifth of March 2023 and initialed by:

James Clinton Belcher, Head of State

The United States of America

Ru Evidence

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4090 — March 28, 2023

Evidence sent to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court, additional evidence and self-admission of crimes against humanity promoted by Municipal Corporations subject to liquidation and our Claims dated March 6th, 2005 and January 19th, of 2023 in seq.—

Evidence of "U.S." — meaning, DOD, INC. — circumvention of international law and weapons limitations agreements, interference in the Ukraine, abuse of Ukraine as a biological weapons development center, violation of the treaties and agreements creating the modern country known as "Ukraine" following the collapse of the Soviet System, and willful, gross endangerment of life on this planet for profit.

They have admitted to operating forty-six (46) biological weapons laboratories and/or factories in Ukraine.

This, after they and their NATO partners staged the murder of the lawfully elected Ukrainian Government and installed their own puppet, Mr. Zelensky, to serve as their doorkeeper.

This has nothing to do with the American Government and is in fact in violation of our contracts.

We unequivocally draw your attention to the fact that they, these foreign commercial corporations, are not allowed to use our assets or credit apart from their eighteen clearly enumerated and limited delegated duties and that we do not define any of the monstrous acts going on in Ukraine as "defense" related to this country.

We will not fund their extracurricular activities and we will not put up with any more war-mongering on the part of these criminals pretending to act "in our names". We deny any need for any "US Trustees" all the way back to 1860 and demand the immediate liquidation of these run amok Municipal Corporations as required by Ecclesiastical Law and international treaty.

The DOD, INC. and its parent corporation operating as "the United States of America Corporation" — in sum total — has been promoting war for profit and operating unlawfully and illegally since 1860, in violent contravention of our international treaties and our constitutional contracts.

Whereupon we have set forth and are setting forth the grounds for the liquidation of these Municipal Corporations and the return of all purloined American assets to the lawful civilian government of our nation states of the Union without further administrative recourse.

We are owed the return and control of all private assets belonging to all Americans including the Global Collateral Accounts, the Saint Germain Trust, and all credit garnered from the assets of these and more than 5,000 other private trusts and millions of phony individual estate trusts that have been illegally and immorally operated as "securities" for Municipal Corporation debts in the names of the victims of these Municipal Corporations.

This includes the assets of the Global Federal Reserve Banking System that have been illegally commandeered and misadministered without a contract since 2005.

We assert that the people of the former Commonwealth, Japan, and most of Western Europe have similarly been bilked, defrauded, endangered, and oppressed by these same Municipal Corporation actors pretending to act with non-existent authorities.

We proclaim with certainty that none of these characters acting as "members of Congress" or as Governors of "States of States" have a single public office related to our national government. They have merely trespassed against us and our public offices while promoting their own private corporation elections as a substitute — without ever disclosing what they were doing to the American Public.

None of them have a current, written contract or any valid Public Oath of Office and none of them have acted to faithfully fulfill their obligations under the venerable constitutional contracts of 1789 and 1790; instead, they have made repeated False Claims in Commerce against their actual Employers and have sought to evade and conspire against the constitutional agreements, treaties, and Acts of the Continental Congress and States of the Union that allow their existence and Use Permits and Residency.

There isn't a single member of any branch of "service" related to these Municipal Corporations who is acting as anything but a Commercial Mercenary, with the possible exception of United States Navy personnel and Marines operating on the High Seas and Navigable Inland Waterways.

As a matter of our own security and the peace owed to the entire world, we demand the liquidation of the DOD, INC., and "the United States of America Corporation" and the return of all purloined American assets and securities held by any species of so-called "US Trustees" including the United Nations Organization.

Our people are properly provenanced and their political status and individual express trusts are written and declared. Our States are alive and well, organized, in Session, and there is no possible excuse for any continued pretension otherwise. There is no reason for any Municipal corporation to make claims against us or continue to pretend to

"represent" us at any time from 1860 to today, absent a direct and fulfilled constitutional duty.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 996522

"The Constitution" as a Red Herring

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4091 — March 28, 2023

"Red Herrings" are used as lures in certain fisheries to entrap schools of herring and sometimes their predators, too — but the slang implication of a "Red Herring" is a distraction or non sequitur issue brought forward to obscure the actual facts or prevent discovery of evidence.

The same concept is presented by "the Rabbit Hole" phenomenon, in which people are led on endless wild goose chases by having their attention focused on material that isn't actually part of the topic they are trying to explore.

Our Federal Employees are constantly focusing all attention possible on "the Constitution" as a means of preventing more appropriate discussion. This is because the Federal Employees are ultimately all dependent on one or another of the Constitutions to provide them with power and paychecks, and if the Constitutions are overturned, they are left with no basis of authority and no money.

As a result, the Constitutions are of supreme and vital interest to our Federal Employees, but not to us.

The actual Americans who are not Federal Employees and not Federal Dependents and not dependent upon any of the Constitutions for our basis of authority or source of money, are more concerned that the Federal Employees honor their obligations under the Constitution that applies to them, and honor our guarantees, and otherwise keep their noses clean and hands out of our pockets.

Although our Federal Employees have an obnoxious habit of referring to "the" Constitution as if there were only one such document, there are actually four(4) "federal" Constitutions that may be referenced.

There is The Constitution for the united States of America, which created the Federal Republic (1787 to 1860), and The Constitution of the United States of America (1789) that created the British Territorial Government and The Constitution of the United States (1790) which created the Municipal Government.

In addition to these three venerable constitutional agreements, there is a fourth so-called "Corporate Constitution" issued by the British Territorial Government in 1868, which was foisted off as "a" constitution without full disclosure to the American Public. This undisclosed charter for a Scottish Commercial Corporation which infringed upon our Good Name, our trademarks, copyrights, and in effect, stole our identity in order to improperly access our credit, continues to be circulated even though the Scottish Usurper went

bankrupt in 1906. This is the document that contains the infamous "Fourteenth Amendment".

So other than being the gravy-train and source of all good for our Federal Employees, what function or importance do the Constitutions really have today?

The 1787 Constitution which was written to establish an American Federal Subcontractor went dormant in 1860 when the original Confederation broke up and was no longer able to oversee the operations of the Federal Republic.

The "Corporate Constitution" of 1868 is obviously defunct along with the dishonest Scottish Commercial Corporation that employed it.

That leaves two Constitutions still theoretically in effect, the 1789 British Territorial Constitution, and the 1790 Municipal Constitution — that is, The Constitution of the United States of America, and The Constitution of the United States, respectively.

All this begs the question of — what are the Constitutions and why do they exist?

People have been taught to venerate these documents with no idea of what they actually are, apparently to undergird the self-importance of our Federal Employees and their Principals.

To put it bluntly, the Constitutions are Debt Agreements deriving from commercial Services Contracts for "essential government services" — Article IV of all and any of these documents — in which the States agree to pay for eighteen stipulated and "enumerated" services and the Federal Subcontractors organized under the provisions of the Constitutions agree to provide those services. The Constitutions may also be regarded as power-sharing agreements, in that the States had to delegate the "enumerated powers" needed for the Federal Subcontractors to perform their work for us.

So the Constitutions are not to be regarded as Sacred Cows by the General Population of this country, but are rather to be regarded as service contracts requiring performance by Federal Subcontractors and their employees--- all of whom are ultimately employed by us, the American States and People.

What else can we profitably observe about the Constitutions?

The Constitutions represent the implementation of the Treaty Agreements ending the War of Independence.

Of all the things that people miss about the nature and meaning of the Constitutions, this is the most damaging omission.

The Constitutions did not take place in a vacuum and they were not established for "fun" or because our American Government was incompetent to provide its own "essential government services". Nor were they some kind of sidebar deal for the rich and famous.

The Constitutions are the result of the Peace Treaty Process, a process that gave every dog a bone and provided for the peace settlement and self-interest of all the former combatants in The War of Independence.

The British were allowed to keep their property interests and gained the lucrative Territorial Government contracts.

Similarly, the Holy Roman Empire retained its property and hegemony over postal services, post offices, weights and measures, patents, copyrights, and so on.

No less than fourteen separate series of peace treaties — Treaties of Paris, Treaties of Versailles, Treaties of Vienna, Treaties of Rome, Treaties of Westminster, Treaties of Ghent, and so on, all written by hand in diplomatic French of the period — were required to settle The War of Independence.

When the dust settled, the Constitutions formalized and implemented the results of the treaty agreements.

We, Americans, did not get a clean-sweep victory, but we did achieve our independence and sovereignty on our own land and soil, together with a very substantial interest in the non-enumerated "powers" retained under the Tenth Amendment.

So much for the Constitutions, and now, to the meat of the matter.

The real issues are not related to the Constitutions at all.

The actual issues facing our country and our world result from rogue commercial corporations — specifically, Municipal Corporations, operated by Territorial Government interests, being allowed to run wild and commit crimes with impunity.

Obviously, our American Government predates any service contracts established for our Federal Employees by the Constitutions, and it is our American Government — the government of the nation states of the Union — that acts as the Principal Party agreeing to the Treaties and their implementation via the Constitutions adopted in 1787, 1789, and 1790.

Both the problems and the solutions thus lie at an entirely different level of government, and concern us, the American People, not our Federal Employees who have been misdirected by their foreign Principals for the better part of 160 years.

Let's zero in on the real problem: Abraham Lincoln and his Administration.

Abraham Lincoln was a Bar Attorney and an Esquire. He was not eligible to function as President of The United States of America (our Federation President) as a result. This had been the case since 1819 and neither Lincoln nor his cohorts could plead any ignorance.

Lincoln could only function as "President" of the British Territorial Federal Subcontractor, dba "the United States of America, Incorporated" — a commercial

corporation — yet he passed himself off as The President of The United States of America, unincorporated, instead.

It was this basic sleight-of-hand deceit seeking to substitute "a" British Territorial Corporation "President" for The American President that resulted in the breakdown of the Confederation. Lincoln continued to act in fraud from the moment of his election until his death.

Analysis shows that Lincoln's Assassination was most likely carried out by his own Union Generals and members of his Cabinet. General Grant and Grant's wife were both supposed to be with Lincoln at the Ford Theater that fateful night, but they begged off at the last moment and went to visit their daughter in Ohio, instead. Close associates of John Wilkes Booth showed up at the home of William H. Seward that night, and disappeared shortly after other members of Lincoln's Cabinet showed up at Seward's house for no apparent reason.

Was Grant tipped off? Obviously.

Did Seward and the other Cabinet Members just decide to throw a party for unknown reasons, after ten o'clock at night, on the night that Lincoln was murdered?

Then, we get to the rest of the Cui Bono?

Who benefited from Lincoln's death and the resulting chaos? Besides "Ulysses S (Hiram) Grant" and his Staff? Besides his Cabinet?

The big winner out of all of it was the Pope, as he owned both major Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia.

It was easy from then on for the Pope to direct his Commonwealth Overseer, the British Monarch, to play endless rounds of "Good Cop – Bad Cop" and keep the American People in a constant state of confusion, wherein they could more easily be parasitized and pillaged by both these foreign Principals.

A couple of days ago, we showed everyone the giant "military" Municipal Umbrella Corporation dba the DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE, otherwise known as DOD, INC.

We demonstrated how the DOD, INC. owns and operates the Territorial "Congress", the United States Treasury, the Securities and Exchange Commission, the CIA., the FBI, the Secretary of the Treasury, and yes, the DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, too. These are rogue, run amok Municipal Corporations being misdirected by foreign Principals who are supposed to be our Subcontractors, Treaty Partners, and Allies.

The people associated with these corporations are not occupying or elected to any American Public Office, have no granted authority, and no explicit written contract to show.

They have been running a giant fraud scheme on our shores in violation of the Use

Permits creating the District of Columbia and the Municipality of Washington, DC, both.

They have been making false claims in commerce against us and against our assets and credit for the better part of 160 years, impersonating us like any credit card hacker impersonates his victim.

There isn't a single Fiduciary Deputy in the entire Territorial Congress.

88 of the rats improperly seated in our Congressional seats recently voted to promote "perpetual war" and to continue their rampage of wars-for-profit, their illegal and meaningless in-house "vote" to appropriate money for this via the "National Defense Authorization Acts" and their equally vacuous "Authorization to Use Military Force".

There isn't a single honorable soldier employed by any actual nation in their ranks.

They have been acting as Commercial Mercenaries since 1860 and simply didn't tell anyone. This is what they have all been talking about — "operating under a cloak of secrecy", indeed.

They had to keep it secret or every police force and actual moral person on Earth would have been down their throats, stripping them of their assets, liquidating their corporations, and kicking their rotten rumps into the sea.

We are the Aggrieved Parties whose trust has been grotesquely violated by these Federal Employees, the Primary Victims of their frauds, their Priority Creditors, and the Principal Secured Parties owed the assets they've purloined.

Apparently, everyone forgot that the Pope owns and operates all these Municipal Corporations, and that he is responsible for liquidating them when they are caught committing unlawful acts against the interests of living people.

That is the quid pro quo and standard treaty agreement allowing the Vatican and the Roman Curia to create all these Legal Fiction Entities and to profit from them in the first place. Under Ecclesiastical Law, they have to liquidate the whole mess upon demand.

When you back-track through the infinite maze of interlocking trusts and municipal corporations affiliated through the Swiss BIS and the Global Federal Reserve Banking System and all the rest of the corruption you find that the final Rat Hole is "the United States of America Corporation".

DUNS 16-190-6193.

It is for this reason that I say that the Constitutions are immaterial to the problem. The Constitutions of 1787, 1789 and 1790 are just as correct and viable as they ever were; their violation at the hands of these ruthless Municipal Corporations and the Federal Employees running them, is the problem — not who signed the Constitutions, not anything that the Constitutions required.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary
The United States of America
In care of: Box 520994
Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Let's Not Throw Money at It

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4092 — March 28, 2023

Additional insight provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 6th 2005 — January 19th 2023, in seq:

One of the curious offers we have received is the "QFS" — "Quantum Financial System" and money defined as "digital currencies" in pay-off accounts assigned to each clueless American — ideas, practices and proposals that continue on the tradition of making something out of nothing; we gratefully decline all offers and proposals that would result in a cashless society controlled by the same crooks responsible for this entire situation and we counter-offer their immediate and permanent liquidation without replacement or any additional offers of service that we cannot trust them to provide.

If these Municipal Corporations couldn't provide us with eighteen simple, enumerated, and mutually stipulated services we see no reason to continue any pretense of needing or wanting service contracts that they have willfully conspired against, violated, and evaded. We wish for them to be liquidated and gone.

We shall take possession of our property and direct our honorable soldiers as a national defense force paid by our own Paymaster; no mercenaries desired or required.

The offending Municipal and Territorial Corporations are not allowed to claim or use any American assets or credit resulting from American assets and they have no permission to use any of our assets or credit, including assets and credit cashiered in "public accounts" and phony trusts that have been employed by the same offending Municipal Corporations to launder money and oppress the people of this country.

They have had no contract to use the Global Collateral Accounts since 2005 and the rest of all the "securities" in fact belong to us, other national governments, and living people.

These corporations simply need to go — liquidated, all assets returned to us, and all their officers and attorneys need to stand down without further excuses.

We have a peaceable civilian monetary system that is transparent and set up to return pre-paid credit.

That is all that is immediately necessary, as our American Silver Dollar is still completely intact and our recently authorized American Federation Dollar (gold standard) is also ready to go, along with all the uncut precious-metals backed "Kennedy Dollars" that have been sitting, parked, for sixty years, while all this insanity flourished.

Certain members of the military-industrial complex have endeavored to make

lemonade out of their lemons, including the "Crimson Gate" project they back-strapped at Wright AFB, and are trying to make themselves look like heroes with everything from fighting lizard-like aliens to "giving back" money to Americans.

Let us point out the obvious — it is now and always was our money and our credit, not theirs. They have acted as dishonorable thieves and mercenaries for 160 years and broadly committed inland piracy against our country, the former Commonwealth countries, Japan, and most of Western Europe. They need to seek and accept any amnesty we will give them as "officers" of commercial corporations caught red-handed in the commission of fraud and other illegal acts, as well as unlawful activities detrimental to the living people and planet.

We are not interested in cutting any deals with these miscreants or depending upon them for any more "services". We are interested in seeing these Municipal Corporations liquidated — permanently, and not replaced by any similar structure.

Our credit was stolen and it is our credit that we wish to have returned, pre-paid, along with control and possession of all our purloined physical assets, including our gold and silver, our land, our unique estates, our Good Names, our trademarks, copyrights and patents. This includes all property illegally and unlawfully seized upon via the 1934 Emergency Securities Act and Emergency Banking Acts of 1933 and 34 and all other similar illegal acts of military conscription and confiscation promoted by the use of unauthorized "military districts" and "military district courts" and their subsidiary state-of-state franchise courts.

We note that the Principals responsible for the then-offending corporations agreed to underwrite the return of our silver on a "dollar for dollar" basis, one ounce of fine silver for every "Federal Reserve Note" printed and exchanged.

That debt, plus interest, is now due and owed by those same Principals and Underwriters — despite their fraudulent abuses of corporate bankruptcy privileges and the fact that no such vast reserves of mined silver exist on Earth. All those responsible can either come forward honorably and ask for forgiveness or terms — or they can all consider themselves foreclosed and forfeit.

XRP and any other X-anythings pretending to operate as viable currencies, digital or otherwise, need to hit the scrap heap and all the corporations responsible for this mayhem need to be liquidated with all purloined assets returned to us and to our control without exception; the pre-paid credit accounts need to be denominated in terms of American Silver Dollars, or gold equivalents, and paid out to people in each country according to their freely chosen standing — and it all needs to be handled either directly by our American

Page 32

Government or by the restored national governments of the people in each country impacted by this fraud and illegal "Territorial" occupation.

We will not be held hostage or led around by the nose by our Employees or anyone pretending to have any implied trust arrangement with us or anyone pretending to administer any public trusts established in our names. We declare and freely proclaim that no such arrangements exist. Any and all would-be Executors de Son Tort need to disappear or face immediate arrest and prosecution, up to and including public hanging.

We will not pay for occupying or defending any other country. Those with whom we have enjoyed peaceable relations, including Russia, may be assured of our friendship. Everyone, in every country, needs to wake up and do their duty to self-govern and all these obnoxious criminal Municipal Corporations and Territorial "Service" Corporations need to disappear like so many puffs of smoke.

We will not live in a cashless society dominated by incompetent and self-interested Municipal Corporations. The B.E.A.S.T and the B.A.R. and the Q.F.S. and all their codes are equally dead, subject to our liquidation demands, and so far as we are concerned — already gone.

This business needs to be cleaned up and cleared out. We wish for the very floors to be scrubbed clean —literally. If any Federal Employees are interested in offering us additional services for hire, let them be advised that these are the kinds of services needed, along with mops, buckets, and lots of soap.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Claim Update, More Evidence of Unlawful Activities

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4093 — March 30, 2023

Forwarded to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 6th, 2005 - January 19th, 2023, in seq:

Conservative non-aligned estimates of damage done to the non-domestic population by the DOD, INC. in violation of international treaties, service contracts, and common decency:

https://www.technocracy.news/vax-damage-26-6-million-injured-1-36-million-disabled-300k-excess-deaths/

We repeat our call for the immediate liquidation of DOD, INC., its franchises, and its parent corporation, the United States of America Corporation, which has allowed this filthy, destructive war- profiteering to take place in the name of "Public Health".

We also wish for the liquidation of WHO, INC. and the WORLD BANK, both of which have participated in this mercenary "war" against innocent non-domestic civilian populations and sought to unjustly enrich and empower themselves against the substantive rights and interests of the living people.

These corporations have no natural right to exist and as part of our agreement to let them exist, it is the right and responsibility of the Pope to liquidate all and any such destructive corporations caught engaged in unlawful activities. This is required as a condition of their existence under Ecclesiastical Law, whereupon we are bringing these charges and claims against the Offenders before the Vatican Chancery Court.

The commercial claim against these corporations now stands at \$266, 000,000,000,000,000,000.00 in gold. This debt is owed for the wanton destruction of our assets by illegal and unlawful commercial mercenary forces deployed as "Uniformed Officers" by the British Territorial United States Government operating as the DOD, INC., owner and operator of the NIH, CDC, FDA, and other incorporated entities that have been accomplices to these horrific crimes against humanity.

We wish for the offending Municipal Corporations to be liquidated and all assets in their possession returned to our direct administration without further adieu.

We wish for the Territorial and Municipal "Congresses" that are also owned and operated as corporations, to be removed from the seats of the American Federal Republic Congress in Washington, DC, and permanently prevented from assuming any control or substantive right of possession related to us, our assets, and our credit.

These organizations and individuals have lied to the American Public they are

supposed to serve, impersonated Americans in violation of international law, failed to provide the stipulated services of their original service contracts, and have indeed sought to evade their contractual obligations, and conspired against the Federal Constitutions for purposes of self-promotion and racketeering.

Whereupon we consider any corresponding obligation to pay these miscreants — severed.

Their corporations inhabiting the District of Columbia and associated foreign environments need to be liquidated and the foreign persons responsible for their criminal mismanagement need to be unemployed.

All these unlawful activities seeking to physically harm and defraud their employers, evade their contractual obligations, and illegally access our credit without our permission and without a written contract — need to be regarded as still more evidence of unlawful activities, criminal intent, and Cause to both liquidate these Municipal Corporations and arrest the Territorial Officers responsible for them.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

How the War-Profiteering Scheme Has Been Worked

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4097 — March 30, 2023

Additional information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court, in regard to our claims of March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

How the War-Profiteering Scheme Has Been Worked

It began in Britain with "King" Henry the Eighth. Those who have always paid attention know that no such thing as a true, singular "King" has existed in Britain since 1087 A.D. and so, Henry VIII like his immediate predecessors and successors, was actually acting as the Overseer of the Pope's Commonwealth interests in Britain.

Henry VIII may have been a "King" in the Holy Roman Empire, but not in Britain. He may have been a "King" in France, too, just like Elizabeth II was a Queen — in Greece.

It's time for the British school curriculum to be updated accordingly and for the British people to remember the actual source of their freedom and property rights — The Norman Settlement and The Magna Carta.

Henry VIII sponsored the illegal and immoral and unlawful "Enclosure Acts" that began the destruction of England, Ireland, Scotland, and Wales and the erasure of the property rights and political status of the people in these countries as free men and women.

Thankfully, because "King" Henry VIII was acting in fraud, all those Acts can now be erased and the substantive property assets returned to the heirs of the victims.

Note the true Maxim of Law: No action arises from fraud.

No action. None. Zero. All the way back to the roots of the original fraud which began in England with Henry VIII and the Enclosure Acts.

The actual and true Kings of England gave the people The Magna Carta and The Magna Carta stands no matter how many liars and apologists might appear for the Pope and his Municipal and Territorial Corporations.

So, having ascertained the beginning of the implementation of The Great Fraud we are now in position to view the end of it.

Today, "King" Charles is still in the same position as "King" Henry — and "King" John long before either one of them. He stands as a foreign usurper operating as an Overseer for the Pope's Commonwealth interests in Britain and is not any actual British Monarch at all. Like his Mother, "King" Charles has instead occupied the Chair of the Estates — acting as titular head of the Pope's Municipal and British Crown corporation interests.

Every single one of these foreign Municipal and British Crown corporations, including but not limited to "the UK, INC.", have engaged in illegal, immoral, and unlawful

"mercenary war" for the better part of four hundred years and they all need to be liquidated, with the purloined assets being returned to the possession and control of the people of England, Scotland, Ireland, Wales, and the many other countries impacted by these swindlers.

Fast forward to the more modern mechanics of the banks and the phony governments operated as commercial service corporations.

After the so-called "American Civil War" the British Territorial "United States" Government deliberately misrepresented the American Government and reported that we were "missing" assumed to be "in interregnum" — and they asserted a false "custodial trust interest" in us and our assets until our "return".

Using this excuse and not telling us a word about it, they imported their own "Territorial" military — the equivalent of the "Raj" in India — and established foreign military districts overlaying our States, and foreign military district courts, which were actually private corporate bill collection organizations in the business of collecting "war reparations".

See the actions of the Territorial "Congress" in May of 1865 to see how they set up these Carpetbagger Courts and ran these foreign military tribunals as commercial corporation "courts" — illegally, with no contract and no authorization to do any of this, all under color of law, without disclosure to the American People. They have continued this outrage to the present day, which has resulted in our counter-claims.

They followed the same basic game plan in overtaking the Commonwealth nations and later, the nations of Western Europe and Japan. They claimed that the natural national government had "disappeared" or "failed to appear" and so, they claimed that they had a "custodial trust interest" — all without providing disclosure to the actual people living in these countries and without any actual contract.

In the name of "defending" all these illegally occupied territories, the guilty Municipal Corporations and Territorial Officers responsible, have created and engaged in no less than 250 armed mercenary conflicts under color of law and pretense of defense. They have also engaged liberally in political manipulation, repeatedly deposing popular elected governments in favor of whatever suited their commercial corporation profit motives.

The BRITISH CROWN CORPORATION, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CORPORATION, MUNICIPALITY OF WASHINGTON, DC and affiliated British Crown corporations such as the United States of America Corporation, have all been engaged in these nefarious, treasonous, criminal, racketeering and profiteering schemes.

The expense of all these commercial mercenary "wars" have been passed on to the American States and People, while the profits have been siphoned off or rat-holed in "federal pension funds" and other Slush Funds controlled by the Perpetrators. No public accounting or disclosure of any of this has been provided to the General Public of this country — the purportedly "missing" Americans who have been universally coerced to perform under color of law, been illegally and unlawfully registered together with their private property, and also illegally and unlawfully securitized as collateral for the debts of these criminals.

In addition to the money these Municipal Corporations and Territorial Officers made promoting all these illegal commercial mercenary "wars" for profit, and foisting off the bills for all this on their purportedly "absent" employers, they also passed on the expense of occupying all these "foreign territories" to the American States and People, resulting in the creation of over 950 military bases worldwide and charging the "defense" expenses of all these illegally occupied countries to us.

Thus, these Municipal Corporations and their Territorial Officers have had zero expenses while promoting all these crimes against their purported employers, and have retained control of our assets and credit and all the profits of their racketeering and profiteering activities "in our names" — and all under Color of Law and False Pretenses.

They have done this to Britain, The United States, the former Commonwealth countries, seventeen Western European countries, and Japan simply by telling Big Lies and pretending that no civilian governments were present — then using this to assert a "protective custodial interest" until such time as the national civilian governments "reappeared".

It's pretty hard to "reappear" when you haven't gone anywhere and without having been made aware that you were ever missing.

A key part of this unholy scheme was provided by the banks, especially the so-called "central banks" that turned a blind eye to all of this, in order to profit from it. They knew better, but they did a little back room "wink-wink" accommodation and allowed the perpetrators of this vast multi-generational fraud scheme to access our credit and lock down our assets in "Global Collateral Master Accounts" and "Economic Security Funds" and "Economic Stabilization Funds" and all recorded and maintained via different colored screens on bank terminals worldwide.

The only purpose that "central banks" have is an illegal one — and that is, to control the supply of commodities, including "money" and "credit". While these institutions have been allowed to exist using the excuse that their activities would prevent bank runs and

panics and supply shortages, and would serve to control inflation and deflation, this has not proven to be true.

Since the creation of the Global Federal Reserve Banking System in a bought-and-paid for international enclave within the borders of Switzerland, the world has endured innumerable commercial mercenary "wars", currency crashes, asset thefts, depressions, illegal military confiscations, and illegal and unlawful confiscations of private assets, gross manipulation of so-called "public trust interests", and perhaps most damning, purposeful inflation of national currencies and credit theft and other manipulations that cannot be justified by any public benefit.

The Swiss Government is responsible for harboring these pirates and promoting crime in other countries as well as their own.

We demand the liquidation of all Central Bank Corporations in recognition of the fact that they have illegally and unlawfully seized upon our assets and credit and made the same available to known criminals operating as Municipal Corporations run by Territorial Officers, the fact that the purpose of central banks is intrinsically illegal and unlawful control of trade and commodity supplies, and finally, their complete failure to provide any public benefit whatsoever to anyone but their co-conspirators in these explicit crimes against humanity.

All assets held by all the central banks must be released and returned to the living people and national governments of the living people to whom these assets belong. The banks themselves need to be liquidated with prejudice and replaced by institutions that distribute pre-paid credit back to the victims of these crimes and we, the living people of this planet, must receive back our assets — both our physical assets and our credit assets.

The role of the banks in general, including such venerable institutions as The Bank of England and The Bank of Scotland, and their insurance partners, Lloyd's of London and Barclay's, in promoting and profiting from these outrageous corporate fraud schemes has to be recognized.

None of this took place in a vacuum.

Those who make their money off of war, death, and destruction will continue to promote war, death, and destruction until their corporations are liquidated and they, themselves, are exposed to full personal and commercial liability for their actions. The most expeditious route to a peaceful and productive future for humanity, is to make war and crimes of other kinds, unprofitable.

The actual American Government has been restored and has "reappeared" in the form of fifty properly declared, published, and organized State Assemblies that are not part

of any "district" or "district government", not any Municipal district or franchise, either — our State Assemblies, like our States, are unincorporated.

In view of the great harm that the living people of this planet have experienced at the hands of run amok commercial corporations, especially Municipal and Territorial Corporations operated as service providers, manufacturers, and as banks, we believe that incorporated entities need to be permanently barred from participation in government and prevented from making campaign donations to candidates in general.

We also believe that the Ecclesiastical Courts responsible for these Legal Fiction Entities need to be much more available to the Public, just as the role and responsibility of the Pope and the Roman Curia as the Principals responsible for the oversight, discipline, and liquidation of these Legal Fictions needs to be fully disclosed to the General Public — to those most likely to be harmed, defrauded. robbed, or even murdered by these Municipal Corporations and their Territorial Overseers.

We recognize the difficulty now faced by the Perpetrators who have usurped against the lawful governments of so many countries. By secretively disabling so many national governments they are now faced with the necessity of expediting the "return" of the national governments to full function and control — knowing that the lawful British Government has been incapacitated for at least 400 years and the American Government was in limbo land for 160 and other national governments have similarly been "misrepresented" by these criminal commercial corporation usurpers — we can nonetheless strive for a peaceful, rapid, and permanent return to sanity, justice, and good government.

The banks that have been dealing in fictional currencies are faced with a similar dilemma that can only be solved by the issuance of prepaid credit in limited amounts and the re-introduction of actual silver and gold-backed currencies. As the value of our credit was slowly stolen from us via the silent "tax" of inflation it must be returned according to us and our best interests, so as to maintain the value of the credit owed. We have chartered an institution, The Global Family Banks, to provide this service to humanity, regardless of where on Earth anyone may live. This is a completely transparent and philanthropic means to return value to the victims and their lawful heirs.

We do not approve of "digital currencies" which are a means to surveil and control and politically manipulate people by unauthorized, unelected commercial corporations offering to act as "governments" again; as we said yesterday and as we repeat, thanks, but no thanks. We don't need to have our employees surveilling which brand of toothpaste we prefer or attempting to turn us into Genetically Modified Organisms or curtailing our right and ability to buy, sell, trade, or do anything else we have a natural right to do.

Page 40

Any attempt by any commercial corporation to establish a monopoly, control of our access to money, to our own assets, or to our credit, will be met with immediate demand for their liquidation.

Similarly, we object to the RESTRICT "Act" which in any case is a piece of corporate legislation being pushed by criminals attempting to censor free speech in this country.

The Air Jurisdiction above our land and soil belongs to us and has belonged to us since 1787. It does not belong to the Municipal Corporations that are under liquidation demand. These commercial "service" corporations have no authority and no contract to interfere with our access to and enjoyment of the internet or any other technological development that makes use of our public air waves and air space which we may find beneficial.

Likewise, they have no authority or contract to censor us or make determinations about the veracity of our opinions or facts we may bring forward for public examination and debate.

We demand the liquidation of all Municipal and Territorial Corporations that have denied our contractual Guarantees and violated our substantive rights including Facebook, Paypal, CNN, CBS, NBC, ABC and the ouster of current members of the Territorial Congress who have created and supported the "RESTRICT" legislation, which is antithetical to freedom of any kind, including freedom of the mind and freedom of communication.

The idea that any Municipal Corporation or Territorial Corporation, either one, could ever derive any right to disobey the Public Law and trample on the Constitutional Guarantees owed to the American States and People, while making use of our airspace and airwaves, and profiting themselves via the use of our public resources, is loony.

These corporations need to be shut down and placed under new management agreeable to the Public Law and the Guarantees we are owed. Either that, or liquidated outright and their major Shareholders and Board Members arrested for attempted deprivation of rights under color of law and similar offenses.

We are not a "democracy" and never have been. Despite the endless propaganda effort talking endlessly about "our democracy", America is not a democracy. The District of Columbia, a Municipal Corporation, is run as a democracy.

July 16th, 1790. The First District of Columbia Act. Our Continental Congress set aside the ten square mile "territory" of the District of Columbia as the land to be used by all three (3) of the newly created "Federal Government" subcontractors, and to serve as the seat of their Territorial District Government.

February 27th, 1801. The Second District of Columbia Act undertaken by the

Territorial Congress set up two counties, established town governments for the communities in the affected area, and provided for their own district officials and judges.

This Second District of Columbia Act has repeatedly been referred to as the District of Columbia Organization Act (as indeed it was) and as the "Charter Act of the District of Columbia" which established it as a municipality — by the members of the U.S. Supreme Court.

A final Supplementary Act on March 3, 1801, made the U.S. Marshals responsible for local law enforcement in the District of Columbia enclave.

Since 1801 the "District of Columbia" has been recognized as a "territory" of these United States (not the Municipal United States), and as a Municipal Corporation with its own separate government and the right to sue and be sued as a commercial corporation.

It's from this original Municipal Government Corporation that all the other Municipal Corporations associated with the District of Columbia derive.

In 1877, as a result of malfeasance by members of the Territorial Congress, the Municipality of Washington, DC, was issued a separate Municipal Charter, creating a "Municipality within a Municipality".

The original District Charter was broadly allowed under the terms of the Peace Treaties ending The War of Independence, and then required by The Constitution of the [Territorial] United States of America. The second Municipal Charter was not envisioned at all by any part of this peace process nor allowed by the Use Permit issued by the States of Maryland and Virginia, which did not authorize the creation of a separate, independent, international city-state on their shores — or ours.

For more than a hundred years the Municipal Corporation of Washington, DC, has been in existence and apologists for this have claimed that the "plenary powers" established for the members of the Territorial Congress acting as the Washington, DC Government allowed the formal creation of a separate, independent, international city-state on our shores; we disagree and add this to the long list of criminal usurpations by the District of Columbia Municipal Corporation and its members against us.

At no time during the Constitutional discussions leading up to the adoption of the Federal Constitutions — and this section of them in particular — was there any suggestion that Washington, DC, would ever be a separate and independent international city-state, nor any hint that the delivery of "plenary powers" over Washington, DC granted to members of the Territorial Congress was intended for any such purpose.

Instead, the explicit purpose of the Washington, DC Government was to ensure that all the States and Federal Subcontractors and foreign nations could have a safe and neutral

meeting place to conduct business. Period.

That was the duty and responsibility given to the members of the Territorial (District) Congress along with the plenary power to enforce it. Then as now, the intent of the grant or contract is essential and may not be bypassed, just as any duty settled upon any Congress cannot be handed over to unelected Agencies and Subcontractors.

Once again, they, the members of the Territorial (District) Congress overstepped their authority and the purpose we had in granting that authority, to create an illegal, immoral, and unlawful hegemony for themselves, which they have used to impersonate us and usurp against our lawful authority ever since the 1870's.

The Municipal Government operating as "the United States" is not The United States.

The Municipality of Washington, DC, needs to be liquidated together with its separate Municipal Corporation, and all ideas that it is or can be an independent, international city-state need to be abandoned; we granted the members of the Territorial (District) Congress plenary control of Washington, DC for a specific purpose, which they evaded and twisted in blatant disregard of their Use Permits and constitutional contracts.

It is the responsibility of the members of the Territorial Congress to dissolve that separate, unintended and unauthorized independent, international city-state and come into compliance with their own contracts and duties, stop impersonating The United States as "the United States" and otherwise Cease and Desist all hostile acts and usurpations against their Employers.

Those are our purse-strings, not theirs, and every bank and every "federal" officer and citizen of any stripe whatsoever, including the members of the Territorial (District) Congress, are hereby given Notice of their contractual obligations and the limits of their authority with regard to all the matters addressed herein.

Notice to Agents is Notice to Principals; Notice to Principals is Notice to Agents.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Similar Names Fraud, Bankruptcy Fraud, Executors de Son Tort

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4100 — April 1, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

Our country used the name "the United States" to do business for itself in 1776 and onward. Later, when certain duties and powers were delegated to the Holy Roman Empire Subcontractors under "The Constitution of the United States" (1790), the Subcontractors began using the same name. To add to the confusion, the American Federal Subcontractor — our Federal Republic, also used the name "the United States" and described its citizenry as United States Citizens. Finally, in 1850–51, an effort was made to straighten this out and impose some order and discipline.

The decision was made that as English is the official language of this country, English style conventions and grammar would be used when speaking about us.

Latin style conventions would be used when referencing the Holy Roman Empire Subcontractor.

The Federal Republic would do business under its actual name as the States of America, even though their citizenry continued to be known as United States Citizens and the citizenry of the Holy Roman Empire Subcontractor continued to be known as "citizens of the United States" and the citizenry of the British Territorial Subcontractor continued to be called "U.S. Citizens".

Thus, when our country and our Union of nation states is being referenced, we have been properly known as "The United States" ever since the 1850's, the Federal Subcontractor run by the Holy See has been known as "the United States" throughout, and the Confederation which has lain dormant, awaiting Reconstruction since the Civil War, has been known as the States of America and seldom spoken about.

Naturally, all of this has led to pernicious confusion, especially for other countries attempting to address the various parts of our government, and it has eventually led to open fraud and usurpation against the American Government of The United States.

The Municipal Corporation of Washington, DC, which developed out of the original unincorporated city government, has pretended to be the Union of our nation states and has broadly pretended to represent us by using this confusion and similar names deception when in fact it has very limited delegated powers with respect to us. While the city government has continued to call its own citizenry "citizens of the United States", it has spared no effort or collusion to secretively redefine and unlawfully convert natural born

Americans to this foreign political status without their conscious knowledge or consent.

They have been helped, aided, and abetted in this by the District of Columbia Territorial Government — another Municipal Corporation that stood to gain by this deceit and unlawful conversion.

The Holy See's Subcontractor here and the members of its Federal Civil Service fought on the side of the South during the American Civil War. Afterward, all these "citizens of the United States" were saddled with huge war reparations payments and other punishments summed up by the non-consensual Fourteenth Amendment to the British Territorial Corporate "Constitution" (1868) of a Scottish Commercial Corporation operating without full disclosure as "The United States of America, Inc.".

Obviously, if the Holy See could find more "citizens of the United States" to help bear the burden of the war reparations, they were benefited, and if the Territorial Subcontractor could find more "citizens of the United States", it was benefited, too, by having more people to collect from and more property to tax and confiscate.

So that is what our duplicitous, dishonest, unfaithful, disloyal, treasonous, and self-serving foreign Federal Subcontractors did, and their respective Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia have continued this ruse to the current day.

As recently as 2019, we heard Donald J. Trump, then-President (and for all we know, still President) of the United States of America Corporation, talking about the "Fourteenth Amendment" — let's make this clear for everyone.

The Fourteenth Amendment was a By-Law Amendment attached to a thoroughly dishonest, undisclosed "corporate constitution" belonging to a Scottish Commercial Corporation that went bankrupt in 1906.

The so-called "Corporate Constitution" had and has nothing to do with any actual Federal Constitution and never did. It was in fact a gross infringement on the name of our Federation of States and a ploy used by the Guilty Parties to access our credit in exactly the same manner as a modern-day credit card hacker still does — and that is by impersonation.

Impersonation involves pretending to be someone or something that you are not, for purposes of fraud and credit theft or some other advantage. These pikers from Scotland pretended to be our Federation of States, pretended to have the power to incorporate our Federation of States, and infringed on our Good Names, Copyrights, and Trademarks to pull this off.

We have objective proof of the willing collusion of Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia in the form of their "Declaration of Interdependence of the Governments in The United States" issued in 1937, and we have the documents creating the

Scottish Commercial Corporation in 1868, and we have literally thousands of court records and public documents proving that every word of this is true, and that it was all accomplished by the simple artifice of: (1) impersonating us, (2) pretending to represent us and our interests in ways we never agreed to, (3) telling the rest of the world that our American Government — and not just the Federal Republic which was the American Federal Subcontractor needing Reconstruction, was mysteriously absent, in "interregnum" — and all of this was "presumed" behind our backs without announcing any of it to the American People.

We had to hear it from Europeans who weren't even government officials or bureaucrats.

This Gross Betrayal of Trust and rampant self-interest on the part of the Holy See, the British Territorial (District) Government (another Municipal Corporation based in the District of Columbia operating politically as a democracy) and their Principals in Whitehall and Westminster, and all operated as a con game against their employers, is sufficient reason in and of itself to liquidate these corporations in sum total for unlawful activities.

Now we move on to the topic of Bankruptcy Fraud, which has been repeatedly employed by the Holy See and its Co-Conspirators in Britain and the former British Commonwealth, as a means to offload their own war-profiteering debts onto the Americans misidentified as "citizens of the United States" — and to continue collecting "war reparations" from them.

The idea of making war unprofitable is not new. The League of Nations and its numerous world governments agreed that the victors in a war should have to pay for it, with the result that after World War II the Holy See and Great Britain — and their Municipal Corporations — and all the other Perpetrators of this crime, were responsible for the damages caused.

The excuse was made that they were just operating as our Subcontractors and that both the debts and the profits of the First World War actually belonged to us; purportedly, they were just Subcontractors "defending" our interests under such specious unauthorized drivel as "The Monroe Doctrine" and "Manifest Destiny" concocted by British Territorial Municipal Corporation officials as a means of justifying their war-profiteering all over this planet.

They — the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, promptly stripped all the assets of the U.S. CORP — yet another Municipal Corporation used as the Principal Contractor and Vendor of war goods and materials, and bankrupted it. The profits were shunted off into "federally controlled" Trust Funds, Pension Funds, Investment Funds,

all sorts of Slush Funds purportedly for our benefit — and all controlled by and actually benefiting the same scam artists who have been responsible for promoting this entire gigantic, multi-generations fraud scheme.

We, in fact, got the Bill for all this, in the form of unauthorized taxation, tariffs, securitization schemes, and other False Claims, while other nations suffered illegal, prolonged, and unjustifiable British Territorial Military Occupation. We got the Bill for all of that, too, and all of it was misaddressed to us "as if" we were all "citizens of the United States".

Please note that the corporation that was operated under the so-called Corporate Constitution went bankrupt in 1906. That was and is the only "Constitution" adopting the "Fourteenth Amendment"; if, and that is to be hotly debated, any such "Corporate Constitution" for a foreign Municipal Corporation housed in Scotland, ever had anything legitimate to do with us, our government, or our federal contracts, we deny it; and we observe that in any event, no such document has held any possible power for or over anyone or anything since 1906.

That is, we maintain that the prosecutions entered into by this unauthorized and undisclosed Municipal Corporation acting "in our names" had nothing to do with us, and everything they did was done in fraud, malfeasance, and under conditions of non-disclosure. They had no authority to collect or confiscate anything "for" us back then and this same corporation has been defunct since 1906, so there is no excuse for continuing to pretend that any such document as the Corporate Constitution of 1868 continues to have any meaning or authority, even for Municipal Corporation employees.

These actions, including the bankruptcies, are all conceived in fraud and impersonation. We were made to pay for the war expenses and damages and for the illegal occupation of all these other countries, while the guilty foreign Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia enjoyed the control and benefit from all the profits.

Far from being discouraged by the results of World War II, the miscreants embarked on hundreds of unauthorized mercenary "wars" in our names and have engaged in endless financial and political manipulations, acting as paid mercenaries to topple legitimately elected governments that weren't friendly to their commercial overtures, and otherwise spreading violence and criminality worldwide, including here in this country, where these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia have engaged in merciless, long-term racketeering against the people of this country, while engaging in continual war-profiteering and illegal military occupation abroad.

These lawless acts of fraud and impersonation and mercenary violence have all been

carried out by Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, operating under such ridiculous "authorities" as the Fourteenth Amendment of a defunct foreign commercial corporation "Constitution" — a corporation that had no contract with us, that operated in fraud throughout its existence, and which has been officially dead and gone since 1906, taking its "Fourteenth Amendment" with it.

We wish for all the Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia to be liquidated for unlawful activities, as it is required under Ecclesiastical Law, and we wish for the purloined land, physical assets and credit, as well as the assets of all these run amok corporations, to be forfeit to the immediate control of our actual American Government for the benefit and succor of all the living people who have suffered.

We also wish for the immediate removal of all but key transition personnel who have acted as Executors de Son Tort during our purported "absence" — this includes the members of the Bar Associations operating so-called "military district courts" and associated municipal district courts created beginning in 1865, and all their various "state-of-state" franchises.

None of this was ever authorized on our land and soil and all Federal Subcontractors have cause to know it.

The living people must be given a true and accurate accounting of these offenders and the Municipal Corporations that spawned and misdirected them, so that there is no longer any "code of secrecy" for these criminals to employ, or hide behind. Their methods must be wide-open to public scrutiny so that no such actors can ever sneak in and pretend to be associated with the lawful government again.

All their unjust enrichment stands forfeit, along with their titles, their credit, their credit-debit currencies, any unauthorized and duplicitous digital currencies they have developed, the QFS, "Quantum Financial System", their stocks and bonds and securities and slush funds, all of which must be placed under the control of the lawful government of this country and liquidated/disposed of/placed under our management for the actual benefit of the actual victims of all this commercial corporation chicanery.

The Governments of Great Britain, and particularly, the Government of Westminster, must be exposed for their part in this illegal, immoral, and unlawful rampage of commercial impersonation, fraud and gluttony, violence, gross breach of trust, and misrepresentation.

The "territory" of the District of Columbia belongs to The United States not "the" United States, and "the" United States, another run amok Municipal Corporation located in the District of Columbia, has been styling itself as an "independent, international city-state" with no authorization or agreement from us that any such entity should exist or be on our

shores.

Please note that the Use Permits that we and our States of the Union issued to accommodate delivery of services under the delegation of powers approved by the various Federal Constitutions does not approve the existence of any independent, international city-state. It authorizes the existence of a city, that of Washington, DC, and it makes the members of the 1787 Congress — the members of the Federal Republic Congress — a plenary oligarchy for the purpose of administering it as a neutral capitol city and seat of government for the conduct of business between the States, the Federal Subcontractors, and Foreign Governments. No other purpose.

The Territorial Congress was never granted any authority related to this creation of a separate "federal" capitol authorized by the Federal Constitutions, except to support it and protect it and so, any "Municipal" Congress operated by the members of the Territorial Congress in our purported absence had no authority to assume the existence of any other or additional or implied plenary powers — apart from the explicit intended purpose of maintaining a neutral federal capitol city self-evident in the discussions leading up to the adoption of these provisions.

We wish for the removal and liquidation of the Municipal Corporation's "independent, international city-state" as an unauthorized, non-consensual development promoted by parties that were not Principals and not the actual Delegates holding any plenary powers over the City of Washington, DC, and we further note that no plenary powers apart from the purposes stipulated and discussed, can be assumed by any Congress, ever.

Although our American Government has always retained its operations in Pennsylvania and continues to do so, the creation of a Federal Capitol was necessary to expedite and organize federal functions after the approval of the Federal Constitutions. This "Federal Capitol" should not be mistaken for the actual capitol of this country and our Municipal Corporation Subcontractors should not be mistaken for us.

In the absence of our American Federal Subcontractor, known informally as "the Federal Republic", those tasks and authorities delegated to it by us, naturally returned to us, the Delegators, by Operation of Law. It was and is the moral and contractual duty of all Federal Subcontractors to fully inform us as their Employers and within the parameters of their own service contracts, to assist us in restoring our fully functioning governmental instrumentalities.

That assistance was purposefully and in self-interest withheld; this creates a Gross Breach of Trust, an evasion of contractual obligation, and is a Crime of State under our venerable international treaties.

We demand the permanent liquidation of the offending Municipal Corporations together with their state-of-state franchises, and the removal of the offending Municipal and Territorial Officials and Agents and Subcontractors. Except for necessary transition personnel, they all need to be sent home,

We also note efforts by the Municipal Subcontractor of the Holy See to give our lands back to the Indians. This was a potential deal with the federally recognized "tribes" — meaning those who accept the status of paying tribute to Rome, and yet another ruse designed to control assets that don't belong to the Municipal Subcontractor of the Holy See.

Our land, sea, and air jurisdictions were affirmed by permanent grant in 1787. Whatever obligations the Holy See and other Principals including King George II's Commonwealth Successors feel that they owed and still owe to so-called Native Americans are owed to Americans in general now, and if our erstwhile Federal Subcontractors feel bad about what they did and the excuses they used to justify it — as they should — it nonetheless remains their debt, their responsibility, and their obligation to pay, not ours.

Our land, sea, and air jurisdictions belong to the actual States of the Union, and all the American Indians are Americans born in the same nation states as all other Americans, having their ownership retained. Any proposal otherwise is crooked in the extreme, inappropriate, and undertaken to foment more unnecessary controversy and injustice.

The Native Americans may have been in prior possession of the land, but they no longer are, and they should not be mischaracterized as "tribes" — federally recognized or otherwise — while pretending to conduct business as Americans.

The Municipal Corporation operators and the Principals responsible would be well-advised to note that the ends never justify the means and two injustices never equal justice. It just causes more trouble and more confusion and more violence against innocent people.

Thus, we also demand the liquidation of all "federally recognized" tribal corporations as part of the overall liquidation of Municipal Corporations operating in or out of the District of Columbia, and the return of treaty reparations and war reparations owed by the Offending Principals — the Holy See and its British Commonwealth Overseers — to American Natives who were subjected to physical conquest by Mercenaries and who also suffered the loss of treaties that the Holy Roman Empire and the British King otherwise owed to them.

The only treaties owed to Natives here that were honored by Europeans were treaties between German immigrants of the original Texas Republic and Comanche and other native nations in that state. An examination of a multitude of "native treaties" show that the

documents were signed in bad faith, signed by persons lacking authority to establish treaties, and otherwise misrepresented so as to be meaningless pieces of paper. That does not change the expressed intent and the basis that Native Americans had for believing all this treaty fraud carried out against them.

The misdeeds, malfeasance, and duplicity practiced by these various Municipal Corporations and the Principals responsible for them, has, over time, resulted in the constant proliferation of unjust enrichment, violence, and injustice worldwide.

It's time for this long and twisted history to stop, for compassion and justice to reign, and for the living people to take charge of their assets.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

1937 Collusion

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4101 — April 2, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

In 1937, the two major foreign Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia decided to collude, and instead of continuing to fight each other in a long-ended commercial "war", they decided to victimize us, their employers.

The essence of this illegal, unlawful and immoral collusion of federal employees and bureaucrats and their "state-of-state' franchise employees is memorialized as "The Declaration of Interdependence of the Governments in The United States".

This is a contract that our federal employees and bureaucrats agreed to among themselves, along with their own State-of-State franchise managers. They have used this "Declaration" to excuse their gross negligence and treasonous activities and racketeering on our land and soil ever since.

We have copies. Even though these documents are handwritten and over-sized, we have jpeg copies of them available for sale so everyone can have their very own copy of the absolute proof of this collusion and who was responsible for it.

All but a very few of the original Perpetrators are now dead, but blame is not the point. The point is that this collusion exists, it started at a known point in time, it's criminal — and it is still ongoing.

Any Judge made aware of this and presented with the evidence who fails to take immediate action against it is either: (1) not a judge — (by far the more common answer) or (2) is a judge committing misprison of treason, a serious capital offense.

It is a fundamental principle of Law that contracts of this kind, that is, contracts that are illegal, immoral, and unlawful and which are formed among criminals and criminal organizations to organize, encourage, and expedite crime, are null and void from inception, but so long as the owner-operators of these run amok Municipal Corporations are not taken to task for it, the abuse and criminality continues.

The employees of these sanctimonious racketeering organizations assume that they are doing the right thing and doing it the right way, because that is what they are taught and in all likelihood, it's what two or three generations of public employees in this country have been taught — in error.

These same people ignorantly misrepresent us and our lawful American Government, as being "absent", "in interregnum", and "lost at sea" because we didn't

reconstruct our American Federal Subcontractor, the so-called Federal Republic, after the Civil War.

Let's be very clear. The Confederation of States belongs to us, and the Federal Republic that used to be operated by the Confederation of States, also belongs to us — not to any remaining foreign Municipal Corporations still operating in the District of Columbia. It's all ours and we claim it.

We also claim the right to reorganize and reconstruct our government instrumentalities when and as we see fit. If we never reconstruct the Confederation of States (of States) or the Federal Republic or both of these long-inoperable entities, it's our business. Nobody else's.

We, the Delegators, retain the returned delegated powers of both the Confederation and the Federal Republic, and our Federation of States is competent to provide all and any services that these organizations used to provide for as long as we need or want to. We demonstrated this for five years, 1776–1781.

As neither of the two foreign Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia fulfilled their duty to inform their employers, they've been operating in Gross Fraud, Gross Breach of Trust, Gross Negligence and in violation of their service contracts for decades.

They've also undergone numerous fraudulent bankruptcies that they have improperly charged off to our expense and they have pretended to be our Trustees when it is obvious that we need no such Trustees and never designated either of the foreign Municipal Corporations remaining in the District of Columbia to act in such capacities.

The 1937 Collusion demonstrated by "The Declaration of Interdependence of the Governments in The United States" is sufficient, all by itself, to demonstrate the guilt, self-interest, negligence, and bad faith of both of the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and their State-of-State franchises, departments, and agencies, most of which have been created or hired under conditions of fraud.

The unreasonable and intractable malice demonstrated by these foreign public employees toward the American States and People to whom they owe "good faith" and "service" and their continued illegal and immoral war profiteering and involvement in criminal activities including human trafficking, unlawful conversion, inland piracy, racketeering, conspiracy against our Constitutions and evasion of their contractual obligations, is more than sufficient reason to liquidate these Municipal Corporations in sum total, and return all assets they've purloined and profits from their crimes to those who were

forced to pay their expenses, bear their bankruptcies without our permission, suffer their pernicious racketeering, and illegal territorial military occupation.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

D.C. Municipal Corporations and Illegal Corporate Takeovers

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4102 — April 2, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

False claims that we are or ever were "Maritime Admiralty Products" and not land assets, "Dust thou art, and to dust returneth", in contravention of The Bible and our treaties and international law, were used to unlawfully securitize living flesh belonging to Americans and then more False Claims were used to impersonate us as British Crown Corporations and Municipal Corporation franchises.

Both of these acts of unlawful conversion and political misrepresentation are capital crimes.

The same Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia are responsible for acting under color of law and falsely registering millions of Americans as property belonging to the British Monarch and also (as part of their 1937 Collusion) as Municipal PERSONS of various kinds, engaged in two vicious undisclosed commercial mercenary actions against the lawful governments of Germany, Japan, and other nations.

They were not acting "for" us, nor under any contract they ever had with us. While they pointed at us as their "employers" and pretended that they were "defending" us and our interests, they were in fact in Gross Breach of Trust and acting without any authority related to us. They fingered us for the expenses of their wars, and after their wars, their phony war-related bankruptcies.

They were acting on their own volition as bullies and criminals — albeit, bullies and criminals who had obtained illegal and unlawful access to our credit thanks to equally criminal colluding banks that profited from all this.

This following brief video by Jordan Maxwell lays out the basic mechanics of the commercial fraud committed by the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia. He understood a lot about The Great Fraud, but apparently Jordan Maxwell never figured out how the Perpetrators were dumping their war debts on the American Public via pre-planned bankruptcies and rat-holing the profits in Slush Funds under their own control "for" us.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7g3JLQsiCgk&t=85s

These horrific mafia-like commercial wars were never declared by any land and soil jurisdiction Congress and fail all tests for "lawful war" as defined by international law, even though they were presented to the American Public as if these acts of murder and violence

were correct and justified — each time by False Flag operations carried out by the Perpetrators themselves and blamed on their target.

Too late we remember how the German Papal Overseers pretending to be "Kings" in England usurped the actual Governments of Britain via fraud that began with "King John" and was firmly seated by the Hanoverian Succession in 1701 and further consolidated in 1840 when the German House of Wettin gained control of British assets that had been purloined ever since the Enclosure Acts under Henry VIII.

The "Kings" of Great Britain are Germans and Adolph Hitler was a British Agent. Go figure. These Germans promoted war against their own Motherland and used fraud, theater, False Flags — and LGBTQ populations to do it. This is the same Modus Operandi of the guilty Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia now.

Hitler made his appeal to the disenfranchised, harassed, marginalized members of the gay and lesbian communities and most of his original Brown Shirts came from these communities, lured into his service with promises of social justice for homosexuals. As soon as the dirty work of Kystal Nacht and the Reichstag Fire promoted him to Chancellor, Hitler had the Brown Shirts arrested and most of them were killed to prevent them from soiling the Lily White Image of Der Fuhrer.

In this country, the same guilty commercial interests are trying to build a coalition of LGBTQ supporters and colored people — who they also despise and use as pawns — to promote the same sort of uber-patriotic fake conservative revival as a backlash response to things like the 2020 Riots (Krystal Nacht) in which millions of Americans and American businesses suffered damage, and other False Flags like the destruction of the Nordstream Pipelines are being used to harm Europe and the infamous non-existent pandemic.

Those who don't remember history may be fated to relive it, but we do remember. And we are fed up.

We wish for these criminally-inclined Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia to be liquidated for their violent, unlawful, and predatory crimes, and we wish for their political leaders to be removed from any appearance of Public Office, and "outted" as undisclosed substitutes for the actual President of our Federation of States and/or the President of our Federal Republic, both of which are unincorporated entities and unincorporated offices belonging to us.

Strictly speaking, we don't need a President to function, and in view of the Bad Faith and disservice we have received at the hands of the "Presidents" operating either one of these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, we don't want either one of their "Presidents" in any position of power related to us or any of the misinformed

Americans who have been taught — incorrectly — that they are some species of "United States citizen".

We wish for these offending Municipal Corporations to be shut down except for personnel needed to make a safe transition back to lawful money and lawful government. Two World Wars-for-profit is two phony illegal corporate take-over conflicts too many; we mourn the death, destruction, and misery that these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia have caused us and the rest of the world.

We wish to see amends made to us and everyone else, every other country, that has been harmed; we note that the world was a profoundly better place when both businesses and individuals were held accountable for their actions and inactions, and a reasonable fear of the consequences of their violent and immoral acts kept them from promoting commodity rigging schemes, False Flags, pandemics, dishonest banks, and world wars.

We highly recommend that the entire concept of Municipal Corporations operating in federal or other private enclaves be reviewed — and sacked. These Municipal "service providers" have done nothing to merit existence in this country or any other. They have committed heinous crimes against their employers and everyone else with no apparent motive beyond making a profit for themselves at public risk and public expense. Their performance in no way justifies their continued existence as a class of Legal Fiction Entities.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Why We Blame the Military

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4103 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

Why We Blame the Military

We blame the military because they have been in control and have in fact been illegally occupying this country with "territorial forces" since 1863 — and you can all see what we've gotten in return for our mindlessly loyal support.

Racketeering at home and war-profiteering everywhere else.

The proof is in the pudding. There it is.

It falls even more heavily on the military when you see the records and realize that the "DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE" — INCORPORATED, owns and operates all the worst offenders — the NIH, CDC, FDA, FBI, CIA, DOJ, and even the Territorial Congress, Inc., is owned and operated by them as a Municipal Corporation housed in the District of Columbia.

So all that mismanagement is on them. The pandemic and all the deaths and maiming resulting from it is on them.

The fraudulent and illegal military confiscation of American property under the known False Pretense that we are "enemy combatants" in an illegal Mercenary Conflict that ended, so far as we were led to believe, more than a hundred and fifty years ago.

All that "theater" and injury is on them, too.

The entire Scottish "Corporation Constitution" fraud and its Fourteenth Amendment and their continued use of this fraud scheme for over a hundred years after this entity went bankrupt is on them, too.

The existence of the fabricated "military districts" serving as a basis for their continued illegal occupation of this country and their oppression of our people via their equally illegal and unauthorized "military district courts" stands as additional proof of the self-interest and criminality and criminal mismanagement of these Municipal Corporations residing in the District of Columbia.

These military districts and their courts were supposed to go away once our courts were re-established in the Southern States (Ex Parte Milligan, 1866) and instead, even long after our courts were functioning, these yahoos created new "military districts" for themselves and more "military district courts" to illegally, unlawfully and immorally confiscate property from average Americans under color of law. See the Acts of their

Territorial Congress, May, 1865.

Then you realize that, as they own their Territorial "Congress", all this show of budgets and fighting to get what they need is nonsense. It's all nothing but theater and we've been the audience.

Then you realize that — as they own their own Territorial "Congress", they were key players in having that "Congress" misinterpret the Plenary Powers over Washington, DC Clause in the Federal Constitution, so as to create a separate "independent, international city state" and use that as the purported civilian government that they answer to — the full stench of the corruption hits.

Their Territorial Congress was never granted the plenary powers — the American Subcontractor was supposed to exercise those; and, the intent and extent of the grant of plenary power was to run the city of Washington, DC, as a neutral separate federal capitol — not as an independent, international city-state that has no business being here.

Not once did the U.S. Military turn to the American people and say, "Hey, uh, guys, we've got a problem here. You are supposed to be reconstructing the American Federal Subcontractor and telling us what to do."

Not once. Not in over a hundred and fifty years did they ever turn to their actual employers and tell the truth.

And that is what we blame them for, most of all.

They clearly wanted to evade our actual civilian control which is a condition allowing their Municipal Corporation to exist, and they obviously did evade the control of the lawful government of this country.

Now, these same miscreants want to sell us on their "digital currency" and we are all saying, no, no thanks.

This is because the Municipal Corporations residing in the District of Columbia have pulled all sorts of unlawful schemes with money, too, including passing off their I.O.U's (FEDERAL RESERVE NOTES) as "legal tender" under force and duress and not crediting the other side of the ledger — what we gave them in exchange for their debt notes.

This accounting "error" created the appearance of a giant "national debt" that never in fact existed, and they then charged "interest" on this non-existent debt, and then, at the end of the day, they bankrupted one of their many Municipal Corporation franchises and committed bankruptcy fraud by claiming that this non-existent debt and the phony interest on it was our debt.

It's not our debt. It's a debt owed to us, to the extent that it ever existed at all.

Frankly, digital currency can disappear too conveniently, and it can be used to front

another "something for nothing" scheme too easily, and worst of all, it can be used to create a command and control surveillance matrix that can be politically manipulated to arbitrarily deny our basic right to privacy, and our right to buy, sell, and trade. No, we don't desire or need that and we won't pay for it or allow it to function on our soil or be misrepresented as anything we approved of or advocated.

The answer is, "No, and that means no digital currency and no more military scrip being passed off as "legal tender" at all."

Nothing that seeks to convert a right into a privilege will be abided. That's not in our contract with any of these Municipal Corporations and we are offended that they continue to try all these end-runs and changes and pile on extra "services" we never asked for or ordered from them.

We aren't the ones that illegally securitized living flesh. We aren't the ones that illegally and unlawfully substituted "a" President for The President. We haven't run the biggest money laundering scheme in human history. We didn't fabricate an incompetent and dishonest financial system. We aren't guilty of fraud, racketeering or war profiteering, bankruptcy fraud, or anything else.

These Municipal Corporations residing in the District of Columbia and in other so-called "enclaves" around the world, like the Global Federal Reserve Banking System snuggled up in their own private enclave in Switzerland — are guilty of all of that and more.

Most of all, we are not the object of the command and control of these Municipal Corporations. They are the object of our command and control, instead.

They can take their XRP and all the rest of their gobbledygook digital currency and QFS blather and shove it, and that's straight from the actual unincorporated Federation of States. We wish for a simple transparent system to return pre-paid credit to the victims of all this chicanery and a cash system based on actual assets that uses carriage accounting. We have built that for ourselves and for our military to use from now on.

It may be old school, but it's honest and it works.

These Municipal Corporations residing in the District of Columbia are the ones that need to be monitored and surveilled and kept out of other people's pockets. Not us. We aren't the criminals responsible for this smoking pile of dog dung. They are.

Lincoln had no authority to issue orders to the military. Once he passed himself off as "a" President — instead being The President — he was acting in fraud, a fraud which left the Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia and their Employees operating without oversight from the actual civilian government of this country. It was fraud and it was illegal and unlawful even back then, in the early stages of it.

All the presently existing Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia, and their franchises operating without authority to do so throughout The United States, have been tainted by this fundamental fraud against their employers and by their own actions ever since.

We wish for all the Municipal Corporations that have been residing in the District of Columbia to be liquidated, including the military examples of the same. They have all been criminally mismanaged in Breach of Trust and Service Contract for over 150 years.

We wish for these endlessly criminal organizations to be shut down outright and/or transferred and transitioned in the case of our actual Defense needs.

We wish for all territories and territorial assets of these offending Municipal Corporations to be returned to us as they are our possessions under international law. They do not now and never did belong to any Municipal Corporation. They belong to The United States, not the United States. And that's the proper nomenclature since 1851.

If the Perpetrators of these schemes don't immediately stop all mRNA injections of all kinds, to us and to our animals, they will go down in history as a criminal mercenary force that attacked their employers and their own people back home. They and their uniforms will be subject to eternal shame and infamy — and they will deserve that.

It will also be another very black mark against the Principals operating these Municipal Corporations: who would ever want to do business with any Municipal service provider, when they can see how we have been "served" by these fraud artists, robbed, abused, and misrepresented? And even now, murdered and maimed senselessly, by Municipal Corporations acting under color of law?

China would have to be crazy to do business with these corporations, so would Ukraine, so would any other nation. The illegal occupation of Britain, The United States, the old Commonwealth, and most of the countries of Western Europe and Japan by so-called "territorial forces" speaks for itself, as does their illegal and immoral behavior in the Middle East. Attacking Syria and Libya both under False Pretenses, is just one example of the actual Evil Empire — the British Territorial Empire — that has been benefiting itself from these lawless Municipal Corporations housed in our District of Columbia.

These Municipal Corporations residing in the District of Columbia and in other "enclaves" around the world have become famous for their predatory meddling and self-interest in every instance from Angola to Venezuela and Zimbabwe, forcing changes of government, selling weapons to both sides of every conflict, imposing on other governments to allow criminal activities in their countries, stripping the natural resources out of other countries, and all of it adds up to ---- nobody trusts them and nobody wants to do business

with these cretins. And why should they?

These are foreign Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, purportedly, they are here to fulfill our Constitutional contracts with their Principals ---- except that they have done everything possible to evade their actual obligations and have instead sought to defraud, entrap and misrepresent their employers.

We blame the U.S. Military for all of this skullduggery, malfeasance, misrepresentation, misadministration and outright crime, because they literally own and make profit from the organizations responsible for it.

We blame them for taking orders from fraud artists, beginning with Abraham Lincoln, instead of arresting the treasonous miscreants — the military put them in power.

We blame the military for substituting fake corporate "elections" for our public elections and doing nothing to inform, support, help, or defend their actual employers.

We hold them to account for illegally occupying this country for 160 years — and racketeering against us and illegally confiscating assets from us, innocent civilians, the whole time.

We blame them for their part in the entire litany of unlawful activities carried out by these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and their unauthorized franchises in our States.

We blame the U.S. military for the cover-up they've provided themselves, the lies they've told the American people, the misery they have caused at home and abroad for no discernible reason but to accrue more money and more oppressive control over civilian populations.

We blame them for lying and saying that we were "absent" — and we observe that they had no trouble finding us after they deliberately misidentified us as part of the Territorial and Municipal citizenry and trafficked our Good Names into their foreign jurisdiction.

We blame the U.S. military for siccing their own Municipal employees, like the FBI on us, and for teaching these ignoramuses to call us "sovereign citizens" and for pretending that we are the problem, when self-evidently, they are the ones that got off track a long time ago.

We blame them because all these same people and Subcontractors were supposed to be protecting us against "all enemies both foreign and domestic" and getting paid the whole time to do it. Guess they conveniently forgot about the domestic — with respect to them — part of that obligation.

And now, we wish for the District of Columbia Municipal Corporations to be liquidated and/or transitioned and transferred to our direct control without any more

monkey business. We claim every peso-worth of everything they have stolen, leveraged, and rat-holed as "federal" pension funds, public investment funds, and so on.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Uncreating the Monster — Municipal Corporation Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4107 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

Incorporation became popular among war vendors — what we now call "defense contractors" — just prior to and during the so-called American Civil War. This is because once a business is incorporated, the corporate veil that defines the business as a separate "person" protects the operators of the business from liability and the loss of their own wealth: the business can go bankrupt, and they, the operators, remain wealthy and unscathed by the results.

Thus, incorporation allowed businesses to be run without accountability.

Stop a moment and think about what this implies and how it changes the basic presumptions of good business practices, business ethics, and consumer protection. Suddenly, we have all these giant corporations — Remington, Colt, and Winchester, the gunpowder and explosives manufacturers, giddy with their lack of any liability for their products. They could suddenly produce any product, poisons and mustard gas, for example, without any liability for the product — beyond producing it — or any concern about what it was used for.

The business itself could be attacked and so there was some interest in saving their investment, but no personal loss to them beyond that, so the Robber Barons lined up and incorporated scads of businesses. Incorporation became the new fad.

Of course, someone had to pay the price for this unaccountability, and that fell, in the case of "government" corporations, on the public.

In 1986, the "Territorial" Congress running the USA, Inc. Municipal Corporation conglomerate took things a step beyond that, when it offered to accept the remaining "product liability" for pharmaceutical companies engaged in making vaccines.

Up until that point, corporations were at least accountable for the quality and purity and other aspects of the products they produced, but now, in the case of vaccines, the "Territorial" Congress waived that last aspect of liability for the manufacturers, and exposed consumers to all risks imaginable.

According to this "Territorial" Congress, which is actually only a corporate Board of Directors for the District of Columbia Municipal Corporation and its subsidiaries and franchises, including the USA, Inc., and the DOD, INC., etc., the "Territorial" Congress itself a Municipal Corporation owned and operated by DOD, INC., would accept all liability

associated with vaccines.

The very last scrap of corporate accountability — product liability — was severed for the manufacturers. The manufacturers could put cow dung in vaccines and be held harmless.

We have already seen how the Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia evaded the actual oversight of our lawful civilian government — and their constitutional obligations — by overstepping their granted authorities and creating a separate independent international city-state in the District of Columbia to serve as their civilian government oversight.

At that point, we should have been freed of any supposition that we were responsible for their bills and chicanery or that we were in contract with them at all; but, they continued to claim that they were our Trustees and that they "represented" us — behind our backs, of course. They continued to pretend that they were legitimately operating under The Constitution of the United States of America or The Constitution of the United States, and to claim that our government was "absent", in "Interregnum", etc., even as they unlawfully converted our individual political status to that of foreign citizens via undisclosed registration processes.

Unlawfully converting the natural political status of a living man to that of a citizen belonging to a foreign government is a capital crime under both the Geneva and Hague Conventions as well as international law more generally speaking, so again, we are presented with Municipal Corporations run wildly amok, committing wanton fraud and capital level felonies against their purported employers, and still contriving to pretend that their debts, including their debts accrued from their unauthorized war profiteering, are our responsibility, and that the cost of illegally occupying our States of the Union and numerous other countries were on our account, as a result of their obligation under The Constitution of the United States of America to defend us.

It's all nothing but self-interested fraud and Breach of Trust and Breach of Contract, front to back and first to last, on the part of these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia.

We wish for all charges made against our assets and accounts by these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and their Officers to be reversed effective March 4th, 1861, the date that Abraham Lincoln unlawfully, illegally, and immorally appeared to enter our Public Office, while instead operating privately as the "President" of a foreign Municipal Corporation headquartered in the District of Columbia.

These offending Municipal Corporations and their Principals, Officers, and

Successors are all responsible for this Great Fraud — not the American States and People who stand as the Aggrieved Parties and Priority Creditors.

We wish for all charges presented to date for the lives lost and maimed as a result of the actions of the Territorial Congress holding vaccine manufacturers harmless from any product liability at all, to be applied directly to the incorporated "Congress" owned and operated by the DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE, INC. aka, DOD, INC., and their parent corporation, the United States of America Corporation, and for all these receipts to be returned directly to our credit, in gold, and placed in our Fiduciary Account with The Global Family International Trade Bank, which we have chartered for the purpose of returning assets and prepaid credit to all the living people and countries that have been victimized — including, but not limited to, ourselves.

We anticipate that the burden of repayment, plus reasonable market interest, will completely bankrupt and collapse these Municipal Corporations operated out of the District of Columbia, and we note that the cost of their bankruptcy cannot be misapplied to the American States and People, but must instead fall upon the actual owners and operators of these criminally mismanaged Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and elsewhere — which does not include the millions of Americans who suffered non-disclosure and who were falsely registered as Territorial U.S. Citizens and impersonated as Municipal CITIZENS.

The most efficient way to handle this in our opinion, is to directly transfer control of the Municipal Corporations to our lawful government, most particularly all banking and defense functions. We will immediately begin a reconciliation and mutual defense operation to protect ourselves and the living people of all the countries impacted by the frauds and crimes of these Municipal Corporations, and we will accept all assets of these Municipal Corporations, material and non-material, as forfeitures.

They cannot ever possibly repay the damage they have done and the faith they have broken, but to the extent that their assets and our assets which have been purloined can provide sustenance to the living and renewal for the Earth, it must be done and done quickly.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

The Credit, Bankruptcy and "Asset Offset" Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4108 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

Having fully realized that what poses for our government is merely two giant foreign Municipal Corporations in the business of providing "essential government services" and that these were never anything but federal Subcontractors — not ever our actual government, provides the context for understanding all the malfeasance, violence, and fraud that has gone on here and abroad as a result of their racketeering and war-profiteering.

The most halcyon service the banks could provide to humanity is to turn the accounts of these Municipal Corporations off, and turn our accounts — which have long been kept as "off-ledger accounts" — back on. We can then provide the actual asset backing needed to trade in money, not credit, and the criminals will be forestalled from any more mischief, because their accounts, which are all based on our credit, will be frozen.

Such action is justified for an entire country for the same reason it is justified when a human credit card hacker is discovered pilfering someone's account. As we have noted, both the assets and the credit developed from those assets belong to the actual owners — the States and people of this country, not Municipal Subcontractors.

So that everyone understands, the federal Subcontractors, these two giant run amok Municipal "Services" Corporations operating out of the District of Columbia, are restricted to operating on credit, while our actual states are restricted to operating on gold and silver by the federal Constitutions that allow these Municipal Corporations to exist. This is the reason that they have been so single-minded in seeking collateral to justify credit and the reason they have been dealing in debt-notes in a debt-credit system.

When our States and people were reported "missing, presumed lost" in the aftermath of the Civil War, the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors declared a phony "state of emergency" and equally phony "Emergency Powers" never granted to them. Operating under these presumptions of power and asserting that they were our Trustees, they seized upon every bit of collateral in sight, and even eventually (Buck Act, 1940) "securitized" and claimed ownership of our living bodies by falsifying our political status.

This fraud and misrepresentation then allowed them to claim an ownership interest in us and let them take out life insurance policies on us — a practice that eventually yielded \$950 Trillion in April of 2017 to Prince Philip as "Life Force Value Annuities" and which has provided practical motivation for the Vaccine Genocide we are witnessing now. Instead of

having to pay for elder care and end-of-life medical costs for Baby Boomers, these criminals have decided to kill the old people and collect the life insurance (also issued in fraud) instead.

When all this was discovered, they were forced to go to Plan B, to justify their continued securitization of living flesh (enslavement) which has resulted in another aspect of the Vaccine Genocide — secret implantation of patented manmade DNA/mRNA which changes the genome of the victims. The Perpetrators then claim that their unsuspecting victims are reduced to being Genetically Modified Organisms (GMO's) by this process, are no longer human and no longer owed human rights, and are even subject to death by the owners of these patents who claim to be their creators.

Beyond the self-evident fraud and non-disclosure of presenting these genome-changing injections as a "vaccine" to prevent a disease, there are the issues of preponderance of rights and unlawful and illegal trespass and unlawful conversion. There is also the fact that our lawful American Government passed a Public Law by Roll Call Vote of the States of the Union prohibiting such activities and claims in this country, effective January first of 2020.

We are, once again, faced with the unavoidable fact that these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia are being operated by criminals and have been involved in unlawful and illegal activities for a very long time — unlawful and illegal activities that have resulted in the theft of trillions of dollars-worth of credit, destruction of asset bases, and the death of millions of Americans in undisclosed mercenary conflicts and related criminal activities — and now, we face profit-motivated genocide and ownership claims expedited via phony "vaccinations".

Some of the most notable credit fraud occurred in the years 1933–34, when the Emergency Securitization and Emergency Banking Acts were pushed through the Territorial Congress and their pretended Municipal Congress, too.

The Emergency Securitization Act, which could only apply to Territorial and Municipal citizenry, that is, the federal Municipal Corporation Subcontractors, resulted in the aforementioned illegal securitization of living flesh (enslavement) and provided the practical motivation to mischaracterize rank and file Americans as foreign citizens in their own country.

To put it another way, the Perpetrators falsely claimed that we, their Employers, the American People, were "stateless" because of the Perpetrator's other lies to the effect that our American Government was "missing, presumed lost, and/or in interregnum" — and that left millions of Americans mischaracterized as being of unknown provenance and subject

to the Perpetrator's salvage operations.

The Emergency Banking Act and adoption of the Federal Reserve Act Policies of these Municipal Corporation Subcontractors surreptitiously pretending to be, or to represent, our government under color of law, resulted in them unilaterally establishing an Exchange Rate that allowed them to exchange their "Federal Reserve Note" I.O.U's on a "one for one" basis with our Silver Dollars.

This allowed them to issue credit against our actual currency and create a backdoor to access our actual silver reserves under color of law. Our people didn't want to give up their silver and silver certificates in exchange for what appeared to be government-issued I.O.U's, but again, because the entire situation was undisclosed and because they were hoodwinked into going along with it under color of law, people complied.

Both the Emergency Securitization Act and the Emergency Banking Act were baldfaced commercial Municipal Corporation collateral-stripping schemes executed under force and color of law.

These unlawful acts and the injuries to our persons and our property carried out under color of law and without any granted authority by these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, represent acts of commercial inland piracy and extortion, racketeering under color of law, and conspiracy to defraud committed by these so-called service providers against their employers.

As the Aggrieved Parties and the Preferential Priority Creditors, we are owed the return of all our stolen and purloined assets, the credit and the profits, and the material and immaterial assets of these Municipal Corporations.

In addition to all of these injuries, these Municipal Corporations have committed liberal and cyclic bankruptcy fraud and asset offset fraud.

Once fully structured as two Municipal Corporation entities, these colluding foreign Municipal Corporations began racking up huge debts and charging whatever they wanted to charge against our public assets and treasury.

They charged us for their war reparations and the costs of prosecuting World War II and every other Mercenary Conflict they have engaged in, but they have not accounted for their profits or shared their profits with us, which is more circumstantial evidence that these corporations are not in fact working for us or at our direction, and are in fact criminal organizations using us and our venerable constitutional contracts merely as a storefront.

We have seen the prices charged for Foster Care and Incarceration Services, which have been wildly and purposefully inflated to promote profiteering, and the same sorts of charges far above the "reasonable and customary charges" we authorized, have been

applied across the board. This results in a form of forced asset seizure and causes inflation against the currency.

If the going price for housekeeping services in the economy is \$12 per hour, and your governmental services corporation charges \$512 per hour for the same service, and does so under color of law, it is engaged in extortionate racketeering, a grossly unlawful practice.

This has been happening for decades because, as we have seen, the Municipal Corporations slipped their leash under the fraudulent administration of Abraham Lincoln, the point at which they secretly went into business for themselves and began to parasitize their employers and everyone else by substituting their commercial corporations for the lawful governments ordained by the people of each nation.

From then on, these Municipal Corporations operating out of the District of Columbia, were no longer under the control and oversight of the actual civilian government of this country. They have been charging us for whatever services they wanted to provide at whatever cost they wanted to charge, non-consensually, at the point of a British Territorial gun, and otherwise operating in gross breach of trust.

We wish for these offending Municipal Corporations to be liquidated in our favor together with their state-of-state and agency franchises and subsidiaries.

We wish for the banks to shut down their access to our credit and the credit of all other nations similarly harmed by these charlatans — that includes but is not limited to assets and credit belonging to the people of England, Ireland, Scotland, Wales, all the former Commonwealth countries, seventeen nations of Western Europe still under illegal Territorial occupation, South Korea, and Japan.

Defense and banking functions need to be transferred and transitioned from the offending Municipal Corporations to our control.

At the same time, the off-ledger accounts which belong to us and these other impacted countries, need to be brought forward and activated, to expedite a safe and sure basis for ongoing trade, new currencies, and new credit arrangements.

We have already adopted a new international currency, the gold-backed American Federation Dollar, and we fully intend to re-issue our Silver Dollars and related certificates for purposes of domestic trade. The criminally mismanaged Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia and their Successors owe us more silver under the provisions of the Emergency Banking Act than has ever been extracted from the crust of the Earth and quite possibly more silver than what exists in the physical world.

This foregoing observation is, in and of itself, sufficient to justify the immediate Chapter 7 Bankruptcy and Foreclosure of all assets owned and controlled by these renegade Municipal Corporations and the immediate return of their administrative functions to the lawful government. Obviously, the cost of the bankruptcy should be borne by the actual owners and operators of the offending Municipal Corporations and not by the States and People of this country who have been the victims of illegal and unlawful Territorial Occupation for over a century and a half, or any similar victims worldwide who have had their political status unlawfully converted and themselves misrepresented as the citizenry of these same offending Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, their franchises, agencies, and subsidiaries.

This information should also prompt the arrest of the leadership of the World Economic Forum and members of their "Future Leaders" program and others, including various senior members of the Bar Associations, for promoting and financing this form of lawless Corporate Feudalism and trying to force it on the free people of the world via Municipal Corporation fraud exercised under color of law.

All non-essential federal personnel not needed to provide defense, banking, transportation, and postal services should be sent home; doctors, dentists, nurses and all other health service professionals need to be released from all and any presumption that they are subject to conscription as Uniformed Officers and must be fully informed about their rights and prerogatives and released from American Medical Association contracts and also released from licensure of their ability to prescribe traditional and common drugs, nutrients, and non-proprietary therapeutics.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Abusive Agencies and Agency Abuse

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4114 — April 8, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

Although our demand for the liquidation of the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, and also liquidation of their unauthorized independent, international city-state as well, comes in response to genocide committed by these commercial corporations, we feel compelled to expose the context of the genocide as the result of self-interested fraud and non-disclosure in Breach of Trust, which has been maintained against the population of this country for over 150 years.

We have already demonstrated how the services provided by the Federal Subcontractors have been expanded without our authorization by the Subcontractors themselves, how the cost charged for all these non-consensual services has also been increased into the stratosphere by these same Municipal Corporations acting with no regard for "reasonable and customary" limits, and how all of this has been duplicated so that we are having to pay for two complete sets of Federal Employees, one to do the actual work, and one to sit around watching them work.

This is all bad enough, but pales in comparison with the Great Frauds that have led to and enabled these veiled commercial interests to abuse and defraud their employers and treaty partners and commercial services obligors in such a fashion and all under color of law.

The beginning of the current round of international fraud began in England with Henry VIII and the Enclosure Acts and was substantially complete in England by 1763, when a series of Acts of Parliament and Treaty Acknowledgements resulted in bringing Admiralty Law onshore and the displacement of the Law of the Land for purposes of public administration.

This action and disclosure of its result was not shared with the Public at that time or at any time thereafter, for the very good reason that it was undertaken under conditions of fraud and resulted in unlawfully converting the assets belonging to the people of England, Ireland, Scotland, and Wales into assets of the British Monarch and Crown. It also changed the jurisdiction and form of law to expedite unlawful seizures of private property and abuse of the civilian population under presumptions of reduced political status: persons at sea do not enjoy the protections of people on the land.

All of this was undertaken via fraud, because King Henry VIII, even if he secured his

own toe-hold in England, was only "a" king among the many kings resulting from the Norman Conquest, and only appeared to be paramount as a result of the loot pouring in from his actual job as the Pope's Overseer of the Commonwealth.

This resulted in Holy Roman Empire interests seizing upon the assets of England, Ireland, Scotland, and Wales at what, conveniently, appeared to be the hands of a Protestant king. These actions and the Enclosure Acts supporting them were all fraudulent and unlawful, and all promoted by commercial interests acting in self-interest and at the expense of the General Public.

After the Great Fire of London in 1666, the Municipal Corporation scam was added to the mix, and we once again see the pattern: unlawful conversion of land assets (people) into sea assets (persons) without their knowledge or consent, done in tandem with an undeclared change in the form of law used for public administration purposes, followed some years afterward by the creation of Municipal Cestui Que Vie estate trusts, operated by hired Executors de Son Tort as public trusts and of course, these are administered in favor of the offending Municipal Corporations.

The same exact unlawful, illegal, and immoral asset stripping scheme promoted in England, Scotland, Ireland, and Wales by the same Municipal and Crown Corporation players was applied in America, with the twist that they had to excuse their takeover of our public administration and the change from our form of law, by claiming that our American Government was "absent", "in interregnum", "presumed lost at sea". They told this Big Lie to the rest of the world and did all of this at the same time that they were being paid to perform under our constitutional contracts and provide us with "good faith service".

The Perpetrators of all this crime against the people and the national governments used the Inner City of London and the District of Columbia as the home base for their inland piracy, and later, as we've seen, created a fraudulently organized "independent, international city-state" for themselves out of the City of Washington located in the District of Columbia.

In 1864, the British Parliament, clearly in anticipation, passed the "Naval Agency and Distribution Act" and named the (Territorial) United States Secretary of State as the Officer responsible for their unlawful change of public administration and attendant fraudulent salvage operations expedited by bringing Admiralty Law onshore.

A similar ruse and use of sovereign "enclaves" and Admiralty Law onshore was used to strip and batter unearned assets out of the Commonwealth nations. In the case of Australia, these pirates operating as British Crown and Municipal Corporations set up shop on Norfolk Island, and we have reasonable evidence that they similarly set up shop on the

Isle of Mann, and have fully intended to extend their operations to China while operating out of the Mariana Islands, one of our Possessions.

These are not governments, they are commercial corporations in the business of providing government services, usurping upon and parasitizing and asset stripping actual nations and governments, while being paid by these same governments for stipulated "good faith services".

They always act under the color or law and appearance of propriety, just as King Henry VIII did when he unlawfully, illegally and immorally imposed the Enclosure Acts in Britain — and they always use the members of the Bar Associations known as Bar Attorneys in their capacity as members of a registered theater and entertainment company to give the fraud cover, as they practice their own corporate administrative law and their foreign Admiralty and Maritime Law in the victim's own courthouses and courts of record. These Bar Attorneys acting as Actors are to provide us, the offended Public, with "the appearance of justice", according to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure adopted by these British-based bunko artists.

The apparent purpose of these organizations has long been to promote inland piracy and unjust enrichment, using "city" and "federal" enclaves as pirate bases. The political aspirations of the Offenders appear to be summed up as a form of "Corporate Feudalism" in which the individual Municipal and British Crown Corporations and their Officers rule as despots over the people they are supposed to serve.

We believe that we have demonstrated premeditated Bad Faith on the part of the British Parliament with the passage of the Naval Agency and Distribution Act of 1864, and their non-disclosure in America of the Office and Officer responsible for their salvage claims and hypothecations of debt against the assets of the purportedly "absent" owners.

All of this Gross Breach of Trust and criminality has been expedited by the misuse, abuse, and misdirection of Territorial Armed Forces under color of law, the misapplication of private administrative law, misapplication of Maritime Law, and misapplication of Admiralty Law on the land and soil, and a formulaic, purposeful, repeated fraud scheme against their employers and benefactors.

To further administer and expedite benefit from these acts of fraud, force, and Breach of Trust exercised under color of law against their employers, the Perpetrators have hired yet another layer of employees, so called "Agency Personnel" to do their dirty work for them.

These Agents are foreign with respect to the General Public and undeclared — that is, the victims are not given disclosure that they are being addressed by agents of a foreign government. This then allows the Perpetrators to operate covertly and take advantage of the

natural trust and respect that people have hitherto had for what they have believed to be their government, but which is in fact a foreign, for-profit Municipal or British Crown Corporation operated in Breach of Trust and Service Contract.

There are hundreds of these "Agencies" and thousands of these undeclared "Agents" and most of them think that they are working directly for the actual government of this country, when in fact they are subcontractors of Subcontractors at best, having no granted authority, no elected office, and no delegated authority, whatsoever, yet making up "Administrative Code" and enforcing this as law misapplied to the people of these fifty sovereign and independent nation states.

The Territorial Congress has been repeatedly rebuffed by the Supreme Court for its failure to take responsibility and do its own job, most recently in West Virginia v. EPA, in which the court reiterated and reinforced the decision of the Tennessee Supreme Court in Norton v. Shelby County more than a century ago: Congress cannot give away its legislative powers by appointment to any Agency, like the EPA, and the EPA and similar Municipal and Territorial Agencies are not enabled to enforce their Administrative Codes as if they were law related to us, the people and our property of in these States of the Union.

Despite these repeated decisions by the High Court responsible for guiding their activities, these British Crown and Municipal Corporation Subcontractors continue to misaddress members of our General Public and duplicitously use their own secondary subcontractors, the so-called Federal Agencies, to do this in evasion of the High Court directive.

The most likely reason for the existence of and use of these so-called federal Agents and federal Agencies, has been to introduce a layer of plausible deniability between the Perpetrators and their Agents, who are lied to and kept ignorant by various means, so that they commit crimes that they would otherwise not commit, and provide their employers with the results they want, but not the direct accountability. We expect that the British Crown Corporations and the Municipal Corporations alike will attempt to blame these Agencies and their Personnel for their own crimes and endeavor to use these hirelings and volunteers as scapegoats.

The repetitive nature of the fraud schemes and the premeditated acts of legislation put in place in support of the unlawful activities of these Corporations belie any possibility that they are innocent in these matters. The chronic deceit of their Agencies and Agency Personnel via the falsification of registrations and production of phony Personal Dossiers as well as their failure to educate and fully disclose their operations to these employees, and failure to properly direct the activities of their subcontractors, all stand against them and

offer additional direct evidence that these Municipal and British Crown Corporations have fraudulently and in self-interest acted as governments without being governments, have usurped upon their Employers in Breach of Trust, and have promoted an unlawful course of violence that has cost millions of lives and trillions of dollars in property losses and fraudulent charges assessed against their Employers as bloated non-consensual service fees, interest on non-existent debts, duplication of effort, undermining of their Employers in trade negotiations, sale of Employer's property under False Representation, evasion of their self-asserted obligations under the federal constitutions, substitution schemes, abuse of the law to create unnatural Maritime and Admiralty jurisdictions on the land, creation of Legal Presumptions in the interests of constructive fraud, use of undeclared Foreign Agents to create undisclosed registration and enrollment paperwork serving to mischaracterize, misidentify, and misrepresent millions of Americans, using these aforementioned activities to create undisclosed public trusts, and still more unlawful, illegal, and immoral activity systematically plundering the resulting public trusts as Executors de Son Tort.

The British Territorial Crown Corporations acting as federal military Subcontractors, continue to use secretly conscripted physicians as undeclared Uniformed Officers, i.e., "Medical Doctors", as undeclared Operatives, and deploys them to obtain undisclosed Registration contracts from new Mothers. This paperwork promoted and collected by these undeclared Foreign Agents, grants the British Crown Corporation an ownership interest in the baby, an ownership interest in the baby's name, and allows them to additionally mischaracterize the baby as a "citizen of the United States", liable for all debts of the colluding Municipal Corporation Subcontractor.

This paperwork scam is to promote a False Narrative, that our Mothers voluntarily surrendered us to the British Monarch's Agent on a battlefield, that they acted as Unwed Mothers, that they also willingly misidentified us as "citizens of the United States" and knowingly acted as Informants against us, as we were babies in our cradles.

This is, of course, nothing but gross fraud and Breach of Trust by public employees, promoted without the knowledge or consensual agreement of the victims; the Mothers were given no disclosure about the paperwork or the results it would have, and the babies were far too young to have any knowledge at all.

This same exact undisclosed use of doctors as conscripted Uniformed Officers subject to licensure and deployed as undeclared Agents of the offending British Crown Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and elsewhere, plays a part in the current and ongoing genocide campaign, where doctors and patients alike are misinformed and encouraged to voluntarily accept the injection of foreign and unknown substances

fraudulently promoted as "vaccines" to protect against a novel infectious disease that was developed and patented by the same British Crown and Municipal Corporations that are responsible for all the rest of this.

After the fact we find out that these injections were not vaccines according to the standard definition, were not tested by the manufacturers at all or failed to pass safety tests — and were released anyway, that these "vaccinations" contained all sorts of harmful substances including foreign mRNA designed to alter the human genome and render the recipients Genetically Modified Organisms (GMOs) — and therefore, chattel property owned by the guilty patent holders, as well as deadly poisons, biological parasites, graphene oxide, polyethylene glycol, self-assembling nanobot antennas, foreign blood clotting factors, and exotic biologic disease agents, like genetically altered freshwater hydra parasites and the eggs of a sheep heart worm native to the Middle East.

This entire cocktail of crud was shoved directly into the bloodstreams of billions of innocent people by these unaccountable British Crown and Municipal Corporations and their undeclared Agents, the licensed medical professionals and their Glee Club of dishonest and unethical University professors, all of whom were threatened with the loss of their licenses (Medical Doctors), grants (Universities) — at the same time, seduced to go along with this genocide atrocity by generous monetary awards for themselves and for their institutions.

The manufacturers of these shots, thinking that they could not be held accountable for product liability, went along with all this unlawful, illegal, and grossly immoral scheme to make money, and their CEO's are now pointing at the DEFENSE DEPARTMENT, INC., and DOD, INC., and the PENTAGON, INC., as the ones who ordered all these hideous experimental components to be included in the phony "vaccines".

So-called "excess deaths" are skyrocketing to the tune of a quarter million extra deaths every month in this country alone.

We wish for all of these Municipal Corporations and all of their British Crown affiliates, franchises, subsidiaries, and partners in crime, to be liquidated in favor of the living people who have been murdered and injured, lied to, lied about, misrepresented, disserved, and defrauded — and in favor of their lawful national governments.

We wish for the long history of pernicious and destructive unlawful activity promoted by these two colluding groups of Municipal and British Crown Corporations, plus their misdirected franchises and agencies, to come to a permanent end via liquidation or forfeiture in favor of their Preferential Creditors, including the lawful governments of their respective nations.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary
The United States of America
In care of: Box 520994
Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Good Faith Violated by Foreign Trusts, Fraud, and Non-Disclosure

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4115 — April 9th 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims, March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

We have repeatedly observed the formula, or template, that has been used by the offending Municipal and British Crown Corporations to surreptitiously take over entire countries.

This same formula or template has been used with small variations to take over Britain, The United States, India, the Commonwealth countries, most of Western Europe, Japan and South Korea as well as many other nations being impacted and influenced by it.

The template calls for takeover of the lawful national governments by their own associated "territorial" governments, so that if it is even noticed, the military putsch is assumed to be part of the normal functions of the legitimate government during time of war, or as they mischaracterized it in our case, during some kind of "national emergency".

Then, in the absence of any actual war or national emergency or any other logical excuse whatsoever, these territorial forces remain entrenched, occupying land that doesn't belong to them, racking up costs for their unnecessary and unwanted services, and racketeering against their actual employers.

The territorial government provided by the military acting under contract then assumes command and control and asserts a "protective custodial interest" in the people and assets of the country; using this as their backstory, they begin illegal confiscation of the public assets and natural resources and private property of the victims of this mercenary ruse.

Which "nation" was having a "national emergency" or was engaged in "war" of some kind, only becomes clear upon consideration of which foreign or domestic citizenry is involved, though with this being left unstated and undisclosed, most people naturally assume, for example, that its "America" that's in trouble, bankrupt, etc., when it's the "citizenry" of the incorporated Municipal Corporation and British Crown Corporation Subcontractors instead.

Let's look at the famous 1930 bankruptcy of the then-Municipal Corporations presided over by Franklin Delano Roosevelt and signed by him as the American Representative at the Geneva Conventions in May of 1930, and then, later, when he continued as Administrator of the Municipal Bankruptcy as "President" of the (Municipal) United States.

This is, presumably, when the City of Washington, DC was sold to Inner City of London interests, who then instructed the Territorial Congress to fraudulently exercise the plenary powers never entrusted to them — but were instead meant to be exercised by the American Federal Subcontractor for different purposes — to create an independent, international city-state out of it.

There are numerous problems with this entire prospect, and not only the fact that those undertaking it had no granted authority or ownership interest allowing them to take the action.

The City of Washington, DC, existed to serve as a neutral and separate capitol for the Federal Subcontractors and received its land use permits under those terms and conditions from the State Governments of Maryland and Virginia. Once those Use Permits were violated by the actions of the Territorial Congress and the independent, international city-state acting as a thoroughly foreign, separate, and unauthorized government on our shores, the entire purpose of the grant was undermined and reverted to our nation states.

The independent, international city-state of Washington, DC, has no land and is unauthorized and is sitting on our property non-consensually as a Squatter, one that has purchased property that did not belong to the Sellers. It all belongs to us and our nation states and even the reason that it was purportedly sold is fraudulent — it was sold to pay the debts that the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors incurred as a result of the First World War.

It wasn't any debt that we authorized nor any debt that was covered by any actual contract we had with the Municipal Corporations, but they misapplied the charges to us and against our assets in bad faith, and manipulated things so that they retained the control and the benefit of the profit side of this dirty business for themselves, by depositing it in "public trusts" and pension funds and investment funds that they then controlled "for" us, in our "absence".

In addition to all the other fraud schemes, we will see that this practice of selling things they don't own is a pattern that repeats, as the Territorial Congress — which operates fraudulently as a Municipal Congress, too, offers to sell or trade our property to foreign investors to pay their debts, usually debts having nothing to do with our contracts with them.

Thus, Saudi Investors are angry that they have no actual ownership interest in our roads, and Chinese Investors are angry that no, they don't actually own the Port of Long Beach, California, and this is all the result of criminal activity and confidence racketeering pulled off by Municipal and British Crown Corporation employees — all pretending to represent us — when they don't.

It would be like a chauffeur selling the ownership interest in his employer's car, when obviously, he has no ownership interest in it. He only appears to have some sort of interest in it, because he has been allowed to drive it for certain purposes. Instead of operating in good faith, the chauffeur engages in fraud and racketeering against his employer and against the would-be car buyers, alike,

These activities and more like them have tarnished the Good Name of The United States of America in business and harmed other relationships as well, and this injury has been done to us at the hands of run amok Municipal and British Crown Corporation employees, who have acted in bad faith and open Breach of Trust against us, against the Public Law of this country, and against common decency, too.

In our case, our contracts with these organizations and their Principals are written in black and white, published worldwide, so there is no excuse for assuming that our Federal Subcontractors or their employees have been vested with any more, different, or extensive powers or that they have been allowed to act in any legitimate custodial capacity over us or our assets.

Their endless emergencies, like their endless fraudulent bankruptcies and their self-interested mercenary wars, have nothing to do with us or our assets at all, except that these Bounders have been contractually obligated to come to our aid on the High Seas and Navigable Inland Waterways the entire time, and also obligated to provide us with Postal Service.

The offending Municipal and British Crown Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, their franchises including state-of-state franchises, and their owned agency subcontractors, stand forfeit and foreclosed for their crimes and their contractual violations, their breach of trust, and their bad faith on this Easter Sunday 2023.

We have suffered Gross Breach of Trust, violation of well-established commercial service contracts (Constitutions), unlawful conversion, deliberate misrepresentation, non-disclosure, armed racketeering, what appear to be public "courts" operated as private corporate administrative tribunals under color of law, and through it all, we have suffered fraud and reeking bad faith from our misdirected Municipal Corporation and British Crown Corporation employees, both.

We wish for these two sets of Corporations which are the modern day outgrowths of the Dutch East India Company and the British East India Company, both, to be shut down for good.

Throughout their entire history, from the Enclosure Acts and the Bottomry Bonds Scandals to today, these business interests have served themselves at the expense of their Customers, Employers, and the General Public.

They have promoted war for profit, racketeering at home exercised under color of law, phony courts, gross malfeasance, and every possible kind of commercial fraud known to man, including insurance fraud.

Insurance, which is legalized gambling, and should not be condoned by a moral society, and insurance fraud, go hand-in-hand.

The first great promotion of fraud, other than the Enclosure Acts and the abuses allowed under Cestui Que Vie Act of 1666, was the Bottomry Bonds Scandal of 1702, which involved insurance fraud in the Jurisdiction of the Sea.

Nothing has changed in over 300 years with these Municipal and British Crown Corporations, except that they are now organized as incorporated entities, and are subject to the Treaties and Agreements that allow their existence.

Our current situation also involves insurance fraud and the same repeat Offenders.

Let's describe the Bottomry Bonds Scandal: non-existent ships were named and created on paper by the Dutch East India Company registered in Britain and acting as a civilian public vendor serving the British Fleet; these imaginary ships were loaded with equally fictitious cargo, and all of this fictional fleet was insured with public bonds, then these ships and cargoes disappeared — on paper, and they were all presumed "lost at sea".

Private insurance claims were made and paid, salvage fees related to the missing fleet were claimed and paid, the General Public of Britain was lied to, fake funerals for the missing Mariners took place, and then — the big pay off for the Schemers, cashing out the public bonds against the public purse, to pay for the non-existent public interest in the lost fleet and its cargo.

This is what led to the demise of the Dutch East India Company, the largest commercial shipper in the world at the time, and was the reason for its hasty relocation to New York City.

What are the common elements to our situation now?

First, there was abuse by an incorporated public service vendor promoting a fraud against their employers, the British Admiralty, and ultimately, the British Public— except, however, that its the American Public targeted this time around.

Second, there was an alleged Public Interest that was used to justify Public Bonding underwriting the "bottomry" — the integrity of the ship and cargo at risk.

Third, the fraud was predicated on the existence of fictional ships and cargoes, that "disappeared" — off the books of the Dutch East India Company, as lost and abandoned vessels.

Fourth, this fraud generated a lot of money for the individual employees who privately insured their own cargoes aboard the non-existent fleet, and also for the Dutch East India Company as a publicly insured contractor, and even for the Admiralty, insured for the loss of all its cargo.

All of that goes to say that the individual "public employees" working under private contract made money on the scam, the "public vendor" made money on its purported losses, and even the Territorial Government represented by the British Admiralty, made a huge amount of money.

The only loser was the General Public that got stuck for the public interest bonding on all of this fraud.

A very similar fraud has been played here, only instead of "non-existent" ships and cargos, vessels of a different kind — American babies misidentified as British Territorial U.S. Citizens all defined as Wards of the British Monarch, replaced the non-existent ships, and their possessions including their "waived" estates in America, replaced the cargoes.

These Legal Fictions were on the books of the British Crown Corporation Federal Subcontractors for seven years and then declared "lost at sea", a presumed Public Interest in the estates and possessions was created, and bonded by the Municipal Corporation Federal Subcontractor.

These new undisclosed Cestui Que Vie estates were styled as Municipal Corporations and defined as Municipal citizens of the United States under the so-called Diversity Clause of Federal Code Title XXVIII, liable for all debts and charges addressed to them.

Read that as unlimited, but fraudulent, access to American assets and for government purposes, American credit.

So we have had American babies serving as "vessels" and their estates serving as "cargos" and it's the Bottomry Bonds Scandal all over again.

The unlawfully converted Americans misidentified as British Territorial U.S. Citizens and then redefined as Municipal Corporation franchises, have been forced to issue Public Bonds to pay the insurance owed the Public Interest related to the "lost vessels" and their cargoes, as well as paying the Municipal and British Crown Subcontractors for all this duplicitous disservice.

This could never be done in America, as our Government presumes no ownership interest in living people, which is why the American babies had to first be unlawfully converted into British Territorial U.S. Citizens, instead. The Perpetrators couldn't do it to us. They had to pretend that we were someone else, subject to other laws and legal

presumptions.

The Dutch East India Company and its Municipal Corporation Successors have all proven to be criminal entities, repetitiously repeating the same fraud schemes and promoting the same evils since the 1500's

The British Crown Corporations have always aided and abetted the Municipal Corporations — for the very good reason that they belong to the same people and ultimately serve the same interests — are equally long term Offenders.

These Legal Fictions have no natural right to exist and no right to cause problems for living people or for life on this planet; they are specifically required to function "lawfully" and not merely "legally" as a condition for their existence. They have self-evidently failed this condition.

Just as self-evidently, their parent corporations have also failed to properly organize and direct their operations.

The Treaty of Union and Acts of Union giving rise to the United Kingdom as a new political moiety called "Great Britain" and incorporating this as a British Crown Corporation and later, the creation of UK, INC as a Municipal Corporation, has caused nothing but continual war, crime of all kinds, and confusion which has often been used to promote fraud and illegal confiscation of rights and assets, right up to and including the current genocide-for-profit.

These and other so-called National Corporations have not overall served the interests of the nations and people that they were created to serve; they have instead operated as crime syndicates and have used their set aside "enclaves" like the District of Columbia, and so-called "independent, international city-states" akin to Vatican City, as pirate bases.

The employees of these corporations have acted as predators and parasites upon the people they are supposed to serve. They have embezzled, stolen, commandeered, and purloined assets belonging to their employers, undermined the national governments, and engaged in endless war profiteering at the expense of the living.

We wish for all of these criminal corporations to be liquidated or forfeited directly to us, their Preferential Priority Creditors, with their assets to be collected in our favor and administered by us, to rebuild the world, restore the planet's biosphere, and issue prepaid credit back to the victims in this country and throughout the world.

We wish for an end to the war-mongering and war-profiteering and rampant criminality that has been foisted off on the world by these same corporations over and over again for the better part of five centuries.

We should not have to deal with reiterations and variations of complex multi-

generational public-private fraud schemes like the Bottomry Bonds Scandal or object (again) to the Justinian Deception, which uses corruption of language as a means to defraud and obtain coercive power — a 1,500 year-old fraud scheme that is currently being reprised as PARSE SYNTAX and which is being supported by contracts with the Holy See.

If it was unlawful 1,500 years ago, it's still unlawful now.

We should not have to come forward and remind the Vatican Chancery Court of this, nor should we have to prove at every turn our ability to discern and apply our discernment.

We know full-well and in detail how the rulership of the world was overturned and given to powers of darkness, how this necromancer's trick was used to promote the interests of the dead over the interests of the living, so as to impersonate and defraud the living, and how all this fraud has been administered under conditions of fraud and deceit, and enforced under color of law.

We have seen the determination of the High Courts in the case of Yah v. Regina, observed the proof that Elizabeth II never actually acted as any form of Christian Monarch, never sat on The Throne of England, but sat upon The Chair of the Estates, instead.

We also know how "a" President of a British Crown Corporation operated out of Puerto Rico was substituted as The President of our United States and all the fraud and theft and misrepresentation that allowed down to the current day, when modern-day counterparts propose to "occupy" our American Federal Republic and have British Crown Officers operating our Federal Republic "for" us and pretending to represent us, when they do not — and when they have no authority whatsoever to operate in any such capacity.

As our Claim should prove, our Federal Republic is not vacated and never was and never will be.

We wish for all these Offenders to be recognized for what they are and what they have done.

We wish for the Holy See to fully disclose it's business relationship with King John beginning in 1215 so that everyone on Earth has a good view of exactly how this whole scheme was set up, how the Pope's Overseer of the Commonwealth lands was foisted off as "the" King of England, while operating as a Municipal Government/Holy Roman Empire employee instead.

We wish for all this dirt, deceit, and criminality to be dug out root, stem, and leaf, renounced and turned away from forevermore.

We wish for all these ancient fraud schemes designed to seize upon the assets and the Given Names of innocent people, and now, even attempting to seize upon and change their God-given DNA into a commercial product owned by patent holders — all of it, we

wish for these crimes and misrepresentations to be renounced and abandoned, the Perpetrators punished, and the corporations responsible dissolved, forfeited in all forms and jurisdictions, forever.

We wish for Satan's Kingdom of Lies to be desolated, and left behind, a sad artifact in old books, fully exposed for what it is; we wish for the Holy See to be released from its pandering to the dead.

We wish to live at peace, free of all and any obligation, public or private, to pay for the sins of corporations or to otherwise answer for them.

We wish for everyone on Earth to notice the Divine Order, and the mandate of Heaven, that the living cannot be subjected to the dead.

So we wish for these offending corporations to pass away and for them and all corporations like them to remain in the past, together with all their schemes and tricks and fraudulent enterprises.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Crime and Immorality

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4119 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq

The undisclosed and illegal territorial military occupation of this country and many other countries worldwide has been accomplished by the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and a plethora of similarly constructed organizations acting as franchises in other corners of the world.

These renegade corporations follow the same basic pattern to the same result: military occupation by territorial forces secretly acting as commercial mercenaries and operating out of territorial enclaves used as pirate bases and tax havens.

These privateers originally operated under Letters of Marque issued by the Lord Mayor of the Inner City of London and the British Monarch, but those Letters of Marque are held invalid, especially as relates to our country and our population as neutral states not engaged in any such "unofficial war" or mercenary conflict.

The Perpetrators used the Isle of Man for this purpose in Britain, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico in The United States, Norfolk Island in Australia, and most recently, they are developing the Mariana Islands for the same purpose.

It may be anti-intuitive to think that these tiny enclaves can be of much importance, but the importance becomes clear when you realize that these enclaves can be controlled very easily and the laws adopted within these enclaves can be hand-tailored to suit the needs of the Municipal Corporation interests in control of them.

For example, Puerto Rico which is a "US Possession" is also nonetheless a Commonwealth nation and continues to use the Spanish Law of the Inquisition. By basing their operations out of Puerto Rico the Perpetrators could access this draconian form of law and apply it to all the American shelf corporation "ESTATES" housed in Puerto Rico and used as "cargo" in the new variation of the Bottomry Bonds Scandal.

So not only did the British Crown partner have their phony Fourteenth Amendment (to the so-called "Corporate Constitution") in place to attack innocent people as pre-judged criminals, but the other Municipal Corporations had the Inquisition in place — and all of this was done to support one united constructive fraud which enabled the guilty parties to illegally, unlawfully, and immorally strip the value of physical assets out of this country and many others for their own benefit and to impose coercive power over living people under color of law — and all while being paid to protect us "from all enemies, both foreign and

domestic".

This is precisely the way the Raj was organized in India, so it is not an unknown evil. The same coercive and arrogant and unfeeling power has been unleashed in every country where this criminal and unjustifiable system has gained a toe-hold, including here, in The United States.

While the people of India suffered the Salt Marches and the Massacre of Amritsar, we have suffered trillions of dollars of economic damage inflicted by these undisclosed foreign Municipal Corporation courts and by harassments and false arrests, and bills of attainder, that have destroyed the lives and health and happiness of millions of Americans, including millions of Native Americans who were basically herded into permanent internment camps and left to starve by these same Actors.

This has been done in Gross Breach of Trust and violation of the service contracts — that is, the Constitutions — allowing these Municipal Corporations to exist and function on a residential basis in this country.

We have provided Public Notice and Due Process to the responsible officials worldwide for 21 years and have now called for the dissolution of these organizations as proven and uncontested incorporated criminal organizations that are now forfeit and subject to liquidation under the Ecclesiastical Law.

This is a Principal to Principal matter and is not affected by the multitudinous bankruptcies of the subcontractors. The Principals who benefited from promoting these evils, who acted in Breach of Trust, and who evaded and violated their obligations under the Constitutions including the evasion of the Constitutional Guarantees owed to these millions of people who have been defrauded and impersonated and injured under False Pretenses, have additionally acted in Bad Faith.

This Bad Faith has been used to build a repetition of yet another old — very old — crime scheme, known as The Kingdom of Lies.

This has been done by these same pirates operating under the direction of the alpha draconii, who have no valid claim to anything on this planet, but who have nonetheless used the presence of an ancient so-called Aryan colony in the foothills of the Himalayas thousands of years ago, as an excuse to interfere in the lives and free will of Mankind and to bring an unjustifiable claim of ownership against this planet.

These issues are being fully argued in other courts with jurisdiction, so we will not belabor them here, however, the immediate impact of trying to resurrect the Bad Faith and The Kingdom of Lies promoted by it, is the proliferation of crime, cruelty, and immorality on an unimaginable scale.

We estimate that 90% of the energy of Mankind is being shunted into activities related to sex and money. A full 70% of the internet traffic is devoted to pornography and virtually all communication produced by the so-called entertainment industry is laced with subliminal images and messages promoting sex and death.

This does not mean that this circumstance is anything that Mankind has freely chosen; rather, this force-fed focus on sex and death has been enforced via licensed media outlets and by other means and has been foisted off on the public by the colluding Municipal Corporations.

By forcing the generative impulse into the mind instead of allowing it to function in the body as intended, the Perpetrators have once again undermined the value and the quality of life. This is not a new or unpredictable result of their unlawful activities, rather, it is the logical and premeditated result, and we have seen it many times before. We have learned our lessons and have no need to repeat Babylon.

Liquidating and/or forfeiting the Municipal Corporations will solve the burgeoning promotion of Bad Faith, for, as usual, the victims of the alpha draconii and these out-of-control Municipal Corporations are being forced, or seduced, into paying for their own destruction.

Returning the assets of the Municipal Corporations to the Preferential Priority Creditors will put a stop to all this and allow recoupment of a healthy, happy, and sane environment for Mankind, which is the purpose and destiny of this planet.

Pretending that we are not part of Mankind by various means of deceit, fraud, and even mechanical manipulation of the population's genome — that is, more Big Lies and Criminal Machinations — so as to undermine the claim of Mankind to this planet, will not change this.

Rather, it is simply more criminality, more fraud, more deceit, more violence and more Bad Faith being promoted by the criminals among us, and by the Municipal Corporations that have been used as the instrumentalities of these fraud artists.

The True God is not deceived and will not be mocked.

We wish for the immediate forfeiture of the Municipal Corporations, their franchises, subsidiaries, and incorporated agencies, and the return of all assets and all control related to them to the Preferential Priority Creditors, which in all cases, are the lawful national governments.

In the event that a lawful national government is not organized and ready to accept responsibility in a given country, our government will provide a recording service,

clearinghouse, accounting system, and organizational support to return their assets and assist them in rebuilding their traditional unincorporated governments.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The UN CORPORATION as An Example Franchise

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4120 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

Though most people think of the United Nations Organization when they hear the name "UN", the organization has been used as a storefront and mirror for the UN CORPORATION, yet another renegade Municipal Corporation, first incorporated in France by members of the Vichy Government in 1943, a full two years before the Organization was even chartered.

The same scenario applies to the North Atlantic Treaty Organization and its Municipal Government mirror, NATO, INC. Please note the roster of known Nazi Officers who have occupied high organizational positions in "NATO" — (1) Adolph Hausinger, (2) Hans Speidel, (3) Johannes Steinhoff, (4) Johann von Kleimansegg, (5) Ernst Ferber, (6) Karl Schnell, (7) Franz-Josef Schulze, (8) Ferdinand von Senger und Etterlin.

The fact that these men were Nazis was never hidden or debated; they were "private hires" of the Municipal Corporation operated as NATO, INC., which was also founded by Nazis in the midst of the Second World War. We should not even be surprised to see their names as principal officers of NATO, INC., but what does astonish most people in the Western World, is that NATO, INC. exists.

And NATO, INC. is being passed off as the North Atlantic Treaty Organization, just as the UN CORPORATION is being passed off as the United Nations Organization.

Again, we find the same theme of impersonation of one thing for another, and passing off a similarly named Municipal Corporation operated by unaccountable and mostly criminal persons, for innocent bystander organizations.

This is the same schtick that the Scottish Interloper, a British Crown Municipal Corporation operating as "The United States of America, Incorporated" pulled in 1868, when they impersonated and infringed upon the trademarks of our Federation of States, The United States of America.

This is how we find WHO, INC. a franchise of the UN CORPORATION operating as a criminal organization in the matter of the forced genocide mischaracterized as a pandemic, and we find NATO, INC. as the chief perpetrator organizing and funding and promoting the proliferation of biological weapons research and factories in the Ukraine.

These are all criminally run-amok Municipal Corporations and their franchises, are mostly owned and operated by Nazis and former Nazis. Unsurprisingly, these Municipal

Corporations are being used to promote crimes against humanity, under the same antihuman influences of the meddling alpha draconii.

Like their cohorts in the fraudulently organized independent, international city-state of Washington, DC., these Municipal Corporations need to be liquidated or transferred by forfeiture to their Creditors and Victims, the people of our country and all the other countries that have been injured and preyed upon under conditions of fraud, deceit, and Pretense of War.

It now makes sense to the international press corps that Ukrainian Troops were found wearing helmets with swastikas on them.

As these Municipal Corporations have indulged in all these crimes against the living people and against the actual countries, they must be treated as criminal organizations and not as political entities having any recourse or protection.

That is, if these guilty Municipal Corporations seek bankruptcy protection at the expense of their victims, they must be denied. If their owners and operators plead for the solace of the corporate veil, they must also be denied. It's past time for these crimes and criminal practices by Municipal Corporations to be addressed in an effective and systematic manner that brings this criminality to an end and which deters the Perpetrators from doing it again. And again. And again.

We wish for the control of all Municipal Corporations to be surrendered to the national governments, and in the absence of a competent national government to our government, acting as their Fiduciary until this Mess can be straightened out.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Bank Fraud — Foreign Commercial Banks

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4121 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

American banks are not, generally speaking, American banks. They aren't even banks set up to address and meet the needs of living people.

Instead, they are almost universally commercial banks set up by the British Crown and Municipal Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia.

To make their banking scheme work, all the people of this country have to be redefined and incorporated as US CORPORATIONS — and interpreted as such, because people can't use commercial banks.

We don't engage in commerce by definition, because "commerce" is business between two incorporated entities. The usurpers had to create franchises for themselves and operate them "for" us in order to gain regulatory control over us and gain backdoor access to our assets.

So, the colluding British Crown and Municipal Corporation Subcontractors unlawfully seized upon our Lawful Persons, that is, our Proper Names, and sequentially created a British Territorial Legal Person belonging to the British Crown Corporation and next, a Municipal PERSON belonging to the Municipal Corporation, both named after us, without our knowledge or consent.

This undisclosed and non-consensual impersonation is used in a variety of ways to defraud the Americans for the benefit of these British Crown and Municipal Corporations acting in Breach of Trust, but for now, focus on the basic personage crime involved, which creates and then latches onto foreign legal persons named after us — and which then appear to be associated with us — all without our knowledge or consent.

Having created their own unauthorized and undisclosed franchises named after us, the British Crown and Municipal Corporation Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia proceeded to misrepresent these Legal Fiction Persons as part of their citizenry.

The entire process results in a capital crime of Unlawful Conversion.

This gave the colluding British Crown and Municipal Subcontractors the ability to subject these foreign franchise persons to their laws and corporate policies, and gave them an excuse to misaddress us, as if we were the "same as" these entities whipped up on paper.

Other acts of deceit combined with this basic Unlawful Conversion Scheme allowed them to build their entire bank system on fraud and purloined assets.

In 1924, our purported "United States Trustees" sold the trademarks and business interests of the "United States Treasury" and the "United States Treasury Department" to the International Monetary Fund. This asset belonging to our American Federal Republic was then used by a Municipal Corporation doing business as the IMF, to promote constructive fraud.

Most famously, the long-defunct "United States Treasury" sent out tax collection letters and all sorts of tax forms to Americans each year, misaddressing them as Municipal Corporation franchises, and deliberately giving millions of people the false impression that the communication was official government business addressed to them, when in fact it was mail fraud promoted by a foreign commercial bank collecting a debt from a Municipal Corporation franchise doing business in the name of the victim.

Millions of Americans assumed the debt presented under color of law, and at least according to the Perpetrators, volunteered to pay a tax they never owed and also unwittingly subjected themselves to foreign Municipal Corporation "law" as an undisclosed result.

We finally busted that fraud scheme, only to have the British Crown Corporation Subcontractors writing official-sounding tax collection letters in the name of the "Federal Tax Authority" and threatening Americans with Tax Liens and Tax Sales and sending Distraint Warrants under color of law. They are committing mail fraud and misrepresenting themselves as "the government" and misaddressing Americans as Territorial Franchises.

This pernicious, willful criminal behavior on the part of both Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia, both operating as Municipal Corporations, albeit under different management, merits their dissolution or direct forfeiture to our lawful government as crime syndicates involved in multi-generational and international crime.

Their self-evident attitude is that if one fraud scheme doesn't bag the prey, the second fraud scheme will. They have been colluding in this manner, as we have seen, since 1937 — and these foreign corporate interests have always hidden, always operated behind the backs of the American People, which evidences the premeditated and purposeful nature of their crimes against us.

The American People were deliberately left uninformed by British Crown and Municipal Corporation Subcontractors that owed them good faith service, and as a result, we have been unlawfully preyed upon by these foreign interests acting under color of law and conditions of deceit for six generations. The amount of debt already owed by these corporations to the American People is incalculable, so the demand that they be forfeited together with all their franchises, would-be successors, and other assets, is not unreasonable.

We wish for the immediate cessation of all and any illegal Mercenary activities on our shores and strict adherence to the limitations of the actual Constitutions for as long as it takes to clean this Mess up.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Bank Fraud — "United States Treasury Bonds"

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4122 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our ClaimsMarch 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

In truth, the British Crown and Municipal Corporation banks have been bankrupt since the 1930's, yet have been allowed to continue operations, giving rise to one of the most extraordinary fraud schemes and abuses of power ever witnessed anywhere on Earth.

Having unlawfully presumed upon and rolled the assets of the nation state governments into Public Trusts controlled and used for the benefit of the Perpetrators, there were no hard assets available to back a banking system.

So, the British Crown Subcontractors latched upon the "cargo" of our purportedly missing Ship of State.

They refunded their bankrupt bank operations on our bodies identified as "cargo" in their modern day Bottomry Bonds Scheme. To top it off, they built this system on public bonding and credit — all leveraged on future payments, which of course, are never paid.

Meantime, the Municipal Corporation latched upon the labor-related property resources of the living people as part of the so-called Public Trust Interest, and have issued Child Labor Contracts in our names.

In both cases, the resulting slave bonds have been used as assets to fund the respective banks and other franchises of these hopelessly corrupt Subcontractors.

The "United States Treasury" — aka, IMF, INC., issues "United States Treasury Bonds" based on these labor bond assets that the Federal Reserve has purloined indiscriminately from Federal Employees and rank and file Americans alike. The Federal Reserve then buys back the "United States Treasury Bonds" at a substantial discount. This "Fed Discount" is the kickback owed by the IMF to the Federal Reserve for their part in the scheme.

These "United States Treasury Bonds" are fronted via literal bondage contracts in the form of Performance Bonds assessed against British Crown Subcontractors and Child Labor Contracts promoted by the Municipal Subcontractors.

The Performance Bonds result in a form of slavery still enforced under Admiralty Law and the Municipal Child Labor Contracts result in more slave bonds owed future payment.

Thanks to the Unlawful Conversion Scheme that created millions of unauthorized British Crown and Municipal franchises operated in our names, this secondary fraud scheme has been applied to Americans in general simply by misaddressing them as foreign franchises and issuing both Performance Bonds and Child Labor Contracts related to them.

None of this is ever disclosed to the Federal Employees, much less the American General Public, and it results in illegally obtained assets being used to support issuance of what appear to be Public Bonds, but which are in fact issued by the IMF, INC. in the name of the "United States Treasury" — a trademark asset of our American Federal Republic illegally sold by Executors de Son Tort to the International Monetary Fund in 1924.

The British Crown Corporation Subcontractors and Municipal Corporation Subcontractors were thus continually refunded by bonding our labor and the labor of their own employees and dependents, to pay for their debts, and it was all done non-consensually, without disclosure to anyone.

Our foreign Municipal Subcontractors and British Crown Subcontractors should have fully informed their actual Employers, the American People. New public elections — not private corporate elections — would have been called, and life would have gone on in these United States.

Instead, we have suffered over 150 years of undisclosed and illegal foreign occupation by British Territorial Forces, pillaging, fraud, illegal confiscation, false arrests, unlawful bills of attainder, malfeasance, pretenses of war, impersonation, and worse.

We wish for all assets to be returned to the control of our lawful government and for all these Municipal Corporations, both former Holy Roman Empire and British Crown Subcontractors to be forfeited to us, the American Principals, in consideration of the crimes they have committed against their Employers in Breach of Trust, and against the peace that they have unlawfully trespassed.

We wish for an end to all the lies and pretenses that have contributed to this situation and which have served to unjustly enrich criminals.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Municipal Corporation Fraud — Genocide and Slavery

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4123 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

Municipal Corporation Fraud — Genocide and Slavery

Both the foreign Federal Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia are Municipal Corporations. One is managed by the British Crown and one is managed by the City Government.

As demonstrated by the Information already provided, both of these Municipal Corporation Subcontractors have been criminally mismanaged, both have been immune to correction, both have repeated various historical fraud schemes, such as a variation on the Bottomry Bonds Scheme — which demonstrates knowing premeditation, both have promoted preparatory legislation in support of these unlawful and immoral activities, both have conspired against their actual Employers — the American People, both have trespassed against the Public Peace to promote illegal Mercenary Conflicts as wars, both have misrepresented their Employers as members of their own citizenry, both have conspired to evade their obligations under the Constitutions that created them and which allow them to exist, both have violated the provisions of the Residence Act and underlying treaties, and both have acted in Gross Breach of Trust and violation of their service contracts and have acted in Bad Faith.

We wish for these thoroughly criminal Municipal Corporations to be defunded and blocked from having any more access to our credit and for all public trusts and bank trusts and accounts containing our assets to be dissolved in our favor and made available to us.

We wish for a prompt and safe transition of the assets and essential personnel to the control of our actual government and for the liquidation of all non-essential Agencies in our favor and for our benefit.

We wish for the immediate liquidation of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and its Municipal clone, the FBI, INC., which are being misinformed and misdirected to harm their actual Employers.

We wish for the immediate liquidation of the so-called Department of Justice and its counterpart known as the DOJ, INC., another incorporated Municipal Corporation, put in place as a subcontractor of the Municipal Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia. This "department" was part of the fraud carried out by the Scottish Commercial Corporation dba "The United States of America, Inc." and it does not serve our Public

Interest; it served the interest of the Scottish Interloper as an in-house legal services contractor paid for at public expense, and is no longer needed.

We wish for our national government asset and credit accounts to be unblocked and for our individual credit and physical asset accounts to be unblocked, and for our credit and assets to be generally unavailable, except specifically, for expenses related directly to defense of our borders and security of our people at home in their nation-states.

We wish for the immediate liquidation of both political party corporations, the DNC and RNC and their Territorial counterparts, which are running private corporation shareholder elections as a criminal subterfuge to induce people to "register" as "voters" instead of taking action as electors.

Their sideshows have also served to hide the lack of public office elections, offices that are being usurped or left vacant, a criminal obfuscation serving to perpetuate the illegal, unlawful, and immoral occupation of our country.

We wish for those Municipal Corporations that remain in operation for the purpose of defending our people and other physical and material assets, have a clear understanding of who they work for and know the legal and lawful and moral limits of their jobs.

As we have seen, the unchecked criminality of these colluding Municipal Corporations has led from one fraud scheme to another; it should not surprise anyone that this criminality has recently resulted in the worst fraud scheme to date: a plan to reap profit from genocide by cashing in "Life Force Value Annuities" and leaving life insurance policies based on fraudulent ownership interests in place, backed by a plan to claim survivors of the genocide as Genetically Modified Organisms, literally owned by the paten-tholders of the scraps of genetically engineered mRNA and lipid polymer delivery agents secretly injected into the victims.

This grotesque plan, even openly called "the Final Solution" by Bill Gates and affiliated Nazi goons at NATO, Inc., has been many years in the making and has involved collaboration of both Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and their franchises and banks.

The purloined interest in our "Life Force Value" and the insurance fraud profits arising from false ownership claims were collected by Prince Philip from the GOVERNOR OF OTTAWA in April of 2017, and amounted to \$950 Trillion Dollars worth of profit resulting from the death of all the British Territorial Legal Fiction Franchise Persons created in the years 1860 to 2014. This transfer aided and abetted the pre-bankruptcy asset stripping of the Municipal Corporation assets being overseen by the GOVERNOR OF OTTAWA, with OTTAWA functioning as another so-called "Federal Enclave".

The Life Insurance Policies taken out on every American and Canadian under the false ownership pretense provided by the Unlawful Conversion Scheme and the proliferation of Municipal Franchises named after Americans and Canadians, were left in place to be harvested later — as the victims of the anticipated genocide actually died, the coffers of the criminals would be resupplied with the money coming off the undisclosed life insurance policies the same criminals have put in place using the same fraud-based ownership interest claims.

These maneuvers enabled the Perpetrators to hide and shield their profits as private assets — note that Prince Philip retired from Public Life three days after the transfer — and still keep the insurance fraud against the living people being used as public assets going.

Obviously, the old fraud schemes were also nearing the end of their life expectancy as public records and business records were being actively researched and discovered by our national government.

The Perpetrators needed something new, some new basis to assert a public ownership interest in their victims, so they hit upon the idea of secretly polluting the natural genome of Mankind and "overwriting" God's claim as the Creator of our individual DNA, using a scrap of genetically engineered mRNA that would be inserted without the victim's knowledge and which would result in a hundred year claim for the Municipal Corporation patent holders to literally own the "products" as Genetically Modified Organisms.

Those who died as a result of the injections would be profitable as life insurance claims, those who didn't die would be valuable as GMO slaves, and those who were merely maimed by the injections would provide profit for the Medical Industry Municipal Corporation franchises for decades to come.

The true value of individual human lives was utterly discounted in these profane calculations; the criminal nature of these profit-driven Municipal Corporations and the unlawful nature of their activities, is fully exposed.

The Perpetrators put in place pre-existing legislation to expedite their forward planning — in 1986 the Territorial Congress held the Vaccine Manufacturers harmless from any liability resulting from their vaccine products. This was done so that the pharmaceutical companies would face no accountability for producing vaccines no matter what those vaccines might contain.

As we have seen, Big Pharma eventually produced a chemical mish-mash of poisons, parasite eggs, self-assembling nano technology, and a genetically engineered scrap of harmful mRNA, and marketed it as a vaccine to prevent a never-proven-to-exist infectious disease which the same Perpetrators named Covid-19.

These gross lies told to the General Public and self-protective legislative measures speak for themselves, especially against the backdrop of their earlier abuses of their American Employers. It also explains why the only remedy offered for this Gross Breach of Trust and service contract, is buried in the Consumer Protection Act and administered by the FCC, INC.

The fraud was topped off when both Territorial Corporation President Trump and Municipal President Joe Biden bought billions of dollars worth of these "vaccines" and imposed them on their actual employees and the General Public under color of law, using Executive Orders and Mandates, etc. — and all this self-spending and "war" profiteering was charged off against us, as a Public Expense, so that the victims were once again forced to pay for their own injury and demise.

We have seen enough of these purported public servants and their foreign political parties to last lifetimes and we wish to see them no more.

We wish for these Municipal Corporations to be forfeit or liquidated as the security concerns for the living people best dictate, surrendered to our lawful national government, and for all aspects of the deliberate genocide and insurance and ownership interest fraud schemes to be dismantled and done away with forevermore.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Dead Baby Scam, False Wards, and Child Labor

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4125 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

The Dead Baby Scam began as a result of a misunderstanding. People at the time of St. Thomas Aquinas didn't realize what the afterbirth and placenta materials were that accompanied each baby into the world, but they observed that these things appeared to have a heartbeat of their own and to in some sense, be alive. They also observed that this "monstrous brother" predictably died soon after the baby was delivered.

So, they gave the afterbirth materials a name — your Given Name — and a Christian burial as an unknown Pauper. You would have to wait for your official Christening and baptism to have a Christian Name and be enrolled as a member of the Church.

This resulted in a situation where your "dead brother's estate" was in probate and intestate under your Given Name at the same time that you were nameless and wandering around without a Christian Name as the presumed Inheritor of whatever your dead brother's earthly estate might yield.

Thus, wittingly or unwittingly, the Church put itself in the position of administering the estates of all these presumed-to-be dead babies and all these intestate dead baby estates were operated under the Given Names of living people and they were all operated by Magistrates appointed by the Church as trustees.

It's another Substitution Scheme, but instead of a phony Public Interest in an abandoned estate being asserted by a government entity or foreign nation under the rationale of the 1666 Cestui Que Vie Act in England, this one creates an equally phony Private Interest in what appears to be your private estate for the Church, which stands in as the receiver of the dead body and name of the deceased, and then also acts as the presumed Trustee of the estate they created for your "dead brother". As Trustee, the Church appoints a court Magistrate as the Administrator responsible for the probate of his estate.

Remember that this estate, which you are totally unaware of, is functioning under your Given Name at the same time that you are wandering around gaining skills and education and getting married and buying a house — so that absolutely everything you are and that you acquire is accruing not to you, but to your dead brother's estate.

That so-called infant decedent estate is under the control of Church appointed Magistrates and being managed for the benefit of the Church's Commonwealth. And there it is again — the connection to the Commonwealth, that is, Territorial Government, and the

Municipal Corporations.

This fraud is much older, by about 500 years, but it's basically the same pattern of fraud we already examined with Public Interest in private property being asserted by government entities. The only substantial differences are that the Church's gambit results in a Private Interest in the estate, and the estate is administered under a different form of law.

In both cases, the living man is impersonated and a thing bearing his Given Name is substituted for him. In both cases, the living man loses his identity and standing and control of his property rights by means of personage crimes, undisclosed fraud, and false claims in commerce.

It's nothing but self-interested fraud that benefits the Perpetrators by creating undisclosed and unauthorized trusts, both public and private, and leaving the Perpetrators or their appointed Executors de Son Tort in control of the assets belonging to living people.

The purported Public Interest in our assets asserted by the British Crown operated Municipal Subcontractor has a private side, too, in that the British Monarch gets a cut of the action via the establishment of a subset trust.

The purportedly lost British Territorial Seaman who just happens to be operating under the Given Name of an American, is a Warrant Officer in the British Merchant Marine Service working as a "Taxpayer" for the Queen (or King) collecting excise taxes — and this fictitious Warrant Officer is deemed to be a Ward of the British Monarch. As a Ward, he has no legal standing to bring suit, no control of his own assets, and is subject to Admiralty Law.

All of these schemes use Substitution, Impersonation, Unlawful Conversion, and constructive Identity Theft as a means to rob their American victims silly. The trust schemes set up the framework, and then, the phony unauthorized military district courts do the dirty work for the British Crown Municipal Subcontractors and the Municipal Subcontractors run their own probate courts and corporate tribunals, which are all unauthorized, too, to do the same thing: illegally and unlawfully tax Americans and confiscate American assets under color of law.

They have done the same thing in Britain, The United States, all the former Commonwealth countries, seventeen still-occupied countries in Western Europe, Japan, and everywhere else they can get their Municipal Corporation franchise system going.

Their excuse? That this is the only way they can fund the government and the good works of the Church.

They conveniently forget the non-budgeted side of their crooked Double Accrual Accounting System designed by Al Capone's bookkeeper, Easy Eddie O'Hara — the proverbial second set of books where all the undisclosed "non-budgeted" profits and our

"encumbered trust assets" and all the slush fund accounts are cashiered away and never talked about.

They also forget to mention the mammoth influx of gold they received from the private Avila Family Trust that was meant to build infrastructure, provide direct relief, and pay all the costs of government — but was then side-tracked and converted into assets backing low interest loans enabling the world to rebuild all the damage these same Municipal Corporations caused in World War II.

Conveniently, when this loan fund agreement came due in 2005, the Perpetrators defaulted and put forward False Claims on Abandonment on the deposited gold assets, in order to avoid payment back to the Avila Family Trust.

These Municipal Corporation Subcontractors, themselves acting under conditions of deceit and misrepresenting themselves as our representatives concerning matters we never delegated to them — have proved corrupt and dishonorable, and there can be no doubt that they have operated unlawfully and illegally, both, for many years.

We have noted throughout the skillful use of "enclaves" and the choice of where these Municipal Corporation Subcontractors are incorporated, as a means to take advantage of foreign systems of law to evade their constitutional obligations and access forms of law that are not authorized in this country.

The British Crown Municipal Corporation Subcontractors arbitrarily and non-contractually set up military "districts" in The United States in order to front their phony military district court system, and they have not only done this here, but in many other countries, too.

The Municipal Corporation Subcontractors have operated unauthorized and undisclosed probate courts within the military districts provided by their colluding British cohorts, resulting in Municipal Districts and more phony courts on our shores, practicing so-called Administrative Law, and misapplying it to the General Public and utilizing probate courts that have never been authorized here to confiscate American property under color of law.

These white-collar criminals set up shop in Puerto Rico, a convenient and safe United States (meaning Federal Republic) Possession, because it is still a Commonwealth nation and because it gave them access to The Spanish Law of the Inquisition, which they have used to prosecute tax cases.

Similarly, while child labor is largely outlawed in most of the world and certainly in The United States, they have set up their latest version of "the United States of America, Incorporated" in India, in order to continue running a particularly obnoxious child labor

contracting service and money laundering scam. India allows child labor and child labor contracting.

So they pick and choose where they set up shop and take advantage of different national laws that allow them to do things that are utterly outlawed in this country — the problem being that they do these things while operating their secret franchises under our Given Names.

This results in a situation where we have an American named John Andrew Wilkes, and a British Territorial U.S. Citizen also named John Andrew Wilkes and a Municipal infant decedent Estate doing business under the name of John Andrew Wilkes and a British Subject operating as a Merchant Seaman called John Andrew Wilkes, and a British Territorial Cestui Que Vie trust operated as JOHN ANDREW WILKES, and so on.

Most of these phony persons set up as public and private trusts, public transmitting utilities, etc., have been further exploited and encumbered in derivative schemes — where their purported assets have been bundled together and unassigned fungible shares of undesignated interest have been sold to investors.

Some of those guilty parties responsible for this are so deluded by the illusions of power and pelf that they congratulate themselves for building a world-spanning crime syndicate — using nothing more than deceit and fraud exercised under color of law against their Employers — and some of them think that they can go on and keep skating by promoting just one more scam: digital currency.

We wish for all these schemes and abuses to end, and for the Municipal Corporations promoting these schemes and abuses against living people to be shut down, permanently. This includes but is not limited to the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors that have been housed in the District of Columbia and their Successors — both those operated by the British Territorial Government and those operated by the City Government — and all their fraudulently constructed state-of-state franchises and agencies, too.

We wish for all their assets worldwide to be forfeit and made available for the use of the national government and the people they have harmed.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Big Split

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4127 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

The Big Split came when the Roman Empire split in two, East and West, and the western Empire sank into a decline, while their counterparts in Byzantium enjoyed vastly increased fortunes, both materially and diplomatically. The impact of this schism is still felt today, and also the impact of the secret alliance between the Bishops of Rome and the Patriarchs.

While they seem worlds apart, both East and West are speaking for the same Universal Church, and they collaborate to their mutual benefit — similar to the two giant Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, appearing to be different and under different management, while both are following a single game plan.

We don't even study or talk about the Ottoman Empire in western schools anymore, but it spanned from 1299 to 1922, and was the government for millions of Muslim people and multiple countries. Its holdings ran from North Africa to the Arctic Circle and from Iraq to the Balkans. It stood in the direct path of trade between China and the West and became immensely wealthy as a middleman. It was considered the greatest threat to Christianity that ever existed.

The Eastern Church was the recipient of many gifts from the vast Ottoman Empire — which it ultimately undermined and destroyed. Largely unmarked by the Western countries, huge reserves of gold, jewels, and other riches piled into Constantinople as the Ottoman Empire faded and for the most part, those treasures stayed there under Church control, because the Church surreptitiously controlled the banks.

This idea of controlling nations by controlling their money and exercising coercive regulatory control of their banks comes straight from Constantinople.

The Eastern Church's control over the banks developed out of its secular role as the government of Byzantium, a city-state. It's thanks to them that we have Bank Commissions and at least purported public oversight of banking operations. They also brought us the handy artifice known as a "Claim on Abandonment" and associated fraud schemes.

Employment of both these devices — unseen regulatory control of banks and Claims on Abandonment — would be crucial to the success of the Municipal Corporations in their present schemes, too, except that they've been caught red-handed.

The Eastern Church undermined the Ottoman Empire for their religious differences,

and it gained de facto control of much of the Ottoman Empire's wealth via its unseen regulatory manipulation of the banks. Efforts to resolve this untenable situation eventually fell upon Archduke Ferdinand, whose subsequent assassination sparked the First World War.

Working behind the giant smokescreen created by the First World War, the Eastern Church's Claims on Abandonment succeeded and much of the wealth of the world from the Middle East to the Balkan States disappeared into its coffers without a whisper.

It was the biggest heist in history and nobody heard a word about it.

British efforts to take over the landmass of the Ottoman Empire failed, but the Eastern Church's successful bank fraud made it all worthwhile.

The same basic plan was implemented again in WWII, only this time, the target was all the American gold that had been removed to the Philippine Islands for "safe-keeping" by the U.S. Navy. A significant portion of this hoard was subsequently discovered and carted off by Japanese General Yamashita, leading to the myth of Yamashita's Gold. Again, False Claims on Abandonment and "Unknown Origins" were used as the excuse for bank fraud, and again, it was pulled off behind the smokescreen of a war — the Second World War.

It was the second biggest heist in world history, and again, nobody caught on.

We are coming up on our third iteration of mammoth theft promoted via False Claims On Abandonment, and the Perpetrators are again trying to whip up World War III to provide the smokescreen for it. This time, the target is nothing less than all the land that has been secretly and unlawfully occupied by the Territorial "Commonwealth" mercenaries.

The white collar criminals propose that all this land is "abandoned" by the respective national governments, and free for the phony custodians to claim for themselves. They propose to run this instant empire via the United Nations Organization, while using the Nazi UN CORP to rule it.

Of course, they and their collaborators running all the various franchises like Australia, Inc. and AUSTRALIA, have voted for this outcome and have misrepresented this as "179 nations approved this" when in fact, 179 self-interested and criminal commercial corporations approved it for their own benefit.

The actual nations made up of living people haven't been consulted.

In the scheme promoted by the Municipal Corporations, we are to be considered assets of the new Corporate Feudalism and farmed like animals, with eugenists making decisions about which DNA gets passed on and which DNA hits the dustbin of history. Forget about such concepts as love and freedom — according to them.

One of the lessons learned from the Big Split of the Church into East and West were the many advantages of having two sides to everything, always having a Good Cop to counterbalance the Bad Cop, always having a convenient enemy to attack — and extra unsuspected hands ready to carry away the loot.

We see this same purposeful set up of two sides to everything in all sorts of venues. The same Perpetrators who brought us all this fun and games set up the concept of "Palestine" and then set up the concept of "Israel" in the Middle East as a beachhead for their commercial activities and political meddling.

The entire Middle Eastern Conflict was set up with malice aforethought by central bankers and criminal Municipal Corporations — and this is not the first time. They set up the Prussian Empire (as opposed to the Prussian Kingdom) in exactly the same way, and for the same basic purposes.

One must have two sides to divide and conquer. It's easier to do, if you set up both sides yourself.

Beginning in the 1700's, these same Offenders created a network of Secret Societies, most especially, the Freemasons, and taught the same principles to them, though they dressed it up with arcane semi-Biblical doggerel and taught their initiates that this two sides to everything program reflects the two entrance pillars to Solomon's Temple, Joachim and Boaz.

Other secret societies teach that these are not pillars, but goads — right and left, to herd people the same way a farmer uses a staff to herd pigs and goats — a less sanctimonious and more truthful explanation.

The Ottoman Hoard was quickly renamed the Eastern (Church's) Hoard to disguise what it was and where it came from, and the Roman Church, owing to its closer position and ties to the war-torn lands of Western Europe, became the banker and facilitator of choice. The Vatican Bank had already existed for centuries, but the version we now know was birthed in the cruel aftermath of the First World War, when a lot of money was made loaning purloined Turkish gold to impoverished European nations that were trying to rebuild.

Those nations then became indebted and this debt was used to leverage them politically; when the "abandoned" American gold in the Philippines came up for discussion, and the profit to be made from another war-for-profit was calculated, and plans for WWII were fast-tracked in the same way that plans for WWIII have been fast-tracked now.

Another example is provided by the rivalry between the Dutch East India Company and British East India Company. When the Dutch East India Company was forced to relocate following the discovery of its part in the Bottomry Bonds Scandal, the British East India Company — supposedly its worst enemy and competitor — came to its rescue and provided

it safe haven in New York. Both companies were ultimately owned by the same investors.

The Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia have played the same Good Guy - Bad Guy game, and even as the City-operated Municipal Corporation Subcontractor makes final preparation to move to China, the British Crown — operated Municipal Corporation Subcontractor covers their departure from The United States and collaborates on the False Claims on Abandonment against our nation and our national government — and prepares the smokescreen, WWIII, needed to plump up profits and distract public attention away from the economic, financial, and bank issues.

We see the same two party scheme employed by the political parties in this country, with the Republicans and Democrats appearing to be worlds apart, but actually delivering the same ugly results.

Our point is that this "two sides to everything" plan is purposeful and it is consistently used to promote fraud and violence; so is the whole "Claim on Abandonment" process constantly employed by banks to steal assets that don't belong to them.

We are not deceived; we see the games being played by these Municipal Corporations. All these seemingly disparate for-profit corporations are operated by the same interests — interests which are deliberately causing all this disruption and corruption in order to unjustly enrich themselves and garner coercive power under color of law.

It's past time for those same interests to stop and reflect. This time, we know who they are and what they are doing. We know about their aspiration to plunge the Earth into a new age of Corporate Feudalism, where people would be slaves owned by corporations, instead of the corporations being owned by the people.

Our national government is still here and still intact. We are present and in Session and we disallow all Claims on Abandonment for ourselves, and for all the other nations that have been unlawfully "occupied" by Territorial Mercenary Forces acting under color of law.

We wish for peace and consider war a crime, not a pastime, and not a money-making opportunity nor a convenient smokescreen to hide bank fraud.

The so-called "greatest wealth transfer in human history" — that is, a transfer straight into the pockets of the guilty Municipal Corporations, just hit a snag.

We wish for the central banks together with their commercial bank franchises — which are all running as Municipal Corporations of one species or another, to be forfeited and placed under the control of the national government(s) where these evils persist.

We wish for a revision in favor of the truth and an end to these corporations and an end to Corporate Feudalism as a model for world government — before it even gets seated.

We will not be deceived.

Just as the Municipal Corporations failed their trust, the Central Banks have failed theirs. None of these corporations have delivered the promised results and services they touted; the Municipal Corporations have acted as predators upon the people they were supposed to serve and the Central Banks have failed to prevent inflation or counterfeiting or bank runs — but they have succeeded in constructing a vast illegal and unlawful commodity rigging scheme that harms world currencies and stock markets, and which consistently injures producers, consumers, and investors alike.

There can be no doubt that all of these Municipal Corporations have functioned unlawfully, and often illegally, too, and that they have failed the test as public service providers. With these issues plainly decided by their own free will and actions, there is no reason for these entities to exist and no reason to argue about it.

We wish for them to be either: (a) liquidated, as in the case of all the misbegotten Federal Agencies which have been added to our expenses by our Municipal Corporation Subcontractors without our consensual agreement; or (b) forfeited to the control of the respective national governments, so as to best preserve peace and safety of everyone concerned.

If any of the other national governments need time to reorganize after a long sleep, we will act as their Fiduciaries until they get on their feet and have their traditional government offices back in place.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Why There Are No Oaths of Office

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4128 — April 17, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

We are often asked to provide proof of our claims and we point to history itself, both the history that is plain upon the records, and history that should be present — and isn't.

Recently, a new generation has discovered that all these purported Public Officials, who seem to occupy responsible positions of government, have no actual Oaths of Public Office. This is true of both species of Federal Officers and the Officers of their State-of-State and "County" franchise operations, too.

Written Oaths of Office are required from all Municipal and Territorial Officers, sometimes called "District Officers", as a condition of occupying any Public Office. This logically applies to all franchises operated by these Municipal Corporations, too.

This was deemed a necessary precaution to keep the individual foreign officers serving our American Government under contract and fully liable for their actions.

Today, over 90% of all these purported Public Officials working for the District Municipal Corporations have no written Oath of Office on record and the percentage is even higher among the "Judges" operating the unauthorized military district courts and Municipal COURTS.

The "Judges" are in fact acting as Hired Jurists, whether or not an in-house corporate shareholder election took place. They are working for the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia in a private capacity, and they have no valid Public Offices at all.

If these individuals were to write out and sign a notarized Oath of Office and place it on the public record, two consequences would simultaneously occur:

they would be admitting to impersonating a Public Official; and they would be obligated to actually carry out the duties of the Public Office.

As it is, they pretend to occupy the Public Office, and get paid to do the dirty work for the Municipal Corporations, instead. Thus, they appear to serve the Public, while their actual job is to fleece the public and collect money and assets under False Pretenses.

The judges, politicians, and even purported County Sheriffs on the corporate payroll evade signing and publishing the required Oath of Office to avoid liability for this, and that is why there are virtually no Public Oaths on record since the 1960's.

This is also the reason why none of the many decisions undertaken by these Actors are valid with respect to the Americans they misaddress as members of their own

"citizenry".

Wherever a Municipal Corporation employee occupies or appears to occupy a Public Office, elected or appointed, and they are acting without a written and notarized Oath of Office obligating them and making them liable for the duties of that Office, that same person is committing fraud, is impersonating a Public Official, and is treasonously neglecting and evading the duty of that Office.

Look at Kamala Harris, AWOL in Beverly Hills, doing as little as humanly possible to keep collecting a paycheck, no Oath of Office, no liability for failure to perform.

All of these Municipal Corporations need to be taught that fraud only compounds fraud.

We, rank and file Americans, are not part of the citizenry attached to either of the foreign Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and never have been.

Our Mothers may have signed undisclosed registrations seeming to affirm such a foreign political status for us and consigning us to the obligations of British Territorial U.S. Citizenship, and we may have, under similar conditions of non-disclosure, yielded to demands issued under color of law that we apply for Social Security Accounts, too, but contracts obtained under conditions of force and fraud are null and void as if they never were, and that is exactly the circumstance pertaining to at least 300 million Americans.

Some Americans do choose to adopt such Federal citizenship obligations when they pursue military or Federal Civil Service jobs, but those obligations have been self-interestedly redefined by the Municipal Corporations that have attempted unlawful conversion of our entire population.

Up until 1946, when Americans were discharged from Military Service, it was rightly assumed that they returned home to their birthright status as American State Nationals. When people left jobs with the Municipal Post Office or similar Federal Civil Service, the same presumption that the individuals returned home to their birthright status applied.

This is to be assumed because being an American State National or American State Citizen is a far more beneficial status than serving as a British Territorial U.S. Citizen or as a Municipal CITIZEN of any kind.

Instead, the Municipal Corporations determined — without disclosure — that Americans leaving "Federal Service" would have to write letters to their Branch Commanders or Department Heads, advising them of their return to "Original Jurisdiction" — on the land and soil. Otherwise, they, the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, would "assume" that these Americans, who were no longer employed by these corporations, nonetheless voluntarily stayed in Federal Jurisdiction and voluntarily adopted

the obligations of Federal citizenship as a result.

In effect, using these undisclosed administrative maneuvers, the Municipal Corporations contrived a rationale to latch onto and subject their former employees to their jurisdiction without disclosure.

These schemes and presumptions allowed the Municipal Corporations to evade their obligations owed to Americans under the Federal Constitutions — not by undermining the Constitutions that allow their own existence, but by misrepresenting, defrauding, and unlawfully converting the natural political status of Americans, so that we were no longer considered nationals or citizens of our States of the Union, and as a result, were no longer owed the Guarantees and Protections our Forefathers built into the Constitutions.

Our soldiers and sailors were never allowed to come home and enjoy the freedoms and guarantees they earned, unless they just happened to read the in-house corporate memo, and wrote a letter to their Branch of Service Commander telling them the obvious — that they were discharged and going home.

The same trick applied to Americans who held Federal Civil Service jobs.

It was all done under conditions of secrecy, non-disclosure, and deceit; it was all done by Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia seeking profits and coercive political power under color of law.

Municipal Corporation employees have no Constitutional Guarantees and are subjected under foreign systems of administrative, Maritime, and Admiralty law, so subourning all these Americans allowed the Perpetrators to assess taxes and tithes on "Federal Income", to assess taxes and service fees on utilities and commodities that actually belong to the victims, to apply mortgages to American property which Americans never owed, to promote "entitlement" schemes, to license the rights of the victims as privileges, and to abuse the General Population of this country in the same way these corporations have abused their own employees.

All of these activities engaged in by the Municipal Corporations are crimes and most of these crimes are recognized in multiple jurisdictions, so that they are not only unlawful, they are illegal, too. Conveniently, the District Attorneys who are supposed to prosecute these crimes as legal issues consistently fail to do so, because they are employed by the same corporations that are committing all these crimes — and until now, the lawful authorities have been obstructed, lied about, and disrespected.

This has led to the promotion of a criminal piratical society on our shores, the pernicious practice of propaganda and deceit, and a breakdown of social and cultural values that has been promoted to expedite the lawlessness of the Municipal Corporations

that have set themselves up like Tarzan, King of the Jungle, and misrepresented themselves as our government.

As we've demonstrated, these Municipal Corporations have been causing this trouble and creating all this violence while acting in Breach of Trust and in violation of their service contracts — the Federal Constitutions that pertain to them and the limitations of the services that they are supposed to provide under contract. The Principals responsible for these Municipal Corporations have been sitting on their laurels and collecting the cream from all this piracy and commercial fraud, respectively, for 150 years.

We wish for a peaceful and practical end to this entire situation.

We do not wish to participate in the next presumptive fraud being promoted by these same out-of-control Municipal Corporations, a fraud which is being advertised as the Quantum Financial System and expedited by non-existent digital currencies being offered as new, exciting products by the colluding banks.

The banks themselves have been operated unlawfully and illegally by the same District Municipal Corporations and need to be under new management, while the victims of all this fraud need to be issued prepaid credit cards for the return of all the illegally and unlawfully collected taxes and fees and collections and penalties they have paid.

What these Municipal Corporations and their commercial bank franchises are actually offering is a means to avoid their very material and substantive obligations and a way to continue their fraud schemes against the living people they are supposed to serve.

We have observed this entire process. We started out with gold coinage and then, gold certificates. This was echoed by silver coinage and then, silver certificates. This was then followed by "Federal Reserve Notes" — basically promises to pay, someday, in the future, with no expiration date on the loan. This last comfy arrangement was made via legal tender laws imposed under color of law and cannot be presented as a valid contract with any of the victims of this fraud.

Always, the actual and material asset is purloined by substituting something that is less and less valuable. Coins for certificates, certificates for notes, and now, notes for keystrokes entered in a computer ledger maintained by block chain technology.

We've seen the same progression with their illegal, unlawful, and immoral enslavement activities — the progress from Mankind, to Humans, and now, if they get away with it, GMOs.

So, with nothing more than computer keystrokes and pings, these criminal Municipal Corporations and their completely shameless bankers propose to buy the Earth and all the assets of it.

We propose a counter-offer: the banks are foreclosed and forfeit.

They've built up their fraud scheme to such heights and have received something for nothing for so long, that they see no reason that this can't just go on indefinitely.

With a few strokes on a keyboard, whole industries can be collapsed, national economies enhanced or devastated, political opposition destroyed, individual freedom seekers, too.

No wonder the ilk of Bill Gates get a rush just thinking of all the power consolidated in one new brilliant Fraud Scheme — and forget that it is what it is: a computer-assisted fraud scheme. They also forget that other people can see that it's a fraud scheme.

They may call this a Plan. We call it just another fraud scheme designed to get something for nothing under color of law, and a means for these same criminals to employ more coercive control over people who are their Employers and who are the actual owners of all the resources that these self-serving criminals are trying to commandeer.

We wish for these wearisome trials to be over. We have remembered all that we need to remember and must be set free of any legal system including but not limited to those legal systems intended for the management of commercial corporations, rowdy sailors, dead man's estates, and boats.

We wish for everyone on Earth to be given full disclosure about citizenship versus national status and then allowed to make their choice freely, knowingly, and voluntarily.

We wish for all District Municipal Corporation Employees and all of their franchise corporations operating as State-of-State Corporations and County Corporations to either immediately stand down and vacate any Public Office they have occupied, or alternatively, if they are eligible for the Office as Americans and agreeable to act in good faith and under personal liability, fill out, notarize, and record their Oath of Office.

We wish for all Bar Attorneys at all levels of the franchise system to comply with the spirit and intention of the Foreign Agents Registration Act and to publish their registration and foreign titles freely on their letterheads, bills, business cards, etc., as Fair Notice to the American Public.

We wish for these Administrative changes to take place immediately.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Mortgage and Future Indebtedness Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4129 — April 18, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

Mortgages are pre-existing debts on property assets. These debts accrue from "dead men" who died — or are presumed to have died, in this case — and who left unpaid taxes and similar debts attached to the property. These past debts have to be paid by someone, before the property is free to be transferred to new tenants — not new owners.

This is because land assets subject to mortgage are already owned by a an undisclosed public or private trust, and even after the mortgage is paid off, the land can't be sold, only leased. This is why mortgages are called "future lease agreements".

As long as you are paying the mortgage you can live on the property as a tenant, and after the mortgage is paid off, you can stay on the property as a Leasor, but in no case can you own the property — because it is already claimed by a trust (or two) and these trusts are neither competent nor willing to sell any lasting interest in the property at all.

Why? Because they don't really own the property, either. It belongs to the little "lost" American baby, the actual Inheritor and Owner, who just happens to have the same Given Name as the "dead brother" and who just happens to have the same Given Name as the missing British Territorial Merchant Seaman, too.

Mysteriously, because that baby is never told a word about any of this foreign intrigue, he fails to come forward and claim his property — so it remains held in these phony trusts created by the respective Municipal Corporations, and they continue to rake in the profits and do evil in his name, while deliberately leaving him, the actual American, the landlord and owner, in the dark.

This failure to inform and assist their Employers and fellow Principals is a Gross Breach of Trust and Service Contract.

This entire system of land management as real estate held under a title system is foreign and fraudulent and shouldn't exist in America.

So that's the first part of the fraud, the undisclosed public (British Territorial) trust interest based on non-existent British Merchant Seamen and the equally undisclosed private trust interest of the Church in the infant decedent estate — these make up the second and third part of the mortgage fraud scheme, but there is more to come.

The concept of "future debt" attached to immobile property and debt being carried on property beyond the lifetime of one owner to the next, was created by the ever-greedy

French Government. These concepts have been used for every kind of fraud. This one too, as mortgages have been attached to American property interests.

All the land and property interests assumed to belong to British Crown-operated Municipal Corporation franchises established in the Given Names of Americans are held in a public land trust administered by the British Monarch, because British Citizens and British Territorial Citizens were long ago cheated out of their natural land ownership rights by the Enclosure Acts and diverse other schemes benefiting the endlessly crooked government of Westminster.

All the land and property interests thought to belong to the City-operated Municipal Corporation franchises operated under the Given Names of Americans are held in a private land trust belonging to the Pope and administered by Magistrates.

All the debts that these fictitious "persons" and their phony trust estates accrue are passed on to the actual owners in the form of an "encumbrance" held against the trust property

To grasp the mortgage fraud in America and throughout the countries that have been impacted by the malfeasance of the Municipal Corporations, one must start by discerning the players and the underlying debt.

Whose debt is it and where did it come from and how did it result in a mortgage on the property I am attempting to buy?

The debt is owed by the fictitious British Merchant Mariner franchise "Person" created by the British Crown — operated Municipal Corporation housed in the District of Columbia — not as a personal debt, but as a public debt. A similar mortgage is also owed by the infant decedent estate being managed "for" you by the City-operated Municipal Corporation, but this is a private debt.

And technically, these debts are not being held against Joe American. Technically, they are being held against the trust estates created "for" Americans by these Municipal Corporation Subcontractors. The actual Americans have no voice in how these things are administered "for" them and in their names, by the respective self-interested District Officers and Magistrates, who stubbornly ignore the presence and identity of the actual American owner standing in front of them.

Where did all these public and private debts from from? From phony mercenary "war" reparations owed by the Municipal citizens of the United States, from operational expenses of these phony trusts, both public and private, and most of all, from the bankruptcy expenses and debts left as public debts every time one of the Municipal Corporations or one of their franchises goes bankrupt.

So bankruptcy fraud plays its part in all of this, too.

The Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia are corporations like any other commercial corporations. They are essentially no different from IBM, or Ford Motor Company, Incorporated. Their officers have no greater authority over anyone or anything than the officers of other similar corporations. Obviously, these corporation "Officers" have been grossly overstepping any authority vested in them, no matter how popular they were in the in-house private shareholder elections that have been passed off as Public Elections in this country and in the other countries impacted by this whole outrageous fraud scheme.

Since the early 1900's the name of the game for these Municipal Corporations has been to run up as big a debt for themselves as possible, and then go bankrupt and leave the American Public to pay it.

It may be anti-intuitive that anyone would build a corporation and use it to provide goods and services, and then deliberately strip it of assets (transferring the assets to another or several other corporations) — and then bankrupt it, but that is what these cretins have done in our names. This has been one of the main mechanisms used to dump all their debts on us.

Someone always has to pay off the debts of bankrupt corporations, and in this case, the scapegoat for all these offenses, has been the American Public.

The US CORP, the main Vendor providing goods and services in World War II, is a good example. The war ends, and, predictably, so does the joyride of the US CORP. There is a quick and enormous surplus of war-related equipment and supplies, everything from Requisition Forms to canteens and airplane motors piles up in warehouses, and there is, comparatively, no demand for them.

What's a poor multinational conglomerate to do, but to add up the lost orders, the cost of these surpluses — and go bankrupt?

That's exactly what they did and what they do every time there is a substantial Mercenary Conflict — and they pad it for all they are worth and they charge it off against the American Public, while keeping all the profits for themselves and under their management.

The so-called National Debt is another example. Americans have grown up inundated with constant announcements about the "National Debt", and even billboards erected in Times Square in New York City, showing how the National Debt is increasing exponentially every minute of every day.

The problem is that in a debt-credit monetary system, there is no such accrual of

debt. All transactions in such a system are zero-sum transactions.

If you give me a ten dollar I.O.U. — a promissory note called a Federal Reserve Note — in exchange for a fried chicken lunch, your debt is exchanged for something of equal value — the fried chicken lunch.

The only way a debt can accrue in such a system is if the receipt of the value of the fried chicken lunch is not credited, so that there appears to be a greater and greater debt accruing in the economy, when in fact, everyone here has paid off everyone else's debts and there is no remainder.

The whole so-called National Debt and the Interest applied to it, is based on the basic personage fraud and more bad bookkeeping — and it is being used as an excuse to justify more bankruptcies and more fraudulent bankruptcy costs being foisted off on the American Public.

With all these observations in mind, we are prepared to face the biggest Cash Cow of all, the real estate and mortgage industry inculcated by the colluding Municipal Corporations responsible for all this fraud, bad faith, non-disclosure, and malfeasance.

The very words "real estate" translate as "royal estate".

Since when do we have any "royal estates" in America? Answer — since all the phony foreign public trust interest British Territorial U.S. Citizen franchise estates were formed — all operated in the names of Americans falsely registered as and "presumed" to be British Territorial Citizens.

The Brits, as we have seen, were defrauded out of their land rights by a man merely pretending to be King of England, while actually operating as the Pope's Overseer of the Church's Commonwealth properties in England.

So all land in Britain is owned by the British Monarch, who passes out "titles" to his Subjects who are all either Tenants or Leasors of His Royal Majesty's royal estate — also known as real estate. And all that was done by fraud, too.

If you presume, based on undisclosed registration processes, that all the Americans just suddenly up-ended and decided to voluntarily adopt British Territorial U.S. Citizenship. you can also presume that all the land and other land-based property assets naturally belonging to them, are being donated to the British King and are to be managed "in the public interest" — and in this case, according to the public interest trust scam described earlier as a reiteration of the Bottomry Bonds Scandal of 1702 — only using people instead of ships and their estates instead of cargo.

These gross self-interested abuses in Breach of Trust and lacking Good Faith speak for themselves.

What we are describing are crimes of a diverse and a most odious sort, ranging from capital crimes of unlawful conversion of political identity, to fraudulent misrepresentation and personage, to racketeering and theft under force and color of law. These are trespasses and transgressions, both, and they have been applied against the Employers of these brigands.

So now we have a completely fraudulent set of legal presumptions backed up by undisclosed contracts and a completely foreign land management system in place in America, and people who are the actual landlords and grant holders are being duped into accepting and using "land titles" to exchange tenancies under mortgage and Leasor rights — leasing their own land back from a foreign sovereign who has no right to be here and who is in fact under contractual obligation to provide us with enumerated services in good faith.

"Land titles" are actually arbitrarily created land descriptions having no equitable exchange value at all. In Britain, they are a means to transfer tenancies and leases.

Typically, in America and in other countries where this fraud has been perpetuated, an undeclared foreign agent looks over your fence and arbitrarily decides to call your property something like, "4200 Mockingbird Lane", and this "title" is then copyrighted by the British Crown-operated Municipal Corporation Subcontractor and attached to the British Territorial U.S. Citizen that has been named after you.

The foreign British Crown-operated Municipal Corporation Subcontractors have now unlawfully and illegally latched onto your property, your home and land, for the price of some made-up doggerel. Using this set-up, they issue tax notices to you, the actual landlord and grant-holder, and they propose to make anyone you sell your property to, pay a mortgage on it, too. It's their mortgage, assessed against their bankrupt British Territorial franchise Person conveniently named after the American who is the actual owner.

The other Municipal Corporation run directly by the City Government is no better, they simply present a different rationale for charging the debts of their "dead" bankrupted PERSONS to the American victims of this same basic fraud scheme. Instead of fanciful land descriptions, the Perpetrators assuming the management of your "dead brother's estate" — your dead brother who just happens to have the same exact Given Name as you and whose estate is run as a Municipal CORPORATION under the same name, only styled differently — use various kinds of made-up surveys describing your property as, for example, "Lot 2, Block 13, of the Oak Park Subdivision, Laughlin Meridian, Leyland, Texas". It's still just a title, having no equitable value, used to transfer tenancy and leasor rights.

The actual American landowners are never told a word about all these cozy

Page 120

arrangements being made to dispose of and tax and indebt their property by Executors de Son Tort. All these self-interested actions have been pursued in Breach of Trust and Service Contract by the same guilty Municipal Corporations and their Principals, who have been enforcing all this garbage under color of law and the force of an illegal Territorial occupation of our country by foreign Mercenary Forces under contract to us and being paid to protect us.

So, the essence of the mortgage fraud has many facets. There is the illegal and unlawful latching upon American property assets via the use of foreign land titles imposed under color of law. There is the basic personage scheme, misrepresenting Americans as both British Territorial Persons and Municipal PERSONS. And the entire motivation is to make Americans pay for debts, including phony bankruptcy debts and war reparations, that they don't owe.

None of this could happen without collusion and fraud and non-disclosure on the part of the banks, which have been regulated and operated under conditions of non-disclosure by the same criminal Municipal Corporations.

In 1968, in a Common Law County Court, in Clearwater, Minnesota, a man named Jerome Daley brought suit against the bank that was acting as his mortgage lender This was a jury trial which established and considered both the law and the facts.

In the course of the trial it was freely admitted by the bank that they didn't loan Jerome Daley anything but his own credit issued as "Money of Account" — digits that the bank entered on its ledger, costing the bank nothing but a few minutes of clerical work, and which they then "loaned" back as bank credit to Jerome Daley.

It turned out that when the bank was advertising "Home Loans" what they were actually soliciting was for people to loan their homes to the banks, as collateral for the bank to use as a basis to issue credit under the fractional reserve banking scheme.

This allows the bank to take possession of the landlord's house and land, cashier it as a donated asset subject to a "future lease sale agreement", use it as collateral enabling the bank to issue up to ten times the amount of the purported "loan" as credit benefiting the bank, and the bank is then only obligated to return the amount of the loan as bank credit to the actual home owner who is funding all of this largesse for the bank — apparently out of the goodness of his heart?

According to this scheme, banks are the Number One Charity in America, the former Commonwealth, the illegally occupied Western European Nations, Japan, South Korea....

The actual asset owner gets the "loan" of his own credit which has been unlawfully converted into bank credit, and he is then obligated to pay the bank back with interest, and

is also obligated to encumber his asset until the entire amount is paid off, and also required to give the bank a totally unearned security interest in his property in exchange for this "service" and all the details of this are left undisclosed.

To top it off, the mortgage he is paying off as "interest" on the "loan" — typically five times the amount of the purported loan over the course of thirty years, isn't even his.

The mortgage has nothing to do with any loan. It has to do with debts piled up against the living man and his estate" assets by foreign Municipal Corporation franchises named after him — franchises that "die" in bankruptcy, and leave their debts for him to pay — and this foreign mortgage debt is then foisted off onto the American victim, because these undisclosed foreign Municipal Corporation franchises were operated in his name.

The victims of this vicious fraud scheme assume that the bank is loaning them the bank's money to buy a home or to remodel a home, etc., when the whole transaction is entirely self-funded and the bank's only skin in the game is the cost of the bookkeeping entries and it's own cost of selling on the bogus debt to investors eager to share in the profits rolling off this scam.

What happens to the rest of the bank credit generated by this fraud scheme? The remainder credit equal to say, nine times the amount loaned back to the victim? This is used by the bank as bank credit to make other loans to other customers using the same rationale.

The man who wants to buy a new car or motorcycle — a man who is already owed that new car or motorcycle and a great deal more as part of the debt that these Municipal Corporations and their bank franchises owe him — is forced to surrender the car or motorcycle in the same way, so that he self-funds the entire transaction, gets a tenth of his own credit back, is forced to pay that back with mortgage interest, plus give the bank an unearned security interest.

The self-interested corporate criminals presume that the man isn't actually an American and isn't actually owed anything — including his Constitutional Guarantees — using the same personage schemes and unlawful conversion schemes we've seen from the start.

We wish for the return of the value of all the mortgages paid in actual money or as credit, that rank and file Americans have paid for the last 150 years, plus interest, to be credited to their accounts and released to them as prepaid credit, together with the profit that these banks realized from loaning out the rest of their purloined and unlawfully converted credit to other victims of this fraud.

We wish for the immediate release of all American homes and other physical assets from all and any alleged mortgages and loan agreements — all of which are null and void

for failure to fully disclose.

We wish for the release of all unearned security interests obtained under conditions of deceit and non-disclosure by the banks and lending institutions and loan servicing companies involved in any of these purported loan activities.

We wish for the end of undisclosed registration, enfranchisement, and impersonation of Americans by the Municipal Corporations, their franchises, or agents functioning in any capacity whatsoever.

We wish for recognition of the actual asset owners as the natural owners of all credit generated from their assets.

We wish for the presumptions occasioned by the unlawful conversion of Americans and their assets to be overturned, from the day and the moment that these unlawful conversions were initiated.

The other part of this overall Family of Fraud Schemes that we need to address is the idea of Future and Inherited Debt.

It is our position that when a man dies, his sins are paid. All of them.

It is also our position that parents do not own children as slaves or indentured servants and so, there is nothing that a parent can do that can reduce their child to slavery or indentured servitude to a state, sovereign, other person or corporation of any kind..

It follows that unborn future generations cannot be indebted by their parents and cannot be held liable in the future for any debts created in the past by any government, other person, or corporation.

There is no such thing as future debt as the future itself does not exist until it manifests.

We wish for an end to all the nonsense claiming that anyone's grandchildren or great-grandchildren are indebted for debts owed by their grandparents, great-grandparents, etc..

We wish for the attention of the world to be focused upon the very substantial debts that we and our children are owed by these foreign Principals responsible for the criminal acts of these Municipal Corporation Subcontractors all the way back to 1860.

All the inordinate spending that has been done in our names since 1860 has been done by Executors de Son Tort and Legal Fictions that don't actually exist, and as the victims were unaware of the personage crimes and unlawful conversion schemes being practiced against them, and as they did not benefit from it, all the debts accumulated against their Good Names must be accounted as Odious Debt and discharged as such.

The same applies for all the countries and people who have suffered from these same conditions and fraud schemes imposed upon them by franchises of these same offending

Municipal Corporations, for example, Australia, Incorporated and AUSTRALIA.

As the victims of these fraud schemes didn't knowingly, willingly, or freely create these foreign franchises benefiting the British Monarch and the Pope and the City Government — and in fact didn't even know of the existence of these franchises and certainly did not benefit from them, it follows that the Americans are not responsible for the debts of these foreign franchises whether these franchises are alive — meaning still in business, or dead as a result of bankruptcy.

Our American Government has reiterated and again declared in public our ownership interest in all air, land, and sea assets belonging to our country and did so effective March 6th 2005 and again via the issuance of Sovereign Letters Patent on November 4th 2015. We were not obligated to do this, but did so as a precautionary measure against the rumors that we were "missing" or "dead" or "in interregnum". We also showed up in 2010 and co-signed The Postal Treaty of the Americas issued that same year.

In view of the depth, breadth, and severity of the fraud and criminality that these two Municipal Corporations have practiced against their loyal Employers and on our own shores, it is fool-hardy for anyone to entrust them to do anything, including but not limited to, constructing or managing a global government or world currency system of any kind.

The inevitable result would be more criminality, more violence, more oppressive and coercive control of living people under color of law, and the proliferation of lies and fraud schemes and criminality of all kinds.

We wish for prompt, effective, and prudent action to return control to the national governments impacted by the illegal and unlawful actions of these two Municipal Corporations and their franchises.

We wish for the return of all national and individual estate interests to the people and countries that they naturally belong to.

If King Charles wishes to be honored among men as a true king, he has to honor the other true kings of Britain, who have sovereignty in their own right and no just cause or reason to surrender their land rights to him or any other sovereign.

We wish for the living people of every nation, all those who have been offended and injured by these Municipal Corporations, to bring forth a better world.

We wish for the private in-house Municipal Corporation Subcontractor elections to either not take place at all, or to be clearly identified for what they are.

We wish for goodwill and assistance from all honest men and women.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary
The United States of America
In care of: Box 520994
Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Someone Needs to Tell "the UN" the Bad News

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4130 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

The UN Corporation is also a Municipal Corporation based out of another illegally and unlawfully constructed independent international city-state.

The actual landowner, New York, a member State of our Federation, has never acted to issue any lease permit or ownership interest in any land within the borders of New York to the United Nations Organization or any UN Corporation or variation on that theme.

The United Nations enclave in New York is landless and stateless and cannot remain on our shores absent an agreement with the actual landowner.

Not only that, but Jimmy Carter, acting as a President of a Municipal Corporation Subcontractor, dumped a whole bunch of phony Municipal CITIZEN assets into the lap of the UN Corporation as birth certificates and presumed to exist Municipal ESTATES transferred to the IMF back in 1980 as collateral backing the debts of the British Territorial version of the United States of America, Incorporated.

Obviously, these are the same phony Municipal CITIZENS created out of thin air and legal presumptions that we have described throughout. These franchises created under conditions of deceit and non-disclosure are null and void, and so is any presumption of ownership rights or obligations of Municipal citizenship related to these THINGS, named after Americans.

In other words, the UN Corporation/UN CORPORATION owns nothing in this country and is only being tolerated long enough to clarify the situation.

Part of that clarification is that citizenship obligations cannot be conferred on Americans via any act of legislation.

Our political status is established by the physical act of being born on the land and soil of one of our States of the Union, and if we are born at sea to an American Parent or two American Parents, our status is still the same and we inherit our birth State through our Parent(s).

This holds even if the Brits attempt to move the High Water Markers and scream that their Monarch is our Trustee on the High Seas and Inland Waterways; having a British Monarch as a Trustee on actual water, does not make us Wards of a Municipal State-of-State on dry land.

This renders the actions of the Territorial Congress conferring Territorial U.S.

Citizenship on the freed plantation slaves null and void, which also nullifies all later claims based on the same presumptions null and void.

Ignorance of the law is no excuse for commercial predation. The freed plantation slaves were not rendered "stateless" or available for "salvage" simply because a single State Assembly denied them the status of State Citizenship. They were still American State Nationals from the moment they were born, and so are all of us.

This also renders all of Jimmy Carter's presumptions about the clearinghouse certificates he passed off to the IMF and UN null and void. Those assets merely presumed to exist, were never his to sell or trade. Just because Franklin Delano Roosevelt made the same mistake and got away with it, does not establish a legal or lawful precedent enabling more fraud.

So the UN Corporation/UN CORPORATION is left with a whole lot of wind from the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors, just like everyone else.

All the same provisions apply, generally speaking, to all the former Commonwealth and Western European nations and others impacted by this gargantuan fraud scheme. They obtain their political status as a result of being born on the land and soil of their countries, and/or from the nationality of their parents, just as we do.

Part of the most recent despicable action from these Municipal Corporations, including the UN Corporation/UN CORPORATION, the genocide by purportedly "safe and effective" vaccination against a non-existent infectious disease, deserves extra and special consideration and asking the question — just how far do these people think they can go and still get away with this program of enslaving and abusing and making false ownership claims against their fellow man?

Where does both their arrogance and contempt end?

We have exposed the fact that the Nazis, like the Tories, didn't just evaporate. Wars and their outcomes have no ability to change bad beliefs and ignorant allegiances. These unfortunate patterns can last for generations and become more entrenched as people double-down, unable to admit that, yeah, what we did or what we believed in was wrong, and we need to change.

It's apparent from reading the UN Agenda 2021 and 2030 that the Nazis learned nothing from World War II, and that a significant number of them embedded in Germany and many other countries including but not limited to France, England, Switzerland, and yes, The United States, just continued to "believe" in the Superman claptrap and to act upon those bad beliefs in contempt for others and their right to live.

It's also apparent from the pro-homosexual and bestialities and pedophilic program

that the same Nazi Playbook is being repeated by the UN Corporation as Hitler used in Germany — use the disrespected and disenfranchised members of the LGBTQ community as a means to power, let them come out of the closet and self-identify, just like Hitler's Brown Shirts, and then kill them all when they have served their purpose.

It's also apparent that the Nazi Eugenicist just moved from Kassel to Warwickshire and went right on punting and publishing and polluting every mind they could pollute with their self-righteous and reckless political agenda wrapped in pseudo-science. They've murdered millions upon millions of babies in their contempt for human life in general, and in their twisted realm, they continue to think that they are right, long after their lack of moral conscience and ethical compass has been demonstrated and proven by their own actions.

We've seen it all before. We have no need to see it again.

What's called for is shutting down these corporations, arresting their leaders, and forcing the banks to defund these criminal organizations, especially WHO, INC., which has already demonstrated its complete incompetence and corruption, by its willingness to take money from the Gates Foundation and then stand by with their fingers in their ears while his "vaccinations" killed and maimed thousands in India and Africa.

It's not just the criminals, it's the accomplices to the crimes.

It's the news agencies who failed to report on Bill Gates and his "vaccine" activities in India and Africa, and also didn't report on the World Bank's scandalous Pandemic Bonds, and all the Clerks at the United States Patent Office that allowed the patenting of criminal products and processes for profit.

It's the members of the Territorial Congress back in the 1980's holding the vaccine manufacturers harmless for anything they might put in their vaccines including dog dung and snake venom — and also removing any liability for any effects their "vaccines" might have on helpless trusting people. If any of the members of the Congress that passed these "laws" are still alive, they need to be arrested for gross dereliction of duty and reckless endangerment of the public.

It's those who took the money and went along to get along when they had good cause to know better, those who facilitated the crime like getaway car drivers, those who killed and maimed others for no better reason than scientific curiosity and payola, the Agencies set as Watchmen who failed to sound off and colluded and expedited the crime instead, the "Department of Defense" under contract to protect us, feeding the coffers of the DOD, INC., instead, and DOD, INC., itself, which failed the whole reason for its existence in spectacular fashion.

The whole thing, all these Municipal Corporations, top to bottom, first to last, have

to go, including but not limited to the UN Corporation and the UN CORPORATION and all its various spin-offs, franchises, and would-be Successors.

This is no way to establish a worldwide government in the interests of peace and health; and these closet Nazis pretending to be Democrats and pretending to be Republicans and pretending that their corporate shareholder elections are anything but corporate shareholder elections — are certainly not people that anyone should trust, especially not after repeat performances of incompetence, corruption, criminality, dereliction of duty and gross uncaring.

These are crimes, not political matters, and they have been carried out by Municipal Corporations acting in Breach of Trust and in violation of the Service Contracts that are the only basis for their existence and in violation of international law and finally, resoundingly, in violation of the Ecclesiastical Law that allows these entities to exist.

We wish for all these criminal Municipal Corporations that have been spawned worldwide to be permanently destroyed, their Officers and Boards of Directors arrested and charged with their crimes, their assets handed over to the national governments, and their access to physical assets and credit belonging to us and to the other nations impacted by this fraud, ended.

If the banks want to collude with criminals, and don't want to open up the accounts owed to the national governments and the people of these nations, shut them down, too.

We wish for the Indian Government to shut down the Municipal Corporation that they have chartered calling itself "The United States of America, Incorporated" for infringement on our venerable trademarks by a criminal organization.

We wish for the United Nations Organization to broadcast this situation to all member nations and ask that nobody grants any charters to any incorporated entity infringing upon our names and trademarks.

The United States of America is not incorporated and neither is The United States.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The IRS Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4131 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

The Perpetrators of all this crime against the people of this country and many other countries have consistently used courts as debt collectors, but they faced a dilemma — the Administrative, Admiralty, and Commercial Maritime Courts they had available to them as part of their legitimate functions as Subcontractors of our American Government, were never designed to address people and the forms of law they practiced were not designed for people, either.

So, as we have seen, they have unlawfully converted the identity of people and impersonated them as things — "persons". We have been denatured and redefined and impersonated as estates, public transmitting utilities, Special Purpose Vehicles, for-profit business corporations, and of course, "Taxpayers" — otherwise known as Warrant Officers in the British Merchant Marine Service, charged with collecting tariffs and excise taxes on seaman's wages for the British Monarch — and all without our knowledge. If we allow them to get away with it, they will be calling us Genetically Modified Organisms behind our backs, too.

The Tax Court is a Special Administrative Court that technically exists only within the limits of the Municipality of Washington, DC. though they send their judges out like circuit riders to hold court in other locations. The Tax Court administers the collection of kickback payments from all the employees of the two Municipal Corporation Subcontractors, and their franchises, back to their parent corporations, and ultimately, to the Principals responsible for the operations of these corporations.

The job of the Tax Court, then, is to collect taxes under False Pretenses.

The first False Pretense is that the persons they collect from, are not living people.

Most often the living people they collect from aren't Federal Employees of either stripe, and have no federally-connected income, so there is another False Pretense applied — the assumption that everyone is in some way or another, a Dependent of the Federal Corporations.

The Internal Revenue Service, Inc., which collects the Federal Income Tax from the military and the Municipal IRS, INC. which collects from everyone else, are foreign, private, for-profit collection agencies. They are not associated with our American Government in any way, but like other such agencies, they deceitfully present themselves to the people of

this country as if they were part of our government, and also as if they had authority to address our people, when they do not.

The Internal Revenue Service, Inc., collects an excise tax on the wages of all British Seamen, including the Taxpayers — the officers charged with collecting this tax, and who then, subsequently, pay this tax back to the British Monarch.

The IRS, INC., collects a gift and estate tax levied on the receipts of all the other "persons" that are merely presumed to exist.

Both of these organizations regularly misaddress rank and file Americans who have nothing to do with their operations and not a penny of Federal Income. Both organizations abuse the mail services to do this dirty work. They deceitfully present their bills as if they are coming from the United States Department of the Treasury — which as we have seen, is a Trademark belonging to our American Federal Republic Subcontractor, the assets of which were illegally and unlawfully seized upon and sold in 1924, with no Notice to us — and which is now a trademark being abused for purposes of fraud by the International Monetary Fund.

Both of these organizations, the Internal Revenue Service and the IRS, got their start as the Inquisition of the Roman Catholic Church.

The then-Popes began this collection which they called "Peter's Pence" in the early 1100's. It was a special collection to help defray the costs of the Crusades. It was due every April 15th and was levied as a full ten percent of the yearly earnings of the parishioners. A member of the Dominican Order, the nice fellas running the Inquisition, would show up with two armed soldiers and if for any reason they suspected that a man or a family wasn't giving and giving generously, the laggards would be suspected of disloyalty to the Church and might later in the year be accused of Heresy or Witchcraft and subjected to the other well-known services of the Inquisition.

Nothing much has changed. The collection still takes place on April 15th, the people suffering this collection are still terrified into contributing. One important difference is that the people doing the collection are totally ignorant about what they are doing and imagine that they are working for our government.

Recently, the Roman Catholic Church has begun a new Peter's Pence collection that takes place on June 15th. It's supposed to provide help and succor to refugees and other unfortunates, but so far has not been applied to that purpose.

This entire operation is overseen by a Commissioner, which as we have already seen, is an office that does not exist in our American Government.

The history of the tax itself in this country is simple enough. It was first introduced as

a condition-of-employment payroll tax assessed against Federal Employee wages. The Supreme Court struck that down. Next, it was introduced as a voluntary tax, a gift from the grateful Federal Employees for the privilege of having a government job. The Supreme Court couldn't do anything about a voluntary tax and so the old evil gained a foothold in this country, though Title 26, the so-called Internal Revenue Code, was never enacted as positive law and the Agents were never empowered to carry guns.

What began as a "gift" tax from Federal Employees and always misrepresented as being voluntary ever since, has morphed into one of the most expensive, brutal, and misadministered tax systems in the world.

The General Population largely evaded Federal Income Tax for the simple reason that most people have no Federal Income in the first place — until the Second World War, when it was redefined as a special "Victory Tax". American workers were asked to contribute an amount equal to the deductions taken out of Federal Employee wages as part of the war effort, and millions of Americans signed up. This tax was supposed to sunset upon the end of hostilities which, most people agree, happened in September of 1945, but the Internal Revenue Service, Inc. and IRS, INC. kept right on collecting from the rank and file Americans anyway. The guilty Territorial Congress neglected to repeal or set an end date for the Victory Tax once victory was achieved.

At the time, it was a rather trivial amount and nobody cared much about an extra two dollars a week taken out of their paychecks to "support the government". Many people forgot about the Victory Tax and how it was that rank and file American workers started paying a Federal Employee tax — including the IRS Commissioners. In no time at all, this "voluntary" tax was being enforced as a private contractual obligation and the assessments went from a couple dollars a week to 30% or more of the victim's earnings per year.

This same technique of enforcing something against Federal Employees as a condition of employment and then imposing it on the General Public via assumption and presumption has been employed ever since. Witness Joe Biden's so-called "federal mandates" during the recent genocide campaign. All Federal Civil Service Employees were required to wear masks and take shots, and technically, he could impose this as a condition of employment. Millions of less educated Americans heard the words "federal mandate" and thought that they had to obey it, too.

It's the same way with the Federal Income Tax. Federal Employees have to pay it, so the assumption is that everyone else does, too — and this misunderstanding is actively promoted by the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors — along with the non-disclosure necessary to keep this outrageous fraud scheme against the American People going.

Page 132

The Internal Revenue Service, Inc. and IRS, INC. have never been empowered to carry guns, but they have gotten around this by borrowing the services of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms which was granted the right to carry guns as part of their regulatory enforcement power over the interstate manufacture, transport and sale of alcohol, tobacco, and firearms.

The BATF carries out the gun-toting enforcement for the IRS, and regularly deputizes IRS Agents to assist.

And now we come full circle and finally understand why the Internal Revenue Service, Inc./IRS, INC creates these coded Masterfiles, making up wild fictional stories about each and every American, and we also understand why in every case these False Narratives picture the victim in some shady business involving alcohol, tobacco, or firearms. They do this to secure armed enforcement power never granted to the Internal Revenue Service/IRS and they flat-out lie to justify the involvement of the BATF.

Over time, this same False Masterfile system has been used to promote money laundering, as income from other illegal and immoral and unlawful activities has to be accounted for somehow, and the earnings of all these phony "persons" purportedly operating offshore and engaged in federally regulated activities provide a convenient false accounting system for other criminal purposes, too.

Many Americans have been amazed to receive bills from the Internal Revenue Service or IRS saying that they owe millions of dollars in unreported or back taxes, when their total yearly earnings being misrepresented as income, are less than \$30,000.00 per year.

Every year, millions upon millions of Americans are misaddressed as "Taxpayers" and are sent bills in the mail, demanding payment of this "voluntary" tax, and being threatened with seizure of their homes and businesses and even jail time if they don't pay up — when the fact is that they don't have any Federal Income and don't owe any Federal Income Tax. They've been fooled into signing a 1040 Form under conditions of deceit and non-disclosure, and that not only creates a contract agreeing that they are a "Taxpayer" — that is, a British Merchant Marine Warrant Officer, but subjects them to the penalties of perjury pertaining to such an officer as well.

Those penalties are exacted under Admiralty Law and they are extremely severe.

Every year we receive nightmare reports of innocent Americans having their property confiscated by these Vermin and being thrown in jail and coerced to contract with them. Despite our objections to the local magistrates and corporation officials in both the District and Municipal organizations, these practices continue.

The nature of this entire system as a coordinated kickback scheme and racketeering operation carried out by the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors and their franchises and agencies is apparent.

We wish for both the Internal Revenue Service, Inc. and IRS, INC. to be shut down as organized crime syndicates engaged in racketeering and extortion on our shores.

We wish for the credit that has been unlawfully obtained from Americans who were not in receipt of Federal Income to be returned to the victims of this scam.

We wish for all prosecutions based on this system to stop and be released without further comment.

We wish for repayment for all the American physical assets illegally and unlawfully seized upon and confiscated under force of these deceits and under color of law.

We wish for every American who spent time in jail over Federal Taxes they didn't owe, to be liberally compensated for their time, suffering, and damage to their personal and business reputations.

We wish for the IMF or whichever corporation now holds the trademark for the "United States Department of the Treasury" and all or any similar names and trademarks, to cease and desist using them; these trademarks belong to the Departments of our Federal Republic and nobody and nothing else has any valid claim to them.

We also wish for the IMF to more specifically cease and desist from the misuse and abuse of these trademarks for unlawful, coercive, and fraudulent purposes related to the collection of Federal Income Taxes or any other form of alleged debt, as this gives the false impression that our American Federal Subcontractor is involved, when it isn't.

These Municipal Corporation Subcontractors may have the right as foreign entities to collect a kickback from Federal Employees as a condition of employment or as a gift returned to the British Monarch by actual grateful Subjects, but they have no authority, no right, and no valid reason to misaddress rank and file Americans.

We also note that any such requirements for Federal Employees to submit to the Federal Income Tax, must be spelled out and fully disclosed, along with other impacts of Federal Employment on political status and Constitutional Guarantees, if any valid contract with American job-seekers is to exist.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Climate Change and Other Criminal Hoaxes

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4132 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

Given the history and behavior of the two Municipal Corporation Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia, we should not be surprised that these same organizations, like the Nazi Eugenicists, have wrapped political agendas and personal prejudices up in pseudo-science and fed it to the public.

It is well-known to geologists in general and to volcanologists in particular, that a single large volcano belching gases during an eruption, is able to release more carbon dioxide into the atmosphere than the entire human race has contributed during the entire course of its existence.

With over 200 active volcanoes, on average, spewing carbon dioxide into the atmosphere every day of every year, it is a no-brainer to come to the correct and truly scientific conclusion: carbon dioxide emissions contributed by people and their puny activities are totally insignificant.

Furthermore, if the volcanoes want to belch carbon dioxide, there isn't anything we can do about it.

There is absolutely no sane reason for the Green Agenda, no reason for cow diapers, and more to the point, no reason for "Carbon Taxes" either.

Yes, this is another self-evident attempt on the part of these same guilty Municipal Corporations to come up with a rationale to pick our pockets on a global basis, nothing more or less.

It's also an attempt to justify and create more coercive regulatory powers and authorities for themselves — authorities which do not exist and cannot be allowed to exist, in view of their track record.

So much for the Green Agenda. It's not about green grass. It's about green paper.

The Perpetrators continue to think and talk and act as if this is not completely obvious to everyone else, which calls their competence — scientific and otherwise, into question.

The recent genocide via phony vaccination is another pseudo-science hoax based on the idea that the Earth is over-populated and unable to sustain life if the homo sapien population is not reduced.

Once again, we find different forms of insurance fraud at work — self-interested Municipal Corporations collecting death benefits and annuities and insurance policies that

are all based on phony public interest claims and crimes of personage.

We have obtained plenty of credible evidence that in the past, the Earth supported much larger populations than we currently have — and that information has been available to the Holy See, too, throughout this criminal rampage.

The motivation for the genocide appears to be multiplicit — to garner the insurance pay-offs, to unlawfully and secretly convert human beings into Genetically Modified Organisms (GMOs) that can be owned as "products" by the patent-holders of the mRNA scrap now polluting the human genome, and assertion of new unauthorized regulatory powers for the Perpetrators and WHO, INC., none of whom should be trusted to do anything, least of all, allowed to dictate medical practices.

We are not cattle. We do not need any assistance in this area of our existence and do not grant any government or agency any authority to say one word about our health, public or private. Not even our States of the Union have any authority to horn in on that private arena, so no for-hire Subcontractor does either.

It should not be our responsibility to constantly respond to offers made by our Subcontractors to increase their services and expand their own powers at our expense; if we wanted their services in these areas, we would have said so and we would have made provisions for it in our written contracts. The fact that we did not allow our Federal Subcontractors to interfere in our private lives should be more than a clue for them to mind their limits, which are also set and present in the written contracts.

Most particularly, the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors, which are self-interested commercial corporations in the business of providing government services, have no excuse for attempting to force-sell their services nor any reason to assume regulatory powers related to health or medicine.

The Municipal Subcontractors have regulatory power over three things: alcohol, tobacco, and firearms. The only other thing they control — somewhat — is interstate commerce, and the intent of that empowerment is to encourage the free flow of trade and commercial activity across state borders, not to impose restrictions upon it and not to interfere with any private activity of living people.

The idea of Public Health is a relatively recent concept originating in the 19th century, mostly arising in the Third World and Urban Slums, and as a result of cholera and typhus and various other kinds of epidemics that the people and their lawful governments fought cooperatively and successfully.

The reality of worldwide epidemics is nothing new and does not justify the assumption of any new regulatory powers for governments — least of all, any new

empowerments for the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors and their Agencies, which are already operating in Breach of Trust and Service Contract.

A consortium of self-interested Municipal Corporation Subcontractors, including DOD, INC., and the infamous Gates Foundation, and all the hand-maiden franchises owned and operated by the DOD, INC. — NIH, CDC, FDA, DOJ, FBI, etc. plus other collaborators of the same kind, the UN, WHO, etc. — saw an opportunity to employ their stockpile of already outlawed biological weapons for their commercial and regulatory enhancement — and personal financial gain.

That is all that underlies the purported Pandemic: reckless commercial self-interest illegally and unlawfully and immorally imposed on entire countries and billions of people under color of law and all via pretended authority.

Not a single new proven-to-exist infectious disease has ever been in sight, but a "gene therapy" and illegal RF tracking and monitoring nanotechnology and experimental pathogens disguised and all misnamed and misrepresented as a "vaccination" — that is in plain sight.

So is the preparatory legislation passed in the late 1980's by the Territorial Congress holding their own pharmaceutical corporation franchises harmless and free from liability for anything they might put in a vaccine and for any damage caused by these vaccine products. This legislation demonstrates premeditation of the crime on the part of the members of the Territorial Congress acting as the Board of Directors for the British Crown-operated Municipal Corporation Subcontractor.

The spectacle of these unaccountable commercial corporation officials pretending to be members of our government holding their own franchises not liable for crimes and omissions should be enough proof that things have gone too far.

Will they wave their hands and hold themselves unaccountable for murder, maiming, and dereliction of duty, too? Reckless endangerment? Fraud?

We heard the words "safe and effective" repeated so many times on our abused Public Air Waves, and yet none of these worthless public employees ever stated what their new product was safe and effective for? It was very early proven not to prevent infection or the transfer of infection — the traditional and only purpose of a vaccine.

We find it to be safe for them, because they could maim and kill with the point of a needle instead of a gun.

We find it effective, in that they have succeeded in murdering a quarter million Americans and only God knows how many other people worldwide, per month, and maiming and disabling probably ten times as many people — and these effects will continue

on indefinitely into the future, earning big profits for their medical sector franchises — to say nothing of the billions of dollars in immediate sales and profits and ever other possible permutation of fraud and self-interest, up to, including but not limited to, the sale of "Pandemic Bonds".

We have seen it all before. We have no need to see more.

It was also effective for polluting the human genome and providing the Perpetrators the opportunity to take advantage of pre-planned Supreme Court decisions allowing them to claim that their victims were redefined as Genetically Modified Organisms, and made subject to ownership claims by the Patent Holders having an interest in the artificially engineered mRNA that the victims accepted under conditions of deceit, non-disclosure, and color of law.

We interpret the situation quite differently. These organizations and individuals have polluted the genome of mankind and tried to overwrite our Creator's ownership. They are criminals of the highest order in all jurisdictions — air, land, and sea. .

We find these Municipal Corporations to be operating in an absolutely criminal and unlawful fashion, in Breach of Trust and Service Contract.

We wish for their total forfeiture, the arrest and punishment of their corporate officers, and the return of all unjust enrichment, all corporate profits and assets, for the benefit of the victims of their crimes.

We wish for the immediate payment of \$234,000 trillion dollars in gold to our accounts in The Global Family International Trade Bank which we chartered for this purpose. This amount is due and owing for the destruction of nearly a quarter million American lives from December 2022 to January 2023. This amount was due and owing as of March 6th 2023 and the Perpetrators have received Public Notices. If they cannot pay for their crimes, their corporations, including but not limited to their artificial persons, stand condemned, forfeit, and foreclosed in the Jurisdiction of the Sea.

We wish for the immediate recognition of their crimes on the land and against the Law of the Land and against the American People, their Employers, and as a result of their crimes against Mankind and against their Employers, they stand condemned, forfeit and foreclosed in the Jurisdiction of the Land.

We wish for the immediate recognition of their crimes in the Jurisdiction of the Air, their multiple violations of Eternal, Universal, Natural, Ecclesiastical and Canon Law, their attempts to ruin Creation with their self-serving commercial profit schemes and their ignorant meddling against Nature, their misrepresentations against science and reason, their attempts to legalize and self-permit their unlawful actions, their lies, their premeditated

crimes against God and Man, for which they stand condemned, forfeit and foreclosed in the Jurisdiction of the Air.

We have not directed, requested, required, desired, nor intended any of the actions that these criminal Municipal Corporations, their Boards of Directors, their Presidents, their Franchises, their Agencies or their Courts have taken. They have not represented their Employers, the American People, and have not acted under our direction. They have represented and taken their orders from other Principals, while deceitfully pretending to serve us in good faith.

We wish for the entire world to know this and take action accordingly.

We wish for the entire world to know that this same situation, and this same fraud scheme to undermine the national governments using Territorial Mercenary forces to illegally and deceitfully occupy friendly nations, has been applied by these same colluding Municipal Corporations throughout the world.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

How the Fraud Works for Generals

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4134 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

When Rome conquered a native people, it first renamed them as a "tribe" owing "tribute" to Rome. Now the conquered nation had a Roman name, just as they renamed Yeshuah and called him Jesus, instead. Having a Roman name obligated these conquered nations to pay tribute to Rome.

We trust that the name games involved are ringing bells — using new names and foreign languages as the means to attach duties and debts and obligations — is a game that Rome has promoted for centuries.

Rome next moved into the conquered "territory" and began to build roads, bridges, aqueducts, forts, and other public works for the administration of the new acquisitions. Rome began to teach Latin and Roman History and Roman religious beliefs and Roman social conventions and hierarchies, while not talking in the old native language of the people and not discussing their culture at all.

Just like they took all the American History Books off the shelves and have been teaching nothing but United States History, instead.

Next, it built homes and auditoriums and bath houses and temples and all sorts of buildings that, added to the roads, bridges, aqueducts, and forts, brought Roman customs, language, religion, holidays, and education to the hinterlands.

While the Romans asserted their supremacy and superiority in all respects and encouraged the tribesmen to emulate Roman ways as much as possible, they also kept a keen eye out for any new inventions of worthy knowledge the conquered people might have to share.

The great genius of the Romans is not the creation of knowledge, but the application of knowledge.

Within two or three generations the tribes thus conquered had largely forgotten who they were and how they lived before the Roman conquest.

They considered themselves hybrids, not as lofty as the actual Romans, but proud to be trained in the Roman tradition and happy to have access to Roman infrastructure.

In places like Britain, homegrown legions were raised and trained, and tribal princes studied the battles of Rome, Greece, Carthage and Persia, their imaginations captured by the lessons learned, and always, the glory of Rome.

And right behind the soldiers, sometimes out-running them, came the clergy: children, home-making, and church, solid moral values for tribesmen to follow, a cynical but effective means to keep them in line, predictable, and naïve.

The same exact methodology is used today, simply updated to fit modern times and technology.

The Roman technical gifts and infrastructure improvements are imported along with unique elements of its culture and religious traditions, and before you know it, whatever you were before, you are thinking and acting as a Roman.

It's a bit like the Borg in Startrek. And nobody notices. Well, almost nobody.

Rome took over German culture and created the Nazis, whose militaristic prowess and discipline and superman complex mirrored the modern face of the Ancient Empire; Mussolini might have seemed like Hitler's Second Banana, but that is another illusion — a very crafty one.

If the effort failed, the Germans would bear the brunt of it.

The whole thing, World War II, was engineered by Rome and bears its unmistakable imprint, right down to the swastika from their Aryan homeland in the Indus Valley and the red, black, and white colors of their flags.

While they used the blond blue-eyed Northern Germans as their poster boys, it was the dark-haired, tight-skinned Tyroleans and Bavarians and Franconians who got the nod at Hitler's table.

The same thing has happened to this country, and it's obvious to anyone who witnessed the transformation from the 1940's to the present and knows the Roman Way — that is, the way they take over.

Rome, in the form of its Municipal enclave in the City of Washington, DC, has always been a theocracy and the emblems of Rome are everywhere — swastikas and fasces (the odd bundles of sticks tied together) galore, great stone phallic symbols thrust up in front of the capitol dome.

For anyone who knows anything about the Ancient World, it's apparent that we are living in a hybridized Roman world, under the sway of Rome's foreign values and foreign culture, and the leadership of the Romanized political elite is running headlong up against the values of the actual Americans.

Here's our prediction: they are setting Trump up as the Savior of America after deliberately making Biden into a criminal laughing-stock. Millions of Americans will get sucked into the same old schtick — two sides to everything. Just remember, it's the same nickel in the end.

If Trump gets back in office, it will be a heyday for the military — and the economy. Everyone will be so relieved, they won't notice what's going on in China, but we will be fighting the rear-guard action to cover the Roman departure.

Predictably, the Roman leadership has split things in two, to run its divide and conquer strategies more effectively.

It has drawn the difference between Donald Trump and his Administration versus Joe Biden and his Administration in neon lights, inexorably driving the country into Trump's arms at the same time Biden courts China and prepares the next Roman conquest: China.

China is in need. It has over a billion people and nowhere near the resources it needs. It can't stand alone, and look at the glittering technological superiority that Rome offers?

The guilty Municipal Corporations are colluding just as they did when the Dutch East India Company pulled the Bottomry Bonds Scandal and had to beat feet out of Britain. Then as now, the British are hamming up the Trump v. Biden mock fight, while they are setting this country up to pay for all their fraud and criminality and violence.

The EU-backed Munis are trying to move to China, where they will benefit China with needed infrastructure and new technology stolen from our Patent Offices, which they conveniently manage in virtually every country worldwide.

Take a look, people — SERCO, a Municipal Corporation, runs the United States Patent Office and serves as Paymaster for the United States Military.

Yes, Rome will help China as a conquered country — a new Roman Territory. They will build infrastructure and they will bring technological wonders and advantages — garnered from other people's patent offices, with the help of the British Monarchy and the Government of Westminster.

Rome will also eat China alive, from the inside out, and use the Chinese people as fodder in their games. In a few generations a culture that has endured for over 5,000 years on its own will be Romanized.

With all the good of Rome, comes all the evil. too.

We have seen it before. We don't need to see it again.

The money that Rome creates comes from thin air, sex, war, and drugs. Lots of drugs. Its wealth is built on deceit, lies, human misery, blackmail and conflict. It's been this way for 3,000 years.

It's always been this way since the Sumerians, Minoans, Egyptians, and Greeks — and the Romans, as usual, learned from these earlier cultures and applied what they learned.

The Balbek, Knossos, Egyptian, Delphic, and Druidic Mysteries were all based on taking hallucinogenic drugs, with viper venom being the all-time favorite.

Maybe that spike protein — self-produced viper venom that attaches to the same exact receptor site as nicotine — is making more sense now?

And observe — while everyone else chases silver and gold, which are relatively worthless commodities, somewhat akin to paper chits and digital keystrokes, Rome hunkers down and destroys the breadbasket of Europe and blows the Nordstream pipelines.

That's another lesson from Roman History.

When the Romans, like parasites, move to a new host country, they destroy as much as possible of the old host as they leave.

They poison the water (fluoride, etc.) and they poison the soil (chemtrail heavy metals and metallic incendiaries — since 1989) and they set fire to things (like food production facilities and railways and oil refineries).

The Romans deliberately poisoned every well and spring they could find as they left Britain, dumping large quantities of iron scrap into the wells.

It's still there, for everyone to see, piles of Roman-era slag and iron scrap, still making the water poisonous for the native people, who are all iron intolerant.

The Pandemic and the injections to pollute our blood and ruin our health are just par for the course, and pathetically predictable. Rome has regretted nothing and formed no conscience, in 3,000 years.

We wish for the people of the world to wake up and see what is going on and pay attention, so that Rome (working hand-in-hand with its military counterparts in Constantinople and Jerusalem) can't just go on and on and on, generation after generation, singing the same song and dance, playing the same obnoxious, destructive, self-serving, criminal, violent game and making everyone else pay for it.

We wish for Rome to be recognized for what it is, and for the Saturnine Brotherhood to be ousted, so that the Earth and the rest of the people on it, can have peace and prosperity again.

We wish for the Ecclesiastical Law to be upheld and for the lawless Municipal Corporations to be dealt with — liquidation for most, and forfeiture and transfer of control of the essential services, including SERCO, which has caused quite enough trouble and purloined far too much power for itself.

We wish for the return of our patents which originated in the United States Patent Office — all of them, including the criminal products and processes which SERCO's Patent Clerks approved and provided to China under National Security wrappers.

We remember who we are, even six generations after these foreign Municipal Subcontractors began their fraud schemes in Breach of Trust and violation of their Service Contracts. We are still here. And we are still the lawful inheritors.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Dead on Arrival

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4136 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

What actually went bankrupt in 1933? A commercial corporation deceitfully operated as "the United States of America, Incorporated", by the Municipal Corporation Subcontractor housed in the District of Columbia. This bankrupt commercial corporation subcontractor had no actual tie to our American Government. It was a subcontractor of a Subcontractor.

The solvency or bankruptcy of a foreign incorporated entity is largely indifferent to us, yet its debts were charged off against the American People and our pre-eminent interest as the Priority Creditor was not represented at the bankruptcy proceedings. 115 other creditors were notified, but not the Creditor having the Preferential Creditor position.

This failure of Due Process in Breach of Trust renders the entire proceeding null and void and reopens the joint probate and bankruptcy.

Similar proceedings in 1907 with regard to the probate and bankruptcy of the Scottish Commercial Corporation doing business as "The United States of America, Incorporated" are similarly invalidated, as are all the other similarly mis-administered and non-disclosed probate and bankruptcy actions since then.

In all cases, the actual American Government was left out of the considerations, and the American People were assumed to be the Principals responsible for the bankrupt's debts, when in fact the bankrupt wasn't chartered under our authority and wasn't our responsibility and wasn't even our direct subcontractor.

The gold and silver and land that the Federal Reserve owes us are due and payable, plus interest.

The same Municipal Corporation housed in the District of Columbia and operating as the Government of an unauthorized independent, international city-state squatting on our shores in violation of our Use Permits has been a constant source of conflict, violence, evasion of contractual limitations and avoidance of contractual duties.

We have already noted that the "Plenary Power" related to the Government of the City of Washington, DC, is an exclusive plenary power granted for one purpose only — to provide a neutral meeting ground for the Federal Capitol. No other or different plenary powers may be created or assumed, and we must observe that the Municipal Corporation has failed its one duty imposed by the plenary powers — Washington, DC is not a neutral

Federal Capitol and hasn't been since 1933.

Franklin Delano Roosevelt transgressed against both the contract allowing the plenary power associated with the City Government, and trespassed against us, the American Government, when he acted in fraud to set up the independent, international city-state thought to be the Municipal Corporation's Government.

He also trespassed against us when he claimed "War Powers" for this unauthorized and fraudulently constructed city-state and declared "war" on United States Citizens — that is, the British Crown-operated District Subcontractor and its Allies. This reopened an illegal mercenary conflict on our shores among our Federal employees.

See the public record, March 9th 1933. Roosevelt called for the passage of the illegal and unlawful "War Powers Act" — 12 USC Section 95 (a) and 95 (b) by the Municipal Congress. This "act" declared all United States Citizens to be the enemy of the United States (Corporation) Government and placed the Municipal Government under permanent Emergency Rule — additional powers never vouchsafed to it.

These illegal, unlawful, and immoral acts:

(organization of an independent international city-state operating in violation of our land use permits;

pretending to have plenary powers extending beyond the city limits of Washington, DC;

engendering a permanent "state of war" with our other Subcontractors and Vendors as a means of promoting war crimes and crimes of personage against our General Public;

failure to maintain Washington, DC, as a neutral Federal Capitol — are only part of the rampage of treason committed by the Roosevelt Administration which also promoted the sale of Municipal citizens and human trafficking via the Birth Certification process a full seven years after slavery was abolished worldwide and 168 years after it was outlawed in this country.

These war crimes engaged in by the lawless Municipal Corporation operating the City Government for non-contractual and criminal purposes against its own citizenry, against our other Subcontractors, and against the letter and spirit of our treaties and service contracts (Constitutions) had to be carried out under conditions of secrecy, non-disclosure, purposeful obfuscation, and deceit amounting to willful fraud, and they have been.

For these unlawful, unfriendly, and treasonous acts, we wish for abundant and substantial compensation, including but not limited to the complete liquidation and/or forfeiture of the control of both Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, so that we, the national government, can put a stop to these unlawful and immoral activities

on our shores and put an end to any presumption of any continuing illegal mercenary conflict among our Federal employees.

Let's now turn our attention back to the personage schemes that have been promoted to allow war crimes to be committed against average non-citizen Americans.

There are, as we have shown, two (2) such personage schemes, one each promoted by the two Municipal Corporations involved.

The first fraud and personage is committed by the British-Territorial Subcontractor, which latches upon American babies as they are born.

A Medical Doctor is most often in attendance, and all Licensed Medical Doctors, are Undeclared Foreign Agents conscripted under Federal Code Title XXXVII as "Uniformed Officers". Operating in this undisclosed capacity, these men and women, or their employees, present equally undisclosed Registration paperwork, which is presented as routine paperwork — not as life-altering and political status-altering paperwork demanding an education in law to read.

Acting under these conditions of non-disclosure, the Mothers are mischaracterized as either Unwed Mothers or as Informants reporting a crime. Either way, the Mothers are not identified on this paperwork as Mothers of families and are instead misrepresented as Unwed Mothers desiring to give the baby up, or as mere Informants who "found" the baby on the hidden battlefield and are surrendering the baby to military authorities.

Using this complex and undisclosed ruse, the Perpetrators gain a Registration of a British Territorial "Person" having the same Given Name as the American victim. This defrauds the baby of the protections of the Constitutions and unlawfully converts their political status to that of a British Territorial Citizen, as if they were born in Puerto Rico.

Seven years later, the Registration is pulled by the Federal Reserve Banks for use as an "unclaimed collateral asset" and the British Territorial Person is declared legally dead and intestate. This then gives the administrative Municipal and Military District Courts the set-up needed to seize upon the American being defrauded — and their property assets.

Please note that in the British Crown Corporation hierarchy, all legal personnel outrank the general citizenry and all medical personnel outrank the legal personnel as well as the general citizenry, so that Registrations provided by a Medical Doctor affirming the political status of a baby cannot be questioned: they are orders from a superior officer.

So it does no good for a member of the General Public who just happens to have the same Given Name, to question the set up or the charges, and no good for an Attorney hired by the victim to question any of this criminality, either. The attorneys are outranked already before entering the courtroom, while the Medical Doctor, untrained in legal-speak and the

implications of his signature on the Birth Registration documents, is helpless to cure a mistake that he literally doesn't know he's made.

The Mother is left in a similar state of unknowingness and the baby, the victim of this unlawful conversion scheme, is too young to have any memory of these issues.

The resulting Public Trust is administered as if the "dead" British Territorial Person died and left all his or her worldly goods to benefit the public — in this case, the "public" provided by the British Territorial Municipal Subcontractor's Citizens, not the American State's General Public to which the babies naturally belong.

This undisclosed Public Trust latches onto all the Public Interest property — the roads and public buildings and public lands and other public property and natural resources that the baby has an interest in.

We've examined the far older dead "baby" scam in which the other City-operated Municipal Subcontractor receives the afterbirth materials and treats them as a living being and presumes the existence of "a brother who died at birth" or soon after. This is then used to create an intestate infant decedent estate for them to administer directly as a private trust that latches on to all the private assets of the victim.

Until 2015, all the resulting private Municipal trusts were constructed as dead man's ESTATES organized as Cestui Que Vie Trusts and all the debts that the helpless victim was accused of owing, had to be paid off as mortgages against him, his labor, his home, his land, his personal property in sum total.

In 2015, Barack Obama operating as the President of the United States (Inc.) was administering yet another phony bankruptcy, and he changed this narrative — all the Cestui Que Vie ESTATES were considered "US CITIZENS" and so, he redefined these US CITIZENS to be franchises of a bankrupt Puerto Rican Electrical Corporation, instead. That is, the courts were to address different US CITIZENS — franchise corporations that were operated as Public Transmitting Utilities under Puerto Rican law instead.

The entire "Notice" given to the General Public amounted to a change in the way the Given Name was misrepresented; instead of ELLIOT SPENCER WALCOTT, the all-purpose scapegoat was changed to ELLIOT S WALCOTT.

Instead of administering a phony Cestui Que Vie TRUST, all the attorneys are busy discharging the debts of a bankrupt Puerto Rican Electrical Corporation against the American victims of all this fraud.

We wish for an end to all these self-interested practices of constructive fraud, including but not limited to the overturning of the undisclosed Registrations obtained under conditions of deceit and non-disclosure.

We wish for the immediate cessation of all prosecutions operating under these or similar legal presumptions.

We wish for the worldwide understanding that all these "persons" are dead and were dead from the start, have no pulse, and no valid claim against the living — not now and at no time in the past.

Our Given Names are a private asset belonging to us as gifts and operating as both a private copyright owed to our parents and as a trademark of The United States of America — our Federation of States.

We find that the British Crown Corporation and its Municipal Corporation housed in the District of Columbia and in Puerto Rico have non-consensually copyrighted our Given Names as products belonging to them, based on all the same lies and self-interested unlawful activities and deceits herein described, and they have qualified both the parent corporations and the British-Crown operated Municipal Corporation as crime syndicates engaged in unlawful conversion and human trafficking, personage, identity theft, and unlawful prosecution.

We wish that the British Crown Corporation and all its Municipal Corporation franchises including the District of Columbia Corporation and all and any variations of United States, Inc. or United States of America, Inc., franchises and derivatives, be forfeited together with all unlawful and non-consensual copyrights placed upon the Given Names of individual people in the countries affected by this horrific fraud scheme — and all returned to the administration of the national government of each country.

We find that the City-operated Municipal Subcontractor has been equally engaged in illegal, unlawful, and immoral human trafficking and reckless conspiratorial activities to evade its contractual duties and deceitfully mischaracterize its Employers as part of its own citizenry.

We wish for compliance, justice, compensation and prompt corrective action.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Notice of Fraud Issued to Coroners and Medical Examiners

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4137 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

The following has been issued as a generally applicable Notice of Fraud and Writ of Assistance for Ammon Bundy, an American Rancher, who is being mischaracterized and targeted as a "violent anti-government extremist" based on the same kinds of False Dossiers and False Narratives we have covered in our discussion of the IRS Masterfiles.

We are sharing this information to bring it home to everyone reading this, that these lies and the institutions and organizations responsible for them, are criminal in nature and cannot be allowed to continue these unlawful practices. We also wish to bring it home to all of you that these practices on paper too often result in actual injury and loss of life under color of law.

April 19th 2023 marked the 30-Year Anniversary of the murder of 82 members of the Branch Davidian Community in Waco, Texas. Nobody has ever been prosecuted for this crime and no evidence of crime on the part of the Branch Davidians was ever found on their compound. This demonstrates the profound evil of allowing these corporations to make up stories about people — and then exercise powers never granted to them.

Another innocent and peaceable American Rancher, LaVoy Finicum, was gunned down in the presence of his family seven years ago. Everyone who knew him regarded him highly for his kindness, decorum under stress, and knowledge of the law. He, too, was mischaracterized and misrepresented as a "violent anti-government extremist" by the Liars engaged in their illegal occupation of our country and their equally illegal "permanent state of emergency" which they think justifies their war-for-profit activity on our shores.

We have good reason not to trust or respect these purported government agencies and officials, who are here both illegally and unlawfully on our shores, pretending to be acting with legitimate authority provided by our national government.

This is not the case. They are grossly overstepping any authority ever granted to the foreign Federal Municipal Subcontractors — including our own American Federal Republic.

Bear Witness and Take Notice:

It has come to our attention that in the 1860's, by Act of the U.S. (Territorial) Congress, the word "person" became a legal term of art, and for the government purposes of the Municipal Corporations, no longer meant a living man or woman.

Instead, to quote a typical admission from the State of Colorado Regulatory Code:

"Person" means any individual, corporation, government or governmental subdivision or agency, business trust, estate, trust, limited liability company, partnership, association, or other legal entity. C.R.S. 2-4-401 (2017).

The word "individual" in this context means individual franchise corporation.

These entities are all operating in international or global jurisdictions of the law and have no affiliation with the living people they are named after. These corporations described as "persons" are all operated by foreign interests and the Americans they are named after have no control over them and receive no credible benefit or service from them.

These foreign "persons" die by bankruptcy, not by any physical cause of death, because they are not alive to begin with, have no pulse, and have no distinct DNA or any other attribute of living things.

Nonetheless, these dead things have been operated to the detriment of living people, and have been used to promote crimes of impersonation and identity theft as part of an organized unlawful conversion scheme.

It is the responsibility of your office to confirm the status — alive or dead — of everyone within the area served by your office.

We are seeking a bulk Correction Order to investigate and invalidate Registrations related to these foreign corporation franchises and the practice of misrepresenting these corporations as living Americans.

We are also seeking specific affirmation that the American Lawful Person named Ammon Bundy is alive and well and unaffiliated with any bankrupt British Territorial Person using the same name, and also unaffiliated with any Municipal PERSON using the same or similar name.

Please issue a Death Certificate for AMMON BUNDY, a bankrupt Municipal Corporation, and a Certificate of Life for Ammon Bundy, an American Rancher.

These same services and precautions may be needed for every living American as a result of widespread criminal fraud and personage schemes being practiced against Americans by foreign business interests.

If you have any questions, please contact: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary The United States of America In care of: Box 520994 Big Lake, Alaska 99652

We are including a link to Ammon Bundy's plea for help. He knows he is being set up as the next LaVoy Finicum by the same FBI, INC. Agency Personnel who have taken part in all these savage and unprovoked attacks on American civilians.

In this short video clip: https://youtu.be/QI6aehYVS_g Ammon Bundy is clearly tired

and sad. He knows that these vicious men are targeting him in order to steal his ranch and other property that are his by right. He knows that they are getting ready to launch some kind of ugly propaganda campaign misrepresenting him as a violent anti-government extremist, when in fact, he is an American Rancher owed good faith service from these goons, protecting his family and his private property from illegal confiscation.

Ammon Bundy is worn down, tired, sick of the constant harassment and false claims aimed at him by people that are being paid out of his pocket, so tired that he offers to just give up and give them what they want.

We wish for Ammon Bundy's identity as an unaffiliated, non-citizen, non-combatant to be honored by all Federal Employees from the top Five-Star General to the lowest grunt in the Federal Civil Service.

We wish for these out-of-control agencies to be dissolved as if they never were; there is no authority for them under any Federal Constitution, and the majority of the services they provide are as subcontractors of our Municipal Corporation Subcontractors, that is, they don't serve us and the expense for their upkeep needs to be returned to us all the way back to 1878 when this abuse of our public interest began.

We wish for all the members of the DOD, IRS, BATF, FBI, DOJ, and similar agencies to be sent home and stood down. There is no legal or lawful reason for their behavior attacking peaceable Americans. We've already seen that the self-interested Mercenary Conflict that these Federal Subcontractors have engendered on our shores is unlawful and illegal under international law.

We do not need to observe anything more. As the actual Employers and as the peaceable civilian government of this country, we are bringing well-supported demand against the other Principals to cease and desist and stand down.

These Municipal Corporations and their subcontractors are all acting as criminal mercenaries intent on stealing property that does not belong to them. They are harassing and threatening their civilian Employers. They need to be arrested and punished, not chronically misdirected and egged on by parent corporations that are also trying to dodge their accountability.

We wish for prompt action to first correct and then unwind this entire mess and we wish for all Federal Employees reading this to protect both Ammon Bundy and his private property assets as required by Article IV of all three Federal Constitutions.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Page 153

Co-Option of Public Functions

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4139 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

This part of The Great Fraud began in the years immediately following the so-called American Civil War, and was one of the self-serving actions undertaken by the Robber Barons who were building the railroads at that time.

Many groups of outlaws haunted the American West, including but not limited to roaming bands of former Union and Confederate soldiers and gangs of professional gunslingers and cattle rustlers and, of course, train robbers.

The Railroad Barons used their influence over the Territorial Congress to secure new laws allowing them to hire private subcontractors, specifically, Pinkerton Detective Agency subcontractors, to ride the privately owned railroads at public expense.

The Pinkerton agents worked as private security personnel under the direction of the Railroad Barons, but their services were paid for out of the public purse. This first "public-private partnership" served as an example for many other and considerably worse abuses and transgressions against the natural barrier between the public functions of government and private corporate self-interest.

The Railroad Corporations, all operating as District of Columbia Municipal Corporation franchises, immediately benefited from shifting the cost of security personnel onto the backs of the General Public, yet maintained control over those security personnel and were able to direct them however the corporation's management chose. From T.E. Harriman's standpoint, it was the best of both worlds: private security forces at public expense.

We note that the Territorial Congress had no authority to create public-private partnerships to benefit their cronies and franchise operators, yet this practice has proliferated and continued non-consensually for over a hundred years, with no disclosure to the General Public and the State Citizen Principals.

Over time, the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia have used various means of deceit and operations under color of law to unlawfully convert our County and State Peacekeeping forces into private Law Enforcement Services under the same scheme. These are private security services employed by Municipal corporation franchises pretending to be or to "represent" our County Governments and State Governments.

As such, all the so-called "State Police" and "State Troopers" and "County Sheriffs"

operating as Law Enforcement Officers are in the same status as any other private security personnel hired by corporations to guard warehouses or collect rents.

These so-called "Public Law Enforcement Officers" thus have no public office, no public authority, no public bond, no public oath, no knowledge of public law and no actual public duty; their only connection to the public is their paycheck and equipment allowance, which we pay for. Otherwise, they take their orders from corporation managers who take their orders from a foreign state-of-state legislature acting as the Board of Directors for a Municipal Corporation franchise, e.g., the State of Arkansas.

This is not a conjecture. The circumstance has been affirmed by numerous court rulings in which we, the General Public, have been informed that the police on our payrolls have no obligation to protect us, nor to prevent crime, nor to protect public buildings.

Apparently, the purpose of all these Law Enforcement Officers is to act as private security personnel paid for at public expense — and often, they are used as thugs carrying out unlawful revenue collections and confiscations of property in violation of the Public and International Law and Articles IV and VI of every Federal Constitution.

We wish for all these Municipal Corporation franchises, together with all their assets, to be lawfully converted into public ownership and placed under the direction of the unincorporated State Government preserved by our State Assemblies.

We wish for all Law Enforcement Officers to be re-trained as Public Peacekeeping Officers, directed by and accountable to their actual Employers.

We have already visited the "Prisons for Profit" schemes in which these Municipal Corporation franchises operating as, for example, "the State of New York", build a new prison facility with public funds, staff it with Law Enforcement Officers also paid for with public funds, then, go out and arrests members of our General Public, mischaracterizes and impersonates them, then brings them to private self-interested corporation tribunals, incarcerates them, and then charges the public purse another amount between \$6,000 and \$20,000 a day for keeping them locked up.

We wish for all persons who have their origin in one of the nation states of The United States, who are not Federal Employees, who have been convicted of non-violent crimes, code infractions, and other regulatory offenses, to be released.

We wish for these prisons-for-profit, child protection agencies, and other organizations involved in arresting, detaining, impounding, or otherwise obstructing the movements of our persons and our trade in violation of Article IV and VI of all three Federal Constitutions, especially those organizations that are operating as public-private partnerships, to be audited and evaluated for benefit to the General Public of this country.

Those organizations and public private partnerships found to be lacking substantial benefit to the General Public, those criminally negligent or criminally self-interested, need to be dissolved and their assets returned to the lawful government as part of the reparations owed to the living people of this country.

We wish for the direct administration of all the Municipal Corporation franchises, including but not limited to all police and law enforcement functions, to be returned to the living people populating each nation state of the Union.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Many Substitution Scams

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4140 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court in regard to our Claims, March 5th 2005, January 19th 2023, in seq:

The same Perpetrators who put Abraham Lincoln up for election as "a" President instead of The President have also practiced a wide range of other substitution schemes of the same kind, applied to other things.

In addition to having the Presidents of foreign Municipal Corporations substituted for the Presidents of our unincorporated sovereign government organizations, we have had a glittering array of false Confederations and false Federations, too.

Just because something is called a Confederation or a Federation does not mean that it is "The" Confederation or "The" Federation that we all think of. The same way the Perpetrators substituted "a" President for The President, they have substituted "a" Confederation for The Confederation and "a" Federation for The Federation and "a" Union for The Union.

Our national level government which represents the joined soil jurisdictions of all our states acting together is The Union of our nation states.

But notice, that during the Civil War, the same words, "the Union" were applied to the alliance of northern States of States (former members of The Confederation formed in 1781) and the British Territorial Municipal Subcontractors doing business as the United States of America, Inc.

The only thing that gives us a clue that The Union isn't the same thing as the Union is the capitalization of the definite article, "The" and if people know nothing about English Grammar and Proper Names, they will pass right over that important difference and assume that The Union of our nation states fought in the so-called American Civil War.

Nothing could be further from the truth, but this is how things get confused — a combination of ignorance, duplicity, and false assumptions.

Just as there are many constitutions all over the world, not just our three famous Federal Constitutions, there are many Federations and Confederations, too, but so long as people remain ignorant of this fact, it's easy to confuse them and pull the same old trick, substituting "a" Federation or "a" Confederation for our Federation of States or our Confederation of States of States.

For example — the Scottish Municipal Corporation that booted up in 1868 and which substituted itself — "a" foreign commercial corporation calling itself "The United

States of America" — for our Federation of States. It declared itself a Federation of States, appearing to be our Federation of States, for purposes of fraud and impersonation, with two very important and undisclosed differences.

The Scottish Pretender was a British Territorial Municipal Corporation in no way related to, much less the same as, our unincorporated American Federation of States. They impersonated our unincorporated Federation of States, infringed on our venerable trademarks, and hid their status as a foreign incorporated entity in order to gain unauthorized access to our credit, just like a modern day credit card hacker impersonates their victims and pretends to be the owner of the account. The colluding banks knew better, but looked the other way and failed to protect the account-holders — acts for which they are still liable.

The Scottish Usurper also misrepresented the nature of the "member States" in their Federation. Our Federation's members are all organic States with physical substance. Their Federation's members were all incorporated franchises operated as Territorial States of States. So not only were the members of their Federation not States, but were incorporated franchises of the parent Municipal Corporation instead. They used another semantic deceit to hide this: States of States are also called "Confederate States" so they simply omitted the word "Confederate" and pretended that their States were equivalent to our States.

Their deceit and the substitution of their foreign corporation impersonating our unincorporated Federation of States was complete.

They even set up an extra "Constitution" for themselves, the so-called Corporate Constitution published in 1868 to expedite the rest of their fraud. They published a copy of The Constitution of the United States of America with three tiny alterations and redefined it to serve in a completely different jurisdiction of the law. The "Articles" were now taken to be Articles of Incorporation and the "Amendments" were redefined as By-Law Amendments that didn't need any ratification by the actual States. The members of the Territorial Congress were also redefined and were no longer operating as Fiduciary Deputies owing good faith service to the people of this country, but were now redefined as proxies and "representatives" elected by the shareholders of their corporation, the Scottish Usurper doing business as The United States of America, Incorporated.

Again, the banks knew and did nothing to protect their depositor's identities, assets or credit, thereby becoming knowing and willing accomplices to these crimes.

The fraud and the impersonation and the substitution schemes are wide and deep, with foreign incorporated entities pretending to be unincorporated American organizations, substituting their "Presidents" for our President, our State of State organizations for their

Territorial and Municipal State of State organizations, their Federations of Confederate "States" for our Federation of organic States, their Confederations of foreign State of State franchises for our Confederation of States of States, and they even managed to an extent, to obscure the nature of the Federal Republic, as a separate business entity operated by the States of America.

The one thing that all these substitution scams have in common is that they strive to substitute European imposters operating outside their natural jurisdiction for our American government organizations and they deliberately seek to confuse their organizations and offices and even their elections with ours.

Billions of dollars are now poured into and wasted on private Municipal Corporation elections that have been deceitfully substituted in the public eye for our public elections; this inordinate emphasis on electing undisclosed proxy-holders and foreign corporation officers is a reflection of the wealth and power these jokers obtain as our purported "representatives".

We wish for the world to realize these people do not represent us in the capacities that they have merely assumed.

We wish for people everywhere to realize the conditions of deceit and manipulation and violence that the American People have lived under at the hands of these criminal Municipal Corporation "Service Providers" for over 150 years.

These foreign Municipal Corporations, hired as Service Vendors, have abused our Good Names and assets for their own unjust enrichment, and have unleashed a culture of crime and have imposed a form of Corporate Feudalism on dozens of countries that have been similarly defrauded and misrepresented.

We wish for the end of all Pretenses of War among the Municipal Corporation Employees that have been allowed to stay here under the provisions of The Residence Act, and an end to any presumption that these Municipal Corporations serve us in any custodial or fiduciary capacity not explicitly and specifically granted to them as a treaty obligation or delegated power.

We wish for the forfeiture of the colluding banks that have acted as expediters and accomplices to these crimes against their Primary Depositors and Preferential Creditors.

We wish for everyone to know that our property assets, including but not limited to the DNA of our people, and all other assets in all jurisdictions that naturally belong to our people and our lawful government are not abandoned and our claim to our assets is not compromised by all the false undisclosed registrations and other self-interested fraud schemes that have attempted to steal our identity and unlawfully convert our political status and standing.

The confusion that has resulted from all these substitution schemes is daunting, as are the name changes and same names applied to different things during different years. We do not underestimate the difficulties that all these issues cause for people who are trying to make sense of the convoluted and deliberately obfuscated facts.

What it comes down to is this: our States never participated in the so-called American Civil War, which was an undeclared, illegal Mercenary Conflict from the start.

There is no Declaration of War from our Congress related to The American Civil War.

There is no Muster Roll from any State, only States of States.

There is no Peace Treaty ending this Mercenary Conflict, only a contractual obligation established by three Public Declarations made by Territorial President Andrew Johnson guaranteeing Peace on the Land.

We are the inheritors of these Peace Declarations and contractual guarantees, grandfathered-in since 1866. The Territorial military owes us The Law of Peace and has owed us that continuously and regardless of any other circumstance or controversy.

It is our position that regardless of Franklin Delano Roosevelt's reopening of hostilities between the two Municipal Corporation Subcontractors in 1933, both those Parties resolved their differences by collusion when they signed The Declaration of Interdependence of the Governments in The United States in 1937.

Our population is owed exemption from any suspicion or maltreatment or harassment or presumption of debt and also owed all constitutional guarantees and services we are heir to since 1866; and the Employees and Agents of the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors are contractually bound together as a cooperative entity since 1937.

Our position is that both the offending Municipal Corporation Subcontractors are ultimately owned by the same Principals regardless of who operates them, so our claims are directly addressed to the Principals responsible and we bypass any illusion otherwise.

We wish for the end of all efforts to construct a modern form of Corporate Feudalism as a world government and the arrest of anyone still promoting this against the interests of our lawful national governments.

We have seen corporate feudalism and have no need to see it again.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Money Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4142 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

The centerpiece fraud of frauds, the Big Kahuna underlying, underwriting, and supporting absolutely all these other mammoth fraud for profit and war profiteering schemes — is money.

Money started out innocently enough in the form of tokens, coupons, or warehouse certificates issued to merchants who were stuck warehousing and distributing and keeping track of various commodities. It was a convenient tool, nothing more.

In Ancient Babylon, gold coins stamped with the image of a wheat basket allowed the bearer to collect a bushel of wheat from any royal grain storehouse; both the gold and the wheat had actual value in-and-of-themselves and those values were equal at the time all this got started.

It did not stay that way for long.

What happens if a famine sweeps Babylon and a plague of locusts eats the new year's crops, so that the demand for wheat and the perceived value of wheat sky-rockets? Suddenly gold loses its parity with wheat. Due to market conditions, it now takes five gold tokens for the bearer to receive one bushel of wheat.

This simple example demonstrates the fundamental problem with all commodity-based money standards: our notions concerning the value of anything may change in the twinkling of an eye, causing disruption of entire civilizations.

We are facing exactly such a situation now, when the supply and demand related to another basic commodity used as a money standard, petroleum, is being threatened.

So our minds become engaged with how to solve this problem, and it never occurs to us that we are working on the wrong problem.

We cannot control the transitory nature of value; though we can coercively control supplies of commodities and even engage in price controls, these are merely market manipulations.

The problem is much deeper, and it is simply this: money is an idol, and those who create money and use it for purposes of trade are idolaters.

The bankers, like the attorneys, come to us straight from Babylon.

Whether coins or paper notes or certificates, we carry graven images in our pockets and representations of these graven images on bank ledgers every day — and we think

nothing of the insanity involved and stay stubbornly unaware of what we pay for this convenience.

Some organization, a government or a banking cartel like the Federal Reserve, creates an idol and calls it a dollar, a ruble, a yen, and so on. The people in that country are then forced to worship this man-made idol, by exchanging their goods and services for it.

This enslavement to their illusion — their patent fraud — is what the bankers are talking about when they say we "give value" to their currency. Our value. Our goods. Our services.

According to the bankers, this is all a voluntary donation on our parts, a tithe given to their god, Mammon, who provides them with wealth and power.

Nothing has changed since Ancient Babylon, except that the idolaters have figured out cheaper and cheaper ways to make their graven images.

What started out with gold coins, was gradually shifted to fancy engraved paper, and now, these same charlatans want us to accept non-physical representations of their representations, so-called "digital dollars" that cost them nothing but a few keystrokes on a computer to make and which can disappear just as easily.

No issue under the consideration of Ecclesiastical Law is more urgent, for these Fakirs have enslaved Mankind to an illusion, and defrauded people of their lives and substance in inequitable exchange for a mere symbol of value — an idol, which they create the same way that other men create gear shafts.

It's the biggest con game on Earth and has been for the last 8,000 years, because no matter what material they use to make their idols, the lives and the substance produced by others will always be far more valuable than anything the idol-makers produce.

We wish for both attorneys and bankers to be forced to wear the clothing of Ancient Babylon as the emblems of their trade, so that people can recognize who they are, where they are coming from, and what they are still foisting off, by fraud and by force, on the rest of us.

Even such a simple and kind punishment should be sufficient to convince many of them to give up their devotion to crime and deceit and rethink the basis of their religion.

Between the attorneys deceiving people into thinking they are purveyors of law and justice, and the bankers deceiving people into thinking that their idols have value, it is no wonder that people are increasingly confused and alienated.

Everyone on Earth can sense the vast fraud. At some level, they know that they are being duped and cheated, even if they have never consciously delved out the truth.

People certainly know that the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of

Columbia are forcing this system of things on them, by forcing them to exchange their goods and services for I.O.U.s. This could only be accomplished via the abuse of the power of government and so-called "legal tender laws" imposed under color of law, but as we have already seen, these Municipal Corporations are not our government.

These Municipal Corporations and their Boards of Directors have no contract to meddle with our gold and silver coinage or issue credit in our names, nor do they have any legitimate "war powers" or "emergency powers". These are commercial service vendors in the business of providing ---- in the words of Article IV of every Federal Constitution — "essential government services" that are defined and limited by the Constitutions that created these phantoms.

We notice that as Abraham Lincoln was promoted and elected under conditions of fraud, and as he was prohibited from serving as the actual President of either our Federation of States or our American Federal Republic, nothing he did had any lasting value. The entire Mercenary Conflict was all conceived as a British Bunko scheme and war-for-profit; everything resulting from the so-called American Civil War is tainted by this fraud, including Lincoln's introduction of the practice of issuing "Executive Orders", including General Order 100, also known as the Lieber Code, and everything associated with it.

No corporation executive in the history of this country has any ability to legislate or create any equivalent of law applicable to any member of our General Public.

So at last Jefferson Davis's Revenge has come true. What began with fraud must end at last, even such venerable frauds as the idolatry and the court systems of Babylon.

We wish for an immediate transition to a prepaid credit system by which people worldwide may quickly and simply receive back the value of taxes, mortgages, utilities, interest on bogus loans, and other payments that they made, but didn't owe.

We wish for physical gold and silver coinage and physical asset-backed currency, such as the gold-backed American Federation Dollar, as a stepping-stone transition to a totally new way of viewing and conducting lawful trade between individuals and nations.

We wish for this aforesaid transition period to be used to educate all people on Earth about the money fraud and the court fraud so that these things can never again be used to enslave and indebt and make people miserable anymore — and no longer provide unjust enrichment to idolaters, and no longer be a motive for war and violence.

We wish for the institutions and practices that were created and used to support and enforce the current fraud, including the central banks, to be wound down and phased out, the giant pension funds and other Slush Funds gradually dispersed to pay for infrastructure and other worthy needs worldwide.

We wish for the creativity of Mankind to create a new vision of value, including our own infinite potential and infinite value as part of a Creation that is also beyond all value that we can imagine.

We wish for all eyes to be opened and all people to be cherished in their "as is" condition, and then we wish for them to be restored and healed and for all resources to be employed on their behalf to make this possible.

We wish for the Municipal Corporations to be left in the past, only serving as a reminder of what not to do in the future.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Dumping Ground Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4144 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

Imagine a situation where you could make all the money you wanted to make, tax-free, and never pay any operational costs? Never pay for materials, never pay for labor, just palm off all your debts on some other schmuck, order everyone around and rake in profit year after year, with no end in sight?

This is the situation that has been enjoyed for over a hundred years by all the offending Municipal Corporations and all their many, many franchises worldwide, and all of this was benefitting the parent Corporations, which benefited the British Crown and the Vatican and the banks claiming ownership of the corporations and custodial interest in all our physical assets.

With collusion from the banks, the Perpetrators could borrow ten times the value of everything in America as credit, spend it, force the "taxpayers" to pay portions of it back, use that as more credit — just like a credit card. Pay it down, spend that, pay it down, get a higher credit limit, pay it down...get a higher credit limit, and so on and on, borrowing someone else's credit card and forcing them to pay the bill under the pretense of Federal Income Taxes, and Property Taxes and so on.

They stiffed the American Public for all their debts, including their bankruptcies, and in theory, they pre-indebted generations of Americans yet to be born, to pay off their mortgages and their property taxes and all their other expenses, while they kept the profits and invested them in things like the majority interest in all the Fortune 500 Companies. .

It was by means of fraud and deceit that America became the Dumping Ground for World Debt and anyone who bought Federal Reserve Notes could dump their debt on us, simply by setting up a "National Franchise" — that is, setting up a British Crown Corporation franchise "in the name of" their country, and then setting up a Municipal Corporation franchise "in the name of" their country.

So, for example, Canada could get in on the gravy train and dump its debts on America by setting up a "Canada, Incorporated" franchise and a CANADA, INC. franchise — and it worked the same way for all the other countries that got involved in this fraud scheme.

Every time their National Franchises had an expense, they could exchange it for what appeared to be American Debt Notes, even though the Federal Reserve is not American and

never has been, and the Federal Reserve would simply pass that cost onto the Americans and charge it against our labor and land and other resources.

The cost of the British Crown Corp paying Mercenaries to illegally occupy all these friendly countries under conditions of deceit and non-disclosure was also charged off against us while only benefiting the British Crown Corp and its franchises. This is also the rationale behind charging all the Defense Expenses for all these other countries against the American tab.

Using the Federal Reserve Note as the Reserve Currency in this racket allowed all these other member countries the ability to charge their debts off as if they were our debts, so the Perpetrators in other countries all piled on, and kept their lips zipped and let what appeared to be our "National Debt" climb into the stratosphere.

Then, at the appropriate moment, the Perpetrators pulled the plug in 2009, bankrupted their trademarked "FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM", dumped all that debt on us and against our assets, and sailed on — and it was all done with malice aforethought and the same kind of premeditated planning reflected in legislation by the British Parliament and the thugs running the Territorial Congress in the District of Columbia.

Take a good long look at the National Defense Authorization Act of 2011 and one can see how the Perpetrators planned to set up Joe Average American to steal everything Poor Old Joe had, and then call him a "domestic Terrorist" so the vermin responsible could justify shooting him and throwing him jail for resisting their illegal, unlawful, and immoral confiscation of his property to pay their debts.

We are seeing a picture perfect example of this scheme as the FBI and the private security forces misrepresented as local Sheriffs and Deputies, are deployed against Ammon Bundy, whose property just happens to sit on land that Hillary Clinton purportedly sold — without any authority to do so — as part of the Uranium One deal. So one "Federal" crime perpetuates another.

No Municipal Corporation ever created received any delegated authority to say one word about our land, and the excuse that the Bundy property was part of a "Territorial States" — that is, State of State, does not give the Perpetrators any right to challenge the interests of the actual State enrolled retroactively to the date it entered Territorial Statehood under the Northwest Ordinance — one of the housekeeping tasks our American Government took care of as of October first 2020.

Throughout it all, the British Crown received 40% of the take, and Rome received 60%, whether it was profit from selling bodies via Birth Certificates or souls via Baptismal Certificates, selling heroin, or selling child labor contracts, or selling slaves, or collecting

mortgages from people under False Pretenses, or charging them taxes on "Federal Income" they never received, or life insurance annuities collected as "Life Force Value Annuities" after genocide was agreed upon, or charging interest on a non-existent National Debt — however, whenever, wherever, the split has been the same: 40% for the Brits and 60% for Rome.

This reflects the "special relationship" that the so-called British Monarch has had with the Papacy ever since 1215 AD, with the British Monarch acting as Overseer of the Commonwealth (Territorial) Estates and sitting on The Chair of the Estates, instead of the Throne.

This is just an overview of the criminality the worldwide banking system has supported and the reason that the Federal Reserve Note — an I.O.U. by any other name, became the "Reserve Currency". It was based on unlimited access to American credit and the ability of foreign military District Courts and Municipal Administrative COURTS to extract seemingly endless amounts of money out of the American workers in the form of labor taxes and property taxes and utility taxes and fuel taxes and taxes on taxes galore.

These predatory commercial crimes were also based on deliberately devaluing the currency everyone assumed to be ours, via the silent tax of inflation, which has reduced the "value" of a USD to a fraction of one cent of a United States Dollar issued in 1913, purloining our silver and gold reserves, renting out our labor and our land and our patents and performances for the unjust enrichment of the Perpetrators and so much more.

Most recently, the offending Municipal Corporation Subcontractors have been trying to sell off large chunks of our natural resources "for" us — like the Uranium One deal brokered by Hillary Clinton, and attempts to sell the Queen's "tribute interest" in our inground gold assets to China, and the entire Port of Long Beach, California, to China, too.

This whole fraud scheme was also based on operating under a "cloak of secrecy" and never telling the actual American Government what was going on at all these various meetings characterized as "G5" and "G7" and "G20" Conferences and with United Nations Resolutions and Treaties that these Municipal Corporation Usurpers were entering into "for" us with no granted authority: like the "North American Union" agreement signed by George W. Bush, agreeing to merge Mexico, The United States, and Canada into one Regional Government.

Since when does the President of a Municipal Corporation have any authority to mess with the national borders of his Employers? Especially a Municipal Corporation that has no permission to say one word about our land or soil assets? We must assume that Mister George W. Bush was counting on us to remain silent, but we have not been silent on that

score. If the Postal Service wants to reorganize itself and establish Regional Offices, we could care less; that does not agree to nor authorize any change in our seat of government nor erase our national borders — which is the False Claim at the heart of the current Southern Border Crisis.

George W. Bush was a criminal who never entered any Public Office related to us at all. Like his Predecessors all the way back to Lincoln, he operated as an imposter, assuming authorities never vested in him, never accepting the liability or duty of the Public Office he pretended to occupy.

It follows that neither he nor Joseph R Biden who is attempting to implement the so-called North American Union merger have any right to tamper with our borders and both men have acted in Gross Breach of Trust and Treason against our country and provided yet another example of the unlawful activities of the Municipal Corporations that have been housed in the District of Columbia, their fraudulent disservice, their criminal nature, and the justice of our claims.

We wish for all these Odious Debts that have been created "for" us to be erased and discharged as if they never existed, and for all those nations that have piled their debts onto us, thinking that our American Government was in permanent interregnum and would never come back into Session and reply to these Offenses — let them be ashamed and aware of the criminals who have done this and tried to make them and their countries liable for the expenses of foreign corporations in exactly the same way.

We wish for the cancellation of any and all contracts entered into "for" us by these criminals acting in Breach of Trust and Violation of Service Contracts owed to us.

We wish for the preservation of our national borders with other friendly nations and the happy recognition and acceptance of our historical and cultural differences.

We wish for the immediate end of all external meddling in our business affairs and an end to any forced migrations of people from other countries into this country promoted by the Offending Municipal Corporations, their Franchises, or Agents.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 996522

The Congressional Fraud — Why They Had to Kill Lincoln

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4145 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

The Congressional Fraud is, in one sense, just another Substitution Scheme, in which our Congresses, both the Federation's Continental Congress and the Congress of the Federal Republic, were replaced by a British Territorial Congress.

The problem for the Schemers was, and is, that we kept all control of the land and soil jurisdiction firmly in the hands of our two Congressional Bodies.

Those powers not delegated to our American Federal Subcontractor, the long-lost Federal Republic, remained with the Federation's Continental Congress, and the delegated powers related to our land and soil were the responsibility of the Federal Republic's Congress.

The only way the Territorial Congress could "assume" any role related to our land and soil was by creating a "presumed trusteeship" in our "absence", and that is exactly what they did.

The First Generation of Perpetrators faced an additional problem. What they did was Treason and Breach of Trust, as well as being fraudulent. If the people of this country found out, they'd be hung. They were highly motivated and concerned about that fine point, and Lincoln, while being concerned for his own neck, was also a loose cannon.

Lincoln was popular with the British Territorials and the people living in the Northern States. Every newspaper hung on every word he said, and every public appearance he made was a celebration in the days following Lee's surrender.

Despite being one of the chief instigators in the original plot to run for election in a different and undisclosed Presidential Office, Lincoln did what he did for business reasons. He intended to call the actual Congress of the Federal Republic back into Session — which would have forced the completion of the Reconstruction.

Completion of the Reconstruction would have ended any custodial role for the Territorial Government and ended any presumption of trusteeship for the Schemers. They would have lost control, however tenuously held, of our land and soil resources, which was always a big part of their goal — so Lincoln had to go, and General Grant had to agree to it.

Lincoln was a rat, but he was only willing to go so far. Grant was a rat all the way, and not because he had a political bone in his body. For him, it was all about rewards for

the Union Army and payback for the war.

While Lincoln was trying to settle the bankruptcy of "the United States of America, Incorporated" and hatching his brilliant Greenbacks solution with his Secretary of the Treasury, Salmon P. Chase, Grant was war-weary and eager for some salad days for himself and his troops.

Lincoln's Greenbacks and 1040 Bonds weren't spooling up profits fast enough for Grant and the Army. And Reconstruction would mean returning control to the civilian government. The Army would lose the nice little hegemony that Lincoln handed them with his General Order 100,

When the Rothschild banks offered vast loans against the value of the newly acquired assets of the Southern States, Grant was all for it; Lincoln was not. Another reason that Lincoln had to go.

So both the U.S. Army and the British Territorial Government interests and yes, members of his own Cabinet, including his Secretary of State, turned against Lincoln — and it wasn't even over the war. It was over the power and the money afterward.

And blocking Reconstruction was key to it.

Each one of the three original Federal Subcontractors — the American Federal Republic, the British Territorial Government, and the Holy Roman Empire's Municipal Government — had delegated duties and powers in international jurisdictions.

The Americans had delegated powers on both land and sea; the British Territorial Subcontractor had other delegated powers at sea, and the Municipal Government Subcontractor held delegated powers in the jurisdiction of the air.

As a result, the members of the Federal Congress actually participated as members of three distinct different Congressional bodies, depending on the subject matter being discussed and their own personal qualifications. They simply wore different hats as they changed subject matter and typically met on different days — Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday for land issues, Thursday for sea issues, and Fridays for air issues.

So long as the Americans were in control, all the land jurisdiction issues were addressed by men who swore a unique loyalty to this country, but once the Federal Republic Congress was no longer meeting, the members of Congress acting as the Territorial Congress, and posing as our custodians, were only obligated as Trustees.

Trustees can do some very ugly and ill-advised things, if the Donors don't even realize that they are Donors, and are deliberately lied to and kept in the dark, so that they can't object to whatever the Trustees are doing.

Letting Lincoln serve as a martyr was less problematic than seeing the Reconstruction

move forward in an organized and timely manner, and here, more than 150 years later, that work remains to be done.

The difference now is that the American Government is back in Session.

The Federation of States has received back the powers it delegated to the Federal Republic and the State Assemblies are able to act directly via Roll Call Vote.

The Presumed Donors have "returned home from over the seas" as the present-day Successors to the original Holy Roman Empire contracts put it.

Yes, we've "returned" without going anywhere outside our own borders, after being hijacked on paper by disloyal British Territorial Government Congresses, trafficked into their foreign jurisdiction via False Registration processes, and encumbered by not one, but three phony clearinghouse certificates.

Today, most of the purported members of the Territorial and Municipal Congressional Bodies have never actually entered the offices that they appear to occupy, because they have never completed the required written and recorded Oaths of Office.

They are acting purely and only as a Board of Directors for the Offending Municipal Corporations that are the subject of our Claims.

Any actions that these unseated Members have taken, or appeared to take, adopting measures as Members of a Territorial or Municipal Congress are null and void.

We wish for a polling of all purported Members of Congress and the removal of all those who have not taken their written Oath of Office and recorded the same written Oath of Office in a known location easily accessed by the Public.

Subsequent to the results, we wish for an audit of the impact on the membership, quorums and votes to determine whether or not a valid vote of any Congress has taken place.

We wish for the removal of any Act that has not been issued with proper authority and in proper jurisdiction.

We particularly wish for this examination process to focus on all Acts of Congress entered in the Federal Record, which may or may not have met the requirements of valid passage and which may affect Americans and American businesses subject to some form or degree of Federal Regulation.

We wish for a retroactive examination of the required Oaths of Office for all Members of the Territorial and Municipal Congresses back to 1860 to determine the validity of the membership, quorums, and votes.

We wish for a well-organized protocol and process for all Members of all Congresses to be seated and recognized, which must include the receipt of the required Oath of Office

and its recording and publication in a form that is easily accessible for Public examination.

This disarray and potential for deceit that has resulted from allowing one set of Congressional Delegates to perform in different capacities and jurisdictions was already part of the problem prior to the Civil War, but the Perpetrators and the commercial interests exploited this potential to obtain unjust enrichment, non-consensual coercive power, and deliberately forestalled the Reconstruction process in Breach of Trust to keep and maintain purloined positions of authority for themselves.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Agency, Registration, and Election Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4146 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

The Agency Fraud got started soon after the Scottish Interloper, the Imposter doing business as "The United States of America, Incorporated" arrived on our shores.

It was basically a matter of Subcontractors hiring other Subcontractors for themselves, to do their work, to acquire skills not necessarily already in their own organizational skill base, or to provide themselves with a handy means of distancing themselves from responsibility for unpopular actions.

From the start, these Agency relationships between the government Subcontractors at the level of the two Municipal Corporations and the various Agencies they hired, tended to be veiled and presented to the Public as if the Agencies were part of the Municipal Corporation in question.

Sometimes this semantic deceit and non-disclosure went so far as to label these Agencies as "Departments" which the Public naturally assumed were departments of the original American Subcontractor, the Federal Republic. Other times, they were presented as in-house intelligence and law enforcement organs of the actual government, when in fact, these Agencies were always either franchises of other Federal Subcontractors or single corporations in possession of contracts with one of the DC Municipal Corporations.

Nobody ever told Joe Average American, nor his lawful government, that the American Federal Republic — our Federal Subcontractor, was gone, awaiting a Reconstruction that never happened thanks to obstruction and non-disclosure by the two Municipal Subcontractors that are the subject of our claims.

Examples of this can be seen in the cases of the "Department of the Treasury" and the "Department of Justice" — neither one of which are actual government departments at all.

The Department of the Treasury had to be organized as a separate subcontractor, because the bulk of the treasury functions either disappeared or were placed off-shore during the 1920's. In the course of those reorganizations — mostly due to the self-serving bankruptcies already described, a lot of dirty work had to be done, and the DC Municipal Corporations did not want to be directly accountable.

Hiring a subcontractor gave the DC Municipal Corporations a built-in buffer to insulate them from criticism and provide what came to be known as "plausible deniability". This element of unaccountability that the Agencies provided was and is highly valued by DC

politicians, so they created more departments and hired more Agencies.

The Department of Justice was another early-on subcontractor. Created as an inhouse legal service and flak jacket for the Scottish Interlopers, which they used to defend themselves at our Public expense. The British Crown-operated Municipal Corporation continues to contract for these services under the same arrangement today.

The City-operated Municipal DOJ developed afterward and is another separate incorporated entity, operated by another Municipal Corporation Subcontractor's subcontractor, the so-called DOD, INC.

The confusion resulting from all this duplication of efforts and Agencies using similar names, is a constant source of friction and animosity and for us, expense. It's not bad enough that we got stuck paying for the legal services of a predatory foreign Municipal "Service" Corporation that was impersonating us and gaining unlawful access to our credit, but we had to pay for two such Agencies, one for the British Territorial Municipal Corporation Subcontractor, and one for the City-operated Municipal Corporation Subcontractor.

A small bit of sanity was introduced by adopting the convention of naming City-operated Agencies using acronyms — the DOJ instead of the Department of Justice, the BATF instead of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms, the FBI instead of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

All of this got started in the 1870's, but the King of Agencies was Franklin Delano Roosevelt, whose Administration created more than 350 such new never-heard-of Federal Agencies. All of these new subcontractors of the DC Municipal Corporations were under FDR's personal thumb and forefinger, and all of them understood that they had relatively sweet government jobs with benefits like health insurance paid for at Public expense, because of him.

No wonder that most Federal Civil Service employees voted straight Democratic Party tickets in every political election from the 1930's until now.

These 350 new Federal Agencies placed a tremendous burden on the public purse, especially in duplicate, but neither FDR nor the politicians in Congress cared anything about that. Then as now, they were more concerned about buying votes with public money, foisting work off onto subcontractors, and garnering the benefits of unaccountability.

All this is harmful in the extreme, both to our public funds and the proper administration of government, but worse harm comes when these Agencies are mistaken for some form of legitimate government authority, and the very worst harm results when the employees of these Agencies think that they have legitimate government authority when

they don't.

We've already described how the Internal Revenue Service/IRS makes up False Narrative dossiers on every single American, claiming that we are all engaged in some activity related to the manufacture, sale, or interstate transportation of alcohol, tobacco, or firearms — and how they then use this False Pretense to bring in the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms/BATF — which has legitimate armed enforcement capabilities, to do the dirty work of busting up homes and businesses and shooting people for the IRS.

All of that is bad enough, and emblematic of the lengths to which some of these Agencies go to entrap, plunder, and pillage — but it gets worse when some Federal Agency supposes that it is empowered to literally write the law and that their "law" applies to living people and their property.

This results from the way the criminally negligent DC Municipal Corporation Subcontractors mis-administer the Agencies and allow the Agencies to interpret the Acts of Congress however they will to produce so-called Administrative Code to implement these Acts.

Thus, the Territorial Congress shirks its duty to fully describe its intention and provide the details of how an Act is to be interpreted and implemented — and leaves that to unelected Agency Personnel operating as subcontractors to Subcontractors.

The resulting Agency-written Administrative Code is often confusing, oppressive, and illegal as well as unlawful, but the run amok Agencies proceed to act on their own presumed authority to enforce their rules upon the members of the General Public, up to and including but not limited to Bills of Attainder, arrests, exorbitant fines and fees, and other atrocities committed against our people and their private business interests.

The courts have repeatedly rebuffed these gross practices and over-reaches, most recently in a Supreme Court case, EPA v West Virginia, but this issue — the lack of Agency authority — was actually settled a hundred years ago by the Tennessee Supreme Court in another case, Shelby v Norton County.

Our country and our people have been plagued by this deliberate mis-administration of the Territorial Congress and the so-called Federal Agencies for more than a hundred years and all of this has been done by the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors housed in Washington, DC, usurping against our lawful government in Breach of Trust and under color of law.

The criminality and lack of accountability fostered by the Agencies has led to gross reliance upon the Agencies and Agency resources, as the Territorial Congress has shoved more and more of its work off onto for-hire specialists and Agency Personnel, relying on

these unelected persons to actually write the Bills and Acts that members of the Territorial and Municipal Congressional bodies sign off on without even reading the text, much less thinking about the implications of what they are doing.

We are left with the spectacle of members of Congress who truly don't know what is going on and often don't seem to care about the results of their gross negligence and dereliction of duty. Their theory appears to be, just sign it, and as Nancy Pelosi said, they will find out what's in it afterward — presumably as complaints pour in.

It might appear that we are picking on the Democratic Party in a partisan manner, but we have already demonstrated the kind of corruption favored by the Republicans as part of our discussion about how T.E. Harriman and other Railroad Barons shuffled off the cost of their corporations' private security personnel onto the public, and then continued to direct these private armies however they saw fit.

Most often, the Robber Barons used their Pinkertons to bust up Labor Unions and threaten competitors, when they weren't busy quietly claiming a "public interest" in millions upon millions of acres of land as right of ways and easements for railroads and utilities that might never be built, and then charging the Public property taxes on all these acquisitions controlled by and benefiting the Robber Barons and their cronies.

This abuse of the Public in the name of public interest has continued into the present day, and just as the Democrats bought votes using public money, the employees of the Robber Barons voted straight Republican tickets for decades. It amounts to two pigs fighting over their share of a public trough that doesn't belong to either of them.

More recently this phenomenon has somewhat splintered with scores of Special Interests joining the feeding frenzy, none of them, with the exception of Veteran's Support Organizations, having any particularly good cause to seek the assistance of our government — the ultimate source of all these payments and so-called entitlements.

What developed out of all of this was a "war" between rival political and business factions, Big Business versus Bureaucrats, with both preying upon the Public and pillaging in the name of the government.

Meanwhile, rank and file Americans remained largely unaware of the two increasingly criminal DC Municipal Corporations purportedly representing our government during its long and inexplicable absence. The Offending Corporations have gone to great lengths to keep it this way, both to hide and misrepresent their criminal activities behind a cloak of government authority, and to support False Claims on Abandonment being made by them and by their bank cronies to the effect that our Government doesn't exist anymore, and that the entire country is therefore up for grabs.

The existence of these communications and the existence of our fifty State Assemblies and the records of communication from our American Government to the late-Queen, the banks, the High Courts, and literally thousands of various corporation officials, our signatures on Postal Treaties and Bank Treaties, and our recorded public actions, such as the reiteration of our Sovereign Letters Patent and the timely filing of hundreds of Uniform Commercial Claims prove that, yes, our American Government is still alive and our country is not abandoned and we are in fact in Session.

The lawful government of this country, like many others, was simply kept in the dark by treasonous and self-interested foreign commercial interests acting in Gross Breach of Trust and violation of their Service Contracts.

We determined that these and the other abuses described throughout this presentation were going on and took prompt action to bring our claims before Pope Benedict XVI in 2005 and we have continued to press our claims and take appropriate legal and lawful action ever since, including but not limited to providing the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors seven years of Due Process, Notice, and finally, in 2014, issuance of our Final Judgment and Civil Orders.

In the years since then there has been a slow process of growing public awareness and an equally slow process of administrative correction, but nothing like what is reasonably required from the Principals responsible for the mis-administration of the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia.

It is one thing to drift into criminality by a slow process of forgetfulness, sloth, or petty crimes, and another to institutionalize criminal presumptions and practices and continue them in the face of determined, open, public rebuttal and remonstrance. This has been our experience with both of these Municipal Corporation Subcontractors and their many franchises over the course of eighteen years of constant correction and reproof.

There can be little doubt that they know that they are operating in a criminal and irresponsible and harmful and unlawful manner, but they continue on willfully and often with disrespect toward their Employers, to commit crimes of all kinds — administrative crimes, commercial crimes, international crimes, war crimes, and crimes against God and Man.

A stunning recent example is the passage of a more than 4,000 page National Defense Authorization Act of 2023, which authorized unbridled crony-spending, unconstitutional over-reaches, and claims of authority to commit crimes and sections proposing to hold the criminals harmless at public expense, and the members of the Territorial Congress admitted that they had no time to read or properly consider any of it.

This clearly demonstrates another evil resulting from the practice of using a Municipal Corporation to function "as" a government — the members of the Territorial and Municipal Congressional Bodies think that they can just throw these "offers" out there at the General Public, and if they are not immediately arrested, castrated, and hung — it's okay.

We are here to tell you that in spite of our politeness and forbearance, none of this is okay and none of it is accepted.

The 1937 detente known as The Declaration of Interdependence of the Governments in The United States allowed collusion and cooperation between the two DC Municipal Corporation Subcontractors. They joined forces to more efficiently prey upon the people they were contractually and morally obligated to serve.

Big Business found ways to give the Bureaucrats kickbacks, and the Bureacrats found ways to give Big Business favors at public expense. A few years ago these brigands went so far as to legalize unlimited corporate political donations, so that Big Business could literally buy politicians and the only possible importance of the Electorate was limited to voting in increasingly compromised corporate shareholder elections.

The advent of computerized voting machines marked the end of even that marginalized voice for the Electorate. Now we only have the spectacle of rival teams of computer geeks competing for the newest and best ways to hack election results.

The elections themselves are not Public Elections resulting in actual Office Holders doing a job for the benefit and protection of this country and its people. Instead, when people register to vote, they are assumed to be knowingly and willingly volunteering to serve as shareholders or acting as franchises of bankrupt Municipal Corporations, and in exchange for the privilege of voting, they get to pick a Proxy Holder, also known as a Representative, to cast their share-votes for them in Washington, DC.

The deluded Voters think that they are electing people to Public Offices, when in fact, they are engaged in a completely different kind of election, a private, in-house corporation election to elect corporate officers. The elections are therefore just another kind of Substitution Fraud Scheme. The Voters aren't told that they are supposed to be functioning as Electors, instead, and that their Public Offices are either vacant or appearing to be occupied by imposters or, here and there, occupied by Americans doing their Public Duty.

The Voters don't know what kind of election it is, don't know the nature of the offices being filled, and don't know the candidates, either. Under such circumstances the results of any such "election" must be held null and void for vagueness, duplicity, and deceit, quite apart from any wrangle over hanging chads and whose computer program designed to alter election results was most effective.

Voters registering to vote and participating in the above-described elections aren't told that by voting in these misrepresented and undisclosed elections they are agreeing to tax themselves for the debts of these bankrupt corporations and to obey all 80 million codes, statutes, and regulations that have been heaped upon the Federal citizens.

The various State-of-State Divisions of Elections have gotten so completely slack in the performance of their duties that people who don't even maintain a residence in that Territorial State-of-State are allowed to run for election. We have had people from California — people who made no pretense of living in Alaska nor having any intention of living in Alaska — running to represent Alaska's interests in the U.S. Senate. We had people from Idaho offering to do the same for Michigan.

That's like having someone living in Panama, who has never lived in France and who doesn't even speak French, representing the interests of France in a legislative body.

We wish for an end to all the above-referenced patently unlawful practices being institutionalized on our shores.

We wish for the end of the substitution of private Municipal Corporation elections for the Public Elections we are owed and heir to.

We wish for an end to the pretensions and practices that have allowed the Territorial and Municipal Congressional Bodies to evade their duties and responsibilities as legislative and administrative bodies.

We wish for an end to the negligence and dereliction of duty that these foreign members of Federal Congresses have displayed toward their assumed responsibilities and deny them any rights assumed on the basis of these same shirked and neglected and evaded responsibilities.

We wish for an end to the duplication of services provided by all these Agencies and an end to the use of private, for-profit Agencies as a means for the DC Municipal Corporation Subcontractors and their officers and personnel to escape accountability, pad private constituencies, allow unelected persons to create Administrative codes that are then foisted off on the General Public as laws, expedite bankruptcy fraud, and enforce undisclosed and non-consensual private contracts obtained under color of law and other false pretenses.

We wish for an end to all undisclosed and undescribed registration processes and demands, including birth registrations, registrations of privately owned trucks and cars as "motor vehicles", registration of voters, — in sum total, we wish for the end of all and any registrations and any demands for registration, and to the extent that some registrations in very limited venues might be necessary, we wish for all obligations and results of registration

to be fully disclosed and plainly stated in all cases.

We wish for the above-described general prohibition of undisclosed and coerced registration processes and demands for registration to include, but not be limited to, all and any registrations carried out by the U.S. Department of Commerce and its State-of-State franchises serving to create municipal corporation franchises, and the DOC/HSS (Health and Social Services) Administration forcing enrollment in Federal Social Security programs, the U.S. Department of Transportation/DOT seizing upon privately owned autos, trailers, and pleasure craft including boats and all-terrain conveyances.

We wish for all the consequences of incorporation to be fully disclosed to all and any persons seeking to incorporate any kind of business or enterprise whatsoever, so that the loss of ownership interest and obligations involved in incorporating anything including a business or service enterprise subject to licensing, for example, a license to sell Firearms, is fully and freely disclosed to potential incorporators and licensees.

We wish for all those who have incorporated businesses in the absence of full disclosure to be offered this information now and provided with the option of dissolving their incorporated business status without obstruction and we wish for them to be provided with a simple and easily accessible and properly advertised means to do this.

Similarly, we wish for all people who have had Territorial citizenship obligations foisted off on them by undeclared Uniformed Officers working as Medical Doctors, Registered Nurses, and in other positions of trust, and who "signed away their children" and their children's birthright without disclosure under the influence and demand of these Foreign Agents, be afforded the same full disclosure as described above and a similarly accessible, simple, and properly advertised option to dissolve the infant decedent estate waivers and all other legal presumptions and obligations and political associations resulting from these false registrations.

We wish for a similar process of public disclosure of the effects and consequences of Municipal Corporation enfranchisement to be made available and promoted to the General Public, so that anyone who wishes to dissolve the City-operated Municipal franchises operated in their names without their knowledge or consensual agreement, has the option to quickly and without controversy conveniently dissolve these corporations and all obligations related to them without any further legal presumptions or obstruction.

We wish for all members of the General Public to be provided with a solid and truthful education enabling them to read the full disclosures and assess the pros and cons of different political statuses and business organizations, so as to make informed and consensual contracts when and if such contracts are necessary.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary
The United States of America
In care of: Box 520994
Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The China Fraud and Parasite Host Game

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4147 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

About thirty-five years ago, the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors began an inearnest plan to move the bulk of their operations to China.

The apparent motivation for this was the ability to exploit the Chinese workforce, with cheap, plentiful, non-union labor immediately increasing profitability for them.

According to their Rome-based modus operandi which we can observe for more than two thousand years, it was also a move to diversify globally and begin undermining the industrial base of The United States and Europe to prevent us from being able to compete effectively against their Chinese-based products.

When the parasite moves to a new host, it ritualistically undermines and damages the old host, so that the prior host cannot compete with its new host. It's just business. No hard feelings. The old wife is worn out bearing children, so write her off and buy a new one.

Accordingly, Taiwan and HSBC, the British entangled Hong Kong and Shanghai Bank, became the world's leaders in black market commodity rigging and money laundering for the British Crown and Rome, which operated the two Municipal Corporation Subcontractors out of DC as the muscle and the face needed to beguile China.

Following their established Dumping Ground Fraud Scheme, the Perpetrators offered the Chinese a deal they couldn't refuse — dump all the debts of all the Chinese corporations registered as franchises of the British Crown-operated Municipal Corporation or the City-operated Municipal Corporation Subcontractors on America.

So, the British Crown Corporation affiliate, China, Inc., was promptly set up and was soon followed by the City Corporation affiliate, CHINA, INC. The old game of accumulating franchise debt — to be off-loaded against our country and our people in yet another preplanned bankruptcy — began.

China, like all the other countries involved in this bankruptcy fraud scheme, charged all the debts of all their Municipal Corporation franchises against the Americans; we received all the debts, the foreign Municipal Corporation Perpetrators received all the profits.

And, predictably, China's industry and infrastructure building and everything else exploded. Thousands of new factories and storefronts erupted like mushrooms in spring. Millions of Chinese workers found themselves working longer and longer shifts. In America,

"Made in America" stickers disappeared while "Made in China" stickers proliferated in the same explosive manner.

We were paying for our own industrial demise, and we were paying both coming and going. Thanks to Breach of Trust and Service Obligations, the actual foreign operators of the two offending Municipal Corporations were using our credit and our physical assets to buy their way into China, as well as pouring slush from their Black Ops operations into China.

On the other side of the China Pipeline, we were paying at the cash register, too. And that wasn't the only way we were paying for all this largesse.

Our natural resources were being stripped, everything from our children being human trafficked, to natural gas being siphoned, to lumber being loaded up and carted away to China. Anyone could stand on any California dock and watch it sail over the horizon.

So our raw materials were being shipped to China to feed their industrial capacity and China was shipping the finished goods back to our markets and we were paying them for the finished goods — and they were charging off all their operating expenses to us, too. It was a Trifecta of asset stripping done by professionals.

After all, Rome has been doing this since 753 BC.

Conditions in the EU were not much better, if better at all.

There, the Chinese goods simply got new stickers applied to them so that they appeared to come from Bangladesh or some other country of origin, and the shipping pattern — how the natural resources got to China and how the finished goods got back to the EU — was more complex, but it was still the same scheme.

The Perpetrators went on undermining of the industrial bases of Europe and The United States, still forcing the victims to pay for the Chinese goods, still manipulating everything so that natural resources from Europe were being stripped and sent to China, too.

Meantime, every kind of Sweetheart Deal they could possibly give to China was given to China — at least, on paper. Lots of handshaking. Lots of smiles. Best Friends Forever.

The money and credit literally poured into China like a tidal wave for decades, so much so that the Chinese Government was running out of industrial base-related projects to spend it on. Building giant modern cities in the Gobi Desert became an option.

Chinese workers must have wondered what was going on? Suddenly, their worst enemies were their best customers? Their lives improved dramatically in some ways, even as the government imposed ever-more stringent surveillance on them, and their news

channels became increasingly westernized.

Anyone familiar with Roman History and take-over operations wasn't confused, but it must have seemed like a trip to The Land of Oz for most of the Chinese people — everything was booming, all at once, all over. British, American, Dutch, and even Japanese tourists came crowding in.

Everyone in the Jet Set was a nobody until they went to Beijing.

So everyone went to China and everyone saw that China's biggest problem was also their biggest asset: their people, but the Brits and the Romans had long ago observed that, and made their plans accordingly.

First, China would be coerced to reduce their population, which they did, resulting in the so-called "One Child Policy" and punishment for any couple who had more than one child.

This also resulted in a million man surplus, unmarried men of a certain age who could not find mates, due to the strong cultural prejudice in favor of sons and against daughters which resulted in widespread genocide against female fetuses and even toddlers — if their Mother subsequently conceived a boy. And then, ironically, a shortage of Wives and Mothers.

This meddling with life and disrespect for it led to a million man army, a virtual "New Wall of China" — because these extra men were viewed as largely expendable commodities by their own government and were viewed as cheap mercenaries by the invading western commercial corporations.

Cheap mercenaries are a requirement for Mercenary Conflicts and wars for profit, which is part and parcel of how the Romans have always operated. The whole One Child Policy was more about creating a cheap million man mercenary force than overpopulation, which shows again the cynical, selfish, premeditated nature of the beast.

Not only did they undermine our industrial capacity and seek to destroy it, even to the point of sending operatives out as arsonists to burn down our food production facilities and oil refineries, but they arranged train derailments involving highly toxic chemicals in an effort to destroy soil and water — this on top of a long term program of aerial spraying of poisonous and highly incendiary industrial waste products on our soil and adding more industrial waste products — fluoride — to our water and dental care products.

This is all textbook Roman methodology, unchanged for centuries. They learned this from the Jews during their sieges and fights with the Maccabees, and improved upon it in typical Roman fashion.

There was nobody protecting us, because the Roman Subcontractors who were

supposed to be protecting us, were busy stabbing us in the back and picking our pockets instead.

The entire situation now playing out was put in motion during the Reagan Administration. Weather modification warfare began in the 1950s. Elements of scalar warfare began in the early 1970's progressing to over-the-horizon "radar" systems and HAARP in 1987. Aerial spraying began in 1989. Slice-and-dice CIPPA based warfare technologies became available in the mid-1990's and here we are, set up like Christmas Turkeys by our own employees.

While the Brits have the well-deserved reputation for guile, the Romans have the well-deserved reputation for ruthlessness; when they work together, the Brits operate as the charming front men, and the Romans follow up with the practical implementation. This is the way it has been for the past 1,000 years, and this is not the first time that the Brits and the Romans have attempted to take over China.

The Chinese have proven to be remarkably tough; the Chinese prefer peace, because in the end, it is more profitable. The Chinese aren't susceptible to the importation of drugs and drug culture — already been there and done that the second time they squared off against Rome.

Everything was going smoothly and according to the Brit-Roman Plan, when two groups of military personnel — some Chinese Generals and U.S. Navy Admirals — decided to get into the act and siphon money and goods off the Chinese-American trade pipeline. The Americans went right on paying at the cash registers, but the Chinese workers weren't getting paid on time and the warehouses that should have been stuffed full of finished goods awaiting shipment were empty.

Something was wrong in Hong Kong. Extra orders had been placed and not paid for. The Chinese appeared to have extended far more credit than anyone imagined, and it looked like the Americans welched and didn't pay. When the whole thing boiled out, the crooked military cartel in the middleman position was flushed out, but the Chinese were still mad and still on the short end of the stick.

The Pipeline Shortage Scheme was all contrived by the foreign Municipal Corporation Subcontractors and their Personnel acting in collusion with some crooked Chinese Generals who were subsequently executed. There is no official record of what happened to the U.S. Navy Admirals and Commanders attached to the Pacific Fleet who were involved.

The Gross Breach of Trust against this country and its people demonstrated by the courting of China and the stripping and undermining of America is self-evident. So are all

the other typical Roman tactics borrowed from The Book of Isaiah, — in which the secretive process of poisoning our soil and water and food is detailed.

Now, we hear that these same degenerate Municipal Corporations and their franchises are going to "war" — illegal, immoral, unlawful Mercenary War — with China. The initial reports say that the Pope is going to lead this attack. We sincerely hope this isn't true.

The British Crown and the City of Rome Perpetrators used the Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia to engineer this whole thing.

They used our resources to court China and to buy off Chinese politicians — then forced us under color of law to pay for our own economic demise and to pay their debts and to suffer their abusive racketeering as they prepared to leave our country and our people defamed and desolate and polluted with their poisons.

Now, they find that the Chinese have slammed the door in their faces and are probably preparing to nationalize all those investments of our money and assets in China. Predictably, they will tell Big Lies and maybe cook up some ugly False Flag events — but that is all nonsense.

It was our credit and our assets that they invested, albeit, for their own benefit, not ours — that much is true — but we didn't invest it, and they had no authority to invest anything of ours, so the Municipal Corporations, on top of everything else, are liable for our losses. Not the Chinese.

The crooks and the Bad Guys in this situation aren't the Chinese. It's the British Crown and the Roman Municipal Subcontractors responsible for this.

They targeted us on one end of the scheme and targeted China on the other.

So, they think — why not engage in another war-for-profit? Make it look like the Americans are the Aggressors, and then purposefully lose to China, with backdoor deals in place to guarantee that their investments in China will be honored?

Where have we seen this before?

Our own War of Independence.

King George financed both sides of the conflict. His Cousin, George Washington, arranged it all.

King George had entered into some ill-advised Treaties with native tribes in the Northeastern United States during what we call The French and Indian War, promising them vast tracts of land and promising to halt colonization and immigration into the land beyond the Cumberland Gap. Having won the war, his native Allies were looking forward to peace and prosperity, however, the King had other plans in mind.

So when the dust settled on The War of Independence, George III was no worse the wear, his investments in America were intact and unharmed thanks to Cousin George, the treaty obligations to the native people were in the dustbin through no apparent fault of his own, and the colonization of the land west of the Cumberland Gap was free to proceed under the new government's administration.

We are in a similar overall position now, wherein Rome could fight a short and deliberately unsuccessful Mercenary War with China, all pre-planned for that result, and — similar to King George III dumping his obligation to honor the native treaties via a change in government, Rome might hope to keep all those nice investments in China and shirk the liability for our losses.

We've seen it before, we don't need to see it again.

We won't defend the people and institutions that have bilked us for 163 years and who are in fact responsible for investing our credit and physical assets in China. We know how they have treated us, how they have planned this strategic takeover of China at our expense, how they have harmed our people, our land, our soil, and our water with malice aforethought as a final vile and cruel injustice against a nation that has always been owed good faith service.

The rest of the world must look at our experience with horror and know that all this damage has been inflicted on us — not by China, but by those who targeted China. All this damage has been done to us by Principals and Municipal Corporations that owe us good faith service.

Ironically, the Americans and the Chinese are in the same boat, both attacked without provocation by the same criminal opportunists.

It's time for this four hundred year-old crime spree to end.

We wish for the forfeiture of the British Crown Corporation, the District of Columbia Corporation, the Washington DC Municipality, the United States of America Corporation, and their affiliates, including but not limited to their individual franchises, subsidiaries, agencies, clearinghouses, banks, and treasuries, to the lawful national government and the people to whom these debts and damages are owed.

We wish for these criminal enterprises to be permanently repurposed, restructured, and reformed without exception, so that war for profit and all the evils that go with it, are no more.

We wish for all the so-called National Franchises, for example, Australia, Inc. and AUSTRALIA, created for the purpose of Debt Dumping on America, to be similarly forfeited to the lawful national governments and we wish for the Odious Debts that have been

dumped on the American people by these Municipal Franchise Corporations in successive bankruptcies, to be removed and cancelled.

We wish for all the war reparations, all the mortgages, all the property taxes, all the IRS payments, all the Social Security payments, all the war reparations, all the taxes that average non-citizen Americans, Aussies, Canadians, Brits, and all the other people who have paid under force and color of law, to be restructured and returned with reasonable and customary interest as prepaid credit.

We wish for everyone, including but not limited to the banks, to understand that our assets and our credit belong to us; we are present and we are competent and we do not allow the Perpetrators of these evils any access to our credit or our assets at all.

We wish for immediate action to forestall any and all False Flags, any unjust rhetoric or propaganda against China, and most of all, prevention of any attack on China by any Mercenary Forces or consortiums of business interests.

Peace is more profitable — and that is always true, when viewed from a broad enough perspective. Let everyone open their eyes and ears.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Dis-Ease and Just-Us Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4150 — April 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

In every area we can think of, from trade to diplomacy — as we have seen in the example of China — to food and environmental issues, as we have seen with the human-caused climate change tax hoax and the deliberate poisoning of our food, soil, and water, the rampage of the Municipal Corporations and their misuse as de facto governments has led to nothing but war, lies, and disasters.

A great many of those wars and disasters have been deliberately caused by unscrupulous people seeking to profit themselves. These ill-effects are only increased by allowing self-interested commercial corporations to function as governments under color of law.

The fraud of money which we have already described perpetuates this evil, and what was once a useful tool and convenience, becomes a scourge and is indeed, the root of all evil, as people contort the world into a mockery of itself, chasing after little idols that other people have made.

Lawyers have become purveyors of injustice and doctors have become purveyors of disease in the name of profit, and both these professions as well as many other occupations of common right have been unlawfully converted into privileges by registration and licensing programs foisted off on them under color of law by the offending Municipal Corporation Subcontractors and their franchise operations.

The practice of law and medicine are, as we say, both occupations of common right; but, the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors operating under color of law issued legislation mandating that medical and legal professionals had to be licensed and pass tests if they wanted to be able to provide service to Federal Employees; but by use of deliberately vague terminology and omissions, they made it sound like this licensing requirement applied to treatment of the General Populace, too.

Having a license issued by the local Municipal Corporation franchise was promoted as a mark of excellence or guarantee of quality performance, so of course, physicians were coerced by self-interest if nothing more to become licensed as "Medical Doctors" and lawyers were similarly coerced to study the Law of the Sea and become Licensed Attorneys.

These licenses were required of anyone practicing medicine in hospitals that received Federal funding and anyone practicing law in the Maritime and Admiralty Courts

that had already been imposed on the General Public by the Military District Court System we've described.

For many years the health professions in this country withstood the onslaught of the Municipal Corporations acting in tandem to gain coercive control and turn health care into another venue for profit-seeking, but during the Nixon Administration, our traditionally non-profit health care system was thrown open to commercial exploitation benefiting the same offending Municipal Corporation Subcontractors and their franchises.

Both the coercive control provided by the licensing and the regulation then imposed as a condition of licensing, combined with the creation of speculative investment in health care, has had the same corrosive and corrupting effect on the health care system, that giving attorneys and judges a cut of the profits from every conviction has had on the justice system.

Finally, in an effort to break the stubborn resistance of the private physicians in this country, the criminal Municipal Corporation Subcontractors pretended that they had authority to regulate prescription drugs, and deprived the honorable private physicians of their right to access and prescribe drugs without a license issued by the Perpetrators of these crimes and fraud schemes.

There is not a single word in any treaty or contractual agreement that we have ever had with any of these Municipal Corporation Service Providers allowing them to regulate anything beyond the interstate manufacture, sale, and transport of alcohol, tobacco, and firearms.

There is no provision for any part of the Federal Government, Territorial or Municipal, to interfere with any private physicians' ability to prescribe drugs as needed for any patient under their care. Just like there is no provision for any of these Municipal Corporations to surveil us, poke their noses into our bank accounts, deny us service, or say one word about our health.

The worst of the medical malfeasance and overreaching Federal authority has been perpetuated in the wake of the Second World War, but it actually got started in the aftermath of World War I, when true to form, the Perpetrators couldn't resist a Last Hurrah as they left the field of armed conflict — it was called Spanish Influenza.

The Spanish Flu was worse than the War; total estimated deaths from WWI stand at 40 million, while the death toll caused by Spanish Flu and its flawed treatment protocol stands at 50 to a 100 million worldwide.

The Perpetrators collaborated with Bayer, Mfg., which was then just introducing their famous Aspirin product to the world and with British Territorial germ warfare laboratories to create the Spanish Flu Epidemic.

The first cases showed up in American Servicemen who had been inoculated during training, then sent to Europe, where the disease spread like a conflagration among the starved and demoralized civilian populations and military alike.

Then, the returning Servicemen brought it home to America.

Bayer Aspirin was the medication of choice, along with wearing masks in hopes of preventing the spread of the disease.

Nobody was given straight information about the dosage of aspirin or the dangers of overdosing aspirin, which in higher concentrations causes irreversible damage that mimics hemorrhagic fever. Nobody was told about the dangers of mask-wearing, which provides a perfect environment for the development of bacterial pneumonia.

As doctors and nurses unknowingly overdosed Spanish Flu patients with aspirin, their symptoms worsened as a result of the drug — and so, the doctors ignorantly prescribed more aspirin...with more and more deaths being the result. Bayer made a huge profit off the horrific deaths of millions of people because of this, and everyone who knew the proper dosage kept quiet about it. Afterward, they continued to suppress the truth for fear of liability.

The same thing occurred with the information gleaned about the health risks of wearing masks. Between the two World Wars numerous random sample populations of the Spanish Flu victims were carefully exhumed and examined. A very large percentage of these cadavers yielded no sign of any Influenza virus, but did yield evidence of bacterial pneumonia infection --- a fact that Anthony Fauci was very much aware of when the purported experts were recommending that people wear masks during the much more recent genocide implementation, and he conveniently failed to issue appropriate warnings and recommendations against masks.

We note that the name "Fauci" means "Scythe" in Sicilian -- the same implement carried by representations of The Grim Reaper; given everything else we know about Mr. Fauci and the involvement of the National Institutes of Health/NIH in both the development of the recent pandemic genocide and the patenting of the contents of the hideous cocktail of poisons, parasites and genetic engineering products passed off as a vaccine, this appears to be a Code Name for a high level Corporate Operative working for the Municipal Subcontractors and the DOD, INC. franchise that also owns and operates the NIH, CDC, FDA, DOJ and FBI.

This is how Rome has operated for the past 2,700 years.

The doctors and nurses who inflicted these protocols on patients during the Spanish Influenza pandemic, similar to those who have inflicted masks and ventilators and such

poisonous drugs as Remdesivir, and who have provided the actual cause of the problem via PCR Tests and by the administration of the so-called vaccines — are similarly silenced by fear of personal liability and the consequences of public backlash once the General Public realizes how much money the drug companies and hospitals and doctors and even nurses in many cases, were making off the death and misery of millions of people.

Fear of exposure for their liability and fear of loss of their licenses if they speak out, coupled with thousands upon thousands of dollars of pure profit simply by going along with it, serves to keep many of the medical professionals on board and silent.

Many of them are even motivated to bulwark the lies and cover-ups, just as they did following the Spanish Flu Epidemic. Loss of life due to this gross medical malpractice and collusion of self-interested commercial corporations seeking to make money off of everything from the vaccines to the PCR tests to the hospitalizations has already outperformed the death toll from the Second World War and First World War combined.

No doubt, those who profit themselves from war and death couldn't be more pleased, but the existence of organized commercial corporations posing as governments and indulging in criminal activities of this kind and on this scale poses a clear and present danger to life on this planet and endangers the future for more than just mankind.

We can see what has happened, we know the gross self-interest which has motivated it, and the reasons for the code of silence enforcing it, but we are undeterred.

We have seen this before and we have no reason to see it again. Ever.

Just as these corporations have deliberately and with malice aforethought destroyed the lives and maimed the futures of countless people for the sake of profit, we demand the destruction and death of these corporations — all of them that are complicit in these insane and unlawful activities, on our shores and worldwide.

These are the same Municipal Corporation Subcontractors that promoted the Big Lie concerning weapons of mass destruction in Iraq, then loaded more of their industrial waste poisons — depleted Uranium from nuclear reactors — into artillery shells and exploded them all over the Middle East, polluting the air and soil and causing deaths and birth defects for centuries afterward.

When it was finally discovered that there weren't any weapons of mass destruction in Iraq after all, was there any apology to Iraq? Much less any official admission or apology made at the United Nations Organization meetings? Any offer to clean up the mess and assist the victims of this crime? Not a word. Nothing. Just a smug club of old bastards sitting in leather club chairs swilling gin and congratulating themselves about how they had captured the Iraqi Dinar and Iraq's metal and oil reserves and precious antiquities and

artifacts.

Strange how we never saw them put on a uniform or risk their lives — or anything else — in Vietnam, Iraq or Afghanistan or anywhere else. These loathsome war-mongers and the banks supporting them used our money and our resources and our blood for all of it, and they lied through their teeth and they created self-serving False Flag Events to pressgang us into their service.

We paid all the costs, took all the risks, and they collected all the profits until they are like bloated ticks, full of blood, criminals not worth spitting on, purportedly representing us.

It was the same basic thing in Libya. Qaddafi's African Union and gold-standard currency was a threat to the Municipal Corporations and their Territorial Government cronies, so Qaddafi had to die and Libya had to be overrun and destroyed under False Pretenses, using our sons and daughters as the gun fodder, and all at our expense, too $-\Omega$ literal expense and destruction of our Good Name in the world community, too.

These lawless Municipal Corporations and their Territorial Government foreign Principals that have been causing all this trouble all over the world for decades must be stopped.

Unlike the victims of this most recent genocide, all these Municipal and commercial corporations in general, have no natural right to exist. We call upon those responsible for the creation of these paper monsters to do their duty under Ecclesiastical Law: liquidate them, or in a few cases necessary to maintain national defenses and social order, forfeit them and their administration to the lawful national governments.

We wish for the return of all health-related businesses and services to Non-Profit status.

We wish for widespread publication of the facts concerning mask-wearing and its terrible health effects, including development of bacterial pneumonia.

We wish for the liquidation of Bayer and its subsidiaries, including Monsanto, which have been at the bottom of many horrific products that have been used to poison people, livestock, the soil that grows our food, the water we drink, and the air we breathe. We wish for both these companies, now merged together, to be permanently out of business by next Christmas. We wish for any beneficial patents or products that they possess to be independently evaluated and handed on to socially responsible companies that agree to provide full-disclosure to customers.

These same corporations along with Dow Chemical Corporation have been involved in development of horrifying chemical concoctions including the infamous Agent Orange.

Although the biological harm and effects of Agent Orange were known before it was even deployed, it took from 1967 to 1987 before the Municipal Corporations admitted the so-called side-effects, including but not limited to nerve damage, lung damage, kidney failure, dementia, and especially, an otherwise rare form of penile cancer.

These same players also produced neurotoxic water soluble blossom pesticides that not only polluted the fruit but the water. Unsurprisingly, as soon as these pesticides were withdrawn from the market, cases of Polio also disappeared. The evidence strongly suggests that Polio was not caused by any actual virus, but that virus-like exosomes were produced as a result of pesticide poisoning — and the whole Polio Vaccine and the huge news coverage given to it, was just another smokescreen cover-up designed to shield these same complicit Defense Industry Municipal Corporation franchises from liability.

We wish for the liquidation of the parent corporations and the franchise operations making up the whole complex of businesses affiliated with the United States of America Corporation and its DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE Subcontractors including their Municipal Corporation franchises and subsidiaries and agencies known as the NIH, CDC, FDA, FEMA, DOJ, FBI, etc., that are under its umbrella.

We wish for complete public disclosure and exposure of those individuals and groups and organizations responsible for these massive biological warfare attacks that have been staged after World War I and again, today, in violation of all international codes and laws outlawing biological warfare. That includes but is not limited to the participation in this present genocide promoted by commercial interests that are members of the World Economic Forum, the UN CORP and its present iterations and WHO, two more Municipal Corporations that are up to their necks in this most recent genocide, and even the World Bank, which profited itself from so-called Pandemic Bonds.

We wish for all of these Municipal Corporations and British Crown offenders to be liquidated, together with their parent corporations, and those incorporated organizations responsible for their misdirection and malfeasance.

We wish for the defunding and dismemberment and liquidation of the Municipal Corporation known as NATO, and the dissolution of the North Atlantic Treaty Organization, Inc., also. These entities and their personnel have been a constant seedbed for commodity rigging, war for profit schemes, monetary control schemes, illegal invasions, attacks like those carried out against the Nordstream pipelines, False Flag attacks, and most recently, the outlawed and illegal proliferation of biological warfare research and production facilities in China and the Ukraine. These activities are even more dangerous than nuclear bombs or scalar weaponry and must be stopped at any cost. The organizations and corporations and

franchises, subsidiaries, and agencies responsible need to be dissolved permanently without recourse or protection of the corporate veil. Their assets need to be evaluated by Third Parties, with any beneficial assets being disclosed and managed for the benefit of the victims of these corporations, and all other non-beneficial assets need to be responsibly and safely destroyed.

We wish for the destruction of these guilty corporations, both British Crown and Municipal Corporation affiliates, to stand as a lasting reminder and preventative measure demonstrating that corporate privileges are limited to lawful activities for good reasons, and trespass against these reasonable limitations requires immediate dissolution of the offending corporations, removal of their managers, and seizure of their accounts for the benefit of their victims.

We wish for the lawful national governments and the living people of each nation to be the beneficiaries of the liquidations and forfeitures described above.

We wish for the colluding banks to be dismantled and for all the assets in their bank systems to be returned to the depositors and to the national treasuries that the physical assets have been purloined from, and we wish for all the misappropriated credit to be made available as prepaid credit made available for the needs of the lawful national governments and people worldwide who have suffered because of the existence of these Municipal Corporations and criminal undisclosed Territorial Interests.

The misuse and the destruction caused by profit-based medicine and health care systems is not limited to the spectacular destructive potential and at the same time, unjust enrichment potential, of the two world-scale genocide events we have suffered through and herein described.

The corruption of healthcare for profit has become deeply institutionalized in only a few decades.

It's hospital administrations and Medical Doctors and Registered Nurses acting as Undisclosed Foreign Agents and Uniformed Officers that have been used to implement both the False Registration scams resulting in the infant decedent estates used to coerce and pillage, and also both pandemics.

These institutions and the professionals staffing them — all purportedly existing to promote health and well-being — have been perverted and used to cause more death and destruction than all the World Wars and other Mercenary Conflicts and political purges of the past century combined.

As many documents, facts, and direct testimonies prove, these institutions and the professionals staffing them, have been misdirected and goaded into this by the offending

Municipal Corporation Subcontractors and their affiliates, franchises, subsidiaries, and agencies, seeking profit at the expense of the Public Good.

The Municipal Corporation Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia have used a carrot and stick approach and various means of non-disclosure, omission, and fraud to attain their ends. We are not surprised to hear representatives of the Pfizer Corporation pleading in court that they only did what "the government" told them to do.

We repeat in the strongest terms possible that neither of these Municipal Subcontractors are the actual government of this country. Their constant abuses and transgressions under color of law, their own mindless profit-seeking, their administrative incompetence, and their total lack of moral compass, has resulted in all this death, pollution, and misery.

Throughout our experience, these commercial corporations have deployed the deceitful Hegelian Dialectic to promote their own ascendancy over the living people they are supposed to protect and serve. They have been running around like mad dogs creating problems to solve, and then charging us to solve the problems they created.

This endless cycle of creating problems so that they can charge us for solving them, seems to be the main occupation of the Municipal Subcontractors and their State-of-State franchises — yet none of the actual pressing needs of this country are addressed.

Our substantive concerns such as replacement of aging public infrastructure like the 19th century electrical grid, improved public transportation options and availability, better solid waste management technologies, what to do about new forms of pollution impacting our water supplies, a responsible and consistent national energy plan, a rational Federal Budget — absolutely nothing that is of real concern and value to this country, or any other country impacted by this corruption, is even discussed.

Instead, we are left with the spectacle of actors dressing themselves up in a mockery of what they imagine homosexual people look like, naked men tattooed in full body tattoos, pink hair tufted up like horse manes, purportedly representing "gay pride" and all the rest of this carnival trying to distract us while the Perpetrators scheme and try to pretend that this Roman Circus is important.

The media smokescreen which attempts to hide the criminality and self-interest is beyond wearing thin and has entered upon the Theater of the Absurd. It cannot hide the fact that the same old bankruptcy fraud has been allowed during the Obama Administration and is again being played during the Biden Administration, as they all rush to make us pay their bills for their criminality and incompetence, greed, stupidity, and malfeasance, breach of trust, transgressions, and trespasses.

We stand here in the Vatican Chancery Court saying, no, no, no, and no again, as many times as it takes to bring an end to this criminality and nonsense.

In the healthcare industry, this process of "creating problems to solve" not only includes the purposeful creation of new diseases and maladies as exemplified by the contents of the so-called vaccines deployed during this most recent genocide, but the purported discovery of new diseases, mostly created out of thin air and misapplied definitions. A succinct explanation of this secondary process as it applies to Statin drugs can be found here:

 $https://marketing.alsearsmd.com/acton/fs/blocks/showLandingPage/a/28028/p/p-0875/t/page/fm/0?cm_mmc=Act-On%20Software-_-email-_-Your%20Sunday%20Review%20From%20Dr.%20Sears-_-Click%20here. \\ \&sid=TV2:4WnftMp9w$

The trademarked and patented drug is unleashed on the trusting public, causing multiple and often horrendous "side effects" which in turn generate their own entire secondary market for palliative drugs to counteract the side effects of the drugs already administered.

To cover this up, the guilty parties define newly discovered diseases to describe the known side effects, which obscures the fact that these are side effects of the patented drugs and not any disease in-and-of themselves.

This whole cycle of foisting off dangerous or useless drug products on the public and then trying to pass off liability for the damage this causes, continues, and continues, and continues. It's time for this to stop and for these corporations to pay with their "lives" and profits for it.

We wish for an entire overhaul of the healthcare system and a redesign of its economic base to promote actual health, a complete refocusing of the goals for this economic sector, a rethinking of professional roles, standards, and requirements, and a purging of all legislation that promotes and supports medical profiteering and lack of accountability,

Those who don't die immediately from the Covid 19 "vaccines" are impregnated with a wide array of poisons, parasites, and GMO-based genetic alterations that have our cells producing poisons — the so-called spike proteins are neurotransmitter poisons virtually identical to snake venom. As a result of all these factors, an entire four generation spread of the population is maimed, diseased, and sterilized.

The permanent ill-health "benefits" — that is, as seen from the viewpoint of the profiteers benefiting from chronic diseases and insurance fraud — of the harmful genetic

alteration will transfer on to future generations if we don't find a way to remove or completely suppress it.

This crime, of polluting the human genome, is aimed at not only causing death, disease, and disability for profit. It is also an enslavement scheme that does away with any vestige of rights owed to Mankind, or Human Rights or Civil Rights owed to persons.

This entire progression of corporation-sponsored crime is aimed at a calculated deprivation of all rights under color of law, even the right to live, which the Living God has ordained.

First, the combined registration scams leading to the Dead Baby Estates reduces the living people to being incorporated "persons" — man is reduced to being a human, that is, a hue-man or "color of man" akin to the same color of law frauds that are promoting this situation.

Next, the living man presumed to be a hue-man is reduced to the level of a GMO, a patented Genetically Modified Organism, owned by the patent-holders and having no natural and unalienable rights and no human or civil rights, either.

How very handy to promote unlimited enslavement and abuse of the victims of this undisclosed fraud scheme.

As mentioned above and previously, the lawyers have been used and misdirected and tempted in the same manner as the physicians. Just as our physicians have been coerced into accepting licensure as "Medical Doctors" and franchises of the Municipal Corporations, our Counselors of Law have been coerced into accepting licensure and enfranchisement as "Licensed Bar Attorneys" under color of law.

In recent years, the Perpetrators have dropped the actual language admitting that they are licensing attorneys, and started calling the license a "Bar Card" instead, but it is a license just the same. The individuals can't practice their profession in the Municipal or Military District Courts without this Bar Card, so it is a license by any other name, as demonstrated by the history and function of this particular professional credential.

The offending Municipal Corporations have also planned for a bonanza of later term benefits and profits for themselves, all rolling off the primary multi-generational genocide they have created.

Along with the long-term effects of what they have done resulting in vastly increased demand for medical care, drugs, and hospitalizations, they are counting on playing both ends against the middle and deriving more profits as the victims line up and try to seek relief by filing lawsuits against the pharmaceutical companies and hospitals and doctors responsible for their own individual maladies.

Once again, the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors and their franchises plan to exploit their victims both coming and going, first with the medical murder scam and then the surreptitious genetic alteration leaving the victims with absolutely no standing in any court made available to them and no constitutional or contractual protections.

The attorneys complicit in this overall scheme are betting on a field day of personal injury and class action suits of unimaginable duration, year after year and decade after decade, and like the Fourteenth Amendment scam, all these cases will be pre-judged. There are already prices attached to the compensation and the first cases have already been delivered — the worse-than-useless pharmaceutical corporations and their Vaccine Injury Fund are "voluntarily" paying about \$1,500.00 per incidence of permanent damage to the heart muscle caused by myocarditis — one of the most common side effects of the Covid-19 vaccinations.

The desperately poor or unwary will accept this token settlement and be further cheated out of any just compensation.

The offending Municipal Corporation Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia and their constant frauds, omissions, and repetitious, willful, and premeditated crimes speak for themselves from the pages of history and in our own daily experience. These Legal Fiction Entities do not deserve to exist.

Like the Naval Agency and Dispositions Act of 1864, the pre-passage of legislation holding pharmaceutical manufacturers harmless no matter what they put in their vaccines and no matter what harm they cause, is a Smoking Gun demonstrating premeditation for these crimes, as are the provisions of the 2011 National Defense Authorization Act in which the Perpetrators attempt to hold themselves harmless for wanton disregard of constitutionally protected guarantees, including but not limited to the right to privacy, and freedom from bills of attainder.

In these and other instances, the Perpetrators have attempted to limit or erase the liability for their own crimes via acts of self-serving legislation and have supported specific fraud schemes using legislation to administer, ameliorate, or advance agendas that are criminal in nature.

We have seen it all before and don't need to see it again.

We wish for everyone on this planet, man or beast, to be set free and have this system revealed for what it is: an ancient, tawdry, diabolical, and distinctly criminal enslavement racket operated in violation of Divine Law and in violation of the Universal Law of freewill.

When people are purposefully and with malice aforethought entrapped, coerced, and deceived under color of law into doing things that are contrary to logic and their own

self-interest, it cannot be interpreted as an act freely and knowingly undertaken and it cannot be misinterpreted as voluntary action, either.

We have already heard the pleadings of some of the Perpetrators, claiming that the victims of the recent genocide volunteered to take the fatal injections, and so, the victims must be blamed for their own demise.

No act is ever voluntary when enforced under color of law and the deceitful appearance of public trust interest.

No act is undertaken by private contract when the consequences are purposefully hidden and the victim is entrapped by non-disclosure and omission, misrepresented by deliberate constructive fraud and deceit promoted under color of law and non-existent government authority.

The people who lined up and took these injections and who continue to seek medical services from these same providers did so because they trusted what they thought was their government, when in fact they were responding to criminal demands from unidentified foreign Municipal Corporations and their Undeclared Foreign Agents — commercial entities operating in a profoundly criminal and secretive fashion and far outside the limitations of any contract they ever had with us or could claim as Successors.

All of this goes back to misadministration of the British Crown Corporation/CROWN and the City of Rome, Incorporated/ROMA, followed by more criminal misadministration down through all the ranks of the corporate hierarchy until we wind up in Bumcrack, Missouri, with a clueless Regulation Enforcer asking us for our License to Breathe.

We have seen it before in Egypt and Nazi Germany, and we don't need to see it again.

Be advised that come what may, we are never going to see that again. We will live or we will die, but we are never going through anything like that again.

We call for the liquidation of all these criminal corporations, and/or their forfeiture as necessary to the lawful national governments and to the living people, all of whom have been injured to a greater or lesser extent by all of this criminality, deceit, and predation under color of law.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The National Debt Fraud and the UN Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4159 — May 6, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

We have already revealed exactly how and why there is in fact no National Debt, only contrived and dishonest legal presumptions and phony bookkeeping.

The entire effort to create the appearance of a National Debt is in turn linked to the National Bankruptcy Fraud by which the debts of the corporations and their franchises get dumped onto the backs of the American people, and the further profit motive appears to be rooted in charging interest on the non-existent National Debt.

There is no appreciable National Debt possible because in a debt-credit system, all transactions are zero-sum transactions. The game played between the Municipal Employees and the Territorial Employees has been to assume that there are no actual non-citizen Americans left, and that the Municipal Employees accrue all the debt, while the Territorial Employees accrue all the credit.

This is entirely contrived and fraudulent. Federal Employees at most make up 15% of the population. They do not account for the economy of this country, and their existence as two foreign populations here on our soil cannot be conveniently divided into two camps for the purposes of financial misrepresentation and fraud.

Except for Federal Government employees who purposefully reject their identity as Americans from the Union States and who knowingly and voluntarily accept Federal Dual Citizenship under conditions of full disclosure — and those who are not Americans from the Union States to begin with, there is no possibility of such a separation of debt from credit in our domestic economy.

These False Presumptions have undermined the entire meaning and purpose of the Bretton Woods agreements and represent collusion between the two Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, both of which are ultimately owned by the Pope, to promote an accumulation of unjust enrichment on one side of the equation and insurmountable debt on the other, plus interest.

When the debt becomes sufficiently fattened, the so-called "National Bankruptcies" occur, but as we have seen, no sovereign government in the history of the world has ever been eligible for bankruptcy protection.

So what actually happens is that these two colluding Municipal Corporations offload all the profits of their activities on the British Territorial Municipal Corporation, and all the

costs of their activities on the City-operated Municipal Corporation — which are then offloaded in bankruptcy, with the American People presumed to be the Guarantors backing all these corporate debts.

There's a whole lot of presumption going on here and all of these presumptions are fraudulent, self-interested, contrived, and in breach of trust.

Every such bankruptcy since 1863 has occurred under conditions of fraud and nondisclosure, and unimaginable amounts of currency value and natural resources and labor have been embezzled out of this country as a result.

Meanwhile, the interest charged against the non-existent National Debt is escalated to generate ready cash and cash flow for the same Perpetrators and their banks.

The whole thing, the whole concocted National Debt and the mountains of interest applied to it, is then used to poor-mouth the victims and convince them to pay more and more and more taxes.

One of the consequences of the Territorial Congress assuming the power to confer Municipal citizenship on the former black plantation slaves, and later using the same False Presumptions on everyone else, has been the inculcation of a form of public sector enslavement in which these two colluding Municipal Corporations conspire to misrepresent their Employers and seize upon them and their estates as chattel properties standing good for the payment of their own debts.

Thus we are treated to the spectacle of the Territorial Congress, which has less than no authority to do any such thing, raising its own "debt ceiling". Imagine a bunch of crooked contractors let loose with their employer's checkbook and credit cards in hand — and further imagine that these contractors think that there is no possibility that they will ever be caught and brought to justice? Imagine that they have virtually unlimited credit and can just keep on hiking their credit limit to infinity? And then dumping the resulting debt on poor working people?

Slavery by any other name or deceitful practice of white-collar fraud is still enslavement; and, whether that enslavement exists within the private or the public sector, it is still a cancer of the mind and heart destroying the value of humanity and of life itself.

We have seen it all before, and we have no desire or need to see it again. The purported glories of Rome were built on slave labor.

No matter what they do, no matter how long they delay their confession and no matter how long they delay payment — actual payment — of their debts, the members of the British Territorial Congresses just go on extending themselves great dollops of our credit and the credit of every other country and person that has been unfortunate enough to be

impacted by this grotesque world-spanning fraud.

We don't approve these appropriations of our credit, nor these presumptions of contract, we don't accept any offers of illegal and unlawful military occupation, nor any consequence of these frauds; we don't assume the non-consensual debts of these Municipal Corporations and we don't recognize any valid role for their leadership related to our land and soil and physical resources.

We wish for any presumption of a Municipal trust interest or Territorial trust interest in us and our property to be released and dissolved; our lawful government is in Session and its past time for all the Pretenders to disappear like the Wicked Witch of the West, with a hiss and a puff of smoke, not an offer of Armageddon.

So also we wish for the end of any assumption of any similar trust interest for the UN CORP, its Successors, or Assigns. We are aware of Jimmy Carter's generous donation of our purloined Birth Certificates to the IMF and subsequent venal efforts to profit from this, however, in this case, Mr. Carter didn't own the slaves. The slaves owned him.

He sold, donated, or bartered an interest in persons and property that did not belong to him, and he acted in Gross Breach of Trust and violation of the service contracts that allow him and men like him to even be here on our shores.

What part of "supreme law of the land" is left to misunderstand?

Similarly, all subsequent efforts by Territorial and City-owned Municipal Corporation Presidents to give away our populace for profit and misrepresent us as stateless persons up for grabs, are null and void for fraud and numerous other crimes against humanity.

Thus we claim the ownership of our own land and soil, our own national interest, our own future, our own assets and our identity set free of any False Legal Presumption otherwise.

We are not in debt to these corporations; they are in debt to us, and they owe us more than money. They owe us labor and blood. They owe us our sons and daughters, our innocent people preyed upon, and our health which has been deliberately undermined and compromised by their insane attempts to profit themselves and gain even more coercive control over the people of this planet.

We respect our 1858 Alliance with the people of Russia and have no quarrel with the people of China who have been targeted for economic and cultural conquest by the same Perpetrators who have consistently demonized other nations for profit, while in fact acting as the demons themselves.

How else has America been vilified and set up and blamed for the egregious uncontrolled and criminal behavior of these Subcontractors?

They owe us our Good Name among the Nations. They owe us our damaged reputation.

How is it that the Cabinet Officers of Turkey can say that "Everyone hates Americans!" when the Americans have been the victims of the same scourge of pirates and vipers imported from London and Rome?

We've been lied to, used, abused, asset stripped, burdened down with Odious Debts, traded as commodities, impersonated, deliberately demoralized and dumbed down in the classic Roman conquest tradition by our own grossly misdirected employees. We've been set up as the Fall Guys, the Scapegoats, and the Debt Bearers of the world by our own employees and the Perpetrators think that they can get away with this by hiding behind the Corporate Veil?

It is a foremost tenet of Ecclesiastical Law and the Jurisdiction of the Air that the Pope has both the right — and the duty — to liquidate or otherwise dispose of any corporation caught engaging in unlawful activities. This standard was established contractually and cannot be overturned by mere presumptions or assertions of legality.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Commander-in-Chief Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4161 — May 6, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

We are attaching a summation of exactly how the lawful Australian Government and Constitution owed to the people of Australia was undermined by the British Monarchy, and how in fact, arbitrary changes in the definitions of words and the creation of a Commander-in-Chief office were used to implement this unlawful and illegal change.

This is how the British Territorial Government contrived to and succeeded in creating dictatorial powers for itself throughout the Commonwealth, and how its commercial "service" corporations overthrew the lawful national governments by fraud and deceit.

The author of the attached expose, Dick Yardley, a dedicated researcher, has done a masterful job of detailing the process that was also used to do the same thing throughout the Commonwealth nations, substituting an unlawful Territorial Government for the National Government owed — by sleight of hand and legal deceit.

The Perpetrators of these gross wrongs undertaken in breach of trust and service contract were consciously re-creating the fraud that Abraham Lincoln worked in America and spreading it to the Commonwealth with malice aforethought.

Lincoln deceived the public by appearing to run for and be elected to the actual Public Office of The President of The United States of America, while secretly operating in a private corporate capacity, that of "President" of the United States of America, Incorporated.

This substitution scheme allowed Lincoln to access, use, and abuse the empowerments of the actual Public Office with nobody being the wiser.

The military unknowingly accepted Lincoln as Commander-in-Chief, an office attached to the actual Public Office, and never questioned his authority.

This allowed Lincoln, an Undeclared Foreign Agent, to promote and conduct the entire illegal and unlawful Mercenary Conflict we know as The American Civil War, and also allowed him to promote dictatorial powers for the Office of Commander-in-Chief and the use of so-called "Executive Orders" to commandeer both the military and the civilian government offices.

The Perpetrators were so pleased with this Substitution Scheme in America, that they literally created Offices of the Commander-in-Chief throughout the Commonwealth — as documented by Dick Yardley in Australia — so they could make use of this template to

undermine the lawful national governments throughout the British Commonwealth countries, too.

The problem, of course, is that Lincoln was never the lawful Commander-in-Chief, and had no possible standing or authority to occupy the offices of our American Government to begin with, including the Office of the Commander-in-Chief. Both the original prohibitions against foreign conflicts of interest and the Titles of Nobility Amendment ratified in 1819 made sure of that.

So while the British Monarch could raise their pen and create a brand new Office of the Commander-in-Chief in Australia or South Africa or any other British Commonwealth, and then use that office to take over the military and subourn the lawful civilian government, the original template for all this grossly unlawful activity by commercial corporation personnel— all undertaken in breach of trust and contract — was provided by Abraham Lincoln acting forty years before the events in Australia.

We wish for Dick Yardley's claim to be incorporated into and made part of our claim on behalf of our nation-states of the Union and living claimants worldwide, who have suffered from the same evils, and the same undermining of the national governments at the hands of commercial corporations under contract to provide essential government services.

We wish for his claim on behalf of Australia to be extended generally to all the Commonwealth nations pending further research.

We already know that these Commonwealth nations were all similarly impacted by this same gross breach of trust and violation of service contracts, including but not limited to the individual national Constitutions, and we also know that the imposition of new offices of the Commander-in-Chief were instrumental in all cases wherein these nations had standing defense forces of their own.

Lincoln was never validly "Commander-in-Chief" and thus, everything he did devolved into fraud. He committed gross breach of trust and commercial service contract and, yes, treason in conflict of interest. As he personally "declared" war on the Southern States-of-States without any Public Office and without any Congressional Declaration, the responsibility for the destruction and the loss of life and everything else associated with The American Civil War, rests upon the British Crown and the British Monarch and the Principals responsible.

Likewise the breach of trust and service contracts visited upon the Commonwealth nations rests on the same Parties, promoting and extending a known criminal fraud scheme against the countries and people of the Commonwealth nations.

We wish for the immediate return of all vested authority to the control of elected

national governments and the end of illegal territorial occupation, that is, occupation by mercenary forces in the employment of the Municipal Corporations and their franchises and agencies discussed throughout.

We wish for disclosure to the General Public and announcement of Public Elections and an end to private political party elections being substituted for legitimate Public Elections.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The RV Fraud and Chinese Elders Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4162 — May 7, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claims March 6th 2005, January 19th 2023 in Seq:

The RV is a fraud at best, because even the members of the RV Committee admit that "nobody knows the price of anything anymore, because the markets have been rigged (via the Central Banks and Commodity Exchanges) for so long."

That is, nobody knows what the free market price of beans or rice or anything else is, as a result, any starting point agreed upon by a committee is an arbitrary value assignment, based on the personal best-guess, prejudice, or opinion of committee members.

So, somebody I don't know values my carrots or doesn't value them, and my business thrives or dies by the hand of unelected forces taking a stab in the dark at a "price parameter" target they can't even see.

We don't believe that this is any sane way to establish the value of carrots or currencies or anything else.

One of the most troubling elements that the RV Committee has had to face throughout its efforts is the influence-buying and peddling of the various middlemen trying to establish new commodity rigging efforts and an immense amount of speculation.

One of the most glaring and horrifying examples of this is the "deal you can't refuse" related to the Zimbabwean currency known as "ZIM". There are two forms of ZIM, a standard currency, and bonds issued as currency since @ 2008.

The issuance of bonds means that the Zimbabwean government is borrowing money against resources that are actually owned by the people of the country.

Because of the discovery of mineral wealth, especially rare earth minerals that are needed for the Med Beds and other advanced technologies, the government of Zimbabwe has been under constant stress ever since this discovery, courted by a variety of friendly suitors, and attacked by its own people and by CIA-type puppet government substitution attempts.

Also as a result, the value of ZIM bonds and ZIM currency has vastly increased — at least, speculatively; thanks to the RV process nobody actually knows what the market value of any of these financial commodities might be.

People are holding these ZIM financial products interminably waiting for a final exchange rate they can trade upon.

Most recently, the Chinese Government has apparently established a contract with

the current Zimbabwean Government (these are all Municipal Corporations, not actual governments) to broker the exchange rate on ZIM currency and bonds.

They are offering \$11 million USD in exchange for \$100,000,000,000 in ZIM.

That infers that (a) the Zimbabwean currency is being devalued for no apparent reason, or (b) investors are being defrauded out of the value of their investments via coercive monopoly inducement and the Chinese brokers and their U.S. Citizen Middlemen are siphoning off the rest of the value in the exchange process.

These generous gentlemen are offering to give the actual investors in the resources a hundredth of one percent of the value of their investments as "equitable consideration" and then forcing the recipients of this deal to sign a Non-Disclosure Agreement so they can't tell anyone about the fraud implemented against them.

We have seen it before, we have no need to go through it again.

The so-called Controls, Restrictions, and Restraints serve the good purpose of preventing devaluation of currency worldwide and save us from the spectacle of thousands of instant trillionaires sauntering around among us; however, this system is being unequally applied, so that investors in other parts of the world are not being swindled and forced into Non-Disclosure Agreements. They are enabled to cash in the full value of their ZIM holdings, albeit payable in the form of so-called "Central Bank Digital Currency" with withdrawal limits.

In this way, the Perpetrators Force-Promote their Central Bank Digital Currency, and bulwark their Federal Reserve Note and Euro products at the expense of the American and European ZIM Investors.

This is just a modern day replay of the swindle worked by Salmon P. Chase and General William Tecumseh Sherman. You have to exchange one corporate currency, Federal Reserve Notes or Euros, to buy another currency or bonds, in this case, ZIM, as an investment. When it's time to redeem the investment, they tell you that you have to accept FRNs or Euros or whatever currency you used to buy the ZIM, and of course, that currency is by then grossly devalued. Having no other choice, the investors take what they can get.

So the Perpetrators prop up the value of the Federal Reserve Note or Euro on the backs of the investors, and siphon off the rest, and nobody is the wiser thanks to the Non-Disclosure Agreement, which guarantees that none of the victims of this Swindle-in-the-Making — those who have standing to prosecute the injury, can do so.

It's almost as "good" as stealing the life estate of a baby in their cradle.

We are moving on to the Chinese Elders fraud. The only real Chinese involved are the Chinese Banking Families who were all ex-patriots during the ravages of Mao-Zedong and the CCP, including Ferdinand Marcos.

Marcos was hired as the private attorney for a professional Metals Depositor hired by the Vatican to move gold and other precious metals from the Avila Family Trust all over the world. This umbrella trust contains and controls gold that actually belongs to numerous other private family trusts and none of them are Chinese.

We have absolute proof of the actual ownership and deposit records and international agreements and Powers of Attorney, so there is no way to promote a narrative that "Chinese Elders" donated this gold to anyone, anywhere in the history of the world.

There is another source of gold, and that was us, our gold, belonging to The United States of America, Unincorporated, which was transported to the Philippines by the U.S. Navy for "safekeeping". We have that nailed down, too.

There is no way for the Government of the Philippines to avoid its obligations as Trustee for our gold and the fact that their land is in our lawful possession; the Treaty of Manila Bay is a sea-treaty between the British Territorial United States Government and the Philippines. We are the ones who paid for the land and soil of the Philippines with gold and with blood.

And now we are treated to the spectacle of more Navy ships and submarines making bee-lines transporting gold from all over the world to Hong Kong. Thanks to LIDAR and physical tomography, we can sit and watch the ships plying to and fro, we can determine, generally, the source of the gold, and track both the departure and arrival of these shipments.

Anyone who thinks that this is happening "under a cloak of secrecy" had better think again. Modern surveillance technology cuts both ways. It's not going to be possible to say that the gold is lost, nor will anyone be able to pass off some cock and bull story about the Silk Road in the days of Marco Polo.

The people playing the part of the Chinese Elders may be good people, may be wise people, etc., but then, so are the Saints of the Roman Catholic Church, and most of our Founding Fathers. Besides being wise and good, they have the further similarity of being used as storefronts for criminal organizations engaged in every kind of vice and violence.

We have seen it before, we have no need to see it again.

We wish for the RV Committee to be disbanded and for its members to admit the truth: they have been handed an impossible task and only free market forces can determine the actual value of anything.

We wish for the grossly mis-administered American Exchanges, that is, the ersatz currency exchanges being set up to enable private investors to exchange international currencies such as the ZIM and the Iraqi Dinar, to be completely reformed, and for the offers

being made to be reasonably equitable and exchange-able in a variety of currencies and without any Non-Disclosure Agreement that serves to prevent prosecution of wrong-doing.

We wish for whatever common sense Controls, Restrictions, and Restraints that are employed to prevent unbridled spending and consumerism, to be equally applied, worldwide.

We wish for the Zimbabwean people to be held harmless and internationally protected from any interference in their government and internal affairs.

We wish for everyone to remember that the resources of a country belong to its people — all resources. As a result, the Zimbabwean people are the actual owners of the rare earth minerals, not their government, which is merely charged with representing their best interests in good faith.

We wish for our own gold to be returned to our control with no further pretensions of public or private trust interests, foreign citizenship obligations, or other fraudulent malpractice.

We wish for the gold deployed worldwide from the Avila Family Trust to be returned to the control of the actual owners, their heirs, and assigns.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Federal Reserve Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4165 — May 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

The Federal Reserve is a private contractor.

It is not associated directly with our government at all.

It is a subcontractor of one of our Federal Subcontractors. You have heard this before: like the FBI and DOJ and BATF, the Federal Reserve is a subcontractor of a subcontractor.

The Federal Reserve is a consortium of private banks that our British Territorial Subcontractor hired to create and print debt notes for them.

The Federal Reserve works for them — our British Territorial Subcontractor — not for us.

This was done so that these bankrupt foreign corporations could continue to do business here.

They passed off Federal Reserve Notes, which are I.O.U.'s issued by the Federal Reserve Banks, as if these notes were money, and they forced people to accept these privately issued bank I.O.U's "as if" they were money.

This was done under force and color of law using "Legal Tender Laws" that technically applied ONLY to the employees and dependents of our British Territorial Subcontractor. Not to us.

However, in order to do business with them, we had to convert some of our money into their debt notes.

They set an arbitrary exchange rate for this using the Emergency Banking Act of 1934 at one Federal Reserve debt note per one United States Silver Dollar.

In this way, they gained something of substance and value in inequitable exchange for a paper I.O.U. — creating a debt that these banks have never paid off and which they have misrepresented as the "National Debt" of our British Territorial Subcontractor.

Of course, this has confused people and caused them to think that we are the "nation" that owes this debt, when it is instead only a fictional debt owed by one of our Federal Subcontractors.

It's fictional debt because the debt notes are fictional and because the debt notes are paid off every time they are exchanged for something — a dress, a watermelon or a visit to the veterinarian.

That is, the debt these bank notes represent is actually cancelled out the first time

they are exchanged, but because they are not removed from the system, these debt notes continue to circulate and are paid for again and again in the form of actual goods and services.

The goods and services are never credited and so the appearance of debt owed by the British Territorial Subcontractor to the Federal Reserve Banks increases exponentially — and this phantom debt accumulates because the debt notes continue in circulation even after they have been paid off by actual goods and services a thousand times over.

In order to make this Ponzi Scheme work, more and more British Territorial U.S. Citizens had to be created out of thin air, so the Sheppard-Townsend Act was enacted by the Territorial Subcontractor, and they began "registering" American babies as British Territorial "persons" — all Wards of the British King.

This is highly illegal and unlawful and it took place without disclosure to the victims.

As the number of British Territorial persons increased the Federal Reserve Banks were assured that all the new "persons" coming into the system and their estates would stand good as collateral backing the Federal Reserve Bank's extension of credit to our British Territorial Subcontractor — not to us.

In this way, our British Territorial Subcontractor — a Municipal Corporation housed in the District of Columbia — and the Federal Reserve Banks working in tandem, purloined the value of American labor and American physical assets to back their debts and justify the issuance of their debt notes.

As time went on, of course, the combined effect of never cancelling the debt notes already in the system and constantly adding new debt notes to the system, plus the practice of charging interest on the phantom debt, meant that all the value possessed by the Americans had been spent and new victims had to be registered to keep the wheels turning.

The entire world has suffered through two World Wars and now all these horrible forced migrations of refugees to provide new chattel to feed this fraud. Most recently, the Schemers set their focus on adding the labor and physical assets of China to their collateral pile.

We wish for everyone to recognize the nature of all the foregoing as various species of crime indulged in by the banks, and our British Territorial Subcontractors, acting in Breach of Trust, violation of their service contracts, and international law.

We observe that the tragedy happening at our Southern Border is driven by the same undisclosed profit motives and that the venal Municipal Corporations responsible must be held to account for all damages and injuries caused to the living people and their Lawful Persons.

We call for the immediate forfeit of both Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and all affiliated corporations which have engaged in these unlawful activities on our shores and throughout the world.

It is apparent that neither the British King nor the Lord Mayor of the Inner City of

London nor the City of Rome nor any of the political leaders since The American Civil War

have acted honorably or even within the Public Law. They have all attempted to mistake

illegal and unlawful Mercenary Conflict as a justification for violence and crimes inflicted

by commercial corporations on innocent civilians.

As the lawful Government of this country is still standing we recommend that all

presumptions of power assumed by Joseph R Biden Cease and Desist and that our Southern

Border be sealed — both for the sake of our country and for the sake of the immigrants who

would be seized upon as chattel the moment they crossed the border.

We already have evidence and expert witnesses testifying that the misdirected

Municipal Corporation employees are trafficking babies and other young people and are

literally selling them as slaves when they get off the bus in the Land of the Free.

This cannot be tolerated in the modern age.

Fraud vitiates everything under the Roman Civil Law that the City Government is

bound to observe and the Ecclesiastical Law is clear regarding corporations engaged in

unlawful activities.

We wish for immediate international action to stop the flow of illegal immigration

worldwide which has been promoted for undisclosed and heinous profit motives.

We wish for the end of these venal abuses worldwide.

We have seen all these evils before; we do not wish to see them again.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Page 214

Fraud and Abuses by the Central Banks

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4169 — May 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

I was born into a very peculiar family, though of course, children accept conditions however they are, observe, listen, learn, and take for granted the richness or poverty of their surroundings in a multitude of dimensions. As children, we easily translate these multiple worlds, and then, we forget how to do this, because the rest of the world comes charging in, demanding our attention, limiting and molding the way we see and what we look at, until most of us are crippled and cut off from nature and from each other. This is the sum total of our society and the goal of government to our detriment.

My family name is von Reitzenstein, which is so old that it has no modern translation, and yet, most people wrinkle up their noses and grasp the essence of it, and say — "A travelling rock?"

The English know it well enough. They have rock and roll bands and magazines named after us: "Rollingstones". The concept is not so foreign afterall.

We came from the Tyrol ages and ages ago, where the name may have something to do with the way stones and pebbles are constantly dislodged and go rolling down the slopes of the ancient dolomite mountains.

From there, we split our family lines, with half going to Austria and Westphalia, half going to Franconia and then, to Issagau near Dresden, and finally, to Potsdam in Prussia — which is how we are identified as Prussians, without being Prussian.

In Prussia our name was no longer Reitzenstein, but "vom und zum Stein" — the "from and to rock" or, if you like, the "to and fro rock", and yes, I want you to remember that this is the family that gave rise to both Saint Germain and this fellow:

Karl, Reichsfreiherr vom und zum Stein, (born Oct. 26, 1757, Nassau an der Lahn, Nassau [Germany]—died June 29, 1831, Schloss Cappenberg, Westphalia [Germany]), Rhinelander-born Prussian statesman, chief minister of Prussia (1807–08), and personal counselor to the Russian tsar Alexander I (1812–15). He sponsored widespread reforms in Prussia during the Napoleonic Wars and influenced the formation of the last European coalition against Napoleon.

Quite aside from his reforms and services to all these governments, he was also the inventor of the entire concept of Central Banks and created the first one to please Frederick the Great, who needed a means to control trade and commodities entering and leaving the

Kingdom of Prussia.

That is, to this day, the primary role and purpose of Central Banks — to control commodities in general, and especially, monetary and fiscal commodities — securities, monetary tokens, credit, actual wealth, you name it.

As inventor, my harried and humble fore-bearer is the recognized Creator of all Central Banks operating on the planet, and under Ecclesiastical Law, we, his family, remain responsible for their existence and operations. This among many other reasons, is why I am present and bringing forward the just claims of the lawful American Government and other similar lawful Governments.

It was never the intention of the Creator of the Central Banks that they be used for criminal purposes, used to usurp upon lawful governments, or otherwise work mischief to the detriment of the entire world economy.

Yet, here we are, two and a half centuries later, and we see the scourge that Central Banks and their associated commodity funds, especially the Economic Stability Fund and the Economic Security Fund, have become.

We are witnessing right now the abuse of the powers of the Central Banks on a planetary scale, as they are deliberately and maliciously "dialing down" access to cash liquidity, in an effort to snap up ownership of smaller banks on a pennies-for-a-dollar basis, and increase the monopolistic control of the Big Banks, and even, if they can finagle it, to destroy the freedom of the living populace to trade privately at all.

We have caught them scheming, by unequal access to the exchanges and options related to the proposed "Revaluation" of currencies, to force the Eastern Hemisphere to finance and popularize the use of their so-called Central Bank Digital Currencies, while at the same time forcing the Western Hemisphere to underwrite and stabilize their various Note products — "United States Notes" — and so on, and continuing the venal practice of selling debts.

These are crimes against humanity, and they are commercial crimes, too.

Speaking for my family, and that means the heirs and inheritors of the Central Bank Concept, co-creators in the entire enterprise, this criminality is not anything we condone or approve of and we hold the individual Boards of Directors and Boards of Governors and individual Bank Officers responsible for this grotesque abuse of the Central Bank Concept.

We hold the current circumstance to be Absolute Proof that these Municipal Corporations, and their Officers — including but not limited to the President of the United States and the Secretary of the United States Treasury — are morally, intellectually, and practically incompetent to do anything but seek their own self-interest with reckless

disregard for life.

Speaking as the Fiduciary for The United States of America, and on behalf of its

States, we wish for the immediate use of the liquidity stored up as Uncut Notes and Kennedy

Dollars and the release of cash funds otherwise stockpiled as part of the Economic Stability

Fund and Economic Security Fund, to stop the purposefully created liquidity crisis and the

monopoly inducement that is being engendered by Central Banks to injure competition,

destabilize the world economy, restrain trade, and promote more unjust enrichment for the

Perpetrators of these crimes.

We have the authority as the Inheritors and as the Progenitors, as the Donors and the

Beneficiaries. We are the Creators of the Concept. We wish for the appropriate Officers to

be fully informed and motivated to take all necessary steps to end this flagrant economic

crime against humanity being perpetuated by the Central Banks and profiting them and the

Tier One Banks via unlawful restraint of trade and artificial manipulation of currency

markets to create an otherwise avoidable economic disaster.

These are not political issues. These issues impact all sectors of the economy and the

well-being of all social strata regardless of color or creed, on a worldwide basis.

These are crimes in all jurisdictions, and those responsible in the jurisdiction of the

air have come to the court bearing these informations as proof of our good faith and service

to humanity.

We wish for the immediate and effective discipline of the Officers responsible for this

abuse and immediate corrective measures applied on a worldwide basis.

We hold the Central Banks and the colluding Tier One Banks responsible along with

the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, their Agents, Successors,

and Assigns, for all damages suffered by smaller banks adversely impacted by this ginned

up liquidity crisis, and the small businesses forced to close, and the unnecessary suffering

of individual people.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Global Money Laundering Fraud and Instant Satanism Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4172 — May 10, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

We have already mentioned the concocted Masterfiles created and maintained by the Internal Revenue Service/IRS and the completely fictional narratives that have been attached to the names of all individual Americans, connecting each and every one of us to alleged offshore activities and engagement in regulated activities related to the interstate manufacture, sale, and transportation of alcohol, tobacco, and firearms.

This was obviously done to bring each one of us under the enforcement umbrella of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms, which has armed enforcement authority that the Internal Revenue Service/IRS lacks.

It is not yet known if this same process and mechanism has been employed in other countries using similar deceptive and false information dossiers to secure armed enforcement against individual people.

As we have seen in Australia and Great Britain, the path may differ, but the end result — criminality and fraud practiced against the civilian population under color of law — is the same.

In addition to these obvious objectives seeking to use unauthorized armed force for purposes of non- domestic federal tax enforcement activities, these False Narrative Dossiers serve another purpose — money laundering.

The fictional persons created by this process earn trillions of dollars in income every year from all sorts of fictional occupations, and the purported money earned by all these fictional persons engaged in these fictional regulated offshore activities, are used to launder actual money from actual illegal activities.

Money coming into the Municipal Corporation coffers from illegal drug production and trade, sex trafficking, human adrenochrome sales, illicit gambling, organ harvesting, securities fraud, illegal arms sales, rum running, mercenary service contracts, child labor contracts, and a host of other profitable but unlawful and also largely illegal activities, is injected into accounts set up and maintained in the name of the clueless Americans whose identity has been hijacked and whose private copyright has been infringed upon.

This offshore income to the private offshore ESTATES created by the first Dead Baby Scam is then subject to a special offshore Gift and Estate Tax owed by the unclaimed infant decedent estate, and that is passed through certain "participating banks" — laundered —

and passed on, ultimately, to the Vatican.

An exactly similar process is used to pass on income from illicit sources to the Estates of the "lost" British Territorial Seamen named after Americans — a Public Trust Interest Estate formed by the second Dead Baby Scam, attached to the Public Charitable Trust, and this is processed under Admiralty Law as another specialized tax on Seaman's wages owed by the fictional Estate in probate. This largesse goes ultimately to the British Monarch acting as Overseer of the Commonwealth.

Both of the Municipal Corporations operating in the District of Columbia are complicit in these activities, both in setting up the legal but unlawful framework of the constructive fraud and impersonation scheme used to create all these "foreign persons" operating under the names of the clueless American victims, and in using these foreign persons to reap profits from illicit activities — income that gets laundered as earnings from non-existent jobs that are all in federally regulated occupations.

This is how an assistant mechanic working in a small family owned garage gets a tax bill for a million dollars, plus interest.

Why? Because his name was illegally, unlawfully, and immorally latched upon by Undeclared Foreign Agents via an undisclosed contract signed by his Mother lacking full disclosure.

In desperation to avoid the consequences of their actions, the Perpetrators have attempted to convert to the "religion" of Satanism and use that as an excuse for their criminality.

This is an obvious and self-serving attempt to justify their criminal activities for three hundred years prior, and should be disregarded as more self-interested fraud, this time in the realm of Ecclesiastical Law.

Even Satan can be forced to admit that their conversion has been hastily admitted and overall inspired by their eagerness to justify their criminal behavior against their Employers and Treaty Partners and billions of other innocent people — and that this purported conversion is being used to evade punishment that is richly deserved.

They should not be believed about their conversion to Satanism — and the convenient escape they seek — any more than these Liars and cheats should be believed about anything else.

While their criminality is surely and certainly derived from the source of all such criminality, rooted in egotism, selfishness, greed, gluttony, violence, and every manner of corruption, it has been no different nor any more religious than any other examples of the same since the 1640's to now.

We wish for these matters to be addressed and for the return of our purloined property, including all Baptismal Certificates which have been illegally, immorally, and unlawfully traded for profit under the pretension that these bits of paper convey ownership of our souls.

While it is doubtful that most Christians are aware of what the word "Christianity" implies nor the earliest history of the Church that determines its present nature, Christianity is not Satanic, but rather has its roots in esoteric and exotic pagan traditions that don't recognize Satan per se — so even the Perpetrator's pretension of Christian character, much less a Protestant character, has been and is fraud unabated by confession of any religion whatsoever, including but not limited to Satanism, for the past few hundred years.

Failing the full and public and undenied prior profession of a religion, even if the tenets of that religion forbid disclosure, renders the existence of any individual or institutional connection to that religion untenable and discredited.

We have only their self-interest as evidence and recent protestations unabated by any prior public confession, and we note that King Charles III, as recently as last Saturday, claimed to be a Protestant Christian in order to avail himself of the Imperial Roman crown.

Where truth is, fiction does not exist — their attempts to make themselves into instant Satanists in an effort to evade justice for their breach of trust and service contracts that are otherwise honored and honorable, cannot prevail.

We wish for their ouster in all three jurisdictions and for the peaceful remedy, cure, and truth to heal the Earth and all people upon it.

We wish for the removal and destruction of these criminal means, methods, dossiers, and associated activities promoting fictional persons and occupations as a means to obtain unauthorized armed enforcement powers and then further used to promote money laundering for criminal activities as described above.

We wish for the restoration of all property rights, interests, identities, powers, and prerogatives of the living people and the lawful governments that have been purloined, misused, misdirected, and abused.

We wish for the Perpetrators' recent claim to be Satanists to be disallowed; their possible recent and covert conversion does not affect prior actions and their results--- the matters we are addressing now.

We wish for their confession of this foreign religion to be considered another ruse employed to evade punishment for crimes. Lacking prior public and explicit confession of their religion, and with full view of their attempt to use this as a means to evade punishment, their excuses are not credible, nor are any contracts they may hold now that they have

confessed.

To restate--- if they are recent converts to Satanism, their prior acts cannot be written off as a consequence of their religious beliefs, and if they are not recent converts and have been Satanists all along, they must prove their claim beyond reasonable doubt and all contracts, treaties, trusts, incorporations, and agreements that they have entered into must be dissolved to their detriment for lack of full disclosure.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Invisible Contract Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4173 — May 10, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

It must be universally acknowledged that things which have substance are by nature more undeniable that those things that exist only in the province of the mind, where apart from verbalization, they remain mutable and subject to discretion.

Thus contracts which are unilaterally created by the action of one Party and those contracts merely implied and presumed to exist, are of an inferior quality to any consensual contract and also any contract which is written; and let it also be observed that a contract which is written and signed and countersigned by agreeing parties in wet-ink and with a meeting of minds and full disclosure of the particulars including the means of termination of the contract, is superior to all others.

It further follows that in the realm of contracts that contracts within the jurisdiction of the sea and of the air, may suffer multiple defects that are not allowed in the jurisdiction of the land. That said, even such malleable contracts as may be established in the sea and air jurisdictions must conform to logic and may not assume grossly inequitable contracts to be valid.

It is often said that the one contract that cannot be broken is the one that you are totally unaware of, and so it is that contracts in the sea and air jurisdictions may be foisted off on the unwary and used to entrap and secure ownership interests and obligations that are logically insupportable — and yet these vaporous and sometimes literally unconscious contracts stand until they are recognized for what they are and overturned.

The undisclosed Municipal citizenship contracts that Mothers have been asked to sign giving away a public ownership trust interest in their babies is an example.

There is no full disclosure either of the content nor the consequence of the offer nor is the role of the persons making the offer disclosed, much less is the resultant conversion of political status of the baby and the loss of his or her birthright estate discussed. The only telltale evidence of the criminally undisclosed contract is the Birth Certificate itself, and as neither the nature of the Birth Certificate nor its meaning as a clearinghouse certificate is discussed, the baby impacted by this unlawful conversion scheme is left at an extreme disadvantage by the non-disclosure surrounding these practices.

Even the hospital personnel responsible for soliciting these contracts have no idea what they are or what they are actually used for and have no idea where they go or what

they are used for once the Mother signs the dotted line. The documents solicited disappear. They are no longer part of the hospital's records and are not archived. This is because technically, these forms that our Mother's sign are not the hospital's forms — they are private contracts obligating the baby to serve as a Municipal citizen of the United States.

These private contract documents are sent on to the Depository Trust Company/DTTC in New York, and there they remain, forming the basis for trading upon both the Public Trust Interest and the Private Trust Interest procured by each of the Dead Baby Scams:

seizing upon the "abandoned" Afterbirth materials and using this as an excuse to create a private trust interest in the name of the living baby, and

having the Mothers waive the baby's birthright estate without the benefit of disclosure and unknowingly creating another infant decedent estate in the public trust interest.

No equitable consideration was ever given in exchange for any of these convenient undisclosed contracts; the baby is too young to remember, the Mother was never given full disclosure, and later, a veil of secrecy descends upon the meaning and purpose of the Birth Certificate, which is again, foreign and illegal in this country.

99% of Americans have had no idea of what a Birth Certificate is or what it means. The only hint of a Public Notice ever given that it was a clearinghouse certificate appeared in Franklin Delano Roosevelt's First Inaugural Address. Thus, the Mothers were entrapped and thanks to non-disclosure, were left with no basis to judge whether they should accept or reject this contract offer — or even know that it was a private contract offer obligating their baby to a lifetime of enslavement.

In the same way, The Pledge of Allegiance was made ubiquitous and passed off as an innocent declaration of patriotism and support for the American Flag, when in actuality, this "pledge" is a verbal contract in the nature of Feudal Pledges to a Monarch and the nature of the Title IV Flag receiving this binding contract is also left conveniently undisclosed.

The Title IV Flag in its specific dimensions is a version of our American Flag entrusted to our British Territorial Municipal Subcontractors to use in the exercise of their delegated powers. Thus, the Title IV Flag is an American flag, but it is on loan to our Subcontractors, and when innocent schoolchildren obediently pledged their allegiance to it, they were conscripted and obligated to serve the British Territorial Subcontractors, not their actual country at all. None of this was ever disclosed or discussed in the schools and other places where these "pledges" were witnessed.

These contracts are self-interested and deceitful and defective on many counts for failure to disclose the existence of the contract and contract offer, failure to disclose the identities and nature of the parties to the contract, failure to establish the competency of the parties, and a great many other defects, but so long as these invisible contracts remain and go unchallenged, they stand by default.

A slightly different lack of disclosure impacts all military service contracts, which are objectively presented as contracts entered into as employment contracts akin to indentured servitude for a period of years; however, a different form of deceit and non-disclosure impacts these contracts. They fail to disclose the nature of the service itself. Every effort is made to present these services as honorable institutions of a national military, but they are not. They are mercenary services and have been mercenary services since The American Civil War. As a result, young people are being used as cheap mercenaries engaged in wars for profit set up by the Municipal Corporations. The privations and sacrifices they endure for the love of their country are misplaced accordingly.

We wish for the defects of these contractual practices to be fully recognized and for these presumed obligations to be set aside en masse, with the burden of proof being placed upon the Municipal Subcontractors to produce fully disclosed and consensual citizenship contracts, or else Cease and Desist all demand predicated on the existence of such obligations.

We wish for all military service contracts to be reformed and fully disclosed and for the military services to return to the status of an honorable national military service — not a commercial mercenary service anymore.

If these Municipal Corporation Subcontractors want mercenaries to fight their filthy illegal "wars" they can pay full price and give full disclosure.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Self-War Fraud, aka, The Foot and Hand War

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4174 — May 11, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

In The American Civil War and in virtually every war since then, Municipal Corporations that ultimately belong to the same exact people, have been fighting each other. We see the same thing being perpetuated right now all across the globe.

It's always a war for profit against oneself, an anti-intuitive concept which is nonetheless fraud on the face of it.

Will we give up our feet? Or our hands?

The Municipal Corporation overseen by the British Crown is ultimately owned and operated by the same people who own and operate the City-operated Municipal Corporation.

Only the middle men are different. Both are Municipal Corporations.

This use of different middle men to provide the appearance of two "sides" when there is only one ultimate owner — is fraudulent.

The present high-stakes game has been set up with the Globalists running the City-based Municipal Corporation undermining the Nationalists running the British Crownbased Municipal Corporation.

Yet, at the end of the day, both these structures are Municipal Corporations and on top of all that, Nationalism and Globalism are not mutually exclusive concepts.

We share, as we always have, the air and the oceans. Thus, whoever we are and wherever we are, we are already in possession of global interests. We are already part of the global community. Indeed, there is no other way for us to exist.

The Globalists should recognize what is global in nature and what isn't, and conduct themselves accordingly, keeping their pert noses in their own jurisdiction.

The Nationalists should focus on improving their bit of ground and cherishing their people as a unique expression of the genius of the Living God.

And the banks and bankers should be providing more than enough casino chips for everyone to have and be and do everything that we actually need to do — not causing an artificial liquidity crisis.

We could actually clean up the environment and be busy doing it instead of talking about doing it.

We could realize that we are the Value backing all currency systems on Earth and

stop worshiping the petty idol. We could use money as it is meant to be used, as a tool to get things done — not endlessly investing in mere "symbols of value" for a future that never arrives.

We wish for an immediate and permanent end of the fight being promoted between the Globalist Municipal Corporation and the Nationalist Municipal Corporation.

We are not deceived about the actual circumstance and ownership.

We have seen this phony "warfare" before and have no need or desire to see it again.

The current crisis on our Southern Border is a result of attempts by the Globalist faction to use commercial agreements (North American Union, etc.) as a means to usurp against national identity and authority.

The City-operated Municipal Corporation can't have it both ways, claiming to have a legitimate function and service contract on one hand, and then failing to uphold Article IV, Section 4 of The Constitution of the United States on the other.

This and many other incidents and dolorous circumstances have been caused by the City-operated Municipal Corporation and its citizenry trespassing upon the land and soil and attempting to overthrow the natural order of things, as if our head could replace our feet.

Each part of the Natural Order has its place — and it is past time for the City-operated Municipal Corporation and its hierarchy to recognize the boundaries that Nature — and our venerable agreements — have placed upon it.

We wish for the end of all efforts to force artificial admixture of different races and religions and cultures via migrations of refugees and freedom-seekers — and the realization that homogeneity is not overall a natural or desirable end.

Witness the Kingdom of the True God: over a million different species of insects, unknown numbers of species of diatoms and microbes, thousands of species of trees and shrubs...the sands of the sea and the stars in the sky, each grain of sand and each star unique, yet part of its kind. So are we, each one of us and all our nations, unique.

So observe and let it be; we wish for people to recognize their place in this greater scheme of things.

We wish for those Principals entrusted with the administration of the global jurisdictions of the air and sea to draw back their hands and leave the land, soil, and people be.

As they abhor transgressions, let them learn to abhor trespasses, too.

We wish for all these manipulative practices and usurpations promoted by the air jurisdiction and the sea jurisdiction against the land and soil jurisdiction to stop; no one should take what is not theirs nor trespass against the domain vouchsafed to others by Nature and by Law.

We have officially and knowingly repopulated the land and soil and have exposed the unlawful actions of the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia that led to any supposition otherwise. We never in fact or thought left our natural house and home.

We wish for the peaceful return of all our property including our intellectual property from those Principals who have claimed to be our custodians, representatives, executors, and trustees during our purported absence.

Absent for a time or not, we are returned.

We wish for the equal and similar claims of all other nations to be honored; the lawful governments of England, Ireland, Scotland, Wales, Australia, Canada, and of course, The United States, are already present and other nations are bringing their lawful governments into Session to address these same issues of fraudulent misadministration, unlawful conversion, impersonation, and unlawful usurpation.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The National Identity Theft Scheme

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4174 — May 13, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

We have described in general terms the many Substitution Schemes that have been involved in the mis-administration of our Government beginning in 1860.

- (1) Abraham Lincoln substituted his private office as "President" of a British Crown Corporation doing business as "the United States of America, Incorporated" for the Public Office of The President of The United States of America.
- (2) British Territorial business organizations substituted themselves for the actual States-of-States, such as The State of New York, and pushed people to create new State-of-State Constitutions under color of law and force of arms to expedite this scheme.
- (3) States-of-States were called "Confederate States" and later simply misrepresented as States.

Throughout, those responsible for these crimes and usurpations have endeavored to say that these frauds were known and that our populace voluntarily accepted these and other changes in flagrant disregard of our own best interests.

We have sought long and hard to find any evidence that these and other changes were ever advertised and fully disclosed and agreed to by the General Public; no such educational campaign is in evidence, nor is there any evidence of a public referendum or similar election process. All these new definitions were simply foisted off onto the General Public without their knowledge or consent.

This process of redefinition, relabeling, and substitution occurred under different circumstances and decades prior to what happened in Australia and in other countries, but we can observe the same process at work and the same methods used to fool the public and allow British Territorial forces to usurp the lawful governments throughout the Commonwealth and later, after World War II, the same was done to the occupied European countries and Japan.

In all cases, these substitutions resulted in National IdentityTheft. The Municipal Corporation Perpetrators responsible gained unauthorized access to credit belonging to the lawful governments, and the colluding banks went along with this.

All of this results in the same exact process of identity theft via impersonation that modern credit card hackers use to access credit that doesn't belong to them. The hacker pretends to be the account holder, and until the thief is caught, gets away with charging

whatever they please against the victim's account.

In the same way, the Scottish Commercial Corporation doing business as "The United States of America" — Incorporated, impersonated our Federation of States and obtained unauthorized and unlawful access to our credit accounts.

As we have gone over the history we find that our Federation of States never owed any debts, and that even the debts of the Federal Republic were completely paid off by Andrew Jackson's Administration, leaving this country and its American Federal Subcontractor debt free as of 1837.

We were also dangerously adrift, mainly because as sound as his fiscal policies were, our Seventh President was a comparatively ignorant man. Andrew Jackson embraced Tory Democracy — the same political party that was to launch Benjamin Disraeli into power in Great Britain — and the same party that was responsible for universal enfranchisement.

Though the victims couldn't possibly know this, the enfranchisement they were being offered was identical to corporate business enfranchisement.

As we've seen, though enfranchisement and the right to vote has appeared to be a good thing, it is in fact an undisclosed degradation of political status.

People who registered to vote lost their ability to act as Electors, and appeared to voluntarily donate their services and property assets to the British Territorial Government that was already organized as a democracy; they also became Subjects of the Queen.

This is how and why generations of American schoolchildren have been taught that their country is a democracy — when it isn't. This is why you hear politicians in Washington, DC, endlessly prattling about their democracy and threats to our democracy and so on.

None of this was ever disclosed to the victims, rendering all these presumed relationships and obligations null and void for lack of disclosure.

There is no such thing as an American democracy. There is only a British Territorial Democracy acting as a Municipal Corporation Subcontractor of our American Government.

Like the cradle snatching involved in the Dead Baby Scams, the Voter Registration and American Democracy Scams are all aimed at identity theft and unlawful, undisclosed conversion of political status and asset ownership.

Our American Government is and always has been republican in nature, and that is not a reference to any political party; it is a reference to the structure and kind of government that the American people practice and ordain — with our government at all levels tasked to serve and protect the rights and property of individual people, not persons.

Democracy aims at equality at the cost of the individual, whereas republican states adopt equality under the law and protect the individual.

It is the British Territorial Democracy and its U.S. Citizenry which has been responsible for the near-constant mercenary conflicts that the U.S. Armed Services have been involved in, and this has been hidden from the American People and the rest of the world for decades.

The people of this country and indeed, even the men and women employed by these Services, have not known that they were employed in a mercenary capacity — and that they have been endlessly fighting — not for freedom or any just cause, but for the commercial gain and business interests of these foreign Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia.

Moreover, by more convenient and self-serving practices of redefinition, the meaning of the word "defense" has been toyed with, so that it is unrecognizable from its intent and meaning in the Federal Constitutions, where it clearly and unequivocally means defense of this country, not defense of their corporations.

Trillions of dollars and millions of lives have been spent over the past 160-plus years, purportedly defending us in places like Mali and Bosnia that posed no threat to us, but which did represent threats or benefits of some kind to the commercial interests of these criminal Municipal Corporations.

We must be very clear about who the actual owners are and whose defense is under contract and exactly what that means. It's our borders and the safety of our States and people that are under contract, nothing more or less. All the other expenditures that these con artists have appropriated for themselves illegally and unlawfully, and which they have used for other non-contractual and non-consensual purposes are logically their costs of doing business and have nothing to do with us.

We should not be blamed nor charged for the opportunism and criminality of these Subcontractors, and we should not be confused with them in the minds of the public in this country or anywhere else. The same goes for the City-operated Municipal Subcontractor.

No hiding behind our skirts. We did not approve of and our contracts do not allow for the invasion of Libya or Iraq or any other country. We did not vouchsafe any War Powers to these Subcontractors to act on our behalf in international or global jurisdictions, and we don't expect to have our Good Names dragged through the mud or our credit employed to fund violence and commercial opportunism.

We don't care how long we have been asleep, trusting these yahoos to do their jobs and follow their contracts; fraud and breach of trust have no statutes of limitation for prosecution and sovereign entities have no obligation to report to their employees.

The job of these Municipal Subcontractors is to defend our land and our people and

nothing else; they are not tasked to defend their own commercial self-interest at our expense.

These Municipal Corporations and their operations are unequivocally the responsibility of the other Principals involved in their creation and administration, and ultimately, both of these Municipal Corporations are owned by the Pope, who has the right and responsibility under Ecclesiastical Law to liquidate these corporations for engaging in unlawful, illegal, and immoral activities.

We wish for the Municipal Subcontractors and the banks to be held accountable and for the assets that are lawfully ours to be returned to our administration without further excuse or obfuscation.

We wish for the credit derived from our assets, including our labor, to be returned to us and to our administration without further excuse or obfuscation.

We wish for a competent accounting separating the private debts of these Municipal Corporations from our public service costs.

We wish for the bankruptcies of these Municipal Corporations to be investigated for fraudulent misrepresentation and prior asset stripping.

We wish for the banks that have allowed these private Municipal Corporations to use our accounts without our permission and which have served to block our own access to our assets and our credit, to be thoroughly re-educated and redirected — and liquidated as accomplices if they do not immediately reform their operations.

We wish for all legal presumptions against our people and against our material and intellectual property interests to be dropped and for hard proof of knowing, willing, voluntary, and fully disclosed foreign citizenship contracts to be entered into the public evidence record of the court in all court cases involving Americans from the nation states of the Union known as The United States.

We wish for the aforesaid contracts and any proof of their validity and existence to be further presented as full, complete, and correct copies to any American born in the States of the Union or having been Naturalized in this country without exception, and represented each and every time such people are addressed by any foreign court for any reason.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The "Playing So Dumb You Feel Stupid" Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4177 — May 14, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Some experts consider this a form of spoofing or gaslighting. Here's an example:

https://www.mirror.co.uk/news/health/brits-dying-tens-thousands-dont-29955386? utm_source=substack

Tens of thousands of "extra" Brits are dying and that is resulting in "extra" deaths, and we just can't imagine why. They are dropping dead like flies, and apparently are the victims of BFS, Bad Faith Syndrome.

We can observe that all this extra death only started after the forced vaccination programs.

We can see the way the death rate spikes after each and every booster.

We can track the specific anomalous statistics that should not exist without a specific causative agent — such as myocarditis in young people, who develop this otherwise rare malady by the tens of thousands — but only after receiving these specific vaccines.

We can see that the corpses have unnatural white clots of rubbery material clogging their veins.

We can pick up the wifi signals still being transmitted from the corpses.

We can see how similar the spike protein produced by the artificially inserted mRNA is to snake venom and nicotine — known poisons, and how it targets the same cellular receptor sites.

We just can't seem to make the direct and obvious connection between the vaccine injections and all these sudden deaths.

The Perpetrators have used their Uniformed Officers — Medical Doctors and Registered Nurses conscripted under Title 37 — and they have deliberately murdered millions of people using a different kind of "shot".

They don't think we are smart enough to get all the puns. "Extra" Brits and "extra" deaths? Yuk-yuk. Getting shot and getting shots? More yuk-yuk.

First, they get their paychecks out of our pockets under False Pretenses; they don't record their written Oaths of Office, so they aren't actually occupying the Public Offices they appear to occupy — and so, they have no duty or liability associated with the office. As long as we don't notice this, they get away with it.

Second, they get nice big fat bonuses and kickbacks for applying the approved

"countermeasures" for the problem they literally patented and created, and all that comes out of our pockets, too.

Third, because these people are cowards as well as criminals, they figure out a way to kill us with minimal casualties to themselves by using needles instead of guns. They use Medical Doctors and Registered Nurses who are all under the licensing gun to do their dirty work and they pay them extra for doing it, creating a perfect carrot-and-stick coercion scheme to force them into compliance and complicity.

Fourth, they figure out a way to kill us that will yield profit for them and their franchise corporations by ordering billions of dollars-worth of all these vaccine products at public expense, so we wind up paying for our own poisoning, too.

Fifth, they try to cover their tracks using bought-and-paid-for media shills, who feed the public gloom-and-doom about everything else, but somehow never cover anything about the "extra" deaths plaguing the vaccinated population.

Sixth, they congratulate themselves as the "sudden" death rate rises and the infertility statistics soar. They are giddy with delight, thinking that they have saved the planet by committing genocide, when in fact, all they've done is get paid for committing genocide under False Pretenses.

Last, they play so dumb about this that they feel stupid. Radio silence must be maintained. The immensity of the problem must be hidden and limited in public perception. All people can see. thanks to the rigid and unlawful control of the news media, are their own numbers dwindling in each community. Lights going out. Driveways unused.

They must all be on vacation. Went to visit Mom. Took a sabbatical.

The only question left to answer is: who paid DOD, INC., and the Department of Defense, Inc., to do this?

Someone paid DOD, INC., and gave them a contract to kill off billions of innocent people, including Americans — and it's time for us to know the truth and exactly who did that.

It has to be a sovereign government with very deep pockets. Only sovereign governments can issue Letters of Marque which legalize murder for hire, and despite this ancient evil being outlawed on the land, it is still practiced in the jurisdiction of the sea.

Of the three most likely candidates that could do this, Britain is the obvious choice. They also have the kickback payment delivery system in place through SERCO.

We have reason to believe that funding for the ongoing genocide started five years or more before this infamous live exercise started. We suggest a very thorough scouring of the DOD, INC. income receipts for "extra-territorial services" beginning in 2015.

A foreign interest as described above, paid the City-operated Municipal Corporation, DOD, INC., and the British Territorial-operated Municipal Corporation doing business as the Department of Defense, Inc., to create all this damage to the world economy and to pollute the human genome and to kill billions of innocent people.

As both Municipal Corporations were happily and gainfully involved in creating this arbitrary crisis, we can safely say that they were both paid off, as purveyors of mercenary services, by the same buyers.

We wish to know who used our money and misrepresented our government so as to murder the most vulnerable and defenseless members of the world population for profit.

We wish for the banks responsible for this to be gutted and for the bankers responsible for funding this to be arrested and tried as accessories to genocide, as well as having their personal fortunes seized as unjust enrichment resulting from crimes against humanity.

We wish for the politicians responsible to be arrested and removed from any appearance of Public Office; absent a proper Oath of Office on record and with that same record advertised and made easily accessible to the General Public, they are nothing but imposters.

We wish for the organizations and institutions complicit in this genocide to be liquidated without the benefit of the corporate veil and for all essential and executive functions of these organizations to be removed, lawfully converted, and placed under the direction of Land Jurisdiction Officers subject to the Public Law. At a minimum, this includes the World Economic Forum/WEF, the World Health Organization/WEF, World Bank/WORLD BANK, United Nations Organization, Inc./UN CORP, Department of Defense/DOD, National Institutes of Health/NIH, Centers for Disease Control/CDC, Food and Drug Administration/FDA, Reuters/REUTERS, Associated Press/AP, INC., British Broadcasting Corporation/BBC, CBS Broadcasting, Inc./CBS, National Broadcasting Company/NBC, American Broadcasting Company/ABC, Pfizer,Inc./PFIZER, Moderna, Inc./MODERNA, Johnson and Johnson, Inc./ JOHNSON AND JOHNSON, Astrazeneca,Inc./ASTRAZENECA, and all other corporations directly involved in the manufacture, sale, advertising, and injection of the so-called mRNA vaccines.

We wish for an immediate and permanent cessation of all so-called depopulation efforts —efforts which are founded on wrong-headed and already disproven theories of population dynamics.

We wish for the release of our free press and broadcast media from any presumption of war-time regulation by any department, agency, or Subcontractor, so as to provide us with

the freedom of our airwaves and ensure our access to truthful and a-political news.

We wish for immediate cessation of any presumption of actual war and an end of pretensions and assumptions of rights related to war.

We wish for immediate action to discipline and circumvent corporations which are operating in the international jurisdiction of the sea as crime syndicates connected by parent corporations and interlocking trust directorates, together with the liquidation of these and their associated Municipal Corporations. For example, the United States of America Corporation is the parent corporation responsible for the activities of the DOD, INC., organization and the DOD, INC. is responsible for the functioning of the NIH, FDA, CDC, DOJ and FBI, all of which are assisting in various aspects of this genocide-for-hire.

We wish for the immediate identification and arrest of the Parties responsible for the payment of the blood money to the United States Department of Defense and DOD, INC.

We wish for the immediate suspension of all senior officers of the civilian organizations identified above, including the Tier One banks involved and SERCO officers pending questioning and new instructions; we wish for the immediate arrest and questioning of all senior military officers and contract vendors with any knowledge of or connection to this global extra-territorial operation promoting genocide.

We wish for the immediate arrest and questioning of former United States Secretary of State, Michael Pompeo, who was advised in advance concerning this quote-unquote, "live exercise".

We wish for a International Convention to provide Negotiation Among Principals concerning the deconstruction of the Law of the Sea and total removal of authority from the Admiralty Courts, which have been a consistent thorn in the flesh of humanity for the past 250-plus years, and which have provided the means used to implement and profit from much of the evil under discussion — including but not limited to the hypothecation of debt.

We should not tolerate evil in our midst under the misbegotten presumption that evil is natural and a counterbalance to good; as the Bible and many other ancient scriptures make clear, evil is not a natural part of this Creation. Evil was brought here as a totally foreign element, like an invasive species of plant belonging on another planet.

We do not owe Evil a separate kingdom and law of its own, that is, the Jurisdiction of the Sea and Law of the Sea. Rather, we owe it to ourselves to get rid of any institutions that do not serve the best interests of mankind.

Satan conclusively lost the war at Golgotha and it's time for the Jurisdiction of the Sea to return to its natural and free flowing and happy nature, set free of the lies and deceit that

have hitherto been the hallmarks of the separate kingdom mistakenly apportioned to the Father of All Lies.

We realize that these matters extend beyond the concerns customarily brought before the Vatican Chancery Court, but as these corporations exist in the realm of the air and are subject to Ecclesiastical Law, we hope that your venerable court will take up the issue of their crimes, and that you will promptly forward the information being received to those persons and organizations most responsible for correcting and disciplining Municipal Corporations, including, but not limited to, His Holiness, Pope Francis.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Social Darwinism and Corporate Feudalism Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4178 — May 14, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Perhaps no other lie in the last two centuries has been so successful in denigrating mankind and misleading masses of people than Darwinism, which Charles Darwin himself objected to.

The true implication of Darwin's observation — that the process of creation is ongoing, should not startle anyone; we should expect it to be so, and go on about our business.

We have been misled by arguments now over a century old to equate ourselves with apes and to extrapolate vicious theories like "survival of the fittest" which underlies the whole travesty of Social Darwinism.

The Law of the Jungle, also known as, survival of the fittest, is nothing new. Those who were already living under this evil standard — mostly bankers and businessmen of other stripes — the so-called Robber Barons of the Nineteenth Century, merely seized upon Darwin's findings to justify their own bad behavior and lack of conscience.

Men like Cecil Rhodes, T.E. Harriman, Cornelius Vanderbilt, Lord Pirbright, J.D. Rockefeller, and the Duponts, thrived in the lawless and ruthless atmosphere of the times and prided themselves on their utter lack of caring and conscience. They envisioned themselves as primal predators and chafed against every social and moral obligation.

The Children of Cain, who are born without a conscience, also live under The Law of the Jungle, but unlike normal men, they do not have to subvert their nature and discipline themselves to a life of ruthlessness. They come by it naturally.

Among the Children of Cain this fundamental defect, not having a conscience, is peddled as a hallmark of the elite, and the cruelty they promote as proof of their elite standing, and the blackmail and deceit they practice, has earned them their description: white-washed tombs.

Both the business elites and the Children of Cain eagerly adopted Social Darwinism because it excuses their selfishness and ruthlessness as a virtue. It allows them to think of themselves as "the fittest", because they are willing to torture and kill and cheat and lie and feel no moral restraint or remorse.

Cecil Rhodes and his British South African Company enslaved the people of South Africa, African and Dutch alike, and forced them to live under appalling conditions. He was

a prime mover in creating the Boer War in which he joined forces with the even more depraved Lord Pirbright, grandson of Nathan Amschel Rothschild, and helped fund construction of the world's first Concentration Camps and conduct the first non-consensual scientific experiments on living people deemed to be "prey" and "livestock" by these perverts.

It wasn't Hitler who implemented the first Concentration Camps, nor was it the Nazis who first promoted forced and unfettered "scientific" experiments on helpless people. It was the Social Darwinists and their Eugenics Movement brethren, playing god and pretending that their lack of conscience is a virtue.

Social Darwinism offers a convenient, intellectualized, quasi-scientific framework for evil men to excuse their evil acts. We can't blame them, they say, for being what they are, any more than we can blame a crocodile for being what it is.

We wish for a solid understanding that we can and we do blame them for what they do and what they make of themselves and of the world around them, how they impact others, and the detritus they leave behind.

The Children of Cain may be born with a defect, but their intellectual gifts allow them to learn better values if taught, and for the rest of the Robber Barons, there is no excuse provided by nature or nurture that brushes aside their responsibility.

We wish for the Rhodes and Pirbright and Wellcome Endowments to be stripped and the corporations responsible for their operations to be liquidated; these organizations have been pivotal in promoting the social evils we see today, including the corruption of government and the educational system, and the development of the biological weapons used to promote the Covid-19 pandemic genocide. Here is a brief and well-documented explanation:

https://aim4truth.org/2020/02/28/coronavirus-qinetiq-and-the-rothschild-bombshell/ Evil ideas when allowed to spread unchecked multiply like rabbits in the spring, and these evil memes left behind by evil men continue long after they are dead.

We have allowed the plagues of Social Darwinism and Corporate Feudalism to take root and thrive upon the fuel of ill-gotten gains and the undeserved success of men without moral compass or compassion, men who, in a more circumspect world, would not deserve comment, nor have the means to influence future generations.

We wish for an end of toleration for monsters like these and an end to the evil organizations and influences they have spawned.

Like the Law of the Sea which is unnecessary and has only been a seedbed for criminality for generations, organizations like the Rhodes Trust, Pirbright Institute, and Wellcome Trust have been used to promote gross criminality and have not been held to account for it.

With every day that passes we see the impact of the Nineteenth Century Robber Baron mentality, which was sick then and is still sick now.

We see the grasping monopolistic tentacles of J.D. Rockefeller's outlawed Standard Oil Company and Trust applied to Central Banking and Swift, a worldwide banking transfer system, without a single "Peep!" from anyone in a position of responsibility.

Are we to expect that what was illegal and unlawful for Standard Oil Company and Trust to do to the oil industry, is somehow not illegal to do to the banking industry? Yet a treacherous and self-serving banking monopoly has been allowed to function and dominate all business enterprises in the western world for over a hundred years.

As our claims have demonstrated, all these corporations have been operating unlawfully and most of the time, they've been operating illegally, too. Absolutely no restraint has been placed upon them, they have lied, cheated, stolen, and set up their own self-serving institutions with impunity and created monopoly after monopoly to control the flow of goods and services and the prices of commodities.

These guilty corporations have even assumed the power of actual governments to tax the populations of entire countries, and their Boards of Governors and Boards of Trustees have declared wars without authority.

These entities playing Crack the Whip over the people of the world are nothing but filthy dirty commercial corporations having no natural right to exist and they have been allowed to run wild and murder millions of people, even though our international contracts and treaties under Ecclesiastical Law make it absolutely clear that these things created by the Roman Curia are to be liquidated — not simply rebooted under a new name , when they engage in unlawful activities.

There was no enforcement when Lord Pirbright set up the first Concentration Camps as British Crown enterprises.

There was no enforcement when Franklin Delano Roosevelt illegally conscripted and press-ganged and impersonated millions of Americans and issued clearinghouse certificates in their names.

There was no enforcement when the British Territorial Municipal Corporation passed the Buck Act under color of law and used it to conscript and press-gang our young men using "the Draft" in World War II, a process that has been outlawed for two hundred years.

Through all of this and a great deal more, the Popes, who are uniquely responsible for overseeing these Legal Fiction Entities, have sat silent and avoided both the right and the

duty to proactively discipline them, with the result that the whole planet has suffered the fraud schemes, the mindless rampages and the endless criminality of corporations in general and Municipal Corporations in particular.

We have exhausted our remedies short of taking up arms and we bring our claims before the Vatican Chancery Court seeking the redress due to the lawful governments and living people of The United States/The United States of America, the former Commonwealth countries, Japan, and the seventeen occupied countries of Western Europe, plus all other occupied countries that have been overrun by these Legal Fiction entities operating under color of law and otherwise promoting fraud and violence and theft.

It may not be immediately apparent why we characterize these matters of philosophy and business models as fraud schemes, but such they are.

Social Darwinism is founded on an obviously flawed and deliberate misinterpretation of Darwin's findings, which merely imply that Creation is ongoing, and we note that "And on the seventh day he rested...." does not imply that the Creator died, or ceased to tweak and mend and change the Creation. If we were thinking logically, we should expect Creation to be ongoing, and not discount the mechanisms of it. This false interpretation of Darwin's observations equates man with animals and condemns us to live under The Law of the Jungle, a form of law that we transcended when we became conscious and were no longer the slaves of instinct and seasons.

The Corporate Feudalism that has been promoted by the usurping governmental services corporations is also founded on fraud, as we have seen with the example of what happened in Australia and throughout the former Commonwealth countries and what we have ourselves suffered during and after the so-called American Civil War.

We wish for the immediate liquidation of the foreign Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and the return of the control and the assets owed to our lawful government and to our people.

We wish for a good faith effort on the part of the Ecclesiastical authorities to clean up this ungodly mess and bring correction.

We wish for an end to the corrupt and monopolized banking system, but do not approve of any system that can be used for coercive or political ends to deprive, spy upon, or control living people, including but not limited to the QFS program, which could easily be turned to evil and politicized ends.

We wish for open recognition of the evils that have befallen us as a result of allowing legal fiction enterprises to thrive at the expense of living people and for allowing the Law of the Sea on shore in any form.

We wish for this recognition to be followed by international action to put an end to the Law of the Sea's long history of transgressions and the punishment and disbanding of the Bar Associations that have been the implements of so much gross injustice.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Monarchy Substitution and Pandemic Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article 4180 — May 15, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

The meaning of "Q" including the "Q" surrounding John F. Kennedy's tomb, is "Queen". Interpret that as you will. The Secret Service was stood down the day of Kennedy's death. This non-performance was echoed by Dick Cheney conveniently grounding NORAD during the September 11th disaster in 2001.

If they get away with it once, they are encouraged to try it twice.

QinectiQ is a British Crown Corporation that amounts to three-quarters of DERA, the British Defense Evaluation and Research Agency, which is the British equivalent of the American version, DARPA, the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency.

The Queen — and now, the King — owns the absolute majority interest with absolute veto power in QinectiQ, as well as SERCO, through their so-called "Golden Share". Thus, both these corporations appear to be private companies, but they are in fact 100% controlled by the British Monarch.

SERCO controls both the British Patent Office and the U.S. Trademark and Patent Office (USTPO), a position that the British exploit to:

suppress technologies that compete with their own investments and; steal patents.

The ruthless international conspiracy John F. Kennedy referenced a week before his death is embodied by the Pilgrims Society and its associated organizations — the Trilateral Commission, the Council on Foreign Relations, the Bilderbergs, and most recently, the World Economic Forum.

The only beneficent interest these people have in America or Americans is in terms of owning us and having continued coercive control over our assets. They have the same exact sentiments about every other country and nation.

These organizations and their purposes and intentions have been hidden in plain sight since the 1880's, and their relationship to the current pandemic disaster, as well as their attempt to plunge the world into an era of Corporate Feudalism, is obvious once we review the key players and the history.

We begin with the British Robber Barons in Africa, with the same criminal interests and economic sectors involved then as now:

we have Lord Pirbright, otherwise known as Henry de Worms, Mayer Amschel

Rothschild's grandson, representing the Rothschild banking interests;

we have Cecil Rhodes of the British South Africa Company fame playing Lord Pirbright's able student and acolyte and using a commercial corporation to run the government functions of South Africa;

we have Henry Wellcome, American pharmaceutical entrepreneur, who supplied all the experimental vaccines to Lord Pirbright's Concentration Camps during the Boer Wars. Thousands, including 14,000 children perished as a result of these non-consensual medical experiments.

We have banking, commerce-playing-government, and Big Pharma in the Nineteenth Century, just as we have banking, commerce-playing-government, and Big Pharma now, and both times, these interests have been complicit in abusing and killing vast numbers of people using vaccines.

This is a re-run.

If they get away with it once, they are encouraged to try it again.

Not only do we have the model for the Covid-19 pandemic established in Africa over a hundred years ago, we have another dangerous model and precedent established as well.

Lord Pirbright handed Cecil Rhodes and his British South African Company de facto control of the government of South Africa, the first time in modern history when a commercial corporation was allowed to function as a de facto government — but regrettably, not the last.

Rhodes and his company were enabled to create the laws, levy the taxation, and run the police in South Africa — and do it all as a foreign, for-profit corporation that wasn't even in the business of providing governmental services.

This is the model for the Corporate Feudalism that the WEF and the UN and the British Monopoly is trying to force down our throats.

Everyone in South Africa was forced to swear allegiance to the flag of the British South African Company — this is exactly similar to the practice unleashed in America, which had every innocent school child unknowingly "pledging allegiance" to the flag of the United States of America, Incorporated — not to their country, to the flag we loaned to the British Territorial Municipal Corporation for their use when discharging their delegated duties under The Constitution of the United States of America.

Everyone in South Africa had to buy everything from the British South Africa Company which had not only government powers, but control of all meaningful commodities. This exactly echoes the big move to kill small retail establishments in favor of the incorporated Big Box stores and mail order operations like Amazon.com. As in South

Africa back in the 1880's, there is now an unchecked drive to "consolidate" and monopolize all sectors of the economy.

Everything in South Africa was monopolized and run by Cecil Rhodes, who acted as Chief Asset Stripper and Taxpayer for Lord Pirbright, and ultimately, the Queen.

We already noted that the government that was most likely behind paying off the Department of Defense and DOD, INC. to implement the current genocide — is Britain.

Britain still has a sovereign government, has deep pockets, is able to issue Letters of Marque and Reprisal in the international jurisdiction of the sea, and add to that, these are all pre-established British business models and old, well-established economic sector relationships.

The current worldwide misery is a replay of what happened in South Africa and Africa in general more than a hundred years ago. The British were responsible for that debacle, too, and they are obviously at the bottom of what has happened now.

The British Government has SERCO acting as the Paymaster for the Department of Defense and the DOD, INC. making the transfer of large amounts of money both convenient and unremarkable. SERCO is in position to hide the specific payments used to pay for the pandemic implementation, and launder them as other expenses.

Except that we've seen it before and have no need to see it again, the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and the Government of Westminster could easily conspire to pull this old, oppressive fraud scheme out of their Dirty Tricks Chest and hope to get away with it.

We can see for ourselves the ways and means that have been used to:

install phony governments using self-interested commercial corporations to provide all government functions — just as Pirbright and Rhodes did in South Africa;

collude with bank interests that are motivated by both profit and garnering coercive political power;

collude with pharmaceutical corporations that are eager to offload their product testing burdens and for-profit hospitals — at the literal expense of the lives and pocketbooks of the General Public.

Here is just one example of the unjust enrichment that these guilty corporations, forprofit and nonprofit alike, have realized by colluding in medical murder:

http://www.domigood.com/2023/05/americas-top-20-nonprofit-hospitals.html

Based on other examples of this that we have seen, SERCO has probably hidden and transferred substantial amounts of the clandestine money through an account belonging to the Defense Environmental Restoration Agency — a slush fund to promote and implement

the New Green Deal, which the same Parties are also pushing.

DERA, the Defense Environmental Restoration Agency is simply substituted for DERA, the Defense Evaluation and Research Agency, and who, but SERCO, is the wiser? The checks go out to "DERA" either way. This is the same scheme as that used to transfer funds between the Economic Security Fund (ESF) and the Economic Stability Fund — also ESF.

The Pirbright Institute holds United States Patent Number 10,130,701 B2 and ten other coronavirus patents that are the Parent Patents for the whole shebang. There is no doubt that the Pirbright Institute has been involved in unlawful and continuous bioweapons research since the days of Lord Pirbright.

There is no doubt that this activity is extremely dangerous and has in both the past and the present been used to create mass death and huge financial and social losses for innocent people.

Biological weapons have been outlawed for decades, yet the British Government has pursued weaponization of biological agents non-stop for nearly a century and a half — resulting in both the Covid-19 debacle and the war in Ukraine, which was precipitated by Britain and its NATO Allies using Ukraine as a base for criminal activities including but not limited to proliferation of the biological weapons research and production facilities in Ukraine.

The British Government must be stopped, and the only way to stop it, is to: expose the British Monarchy as the fraud that it is;

take down the Municipal Corporations that are managed by the British Crown;

take down the corporations that have been complicit in creating and profiting from the worldwide pandemic fraud.

The diabolical nature of presenting the disease vector as a cure for the disease is just a double-replay of the discredited Hegelian Dialectic which has humanity creating problems for itself, developing solutions for the problems we've created, and then profiting by presenting the solution we've developed to the problem we created.

In this case, the Pirbright Institute, the University of North Carolina, and the old Fort Detrick Bioweapons Lab created the problem — then passed it off to associates in Wuhan, China, to release the genetically engineered virus and implicate the Chinese Government in this unprovoked Biological Warfare attack.

Thus the "problem" — the genetically engineered virus — was both created and patented for profit.

Next, the solution to the problem was presented — a "vaccine" that wasn't a vaccine, but was in fact a vector used to inject the public with the aforementioned genetically

engineered virus and a plethora of other nanotech, parasites, and poisons as well.

At each step, the Perpetrators collected profits and political power for themselves at the expense of human health, national economies, and individual lives.

They had no intention of actually solving the problem they created. They planned to continue to profit from the problem for decades to come, as the "payload" delivered by the shots would have multiple and varied — and disastrous — longer term impacts on the health of the victims, who would naturally seek and pay for medical services to combat the effects.

All of this tracks back to the British Monarchy and the ministers in Whitehall and their NATO Allies, seeking to establish and control a worldwide slave hegemony and a system of Corporate Feudalism more oppressive than anything experienced in the Middle Ages.

To avoid pre-existing international law, the schemers have sought to redefine the word "human" and to create "humanoids" via the injection of undisclosed patented genome-altering genetic material delivered as part of the vaccine. They hope to avoid the whole issue of Human Rights by claiming to own the victims of their deceit as Genetically Modified Organisms, humanoids, who are theoretically owed no Human Rights.

This is part of a deliberate destruction and denigration of Creation which has gone on since the Nineteenth Century; man was redefined as a human and now, the same vicious fraud artists are seeking to redefine a human as a humanoid by the means described herein, and they are doing this for profit, in order to enslave, and to evade the laws forbidding their activities.

We have seen these criminals before and do not have to experience their rampages again.

We wish for immediate action to liquidate the Pirbright Institute and any incorporated entities associated with it, as well as all other known corporations involved in seeking to substitute commercial corporations for lawful governments and all corporations that have been involved in patenting the genetically modified Coronavirus and otherwise seeking to profit from the Covid 19 genocide.

The "dead" corporations have attacked the living people of this planet and there can be only one answer for that under Ecclesiastical Law.

The corporations must be destroyed and those officers directly responsible for their abuses and mismanagement must be punished.

We wish for swift retribution against these perfidious organizations and individuals and the return of all powers of government to the nations and people without further recourse.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America In care of: Box 520994 Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Samaritan Connection Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4183 — May 18, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Charles the Fifth, aka, Charles V, was born in Ghent, Flanders. This is why there is an entire International Treaties Series called The Treaties of Ghent, and part of the reason that Belgium and the Netherlands continue to play a disproportionate role on the world stage.

Charles the Fifth became Charles V of the Holy Roman Empire.

And Charles I, King of Spain.

Charles the Fifth straddled both jurisdictions of land and of sea, standing as the Bible foretold, with one foot in the sea and one foot upon the land.

In the same way, Charles III, Imperial Emperor of the UK — head of a Roman Municipal Government in England organized using Municipal Corporations, is wearing multiple hats and crossing over multiple jurisdictional barriers that exist to prevent this kind of thing.

Remember what we told you about Camelot being in France, not England?

Excalibur is a word in Old French; but no such word is found in Old English.

In Medieval Latin it was Caliburnue.

In Welsh, Caledvwlch.

And Celtic, Caladbolg.

This is all part of the same phenomenon, where the identities and place names and even the public offices have been obscured and changed, nicknames and euphemisms have been used, one country's history has been exchanged for another country's history, the actual origins have been obliterated for political reasons, and the world left in the dark.

What happened in the five hundred years between the Battle of Camlann which took place in France, and William of Normandy's return to England to claim his inheritance in 1066?

It was during this time period that we saw the explosive growth of the Roman Catholic Church, a religious institution bearing little resemblance to the Ekklesia established by the Apostles.

Since its founding by Simon Magus in Samaria during the time of the Apostles, the Samaritan Church has mixed and matched its iconography and elements of its beliefs to promote One World Religion.

The founder, Simon Magus, was a magician and illusionist. His Samaritan

"synagogues" could claim to be Jewish synagogues or Christian churches as politics might dictate, and at the time, they were adorned with paintings and mosaics depicting Yeshuah as Zeus, with the Apostles taking on the visages of the lesser gods of the Greek pantheon, inhabiting the Houses of the Zodiac.

Helen, Simon Magus's consort, appeared in paintings and statues and mosaics with rays of light around her head, holding what we today would recognize as a Jewish Menorah — an eight-branched candlestick. And all of this oddly mimics the representation and worship of Ashtoreth, (aka, Semiramis, Cybele, Isis, Astarte, Columia), the Babylonian goddess who is always pictured in a similar way: a beautiful woman carrying a torch, or candlestick or lantern.

Is it any great leap from this image of a woman carrying a literal light, to the image of the Virgin Mary with baby Jesus on her lap, a halo of light surrounding him — "the light of the world"?

This iconography more than anything else identifies the Samaritan churches and synagogues found throughout the Mediterranean world, and these same images — the same idols — appear in Christian churches worldwide today.

Apparently, Simon Magus won.

His Samaritan Churches and Synagogues gradually replaced the existing Ekklesia the same way that British Territorial State of State organizations substituted themselves for the American versions, and just as Mr. Lincoln substituted his office as "President" of a Corporation for the President owed to this country, and Semiramis, that old Babylonian goddess, crept in the back door, misrepresented as The Statue of Liberty — we have been duped from the beginning. And nobody has been the wiser.

Why is it called the District of Columbia? Columbia is another name for Semiramis, Isis, Ashtoreth, Astarte, Cybele...the District of Columbia the American HQ for Mystery Babylon.

Why the big push to include Satanism in the fold and normalize it?

Simon Magus's religion always aimed at having One World Religion — theirs — and it didn't matter how they got to that goal. For them, the ends have always justified the means. A monopoly on belief, just like a monopoly in any business, has been the goal, and for the same reasons.

Religion is big business. It's big business on its own, and it's got its cut from most of the governments on Earth, one way or another, plus all the tithes and offerings and volunteer work it can command.

If including Satanism as part of their stock-in-trade is the price of achieving One

World Religion, the Samaritan Church will adopt Satanism the same way they adopted Jesus appearing to be Zeus, or the Menorah, or the Cross, or the teachings of Yeshuah, or the haloes surrounding the head of the Virgin Mary and Baby Jesus.

Their actual Creed is: "Whatever it takes, to make it work."

The followers of Simon Magus are still illusionists, still deft at the sleight of hand, still consolidating other religions into one monolithic whole, still calling themselves Magistrates whether or not they remember the true Magi.

All these substitutions and obfuscations of our history, our government, and even our religions — like the murder of Queen Margaret, the last Plantagenet, by Henry the Eighth, have set off a series of events that have plagued the western world ever since.

It is well-beyond the scope of a brief article to unravel the tangled history of the western world and its institutions, but the general shape and mammoth scope of the deceit is now exposed. Those who have never considered the iconographic evidence and who have remained unaware of the archeological findings, now have cause to think.

The sword, Excalibur, is no earthly trifle. It is the Sword of Truth, which exonerates and executes with an even hand.

Likewise, we have no ax to grind, no judgement to offer but the truth.

We wish for an examination of the current direction taken by the Roman Catholic Church and its attempts to normalize the practices of radical Satanism — cannibalism, pedophilia, sodomy, bestiality, temple prostitution, sacrifice of babies, drinking of blood, use of adrenochrome and other drugs, and many other outlawed practices — and bring these practices into our schools and our discussion groups and our city council meetings.

We wish particular attention to be given to the impact that this "liberalism" is having on the governmental services corporations housed in the District of Columbia and their administration in violation of our Public Laws and our limited contractual agreements set forth in The Constitution of the United States, which has not been consensually altered since 1860.

If the Roman Catholic Church wants to redefine what "Christian" means and remake itself into a truly Samaritan Church standing for everything and for nothing at the same time, that's its business.

If the Roman Catholic Church wishes to embrace all this ancient evil, and repeat the lessons of Elijah, and try to plead that there is anything normal or acceptable about this situation, that's the Church's business, too. We will deal with it accordingly.

However, when the Church's tolerance of these Satanic religious beliefs and practices bleeds over into the administration of the services we are owed, and leaves us

dealing with the consequences of the internal mandates and policies of the run amok Municipal Corporations impacting our General Population and opposing the Laws of our Government, and endangering the safety and welfare of our people, that's another matter entirely.

It is our job to protect the people and the property of this country and we will not have the children in our keeping assaulted with every sin known to man just because some Municipal Corporation Subcontractors have lost their minds as well as their moral compass.

So that we are entirely clear about this:

We do not condone murder — including but not limited to the medical murder of the unborn, of babies, of the aged, or any form of medical murder at all.

We do not condone lying, cheating, stealing, racketeering, or extortion of any kind, much less doing any of these things under color of law.

We do not condone false witness of any kind.

We do not condone idolatry, and wish for money tokens to be without elements of idolatry; we wish such tokens to have intrinsic value and to be widely and abundantly available as cash resources in the hands of the living people.

We do not condone monopolies, commodity rigging, securitization of living flesh, bankruptcy fraud, abuse of trusts, interlocking trust directorates, monopolies, and similar unlawful business practices.

We do not condone planned obsolescence, irresponsible manufacturing practices, and ineffective, damaging waste management.

We do not condone war for profit.

We do not condone marketing of recreational drugs or pornography or other products that denigrate life or devalue our bodies.

We do not condone the sale of nutritionally deficient or chemically polluted food, or of water that has been denatured by additives, including but not limited to Fluoride.

We do not condone immorality nor do we disrespect the natural responsibilities and rights of parents. Even those born without a natural conscience can be taught to observe ethical guidelines.

We do not condone the use of propaganda to drive political agendas, or any similar psychological operations used to disinform, defraud, or deny people their rights, including but not limited to their freedom of unimpaired choice.

We do not condone snooping and surveillance and invasion of privacy, nor the keeping of false dossiers on Americans as a convenient means of criminalizing their fictional activities without fear of disclosure.

We do not condone any Bills of Attainder, indefinite detainment power asserted by any Federal or Franchise employee, or any other violation of Article IV of the Federal Constitutions as issued.

We wish for our guidelines established above to be followed by our employees and for our values to be respected in the accomplishment of all duties and functions related to our American Government, our States, and our people.

We wish for clear lines to be drawn between our administration of the Public Government owed to the people of this country and the District Government and its administration of its delegated functions and its own employees.

We wish for people to be fully and freely informed about the issues caused by their political status and the impact that political status has on their lives.

We are ready to negotiate any and all aspects of the contracts and arrangements that have hitherto established rapport between ourselves and our Federal Employees, for the best interests of all concerned.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Salt Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4184 — May 21, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Much of what we have been considering has focused on garden variety forms of fraud carried out on a massive scale.

We've seen the bait and switch of one Presidential Office for another, the bait and switch of one State-of-State business organization for another, and even the bait and switch of Constitutional and limited governments replaced by rapacious territorial governments run by foreign, for-profit Municipal corporations in the business of providing government services.

We've seen these substitution schemes carried on in endless variety, even down to the level of personal identity. The living people have been impersonated by infant decedent estates and subjected to non-consensual trustee relationships with members of a foreign professional association whose members operate as Executors de Son Tort — pillaging the estates of the living victims however they see fit.

The members of the Bar Associations have acted as tax collectors for Rome since the Second Century BC, and came to Britain as the Companie of Merrie Men in the waning days of Elizabeth I. Since then they have spread throughout the world, bringing the same legalistic and linguistic fraud schemes and constructive artifices with them.

They take their portion off the top, and remit the rest to the British Monarch, who takes their cut, and who then forwards the rest to the Holy See, which distributes the majority of the loot from this system however it pleases — typically assigning a portion to reinvestment, a portion to humanitarian works, and a portion for administration.

We have established this from the bank transfer records.

All of this mimics a much older system of governance, that of Imperial Rome. No Classics scholar can miss this point.

The Empire Charles III inherited is an Empire of the dead, an empire of corporations spreading around the globe, including England, Scotland, Ireland, and Wales, like a vast spiderweb, all controlled by The Chair of the Estates.

We can now clearly see which "estates" are being referenced: all the infant decedent estates and the estates of the vacated governments of the living people being run as trusts by incorporated commercial corporations — all aping and claiming to represent the long-dormant land jurisdiction governments they usurped by fraud and guile under color of law.

We have mentioned the "glories of Rome" — its far-flung trading empires, its armies, its discipline, its architectural and engineering feats, its efficient if severe justice system, its philosophers, its logical language, its reliable monetary system — but we must also note the ugliness of Rome and the way that its system of governance predictably ends in corruption and moral degradation and alienation.

Rome was (and is) a slave empire.

There were two kinds of slaves in the Roman Empire — its own citizens and everyone else.

The Roman citizens served the Empire as indentured servants, enabled to vote in various elections, and obliged to serve in various administrative and military capacities, while enjoying certain social advantages.

The vast armies of Rome also functioned as indentured servants of a different, lower rank, although one might be a citizen of Rome and a member of the military at the same time; these Dual citizens were subject to military law while in the service, and civilian law during retirement.

This is the same exact structure we see being run by the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia today.

The British Territorial U.S. Citizens are roughly divided into two classes — a political class and a professional military class and as in Ancient Rome, they function as indentured servants, have Dual citizenship working under contracts known as Constitutions.

The rest of the population is stuck in the political status of pre-judged criminals and slaves, arbitrarily presumed to be "citizens of the United States" Municipal Corporation.

The Ancient Romans considered their vast population of slaves in the same way a farmer regards a herd of cows or flock of sheep — a resource to be husbanded and controlled and milked and bilked as efficiently as possible.

We see the same attitude being expressed by the management of the Municipal Corporations today: they refer to the American General Public as "livestock" and to work accomplished in the nation states of the Union as being "down on the farm".

Slaves occupied the same, if only slightly higher, position as animals in the Roman scheme of things, and, then as now, the Romans discussed administration of the slave nations in the same way a farmer discusses the management of livestock, right down to breeding and sterilization programs.

We don't have to look far or long to determine the source of the problems that have been visited upon us by the planners of the pandemic. This, like Margaret Sanger's Planned Parenthood, is part of the Eugenics Scheme introduced by the British Lord Pirbright and

Cecil Rhodes in South Africa, and it is the same exact scheme embraced by the Nazis in the name of Racial Purity. And all this evil, all this wrong-thinking, comes to us directly from Imperial Rome.

We have seen it before and have no need to see it again.

Their attempts to justify their own criminality by asserting the inferiority of others, led the Ancient Romans and their Followers of the present day, to make the same mistakes.

As the Romans demean other men and women, the unavoidable logic of Nature dictates that they demean themselves, too, so that they rapidly become corrupt and alienated and cruel.

This is because they can no longer see themselves mirrored in their fellowman. As they objectify others, they become objects.

A dog-eat-dog mentality takes over and the criminals willing to lie, cheat, steal, murder, and abuse others, take refuge in theories about "survival of the fittest" and "natural selection" — never noticing how inbred, sickly, and unfit in all respects they have become.

This is a direct result of Rome's dependence on slavery. One cannot enslave another, without becoming enslaved to something worse oneself.

Each time Rome trespasses on the Law of Freewill, the Law self-enforces the complete mental, emotional, and physical debasement of the trespassers.

Rome never had an economy apart from war for profit and enslavement of conquered nations. Even its vaunted trade networks were driven by slaves and slaves were a major part of Rome's commodity output and net worth. They made their money by waging war for profit and by selling slaves. They still do. They refuse to learn anything better or different and keep butting their heads against Nature herself, with predictable results.

Nature wins. The Romans and their followers self-destruct, hopelessly debased and wallowing in the mental and emotional corruption that results from the practice of slavery. Soon no drug is strong enough, no sexual perversion titillating enough, no cruelty vile enough, there is no low thing below them as they plummet head first into the pit of their own making.

It is no mistake that the Federal Civil Service under the administration of the City Government fought on the side of the Southern State-of-State organizations in the so-called American Civil War.

Rome could not be funded in its traditional way without institutionalized slavery.

Knowing this, the leadership clawed its way out of the rubble they created with the so-called Fourteenth Amendment to the Corporate Constitution adopted by the British Territorial Municipal Corporation in 1868.

While abolishing private slave ownership with the Thirteenth Amendment, the Perpetrators turned around and re-established institutionalized enslavement by creating public slave ownership via their unilaterally imposed and self-adopted Fourteenth Amendment.

They further defined all criminals as slaves and left themselves the privilege of defining crime via legislative acts instead of Public Law.

They were, themselves, already criminals under our Public Law, having committed treason and armed insurrection and conspiracy against the very service contracts that define them and allow them to exist and to have residence in this country.

Because they supported the losing side ("the South") in the war, the City-operated Municipal Government owed war reparations to the British Territorial-operated Municipal Corporation — the District Government, a circumstance that led to defining all Municipal "citizens of the United States" as criminals — and slaves, under the Fourteenth Amendment scheme.

The private estate trusts established by the Holy See owed money — "war reparations" to the public estate trusts established by the British Crown.

None of this had anything to do with rank-and-file Americans.

The British Territorial U.S. Citizens were collecting debts from "citizens of the United States" — the Federal Civil Service employees and their dependents.

It was convenient for both sides to mistake average Americans as participants in this arrangement. The more Municipal citizens of the United States, the more targets to collect from — in the view of the British Territorial Subcontractors, and the more Municipal citizens of the United States, the more the debt was spread out — in the view of the City-operated Subcontractors.

Both sides of this situation were highly motivated to mistake average Americans as citizens of the United States, and so they did, via all the various private contracts the Perpetrators offered and enforced under color of law and conditions of non-disclosure.

This includes but is not limited to the registration of births, the undisclosed copyrighting of Given Names, the creation of public and private infant decedent trusts and associated accounts, the conferring of foreign citizenship obligations, the coerced enrollment in such programs as Social Security and Selective Service (the military draft), licensing of common professions and occupations, taxation of private earnings, and subjection of the victims to foreign laws that were otherwise never applicable to them.

Using these constructive trusts — that is, theoretical public and private trusts, established in the name of every living American — the pillaging of these trusts began in

May of 1865, with the establishment of Military Districts and military District Courts.

The original slave population of Federal Civil Service employees and their dependents was promptly augmented by all the former plantation slaves who unwittingly had "citizenship of the United States" conferred on them by members of the Territorial Congress, and so their earthly estates were seized upon and pillaged and used as collateral backing the debts of these monsters.

The original Forty Acres and a Mule resettlement offer extended to former plantation slaves was promptly amended to the much less expensive expediency of unlawful conversion of the former slaves' natural political status. The vast majority didn't begin to grasp the impact of having "Federal citizenship" conferred on them and so, didn't resist.

The few who did object and did resist the assumption of Federal citizenship, including savvy Native American leaders, were silenced by murder, by unlawful incarceration, and by internment on so-called Indian Reservations.

The lack of full disclosure voids any contract, but people have to know about the existence of a contract before they can object to it. We have seen this non-disclosure fraud throughout — non-disclosure to the Mothers signing paperwork at the hospitals, non-disclosure to the people "volunteering" to enroll in Social Security, non-disclosure regarding the offices being occupied, non-disclosure about the private elections substituting for public elections, non-disclosure regarding the mercenary nature of the Armed Services, and on and on and on.

Even though it is completely illegal and unlawful to "securitize" living flesh, the Perpetrators of this fraud scheme endeavored to excuse their actions as being technically allowable, because they were addressing their actions and claims to incorporated franchises belonging to the other Municipal Corporations involved in orchestrating this fraud — not the living people that all these corporations were named after.

In the theoretical realm, these legal fictions could pound away at each other all day long without doing any harm to the people they were named after, and the people would be none the wiser.

In real life, the living people were consistently misaddressed by the Military District Courts and foreign franchises "State of State Courts" and abused as slaves even though the vast majority of these Americans didn't participate in The American Civil War and didn't owe war reparations and were not citizens of the United States, and never worked for any Federal Employers.

By keeping this impersonation and "mistaken identity" fraud going, the offending Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia have continued to collect war reparations resulting from their own activities for 160 years. All the expenses of these wars for profit were borne by the victims and all the profits were hauled home to London and Rome.

When it came time to pay the soldiers, the Perpetrators pretended they didn't know where they were.

Beginning with the Second World War, the men drafted and enlisted and otherwise enrolled to serve in "the US" Armed Forces, suffered from further legal presumptions.

If they didn't write a letter to their Branch Commander saying otherwise, it was presumed that they stayed forever in Federal jurisdiction and chose never to go home to the nation states of the Union when their tour of duty ended. As a result, these veterans couldn't access their Constitutional Guarantees or collect the stock portfolios and other perks they were owed. As a result, they remained subject to the foreign private law of the Municipal Corporations, and were forever deprived of the freedom they fought for.

What began with the U.S. Citizens in the U.S. Military claiming war reparations from the Federal Civil Service citizens of the United States, has been turned around so that as veterans, they are viewed as citizens of the United States themselves. All of this chicanery is taking place between two Municipal Corporations, both of which are ultimately owned by the Pope, and millions of Americans have been caught in the middle of it, misidentified, targeted, and defrauded.

As both of these corporations are ultimately owned and operated by the Pope it is indeed ridiculous to pretend that they are at war, or that taking from the left pocket to pay the right pocket is significantly different in its net result to taking from the right pocket to pay the left.

As the lawful government of this country, we wish for this criminal activity on the part of our Federal Subcontractors and the promotion of phony wars to stop.

The de facto enslavement of the Municipal citizens of the United States and the undisclosed unlawful conversion of millions of Americans into this foreign political status continues to this day; when cornered, the Holy See has claimed that all this is "voluntary" and that the victims of this scheme are receiving "benefits" from it.

The IRS Commissioner and numerous employees of that private extortion ring have also claimed that payment of Federal Income Taxes by the majority of Americans is 100% voluntary.

What they are failing to address is the lack of disclosure and force under color of law that attended the creation of all the purported "voluntary" private contracts supporting these claims of "voluntary compliance" — and all the vicious enforcement actions that result

when the volunteers no longer comply.

It's impossible for a contract to be voluntary if its not 100% disclosed, and it's also impossible for it to be voluntary when it is established under coercion — for example, being told that you can't have a job in America without a Social Security account, being told that you can't pay a debt except with more debt, being told that you "have to" sign up for Selective Service, and all the other directives and self-interested mandates which apply only to the Federal citizenry being foisted on average Americans, instead.

A closer examination of the circumstance shows that the victims aren't even aware of what they are supposedly volunteering to do, and the purported benefits are all paid for by the victims themselves.

The citizens of Ancient Rome received "benefits", too — in the form of salt allotments. Roman foot soldiers received salt as wages. This is the origin of the saying, "You are worth your salt."

The Roman Government outlawed the ancient practice of harvesting salt from the sea, and arranged to use salt mined from its own salt mines instead. Thus, it created an arbitrary value and market for salt, one of the most common minerals on Earth, and paid itself for paying its own soldiers and citizens a salt allotment that the victims ultimately paid for via taxation.

Remember Gandhi's March to the Sea, and the British Raj standing in the way of people seeking to harvest salt from the sea? There they stood in their uniforms with their billy clubs and rifles, beating down and firing upon the crowds of unarmed people peacefully asserting their traditional right to harvest salt from the sea.

It's the same exact thing, another rerun. The British, like the Romans before them, outlawed harvesting salt from the sea — and for the same reasons.

The people of our country and all the other countries impacted by this criminality have been told that they have to sign up for a Social Security Number and have a Social Security Account in order to have a job.

This is a half-truth at best, as it only applies to Federal employment.

The rest of the populace, who have all been deliberately misinformed and who were never seeking Federal employment in the first place, are coerced under color of law to enroll in Social Security, a Federal pension program for Federal employees and their dependents.

Even the fact that this program is designed for Federal employees and their dependents is never disclosed in any of the enrollment literature. There is no discussion of who a "dependent" might be, and whether or not you are one.

Yet, the Holy See and its British Territorial Subcontractors describe this action as

"voluntary", and claim that it creates a lifetime private agreement to accept servitude and taxation as a Municipal citizen of the United States in exchange for these benefits that the victims pay for.

The Perpetrators use this as an excuse to collect 7.5% of the victim's total lifetime earnings as a Social Security Tax and charge their employers a matching 7.5% tax. They also use this purported private contract as an excuse to collect Federal Income Tax and take another 30% to 40% on average of the victim's lifetime earnings.

Like the Salt Tax, there is no actual benefit involved; quite the opposite.

If the victims were allowed to simply keep their earnings they would enjoy a substantially better standard of living throughout their lives, and if they invested just half of it, in a low interest bearing account, they would be able to continue to enjoy that elevated standard of living and pay for their medical insurance and their own end of life expenses.

Instead, they pay not only for themselves, but for all the other slaves who didn't work and earn and contribute to this system. This is not a chosen and willful act of charity on the part of those deprived; it's a political and administrative choice made "for" them by the Executors de Son Tort operating the public and private trusts that have been named after them.

If the unproductive or injured or unemployed slaves don't receive basic support, they get restive and turn ugly. so they must be provided for, but obviously, the Roman slave masters don't want to give up an extra dime, and it is overall more convenient for the other slaves to pick up the dead weight and carry the burden of their fellow slaves' support.

The Perpetrators have used the City-operated Municipal Corporation and its millions of franchises as a Universal Debtor and oppressed its ill-gotten population of slaves accordingly. Millions of Americans have been imposed upon by these criminals acting under color of law and in the guise of their own Federal employees.

The money and later, the credit, collected for the Social Security Administration (another public-private subcontractor of the Federal Subcontractors) was promised to be set aside in a separate trust fund for the benefit of those contributing to it, but the rapacious Territorial Congress reinterpreted the agreement after the fact, and put all the Social Security money into the General Fund to be spent by their own precious selves on whatever pleased them.

Now these same guilty and profligate Municipal Corporation(s) masquerading as and claiming to represent our government are going bankrupt and telling millions of American Seniors that their Social Security account payments may be interrupted or not paid out at all, depending on the actions of the United States Trustees, who were never appointed by us

and who have no business even being here.

There is no contract or treaty allowing a probate court to exist in this country, so the institution of "the United States Trustees" and their disposition of our property is another self-interested swindle.

Please note that there is a fundamental difference between a benefit acquired as a result of hard work and contribution, especially hard work and contribution to a trust, and a benefit received free gratis as a gift. While both may be beneficial, one is owed as an obligation both in business and in moral conscience — and the other is not.

Those who worked and contributed their "forty quarters" worth of taxation, a period of ten years labor, minimum, are owed the full benefit of their contribution, whereas all the freeloaders being benefited from Social Security without paying into it, are in a completely different status.

Further self-interest on the part of the Municipal Corporations has allowed the prejudicial and arbitrary practice of disinheriting a surviving spouse, denying them services, and benefits that they and their spouse are both literally owed by these corporations.

Seniors throughout the western world should be comfortable in their old age, having earned support for everything they need. Instead, they are eking along with substandard services and penurious payments, because the Corporate Administrators have spent their pension and medical insurance money giving benefits away to, and buying votes from, people who didn't contribute a dime.

Now, even the substandard services are in jeopardy.

Thanks to this modern day Salt Fraud, calling goods and services we pay for "benefits" and converting our rights into privileges based on the false claim that we are all voluntarily adopting Federal citizenship, millions of seniors are going hungry and losing their homes and this is directly attributable to the Municipal Corporations paying themselves and their cronies out of these same pension and medical insurance funds.

We wish for all funds collected by the Social Security Tax from 1933 to date to be audited.

We wish for the contributions of Americans who were never Federal Employees or were Federal Employees for short periods of time during their working career, but not eligible for Federal Retirement, to be set aside as the first priority obligation of the Municipal Corporations and Principals responsible for this debacle.

We wish for an immediate and permanent stop to the disbursement of Social Security funds for the purposes of vote buying and refugee resettlement.

We wish for both an end to the current genocide efforts aimed against the Priority

Creditors of these Municipal Corporations, and the illegal and unlawful importation of foreign workers to replace those same Priority Creditors.

We wish for top-rated health and rehabilitative care for our Seniors.

More than enough money could have been and would have been generated by the Social Security Fund itself, if the Perpetrators had simply left the program alone and let it function as advertised.

Instead, we have another example of non-consensual "redefinition, rebranding, and relabeling" resulting in fraudulent and non-consensual substitution of an inferior product under color of law, and the continued misrepresentation and malfeasance of proxy-holders acting in an undisclosed capacity in conflict of interest.

We have, again, the theft of funds belonging to one population, going to benefit another population, and while this is cloaked as philanthropy, it is better known as votebuying on someone else's nickel.

This all by itself should be sufficient to justify the immediate and permanent liquidation of these offending Municipal Corporations and the return of their assets and all associated public and private trust interests to the people who have been injured.

It should also be sufficient motivation to strip all Congressional retirement benefits from those members of Congress who have promoted and allowed these conditions to impact the General Public while keeping very nice pensions and perks for themselves.

They should also be punished for exempting themselves and their families, and their staff members and their families, from participating in the forced vaccination program they foisted on nearly everyone else. Nothing speaks their guilt and bad faith more plainly than their avoidance of the evil they pushed on everyone else.

We wish for all those who participated in re-instituting slavery after the Civil War and during the Wilson Administration and also during the arbitrarily created Great Depression, to be exhumed, cast out, and buried at sea. These white-collar traitors to this country and to humanity, deserve no peaceful resting place on our land and soil.

To recap:

Slavery was outlawed in this country by the Thirteenth Amendment in 1865 and then, reinstituted by the Fourteenth Amendment to the so-called Corporate Constitution in 1868.

Slavery was outlawed worldwide by the League of Nations in 1926, and then, resuscitated by Franklin Delano Roosevelt in 1933.

Thanks to Rome, slavery has been suffered by the living population of this planet more or less continuously since ancient times, each time with the same result: the utter debasement and corruption of those who enslave others, and theft from and abuse of those enslaved.

Slavery is a practice that ruins the slave owner through debasement of moral conscience, and which ruins the slave through abuse. It has absolutely no redeeming value and has been repeatedly outlawed as a result.

The one force that continues to advocate in slavery's favor is the same stubborn and unrepentant government that has refused to give up its addiction to slavery as a means to promote its own unjust enrichment — the City of Rome and, in the present time, its Municipal Corporations.

If the Romans love slavery so much, let them contemplate their own enslavement to — and dependence upon — evil.

Having resolved to end slavery as an institution, we did not agree to the abolishment of private slave ownership merely in order to make way for public slave ownership. We have learned the lessons of slavery and learned them well. We have seen them before and have no need to see them again.

We wish for the total, complete, and permanent end of slavery in any form in any venue whatsoever.

Rome's excuses for practicing slavery and its penchant for mercenary wars for profit, have never been sufficient at any time in Rome's history, and they are still lacking now.

We maintain that a man having basic and unalienable natural rights may not be deprived of any of those rights as a condition of employment or by virtue of some legal contrivance seeking to redefine the nature and status of mankind, including but not limited to impersonation of living people as corporations nor secret alteration of mankind's genome by criminals without conscience.

We wish for immediate and drastic correction of the present body representing the Holy Roman Empire Successor interest and the owner-operators of both these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia.

Members of the Bar are Prime Movers in setting up the confidence rackets and name games we have described throughout.

They, members of the Bar, have willingly set up and have run the unauthorized military district courts and probate courts as for-profit enterprises disinterested in justice. They have harvested the profits from their neighbors, friend and foe alike, and have benefited themselves from this legalized racketeering against the same people who are their ultimate employers and to whom they owe good faith under contract.

None of these frauds upon the Public would be possible without the willing participation of the members of the Bar Associations and their abject refusal to prosecute

crimes that bolster their own economic interests. Indeed, these men who hide behind the sanctity of their assumed offices, do not blush to commit crimes every single day that they operate as bank officers pretending to be ministers of justice.

All that we have discussed here and throughout our presentation amounts to

commercial crime; there are no politics of black or white, republican or democrat, no

Catholic or Protestant — all have suffered equally from the criminal Breach of Trust and

dishonored Service Contracts.

As in Ancient Rome, a military putsch led to the Empire of the Cities, and now leads

to destruction as a result of criminality and resulting immorality.

We wish for this sickening cycle of stupidity to stop and call upon those responsible

for it to stop it.

All of this has come about as a result of:

(1) idolatry of money;

(2) the Doctrine of Scarcity;

(3) Roman refusal to find another way to make a living;

(4) Bad faith and legal chicanery;

(5) Breach of Trust and Commercial Service Contracts:

(6) institutionalized crime enabled by members of the Bar Associations.

We wish for an end to the human-centered cosmos theory and all the nasty small-

minded grasping and dishonest activities associated with it.

We are all beings of light living in a body made of dust. We have better things to do

with what time we have than to fight and cheat and lie and steal and murder

We must be set free from the repetition of all these fraud schemes and atoned — no

longer subject to Satan and his nonsense, fully apprised of the banal and duplicitous nature

of evil, whether such evil is found within or outside of any given institution, personified as

an idol, named or unnamed.

We have passed the tests and must be released.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The National Debt Fraud Revisited

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4187 — May 23, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

When we first sent a delegation to Rome we were told that this was all astounding news, and most particularly, nobody understood the National Debt Fraud prior to those discussions, not even the Pope.

Let us summarize:

In theory, a debt-credit monetary system is much to be desired, because every transaction in such a system is a "zero sum transaction" — meaning that no debt accrues and no interest on debt accrues. There is no need to surveil such transactions or keep track of them for more than a single day, which greatly simplifies and relieves the record-keeping burdens.

In reality, however, because all the architecture supporting the debt-credit system had to be paid for, and because the Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia were unable to actually pay for anything, credit had to be extended to them on an ongoing basis, to do such things as printing the Federal Reserve Notes and running the Treasury offices, as well as all the other functions of government.

This odd situation results from the Federal Constitutions which ordain that the Federal Subcontractors operate exclusively on credit, and the States operate exclusively on gold and silver species money. Then add the fact that our State Governments have not been in Session, which led to their assets being cashiered in State Trusts by those who assumed they had been left in charge.

With our States not in Session and their assets rolled up and sitting in State Trusts, there was no way to actually pay a debt in this country, and apart from private barter and coinage arrangements, there still isn't until now, when our States are back in Session and have issued a new gold-backed currency, plus the remaining United States Silver Dollars.

Try standing on your own big toe while walking forward.

All the State assets were blocked and the Perpetrators used these "blocked" assets as the basis to issue credit for themselves, but this then meant that there was no way for the States to actually pay in gold and silver coinage or the equivalents thereof.

For a debt to be paid, something of actual and tangible value, a physical asset, has to be exchanged. Thanks to the foregoing situation, our States have been prevented from paying any debts for 160 years.

A debt can be "discharged" in a number of ways, including offset of mutual debts, forgiveness, and credit exchanges, but it cannot be paid without the use of asset-backed money, and in this case, the specific use of silver or gold coinage-based money is required.

This situation results in a Stand-Off, in which the offending Municipal Corporations must stand down and the banks must release our assets to our control, so that debts can actually be paid again, and not just kicked down the road like an empty can.

The petrodollar, which is certainly asset-backed, does not qualify to pay the debts, so the Municipal Corporations hypothecated debt against our assets, instead.

Hypothecation of debt is only allowed under Admiralty Law, and is one of four things under the jurisdiction of that venerable venue. It comes into play when there is a wrecked vessel adrift on the High Seas requiring salvage; another ship tows it to shore, and the expense of this service is "hypothecated" against the owner of the vessel.

The foreign Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia took it upon themselves to provide no notice to the actual owners and instead, to assume a custodial interest in our States after the Civil War. As custodians, then, they could hypothecate debt against our assets, both material and immaterial, to pay for their costs.

They could raise and spend our credit based on our physical assets, or any other asset we might have — such as the value of our labor and performances, our patents and trademarks, even our souls (issuance of baptismal certificates) and performances (time in jail) — provided that we were found adrift and incapacitated on the High Seas or Navigable Inland Waterways.

Here the fraud scheme takes an amusing turn, as the members of the Bar decided that our Mother's "birth canal" would be sufficient to define our location on the "Navigable Inland Waterways" and that a doctor could serve as our doc(k).

This is not the only occasion when Admiralty Attorneys have displayed a degree of whimsey in their endless pursuit of profit, but we must object that this was never the meaning of intent of the phrase "High Seas and Navigable Inland Waterways" in any Naval Treaty we signed off on.

Likewise, there can be no presumption that we, the States of the Union, were "wrecked" or in need of "salvage" by our Municipal Corporation Subcontractors. We were not Parties to The American Civil War.

The Confederate States that were members of the original Confederation formed under The Articles of Confederation are/were separate business entities operated as States of States, and those entities were the combatants in the so-called American Civil War.

Their debts were never our debts. The buck stopped at the level of the Confederation

and could never penetrate to the Federation and its member States.

That these Confederate "States" were separate and that they were incorporated business entities is also evidenced by the fact that Abraham Lincoln declared these entities bankrupt in 1863.

No sovereign State is eligible for bankruptcy protection, because it is the Guarantor in all such situations. Our States of the Union were never eligible for bankruptcy protection; they have Absolute Indemnity, otherwise known as State Immunity, instead. They are the only States having State Immunity.

The sum result from all this fanciful and self-interested unlawful activity on the part of our Municipal Subcontractors has been to make False Claims in commerce against our States and our people, and to hypothecate debts against our assets, while preventing and "blocking" us from administering our own affairs via the use of equally imaginary State Trusts and infant decedent estates, both public and private.

Thus they contrived to use us and our assets as collateral for their debts and investments without any valid contract allowing this, and without disclosure to us. They also contrived to use our inability to pay debts — a circumstance created by their own merely assumed custodial interest — as an excuse to claim that we were paupers of an unknown origin, all the while that they were engaged in illegally and unlawfully spending our inheritance "for" us and keeping our assets and the profits made off our assets for their use as Slush Funds maintained under their control.

A more egregious example of Breach of Trust and Disservice Under Contract cannot be found in the history of the world.

A further result of all this behind-the-scenes finagling was the accumulation of their phony "National Debt".

Every time they presented their Federal Reserve Note legal tender it was honored; their I.O.U.s were accepted and they received actual goods and services in exchange, so that any National Debt thus accrued was accrued by them, not us.

We accrued the bulk of that debt as a corresponding National Credit, but were not credited for it. While they kept scrupulous records of their own indebtedness, no balancing of the books took place, because the credit side of the ledger was the responsibility of the State Trusts.

This, then, gives the appearance of an eternally increasing "National Debt" owed by the Municipal Corporations and their foreign citizenry.

Therein lies the problem.

Any failure to pay any valid debt, so that interest did not accrue, was the fault of the

Municipal Corporations and their State of State franchises which have been administering the State Trusts they created "for" us.

Any bankruptcy attempting to dump this National Debt expense at our feet must be rejected because:

- (1) we are, in fact, their Priority and Preferential Creditors;
- (2) we claimed this position and their debt via UCC action that cured prior to their bankruptcy;
- (3) their untoward and unnecessary administration of our affairs prevented us from using our own assets to pay our own debts;
- (4) their lack of performance resulted in the accrual of interest and this is just another example of bad faith and negligent injury caused by these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia.

From the foreign corporations' standpoint, this allowed them to benefit themselves with virtually unlimited spending based on our assets, and allowed them to benefit their banker cronies via the "interest" accumulated on the unpaid debt — and then dump the whole mess off onto us without balancing the books.

The practice of blocking our access to our own assets under the pretense of being our Trustees, and then failure to pay both their own bills and those charges that could have been legitimately paid as expenses related to the exercise of our delegated powers, has resulted in the cyclic abuse of bankruptcy protection by the City-operated Municipal Corporation Subcontractor, which has used this abuse of bankruptcy to offload all their debts and the debts of all their franchises, including international franchises like AUSTRALIA, INC., on us.

For these reasons and their repeat performances, their claim for bankruptcy protection must be denied and our position as the Preferential Creditors, not the Guarantors, must be recognized. They have been operating under the auspices of foreign Principals this entire time, and charging off all their expenses and the expenses of their international franchises to us, which is a flagrant disrespect of law and logic.

We have substantial evidence that these organizations deliberately and with malice aforethought accrued as much debt as possible with the intention of off-loading these corporate debts onto the shoulders of the living Americans.

Meanwhile, the hypothecation of debt by the British Territorial-operated Municipal Subcontractor and their False Claims that we were in need of salvage and were on the High Seas and Navigable Inland Waterways when they "found" us, has resulted in massive illegal and unlawful confiscation of American land and other assets, their unlawful conversion into British Territorial Possessions held under an entitlement system and the use of our assets as

collateral backing the British Monarch's debts.

This is inland piracy misrepresented as a salvage operation.

We wish for both Municipal Corporations to Cease and Desist.

We wish to be exonerated from all presumptions and assumptions that we are acting as unlimited Guarantors for the City-operated Municipal Subcontractor. Our responsibility for their debts applies only insofar as they have performed services that are owed under the provisions of The Constitution of the United States.

We wish to be exonerated from all fanciful suppositions to the effect that our Mother's "birth canal" represents a Navigable Inland Waterway in any sense related to our Naval Treaties, and a general recognition of the fraudulent nature of their claims to salvage rights related to our "vessels" and also a recognition of the spurious nature of their hypothecation of debt related to these purported salvage operations.

Our responsibility for their debts is limited to the expenses encountered in the exercise of our delegated powers in actual defense of our country and our borders as stipulated by and within The Constitution of the United States of America.

Either one of these two Municipal Corporation Subcontractors could have informed their employers of the circumstance at any time and could have sought our assistance and guidance to resolve the issues posed by the perceived need to reconstruct the Federal Republic and reapportion or reassign its delegated duties. Neither of these Subcontractors did the right and obvious thing. Instead, they attacked their employers, stole the Great Seals, and prevented the assembly of the States for decades.

The Municipal Corporation Subcontractors have pussy-footed around behind our backs and made all these false claims about us and about our condition and pretended to the rest of the world that we just up-ended and sailed away, off to unknown coordinates, leaving our American Government in permanent interregnum, and leaving them in charge of our country and our assets.

This self-interested and clandestined behavior in bad faith was accompanied by many crimes and injuries inflicted on innocent people who had no idea that these lies and suppositions were being asserted against them by their own Federal Employees, no idea that they were being impersonated, and no idea that — so far as the rest of the world knew — our American Government no longer existed.

We are acting as the Preferential Creditors of both the Municipal United States and the Territorial United States of America. We are presenting ourselves with no need or desire for representation in this matter.

The United States of America, our unincorporated Federation of States, stands as the

International Naked Owner and Entitlement Holder of all mutual powers and is the Receiver of all released Delegated Powers once exercised by the Federal Republic, our intended American Federal Subcontractor organized under The Constitution for the united States of America.

The Several States delegated the Mutual Powers directly to The United States of America, our Federation of unincorporated States of the Union.

The United States of America then delegated the Delegated Powers to each one of the Federal Subcontractors, including the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors.

If for any reason the Subcontractors fail to provide the stipulated services, the right and responsibility to provide those services automatically returns to the Delegator by Operation of Law.

The only "Emergency" present is the failure of our Municipal Subcontractors to act in good faith as required by their contracts, and their continuing attempts to usurp upon the lawful government of this country in violation of international law, our treaties, and their service contracts.

This unlawful activity by both Municipal Corporations mirrors the usurpation of lawful government promoted by Henry de Worms, aka, Lord Pirbright, the Grandson of Mayer Amschel Rothschild, who made it possible for Cecil Rhodes' British South Africa Company to take over the government functions of South Africa and rule it as a British Crown Corporation.

It also mirrors similar unlawful activities by other Territorial Corporations that resulted in the British Raj ruling over India, Australia, Incorporated, ruling over Terra Australis, and numerous other examples of Gross Trespass committed by commercial corporations including but not limited to the various iterations of the US CORP and United States of America, Inc. that have engaged in similar misrepresentations of identity and authority here.

This usurpation against lawful government by self-interested commercial interests has to end. It is our responsibility to make sure that it does not continue and that it does not end badly for the living people.

We wish for a widespread recognition of the nature of the problem, the source of its genesis in 19th Century British Colonialism, and the need to put an end to it, lest we end our days in Lord Pirbright's Concentration Camps, as the victims of more non-consensual vaccine experiments.

We wish for permanent eradication of these evils, first by recognizing them, and second, by recognizing them as they present themselves in the guise of World Health

Treaties that again seek to usurp upon the rights of the lawful national governments and the living people.

We wish for the immediate liquidation of all Municipal and British Crown Corporations that have usurped against the lawful governments and which have proposed to sign World Health Treaties "on behalf of" the respective countries in an attempt to overcome national sovereignty.

We note that national sovereignty is something which these Municipal and British Crown Corporations do not possess and which they cannot speak to, much less give away, or, as the case is, appear to give away, via Sea Treaties among business concerns.

It is a well-known fact that corporations do not possess the character of living men and that incorporation of government functions results in the commensurate loss of sovereignty.

These corporations, whether Municipal or British Crown, should not pretend to give away sovereignty that they do not possess and which we do not grant to their control.

We have presented a vast compendium of crimes, both violent and in the nature of fraud and usurpation, self-interested conspiracy against the Federal Constitutions and similar Constitutions adopted by other countries, evasion of Constitutional Obligations and Service Contracts, coercion under color of law, unlawful conversion of persons and assets, unlawful taxation, unlawful enforcement of statutory law against non-statutory entities, impersonation, crimes of barratry, racketeering, extortion, deliberate non-disclosure, blackmail, illegal salvage, inland piracy, kidnapping, human trafficking, false witness, biological warfare against non-aligned, non-domestic civilian targets, agricultural sabotage, industrial espionage, theft and illegal suppression of patents, violation of trademarks, copyrighting the Given Names of living people as corporation assets, unlawful and illegal securitization of living flesh, unlawful bills of attainder, illegal and unlawful banking practices, discrimination of all kinds, election substitution, election and commodity rigging, currency rigging, counterfeiting, bankruptcy fraud, illegal surveillance, violation of privacy, money laundering, trespass, malfeasance, misrepresentation, theft, organized crime, profiling, press-ganging, illegal conscription, war for profit, illegal commercial mercenary activities, semantic deceit, enslavement and conspiracy to enslave, medical murder, involuntary sterilization, involuntary abortion, infection with deadly diseases, suppression of the cancer Suppressor Gene, infection with parasites, injection of undisclosed nanotechnologies, non-consensual genome alteration, organ harvesting, pollution of blood supplies, credit theft, unjust enrichment, probate fraud, armed robbery, abuse of private police powers, mortgage fraud, securities fraud, genocide and other crimes against

humanity.

These are crimes committed by corporations against living people and their property interests.

Under Ecclesiastical Law, these corporations must be liquidated, and their officers must face judgement under Canon Law.

The failure to immediately dissolve Cestui Que Vie trusts upon the return of the lawful owners is expressly forbidden under Canon Law, yet millions of Americans have suffered this trespass and their assets have not been returned to them or to their lawful government; instead, the Office of the Pope has released our assets to their own British Overseer of the Church's Commonwealth, under the known False Presumption that we are British Territorial Subjects.

This action amounts to taking the loot out of one pocket and putting it in the other pocket and attempting to call it good, when in fact the purloined assets have not been returned to the lawful Government and the people to whom these assets belong — as required by both Ecclesiastical and Canon Law.

These crimes are rooted in pernicious ideas promoted by 19th Century Corporatists in Britain, Germany, and The United States. These ideas include, but are not limited to, survival of the fittest, forced eugenics and sterilization of those they consider "unfit" to procreate, racial and social caste prejudices, anti-religious prejudices, war for profit, forced labor and internment, prisons for profit, globalism at the cost of national governments, feudalism, colonialism, state controlled education, mandatory euthanasia, peer-based education, belief in their own superiority, assertion of predatory public interest in private assets belonging to the "lower classes", elitism, control systems including propaganda, subliminal messaging, and other psyop techniques used to induce fear, support for self-interested political actions, or opinions supportive of their own, media smear campaigns, media and information control, control of government functions through private agencies owned or operated by private corporate interests, substitution of private police forces for public peacekeepers, punitive taxation, and more.

Throughout, Britain has played a unique and pivotal role as Chief Promoter and Purveyor of these socially and culturally destructive ideas and practices. Adolph Hitler and the German Students of this pagan Corporatist philosophy ultimately became more famous for their atrocities than the British originators of similar atrocities during the Boer War, but ultimately, we need to look at the source of these bad ideas and the seedbed of organizations and institutions which keep them alive.

We wish for vastly increased public awareness and investigation exposing the

sources and political affiliations that have brought forward these old evils again, and in an even more virulent and destructive form manifested in the current pandemic genocide..

We, as a planetary population, should not have to continue to put up with these mentally deficient and emotionally diseased proselytes of evil abusing ill-gotten wealth to promote more of the same destruction.

We have seen it all before, and have no need to see it again.

The vaccine genocide promoted by Lord Pirbright and Cecil Rhodes and their compatriots went unpunished, so here we are again, facing a vaccine genocide on a much larger scale, being promoted by the same basic interest groups and using the same template for evil, too.

This behavior cannot go unpunished again.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Military Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4188 — May 23, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Most people on this planet are familiar with Mahatma Gandhi and the struggle of the Indian people to liberate their country from the ravages of the British Raj. Most people cheered the return of natural self-governance to the Indian Subcontinent and the removal of the brutal bureaucratic and social oppression of the British Territorial Forces that violently commandeered the Indian economy, subjugated its people, and actively sought to destroy its culture.

Yet the same exact things have been done to America and the rest of the Commonwealth and all of Occupied Europe and numerous other countries "conquered" by Territorial Forces since the Second World War.

We may be the Bearers of these Bad Tidings, but we are certainly not the cause of them. That fault lies with the British Monarch, the Lord Mayor of the Inner City of London, and the Office of the Pope, all of which owe us "good faith service" instead of what we have received.

Begin with the fact that the words "Commonwealth" and "Territory" have become synonymous, with the only appreciable difference being that the Commonwealth stands for peacetime and that the "Territory" is a wartime fabrication overlaying the Commonwealth.

Thus, they fly different flags, but refer to the same land and impact the same people. The Commonwealth is administered by a lawful civilian government under a constitutional framework, while the Territory is administered by a military government operated as a Municipal Corporation under the presumptions of wartime.

The civilian Commonwealth government is run by the people of the country for the good of their country, while the military Territorial government is an oppressive foreign commercial corporation in the business of subjugation and asset-stripping for the good of "the Empire" — whatever that means in current parlance.

It used to mean the Holy Roman Empire and has now been converted to mean the Empire of the Cities — Rome, London, Washington, DC, the UN enclave, and Vatican City, etc. These foreign enclaves existing as "independent, international city states" operating inside the borders of other countries have sought to commercialize the entire world under a single oppressive bureaucratic state promoting a form of Corporate Feudalism. worse than anything experienced under the British Raj in India.

The incorporated foreign commercial corporations operating "as" Municipal government service providers and as de facto governments in the same exact manner as Cecil Rhodes — British South Africa Company did in South Africa, have all joined forces in their illegal and unlawful conspiracy against the lawful governments and the people of each nation, a fact well-known to the conspirators themselves and to their bankers and their flunkies and bureaucrats running affiliated organizations like the Bilderbergers, the Trilateral Commission, the Council on Foreign Relations, The Royal Institute on International Affairs, the World Economic Forum, and even the United Nations, all of which work behind the scenes to establish One World [Commercial] Government that proposes to treat people as animals and farm them like animals for the benefit of "the Empire".

This is all modeled on the Roman Empire and we all know how that turned out.

We have seen it before, and we have no need to see it again.

This has all been promoted via the same generally applicable bureaucratic means explained by Dick Yardley's history exposing the arrival of Australia, Inc. on Norfolk Island, and its subsequent impersonation of the Government of Terra Australia. The same thing was done with the arrival of "the" United States of America, Incorporated, on the Island of Puerto Rico, and its impersonation of our lawful international government, The United States of America — our unincorporated Federation of States.

This evil is being funded by wealthy Corporatists in the same manner as Cecil Rhodes and by government and banking collaborators acting in the same manner as Henry de Worms (Rothschild) aka, Lord Pirbright, and enforced by British Territorial Corporations acting "as" governments in the same way that the British Raj was imposed on India and the same way the British South Africa Company's rule was imposed on South Africa.

This has led to national military forces being unlawfully converted into private commercial corporation mercenary forces without anyone being the wiser.

As an example, when Abraham Lincoln substituted himself and his office of "President" of the United States of America, Incorporated, a British Territorial Commercial Corporation, and impersonated our President of The United States of America, he also took over the Office of Commander-in-Chief unlawfully, and impersonated our Commander-in-Chief, too.

This gave a British Bar Association Member and Esquire serving the Queen of England control of our military forces via the exercise of commercial fraud.

That situation was not sufficient in-and-of-itself to guarantee a British hegemony over our military services, so additional inroads and unauthorized changes were made without our knowledge or permission, to unlawfully convert the political status of members of our military services — without their knowledge or permission, either — into that of British Territorial Subjects.

Americans signing enlistment forms or otherwise enrolling in any branch of our Armed Services unknowingly agree not only to tour of duty requirements, but to adopting the foreign political status of a U.S. Citizen and to comply with the obligations of a British Territorial Citizen born in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

Thus, they become the creatures — not of any American Government — but of the British Monarch and the Territorial Government of Puerto Rico and the British Crown Corporation employing them as mercenaries. They unknowingly take their oaths to serve the Federal Title IV War Flag, without knowing or being told, that this specific flag was loaned to the British Territorial Municipal Subcontractor for their use while exercising our delegated powers as stipulated under The Constitution of the United States of America — and for no other use whatsoever.

Obviously, our British Subcontractors have been using our flag to cover their rumps in many, many other circumstances having nothing whatsoever to do with defending our country from invasion, and have not been honoring their obligation to defend us from such direct threats as the current situation at our Southern Border.

These are all violations of our Treaties with Great Britain and its several governments and more to the point, violations of the commercial service contracts we have with them as well. They have been excusing themselves by claiming that we acquiesced to this course of action and abuse of our service contracts, but in fact, we were not consulted and were left to assume that they were accounting for their costs and changing their flag to the Union Jack while employed in these various incursions and wars for profit.

Imagine our horror when we learn that the costs of all their opportunistic commercial actions have been misapplied to our accounts and our flag on loan to them only for duties under our Constitutional Agreement, has been deployed and displayed as if our country and nation was the Perpetrator of all these commercial mercenary conflicts that the British Government and its Territorial affiliates have promoted "in our name" and using our flag, and which they have charged off to our accounts, with no authority or permission to do.

How the international banks including the Federal Reserve Banks and the Vatican Bank, too, have allowed this situation can only be attributed to ignorance or collusion.

We note that although our unsuspecting young people have been drawn into this morass of British Commercial Self-Interest and have been unknowingly employed as British Territorial Subjects and as Mercenaries employed by the British Territorial Municipal Corporation calling itself the United States of America, Inc. — in various iterations — there

has never been a "peep!" of disclosure about any of this wrong-doing and unlawful trafficking of their persons, nor has there been any remedy for it since the Second World War.

It used to be presumed that when an American left this undisclosed private Mercenary "Service" they received paperwork affirming their honorable completion of that service, and they were presumed to have returned "home" to their natural political status as Americans hailing from one of the nation states of the Union.

Beginning with the Second World War the self-interested bounders adopted different presumptions and unless the formally discharged service member wrote a letter to his or her Branch Commander and informed them that they were returning to their original political status it was presumed that the individual "voluntarily" stayed in the political status of a British Territorial U.S. Citizen.

All of this reveals a criminal and pernicious and purposeful and self-interested abuse of our people and our resources and our flag in Gross Breach of Trust by the Governments of Great Britain, the British Monarch, Westminster, the Government of Ghent, and the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

These trespasses and crimes against us and against our country cannot be fathomed by anyone having a moral conscience, especially in view of the fact that Great Britain itself would have been unlikely to survive World War II without the timely intervention of Americans who gave their lives and contributed their resources to stave off the Nazi attack.

That our children would continue to be misinformed and drafted and mistreated by the British Government and its various regimes and that our flag has been misused and dishonored in the same vile manner by British Crown Commercial Corporations and the British Territorial Municipal Corporation Subcontractor in their endless wars for profit — wars that we certainly did not profit from, either — fills us with righteous anger and brings this claim against them and their accomplices in these crimes and acts of deliberate obfuscation, impersonation, and all the false commercial claims and charges that have been made against us and our accounts.

They have been the Perpetrators of all this bloodshed and aggression against other nations, and they have been hiding it behind our flag, using our children as their cheap mercenaries, and profiting themselves by offloading the expenses of these criminal activities against us via the aforementioned bankruptcy, trust, undisclosed registration and currency fraud schemes.

Not only have we suffered the Gross Breach of Trust and Violation of Commercial Service Contracts described herein, but we have also suffered the ill-repute heaped upon

our nation and country, as other countries have mistaken us as the source of this problem.

Let us be perfectly clear — America is not the problem here. America has not benefited from this war profiteering or foreign subjugation via commercial deceit one iota.

Our people have suffered along with all the other victims of this criminal cartel and we are

bringing forward our claims with the single-minded purpose of seeing all these criminals

arrested and removed.

The problem stems from certain groups in Great Britain and from British Commercial

Interests and from the unlawful deployment of British Territorial Forces acting at the behest

of Municipal Corporations engaged in impersonating national governments.

All these Municipal Corporations must be liquidated and those responsible for

running them into this pit of lawlessness and orchestrating the whole Covid 19 debacle must

be individually and personally punished for it, or we can look forward to repeat

performances from these same fraud artists and their progeny.

Those who remember history are not doomed to relive it and we do remember all

this history and a good deal more, with documentation to back it up.

We wish for the immediate reform and restoration of our American Armed Services

as a national service serving our country under the limits of The Constitution of the United

States of America and for the control of their payroll to be returned to us and our Office of

the Paymaster for these Services and for the immediate return of our estates and our estate

assets and the dissolution of all State Trusts and Assets in our favor and to our control.

This is the only way to prevent continuing and future abuses of the military capability

of our country and its disservice in the interests of foreign commercial opportunism.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Page 278

The Great Pipeline and Land Grab Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4192 — May 25, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

We have mentioned in passing the attempt by Jimmy Carter to transfer the birth certificates of all the phony Municipal citizens of the United States that the colluding Municipal Corporations conjured up to the United Nations back in the 1980's.

The fact that this citizenry doesn't actually exist via any valid private contract apparently missed the two run amok Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia.

Once again, these commercial corporations masquerading as governments colluded against the best interests of the people they are supposed to be serving, and took these purloined clearinghouse receipts, aka "birth certificates", offshore and offered them to the International Monetary Fund as collateral securing more debt and to the United Nations as a political trust, thereby unlawfully converting Americans to the foreign political status of "UN citizens" with no more public notice or disclosure than all the other fraud schemes and unlawful conversion schemes that went before.

The International Monetary Fund, a brain-child of John D. Rockefeller and other former Standard Oil shareholders and investors, acquired the trademarks including the brand name of "the United States Treasury" in 1924 and has been secretly and deceitfully using this name to collect "Federal Income Taxes" and to do other business ever since.

While this is technically legal, as the International Monetary Fund owns the trademarks, it results in rampant constructive fraud as people are led to believe that they are being addressed by "the United States Treasury" and not by the International Monetary Fund in a purposeful attempt to avoid suspicion.

People would be much less likely to pay a tax bill addressed to them by the International Monetary Fund, though in fact this is the source of the demand. They would also start asking questions, like — "How do I owe anything to the International Monetary Fund?"

This is not the only criminal practice engaged in by these former Standard Oil Shareholders and Investors and progeny thereof operating the International Monetary Fund (IMF); they have been working another pipeline monopoly — only this time using the Swift Banking Transfer System in the banking industry, to do the same exact thing that Standard Oil got busted for in the oil industry. They have established a transfer (pipeline) monopoly

on commercial banking transactions instead of oil and they have used this punitively against customers and competitors, siphoning nightly window trades, selectively losing transactions, refusing services, and more.

Unfortunately, these illegal and unlawful practices have served to corrupt not only commercial banking, but other sectors of the economy as well; cronies get preferential treatment, access to loans, lower interest, and as long as they do everything the Perpetrators want them to do, good service on their banking transfers. Industry competitors get no access and bad service if any at all. When cornered, the IMF will lie outright and attempt to use the aforementioned False Narrative Dossiers compiled by the IRS to accuse their victims of money laundering and similar crimes as a means to put bank regulators off the scent of their own corruption.

It has taken the world over a hundred years to realize that the illegal and unlawful pipeline transfer monopoly perfected by John D. Rockefeller to control and profit from the oil industry could be applied to other industries as well — and has been applied to the commercial banking industry. Not only is this a constructive semantic fraud on the part of the IMF that needs to be addressed, but the Swift System represents an abusive monopoly that needs to end.

They got away with it once, so they are playing it again. And others are catching on and playing at the same game. Wells Fargo puts up its signage as a bank while acting as a securities company, thereby misrepresenting its actual nature and function to the public. Bank of America does the same thing.

A similar trademark identity deceit is being played by JP Morgan and Chase Banks right now. As Creditors to the bankruptcy of the FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM they acquired the names and trademarks of the FEDERAL RESERVE, and similar to what the IMF has done passing itself off as the United States Treasury, JP Morgan and Chase are passing themselves off as the FEDERAL RESERVE and are seeking plenary control over the banking system.

A new court filing, U.S. Government docket No. OP-1670, exposes the grotesque surveillance and control powers that they seek to exercise over all U.S. bank accounts — powers allowing them to seize depositor's credit and other assets, freeze accounts, refuse service, surveil all activities including individual purchases of goods, ability to block assets and so on.

We have seen it before and don't need to see it again.

These banks are all organized as corporations and all seek protection as corporations from the same public that they are victimizing. They all need to be shut down and restructured to serve their intended simple purposes in a lawful manner that respects the

privacy owed to the individual people who are depositors and the obligation of all corporations in this country to obey the Constitutions while operating on our land and soil.

We wish for all bank fees to be fully disclosed and published and agreed to by customers prior to commencement of any deposits being made; in the absence of such prior efforts, only reasonable and customary fees for services are to be assumed.

We wish for banks to be prohibited from setting up escrow or credit or other subsidiary accounts in the names of their depositors without full disclosure and signed agreement concerning the existence of these accounts, the purpose of these accounts, and the transactions going through these accounts.

We wish for banks to be prohibited from assuming any ownership interest in depositor's assets based on the assessment of unbilled service fees, inactivity, or other similar claims based on unbilled and uncollected service fees and presumptions of abandonment.

We wish for the banks to make every reasonable effort to locate depositors and to respect the ownership rights of the depositors instead of assuming an ownership interest where only a custodial interest is intended and merited.

We wish for all and any bank business that results in the transfer of property or any change in property rights, to be fully disclosed and fully discussed and to be agreed to without coercion prior to any contract or action resulting in such transfer or change.

We wish for all bank offers to be equitable in fact — prohibiting gratuitous and unearned security interests and failures to share credit with asset owners.

We did not allow these corporations to be created in order to be coerced and defrauded and ruled over by them. They are intended to serve the Public Good and if they do not serve our Public Good they have no right or reason to exist in our country.

These banks have been engaged in activities that are both illegal and unlawful against American State Nationals and American State Citizens and both Municipal Corporation Subcontractors have been engaged in misrepresentation and unlawful conversion in support of these predatory acts and constructive fraud schemes.

We wish for the nascent identity fraud offered by JP Morgan and Chase Bank to be stopped and for them to be required to disclose their ownership interests and identity in the same way that we wish for the International Monetary Fund to be forced to disclose its relationship to the "United States Treasury" trademark.

This mischief of corporations acquiring trademarks and brand names by various means and then misrepresenting or hiding their actual corporate identity behind the acquired trademark or brand, has to end.

The use and abuse of Territorial Municipal Corporation franchises and City-operated Municipal Corporation franchises named after living people that are merely presumed to exist on the basis of non-disclosed and fraudulently obtained registrations, must come to an end, too.

We wish for the pipeline-style monopoly of the Swift interbank transfer system to be replaced with a simple, transparent, and private bank transfer system, that is immune to political considerations and manipulation for profit.

We have also touched upon the land grabbing that has gone on at the hands of the British Territorial Municipal Corporation and its State-of-State franchises going around and applying fanciful titles and descriptions to our surveyed metes and bounds land and soil property assets. This was done under the deliberate False Registration process that then gave rise to the equally False Presumption that we are British Subjects and therefore, presumed to be residents and tenants on our own land.

This practice was so widespread, so pernicious, and so determinedly non-disclosed and misrepresented that Americans were left unaware of what these criminals were doing.

Similar to the IMF misrepresenting itself as the United States Treasury, these land titles and descriptions were secretly applied to land and soil parcels belonging to individual Americans under color of law, and then used to further mischaracterize them as Municipal-owned parcels described as residential, agricultural or commercial properties.

This is the equivalent of white-collar claim jumping under color of law.

We have reason to believe that the British Government acting under the auspices of the British Monarch promoted this entire scheme and instructed its Undeclared Foreign Agents working for the British Crown (Bar Attorneys) to form "National Associations" for the management of all this purportedly "abandoned" American land and to act "for" all the merely presumed-to-exist British seamen's estates held in the names of Americans.

This resulted in these so-called "National Associations" controlling and taxing large areas of our land and soil and assessing property taxes and taking out loans against our land and soil, which they have been using as collateral for them and their spending under "Masterline and Masterform" Credit Agreements, as if they were the actual owners and we were their Serfs and Tenants, all without firing a shot or contributing a penny.

Both the Territorial fraud artists and City-operated Municipal Corporations have been in on this absurd fraud scheme since the 1930's with the result that no actual land or soil has legitimately traded hands in this country since the British Entitlement Scheme began.

Actual British Territorial U.S. Citizens have always "resided" here under the provisions of the Residence Act and have never been able to own land in this country. Their

property interests have been limited to a trusteeship under the British Monarch, with the individuals acting as Tenants. By registering American babies as British Subjects, the grafters were able to legally presume that all our land was held under a similar arrangement — and that appears to be one of the primary motivations for all the false registrations,

This has allowed these Con Artists and Undeclared Foreign Agents to use our land and soil as collateral for their debts and to impose property taxes on us under the False Presumption that we were stateless or otherwise voluntarily adopting British Territorial U.S. Citizenship.

All of this could have been and should have been avoided, if these Subcontractors had simply operated in good faith as required by their service contracts, but the temptations of self-interest and the schemes of evil men in high places have guided them instead — and this has resulted in Americans paying trillions of dollars in property taxes and other taxes and interest on taxes — that we never owed.

We wish for the purloined assets to be returned free and clear and unencumbered to the people they actually belong to, together with all beneficial material and non-material interests.

We wish for the return of our purloined money tokens and credit and all else that was perforce stolen under color of law by these Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and their various State-of-State franchises and Agencies and affiliates acting under their direction.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Monetization of Debt Scheme — And Why It Matters Right Now

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4194 — May 26, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

People give value to money by being willing (or forced by Legal Tender Laws) to trade actual goods (commodities) and services for the money token, whatever the money token (or commercial paper) is.

Remember that token money is physical and has value in and of itself — for example, a gold coin.

Paper certificates representing gold or silver stored in a warehouse is not actual token money, but represents the lawful claim to a certain amount of the underlying warehoused commodity, should you choose to present your claim to the warehouse (treasury) and receive the commensurate amount of gold, silver, platinum, etc.

Most people in America can remember using Silver Certificates or have at least seen Silver Certificates.

Fiat money takes this abstraction a step further and presumes the existence of a legal claim to something of value that is unspecified. It might represent labor or barrels of oil or...a debt...represented as "the good faith and credit of Congress".

The idea that debt has value is not new. It is at least as old as the concept of negative numbers.

So now we get to the so-called "monetization of debt" — which is merely assigning a value to a debt in some certain form of actual token money.

First, let's understand the concept of assigning value to token money:

If I have a bushel of apples and I trade it for a silver dollar, I have just given (assigned) the silver dollar the "value" of a bushel of apples and vice versa.

When we trade physical assets, we always establish values in this way, regardless of local market fluctuations. The same bushel of apples might fetch two silver dollars in some markets or half a dollar in others, but there is always this process of determining "market value" on the spot.

What happens when we trade something of physical value — such as a gold coin, for something as amorphous as a promise to pay in the future?

To make sense of that kind of trade, we have to adopt a fixed exchange rate, so that we know in advance what we are agreeing to trade for.

That is, we have to assign a value to a debt now and in the future.

If we are paying attention only to market prices, here is what we see:

Joe gives Phil a hamburger in exchange for Phil's I.O.U. for \$5, thereby creating a debt "worth" \$5 for Joe (Phil's debt is Joe's credit) and assigning a value of \$5 to the hamburger at the same time.

Years go by, Joe gives Phil a hamburger in exchange for Phil's I.O.U. for \$10 (inflation has hit hard), thereby creating a debt "worth" \$10 for Joe and assigning a current value of \$10 to the hamburger.

The value of the hamburger appears to have increased, while the value of the I.O.U. has decreased over time. This is because more and more I.O.U.s have accumulated in the system because of rampant money printing or counterfeiting or failure to "redeem the debt" by exchanging it for something of actual value.

Remember — the way we establish the value of money or anything else is by trading it for something of actual physical value.

Almost a hundred years goes by, and nobody has been trading value for value in a long, long time. Everyone has been trading debts for credit, that is, we've all been assigning value to debts and monetizing them.

The "debt note" currency inexorably loses value, because nobody is trading anything of actual value for it.

In the current crisis, we, our American Government, are the only ones that have a fixed exchange rate established relating the value of our money token dollar known as the United States Silver Dollar to the value of the Federal Reserve Note.

That is, we are the only ones on Earth that can give value to the Federal Reserve Note, because we are the only ones that have a fixed exchange rate for it.

As an analogy, think of translating Chinese into English or English into Chinese — and we are the only ones with a dictionary.

The fixed exchange rate was established in the Emergency Banking Act of 1934 on a "dollar for dollar" basis, but of course, the value of those "dollars" has changed over time.

One Federal Reserve Note started out equal to the value of one United States Silver Dollar in 1934.

Even in the currently rigged commodity market, the United States Silver Dollar is now selling for around \$22 Federal Reserve Notes, so despite best efforts to control silver prices and despite not minting United States Silver Dollars for decades, the Federal Reserve Note is now worth less than five cents against the actual United States Silver Dollar on the open market, and at the United States Treasury, almost \$100,000 Federal Reserve Notes are pegged against each and every United States Silver Dollar still in circulation.

No actual value has been added back into the Federal Reserve Note in ninety years, which is partially the fault of funky bookkeeping and partly the fault of the whole political status and identity fraud that has been perpetuated by the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors.

By trying to register all of us as British Territorial U.S. Citizens and using that as an excuse to glom onto all our assets for use as collateral backing their foreign debts, the Perpetrators have created a situation in which the physical asset contributions of the American people who have been constantly giving value to the Federal Reserve Note, have not been credited to the Federal Reserve Note. They haven't been put on the ledger as credit for Joe.

That is, the value of Joe's hamburger as an actual asset giving back value to the Federal Reserve note, has never been counted. Instead, Joe has been misidentified as a Brit and the credit owed to him has gone to the Queen instead.

Having addressed the unlawful conversion of American State Nationals and American State Citizens effectuated by undisclosed registration of those same Americans as British Territorial U.S. Citizens when they were still babies in their cradles, we can see that the credit owed to "Joe" is owed back to "Joe" by the Queen, or now, King Charles III as her Successor. Plus interest.

This counts as the largest unlawful conversion scheme and accounting "error" in world history.

Thankfully, the Perpetrators kept scrupulous records of the debt, so we also know the amount of the credit owed over time and can simply discharge the debt — except for the fact that everyone has been monetizing the debt as an asset, and except for the fact that interest has been charged on a non-existent debt.

That is, the Americans have clawed back at least some of the value of the presumed debt in the arena of commerce and that has kept the boat afloat for a good many years despite not giving poor "Joe" his due and despite charging us interest on a non-existent debt and charging off all the expenses (not just constitutionally allowable expenses) of their Municipal Corporations to us every time they bankrupted another iteration of "the United States, Inc." or "the United States of America, Inc."

Now you can see how we became the Preferential Priority Creditors-in-Fact and how the Queen upstaged us under False Pretenses garnered via secretive unlawful conversions of political status exercised under color of law.

It amounts to a gigantic impersonation fraud scheme resulting in unlawful conversion of political status as well as identity, and de facto theft of our entire country, our citizenry,

and our assets under color of law by the offending Municipal Subcontractors who owe us good faith and service.

Once people started monetizing debt as an asset, combined with the process of creating "derivatives" there was no easy way to simply add the credits owed to Joe back onto the ledger and erase the so-called "National Debt" owed by all those spendthrift Municipal citizens of the United States — that don't actually exist.

Perhaps even worse news is that none of this — not the rampant monetization of debt, not the development of an imaginary derivatives market — none of it solves the actual problem that started this whole ball rolling, which is the fact that there has been no means to "add value" to the Federal Reserve Notes this entire time.

Nobody but the Americans have a fixed exchange rate between an asset-backed money and the Federal Reserve Note Legal Tender, so the Americans are the only ones who can solve this problem.

Unfortunately, the Americans are being impersonated by the British Government as British Territorial U.S. Citizens using phony birth registrations purloined without disclosure.

British Territorial U.S. Citizens can't breathe a word against the Queen's theft of our American citizenry and assets and credit — for obvious reasons.

So it behooves the entire world, all 209 nations to date, to recognize the British Swindlers for what they are and bring pressure to bear before the banks make the Big Mistake of trying a repeat of the 1890's Bank Runs and the 1929 Crash, combined, which will only result in the arrest of the bankers and their Boards of Directors and long stints in places like Fort Leavenworth, plus, the worst economic crisis the world has ever seen.

The Americans must be freed on a systemic basis from the presumption of any form of British Territorial or Municipal citizenship and our assets must be "unblocked" and our gold and silver assets must be used to give value to the Federal Reserve Notes or there will be nothing left to fight over.

Here is the Big News for all those who have been anti-American — we are not only the victims in this story, we are also the only ones that can save the situation.

We have explained how we became the Preferential Creditors and how the Queen's Government purloined the assets and credit that belong in fact to us.

We have also explained how currency is literally "given value" and the reason that the Federal Reserve Notes have lost almost all their value for lack of actually being credited and exchanged for value.

We've explained how the Americans wound up with the only fixed exchange rate and therefore the only means to translate a form of our lawful money into Federal Reserve Note Legal Tender.

So, in summary:

- (1) Our people and Government are the only ones with a fixed exchange rate allowing us to translate our asset-backed currency into Federal Reserve Notes, and thereby give value back to the Federal Reserve Notes and saving the world economy;
- (2) We are the only ones who can extend amnesty to the unwitting criminals responsible for this situation;
- (3) We are the only ones with the account codes needed to release the M1 funding and do it lawfully with proper provenance;

We are the only ones with the means and the lawful assets to literally resolve the world debt and give value back to the Federal Reserve Notes.

The solution:

- (1) The horribly mismanaged Municipal Corporation Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia must stand down;
- (2) The criminal malfeasance of these Subcontractors must be recognized, repented, and set aside under a General Amnesty which still allows for possible prosecution of willful and knowing criminals;
- (3) The crimes of unlawful conversion committed against the Americans by the British Crown and the British Government and the Government of Ghent and the City of Rome must be reversed, all foreign registrations must be set aside and presumed to apply only to actual employees of the Federal Municipal Corporation Subcontractors;
- (4) We must quickly release our asset-backed currencies, the United States Silver Dollar and the gold-backed American Federation Dollar, and invoke our exchange rate to give value to the Federal Reserve Notes;
- (5) We must meet with the military bankers housed in Switzerland who are responsible;
- (6) Our American Government and the actual Account Holders must release the blocked account codes;
- (7) Everyone needs to thoroughly understand how this happened, so that it never happens again.

And somehow, we have to get the word passed to the members of the Territorial Congress and Janet Yellen and all the other Party Hearties that otherwise, their private scrip, the Federal Reserve Note, loses value by the minute until it becomes utterly worthless.

Raising the imaginary debt ceiling merely increases the problem, just as continuing to monetize debt as an asset adds to the problem.

The Day of Reckoning comes, and however you want to chide and goad us for being asleep all these years, we are awake now, and holding the only means — our fixed exchange rate and our authorized gold and silver-based currencies — by which the Federal Reserve Note can have value returned to it, and by which the world economy can be saved.

Mr. Trump, King Charles III, and maybe even the Pope need to be reminded that the ends never justify the means, and representing us doesn't work when we present ourselves.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Anticipated Continuance of Foreign Government Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4195 — May 27, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

There is exactly one lawful American Government that has been functioning since 1776 and there is no other lawful Government in this country; our people have been identified and our State Assemblies have been brought into Session, and we are accounted for, present, alive and well.

We are Americans, not U.S. Citizens, not Municipal citizens of the United States. We have been attacked, pillaged, and plundered by our own Federal employees who have been misdirected and used as mercenary forces by the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors resident in the District of Columbia.

We had our Continuance of Government plan established when the lights went out in the chaos following the Mercenary Conflict misrepresented as The American Civil War.

Once the last American President, James Wilson, termed out, the State Assemblies one-by-one stopped meeting and in the confusion and welter of similarly named organizations, most Americans assumed that everything was as it should be — while those who knew better were forced to flee for their lives into the hills of Kentucky and Tennessee, the mountains of Montana, or even to the wild frontiers of Washington, Oregon, and Alaska.

By the time we mustered our Summoning Authority and summoned the State Assemblies back into Session, Texas was the only State Assembly still in Session.

Despite all the obstacles, our American Government never died and was never subjugated to the exclusive legislative jurisdiction of the British Territorial Government then or now.

We have heard and we see that there is a framework in place allowing the British Territorial Government to survive and thrive despite their current financial and political difficulties.

They hope to recoup authority upon the Debt Default and Bankruptcy Release scheduled for June 21st of this year, whereupon they want to stage a big theater production to proclaim a new British Territorial Federal Republic — and confuse it with our old Federal Republic.

When discussing "Continuance of Government" it pays to ask, which government? The lawful Government of this country, or the "government" of a British Territorial Municipal Corporation operated by the British Crown?

This would be another Substitution Fraud, with the Brits aping a dormant American Business and attempting to replace it with their similarly named British Territorial version, just as they substituted their Territorial State-of-State doing business as "the State of Oregon" for the American version doing business as "The State of Oregon".

They have already planned to abuse their defense system capabilities to shut down the normal telecommunications grid, and use their movie-making and script-writing skills from Hollywood and from state-of-the-art CGI production facilities to roll out a "shock and awe" propaganda hit piece that will run for three days solid while the people of this country are kept locked down by illegal curfews imposed under color of law by a commercial corporation having no more actual authority than Ford Motor Company, Inc. or IBM, Inc. or Burger King, Inc.

Exactly why should we be further harassed, threatened, propagandized, or unlawfully and illegally "enforced upon" by mercenaries of any kind? Much less mercenaries who receive their paychecks from our pockets?

These Municipal Corporation Subcontractors need to stand down all across the board and the leadership of these organizations need to learn what it is to speak and mean and live the truth again.

Using Hollywood-based illusions and theater and False Narratives in an attempt to further usurp against our lawful Government and excuse what has gone on here isn't going to change anything. It's an insult to the dead and an insult to our intelligence, too.

We are not a democracy nor are we a commonwealth nor are we a territory. We are fifty sovereign and independent states, each one a nation unto itself.

The mutual powers that we, the unincorporated Federation of States, delegated to the Confederation formed in 1781 and which the Confederation exercised and implemented via the American Federal Republic, can't be exercised by the Brits, because those powers have returned to us by Operation of Law. If our American Federal Republic is ever to be reconstructed, that work has to be done by Americans.

It is contemplated and it is our goal to completely restore all parts of our Government to full function, and to observe the merits and the pitfalls of it, so as to make considered changes once the restoration is complete.

In the meantime, the Powers Delegated to the American Federal Republic have already returned to the source of the delegation of powers, our unincorporated Federation of States.

We are competent to do the work ourselves or hire interim contractors to accomplish all that needs to be done — entirely without drama or lies or excuses or horrific film footage

of carnage and adrenochrome factories broadcast into our homes and psyches.

At this point, we have been lied to and lied about so often, we won't believe any of it, anyway, and neither should anyone else.

We wish for all the phony exposes and theater events to be cancelled.

There is no point in trying to stage another British Territorial Substitution Fraud, no need for any more false Narratives or false self-aggrandizing excuses.

We have seen it all before; we have no need to see it again.

We wish for the British Territorial Subcontractors to stand down and stop talking endlessly about their democracy. So far as we have been able to determine they don't have a democracy, they have an autocracy presided over by a Commander-in-Chief, and haven't been able to get a 51% mandate of even their own limited citizenry since the Second World War.

As we contemplate this situation, young men — Hispanics, Chinese, Arabs — are in training at Fort Hood in Texas and other places, being put through boot camp and prepared for use as mercenaries, no doubt to be deployed on our soil — more unlawful acts.

It isn't apparent whether these young troops are to be mainstreamed into the regular mercenary forces that the British Territorial Subcontractors have maintained as Occupation Forces, or used as paramilitary forces in quasi-civilian garb, operating as foreign guerrilla units in our urban environments.

One thing is certain, they are either going to be deployed to kill innocent Americans or they are being set up as an insurgent force themselves, to provide a target and an excuse for war on our shores.

These young people are being deliberately imported via the illegally open Southern Border in violation of Article IV, Section 4, of both The Constitution of the United States of America and The Constitution of the United States.

We won't bother playing with all the gun fodder, imported or homegrown if this continues. We will take out the actual culprits, and the rest, lacking a paycheck, will go home.

Let everyone be advised that we know exactly where the birds of the air have their nests and the foxes have their dens, and we won't miss if anyone is so foolish as to stage an armed conflict on our shores.

We have seen it before and have no need to see it again.

We wish for a peaceful and practical settlement of all debts and ownerships, allowing everyone to go home and tend their business and enjoy caretaking the land and soil that belongs to them.

We view the mindless drive toward homogeneity and the forced migration of artificially created refugee populations as a direct affront to Nature and Nature's God under Ecclesiastical Law and a completely foolish initiative undertaken by politicians and ignorant social planners who have misidentified our differences as the cause of social unrest and conflict.

Rather, mankind's diversity, like all the other diversity plainly displayed throughout the natural world, is a source of strength and adaptability and mutual benefit that must be cherished and preserved.

We wish for an end to all efforts to homogenize humanity and destroy nations in the name of peace. The nations are not the cause of war, nor are our many different races, religions, traditions, cultures, and genotypes.

The cause of violence stems always from fear and physical deprivation which is now and always has been totally unnecessary in this environment.

We wish for the end of The Doctrine of Scarcity and its ill-considered results which contribute to meaningless suffering, unnecessary physical deprivation resulting in hunger, thirst, ill-health, and all the social miasma which these conditions promote.

The idea that God is an Uncaring and Deadbeat Dad in the midst of the beauty and plenty this Earth provides, is a blasphemy of the highest order caused by men who consider poverty virtuous only when it is visited upon others. We wish for an end to this hypocrisy.

We also wish for an end to all the hyped-up fear-mongering and media manipulation designed to provoke adrenalin responses and adrenaline addiction, which may be considered a "starter drug" for adrenochrome addiction.

We have observed the effect of the "Nightly News" on the General Public and all it does is stimulate a low-level but pernicious adrenaline response that makes people hungry, sexually aroused, nervous, and needy — thinking that they need more government to protect them, but not realizing that they need protection from what serves as their government.

We wish for the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors to stop censoring, directing, limiting, rewarding, or otherwise interfering with journalism in this country.

We wish for the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors to get their noses out of our homes and our businesses and to obey their obligations.

We wish for the right to privacy and all other rights guaranteed by our constitutional agreements to be rigorously honored without exception, and for all secretive manipulation of our biology for commercial gain to stop.

We wish for all mind control patents to be outlawed and stripped from the Patent

Office and for this prohibition to include, but not be limited to, all suppressed National Security-related patents, including Mindbox patents, Alphabet, Inc., patents, and similar patented and unpatented products designed to control and direct public opinion without the public being aware of it.

Much of this injury both as regards the Municipal Corporations and the abuses of media for purposes of mind control, promotion of biological responses, and subliminal manipulation of Public Opinion and morality is being practiced in the jurisdiction of the air and employs energy and uses patents and involves the use of corporations and the personnel and equipment of corporations to deploy these abusive technologies.

We wish for an end to these unlawful activities, both at the Patent Office, where unlawful patents have been entertained and protected, and in newspaper and other media offices throughout this country which have suffered censorship and been coerced to serve as propaganda agencies for foreign Municipal Corporations.

The British Territorial Forces masquerading as the U.S. Army have been responsible for the most destructive, unjust, and violent actions in our history. It was William Tecumseh Sherman, the Butcher of the South, who first coined the use of the phrase "Final Solution" and applied it to the Lakota Sioux Indians fifty years before Hitler applied it to the Jews.

Like their peers, Lord Pirbright and Cecil Rhodes, General Ulysses S Grant, aka, US Grant, whose name was actually Hiram Grant, and General William Tecumseh Sherman were Undeclared British Agents, members of what would become the equivalent of the American Raj, brutal, evil, corrupt men who deserve no honor from us or anyone else,

Together, with British Central Bankers, these men planned the Bank Panic of 1873, and used it as an excuse to violate the Treaty of Fort Laramie signed only seven years before. They allowed thousands of gold miners to desecrate the Black Hills and trespass upon the Lakota Sioux Reservation.

These are not the actions of any lawful civilian government.

These are the acts of British Territorial mercenaries let loose on a peaceful civilian population and allowed to run rampant by Principals who have always owed us good faith and service. This violation of good faith and the continued unlawful activities of these Municipal Corporations on our shores move us to bring these claims under Ecclesiastical Law and prompt us to seek the permanent liquidation of these corporations, their franchises, agencies and subsidiaries.

We wish these organizations to stand forfeit for their crimes against us and against humanity over the past hundred and sixty years.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America In care of: Box 520994 Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Monetization of Debt Scheme — Part 2

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4196 — May 29, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

We covered the process by which we literally give value to currency by trading actual goods and services for it.

We also covered the reasons that the Federal Reserve Note is failing as a currency and exposed the British commandeering of our National Credit as the base cause of this failure.

Next, we uncovered the role of the secretive and unlawful conversion of Americans into purported British Territorial U.S. Citizens via undisclosed registration of babies as the methodology supporting these Unlawful Claims.

Finally, we pointed out that our American Government is the only one with a fixed exchange rate enabling trade transactions to restore the value of the Federal Reserve Note.

Everyone on Earth who has holdings in this Reserve Currency should now be highly motivated to assist us in correcting this scandalous injustice and restoring the actual American Government to full function.

Now, having laid the groundwork, we move on to the actual subject of monetization of debt and the related subject of securitization of living flesh, also known as slavery.

It was a British Subject, Christopher Edward Harle Story FRSA, who first brought it forcefully to public attention and to the attention of the British Parliament that securitization is illegal in general, and that when applied to living flesh results in slavery.

Calling it by a different name in no way alters the criminality involved, whether it is engaged in on a private basis, or on a public basis, slavery and the process of enslavement by which a man's body and labor is sold for a pittance of upkeep, is just the same.

The securitization of flesh takes place via a process of personage.

First, the Perpetrators pretend that we are not people, but instead are things known as "Persons". A Person is a business or office or profession, a corporate entity, though not incorporated. This unlawful conversion of our identity is accomplished via the undisclosed registration process that occurs when we are babies and which mischaracterizes Americans (and others, too) as British Territorial Citizens.

This undisclosed registration process then establishes the Legal Presumption that the Person thus identified is a British Territorial Subject and that the British Monarch owns them as a Ward of the State.

This at once defrauds and deprives the victim of his or her natural political status and standing, foists the obligations of British Territorial Citizenship onto them, and creates a "custodial claim and interest" in the assets of the victim, such that the British Monarch holds the "title" to their lands and homes and businesses as well as their "personal" property and income, all of which can be used by the British Monarch as collateral for HRM's Government to borrow upon.

This is the first round of enslavement, also known as "securitization" as in securing chattel property used as collateral to "secure" a debt — in this case, debt owed by the British Monarch.

Next, a second PERSON is created, also operating under the Given Name of the victim, only styled in all capital letters: YOUR NAME. The process pretends that the British Territorial Person is next handed over to the care of the Pope, who accepts the poor, orphan waif as a Ward of the Church, and the same exact thing happens a second time, only this time, the victim is presumed to be a Municipal citizen of the United States, a debtor and sinner and collateral backing the Pope's debts from birth.

Both of these "persons", the British Territorial U.S. Citizen and the Municipal citizen of the United States, are considered to be things under the law, and to have no rights or protections or guarantees. Therefore these things can be enslaved, murdered, raped or whathave-you upon the whim of the King or the Pope, and they and all they possess can certainly be used as collateral backing debts.

The problem is that while they are busy pretending that we are inanimate things without substance, they are applying our Given Names to these things, and then presuming that we are responsible in the flesh for paying the debts of these things with our labor and our assets — enslavement, in other words.

They also presume the right to tax these new "franchises" and to hold them accountable under the in-house laws, called "codes" at the international level and "statutes" at the level of the State-of-State franchises — which is their so-called "private law" amounting to policies and regulations adopted by members of the corporation's Board of Directors or Board of Governors or "Legislature" or "Congress".

In this way, these Municipal Corporations have been evading the actual Public Law in this country and many other countries for decades and substituting the private policies of their corporations as if this were the public law the people are owed.

Most people have been fooled by this additional Substitution Scheme and are bewildered when they are summoned to appear in a corporation's private tribunal and addressed as "things" under a foreign form of law.

All of this "unlawful activity" has been pursued by the Municipal Corporations without disclosure to the General Public, and these Municipal Corporations have been allowed to profit from these deceits and to enforce their "law" on the General Populace with impunity, simply by keeping their mouths shut and never disclosing the unlawful conversion of people into persons and the False Registration processes at the bottom of it.

So now we see how the Perpetrators got away with securitizing living flesh and evading the Public Law and substituting their foreign corporation's internal "government" for the actual Government of the country.

All this duplicitous and self-serving and fraudulent activity results in the enslavement of the populous and the "securitization" also known as a "collateralization" of their property, including their labor, to pay the debts of those who have illegally, unlawfully, and immorally "latched upon them" and committed these crimes of personage against them under color of law.

This is nothing but a white-collar enslavement racket carried out in secret; the Roman Municipal Government may be happy, but in truth, slavery has been outlawed worldwide since 1926, the Roman Civil Law demands that anything tainted by fraud is to be considered null and void, and the Ecclesiastical Law under which we bring this claim, demands that the offending corporations be liquidated.

We are here as the Preferential Creditors and Claimants to receive back all our purloined property and also to fully inform the High Court of these illegal and unlawful activities, and also to object to the entire undisclosed birth registration process that has been applied to our General Population as a deliberate fraud in breach of trust and in violation of commercial service contracts owed to this country and our People.

We wish for all the deceptive and undisclosed birth registrations to be disallowed and set aside, along with all presumed citizenship obligations presumed to exist as a result of these registrations.

So that is how the unlawful securitization works, and we have seen how the Queen's Government seized upon our National Credit and misapplied it to their own benefit, resulting in undermining the value given to the Federal Reserve Note and also resulting in the appearance of a "National Debt" that doesn't actually exist.

The Monetization of Debt is another result of this central crime of personage, in which the Perpetrators pretend to have no knowledge of negative numbers and no way to

actually pay a debt.

A negative number, for example, minus 1, is understood to be less than zero. When this is applied to accounting, negative numbers represent debt, zero represents being even with the board, and positive numbers represent credit or profit, depending on which jurisdiction we are in.

This seems straight-forward, normal, and innocuous enough until we entertain the notion of monetizing debt and having nothing with which to pay a debt.

We have now entered the realm of negative numbers.

As noted before, in order to pay a debt, substance must change hands: silver for apples, gold for oil, and so on.

What happens when an entire economy is set up to function on commercial paper — debt notes and credit notes only?

It's literally impossible to pay a debt, because nothing of substance is being exchanged in such a system.

It's also impossible to accrue a debt, so long as the credits in such a system are properly applied.

We've already seen how misapplied credit wrecks a debt-credit monetary system.

The Queen's Government purloined our National Credit and used it for their own benefit instead of cancelling the corresponding National Debt, which created the appearance of an unpaid National Debt and caused the devaluation of the Federal Reserve Note via inflation (which is the next discussion) and because nobody appeared to give any value, that is, anything of substance in exchange for it, in almost a hundred years.

A debt can represent a form of asset, so long as a time limit is set on the debt repayment and the form and the amount of the future debt repayment is agreed upon.

A debt only owed "sometime in the future" is not sufficiently specific and defined to serve as an asset, so while such debts may exist, they aren't supposed to be put on a ledger.

However, this is precisely what the Municipal Corporations have done, using an arbitrary mechanism known as "the debt ceiling".

The debt ceiling purportedly provides a limit to the credit they can receive and spend until such time that the amount specified as "the debt ceiling" is reached and all "current debt" — not all debt, only current debt — must be met.

Otherwise, the debt is said to "default".

This is similar to any other debt, except that the actual date when it is due is a moving target, as the trigger is the amount of debt specified by the debt ceiling legislation and not a specific moment in time.

This jury-rigging results in a situation in which although there is plenty of credit and also actual assets to increase the debt ceiling or pay the debt down, the members of the Municipal Corporation Congress have to apportion the tredit to deal with the spending limit deadline — and they can fail to do so.

They can simply sit on their butts and argue and let what appears to be the National Debt go into default, even with trillions of dollars-worth of credit sitting on the books ready to go.

However, and here's the rub — the British Territorial Congress can never apportion physical assets to actually pay the debt, because they don't have the authority to touch our physical assets, only we do, and we haven't been in Session, so credit gets extended against our assets, but the bills never actually get paid. It's all been strung along like this for decades — a process of kicking the can down the road and operating on someone else's ticket while promising to pay off all current debts when they reach the next debt ceiling.

This creates a big drama and gives the world the impression that "America" is on the ropes, and doesn't have the money or credit to pay the bills, oh, woe, is me! — when in actuality, there is an almost infinite amount of credit and more than enough physical asset wealth, too.

The Perpetrators use this kind of hype and drama to justify imposing more taxes on their victims and they poor-mouth incessantly, tearing their hair about the non-existent National Debt and their own completely arbitrary debt ceiling, having rat-holed untold amounts of both assets and credit offshore and in gigantic Slush Funds that they try to ignore.

This entire situation leaves the Creditors of these Municipal Corporations between a proverbial rock and hard place, uncertain as to when we will get home and actually pay anything of substance again, and tired of extending them more and more credit, when they go bankrupt on a regular basis and threaten to default every time another arbitrary debt ceiling is reached.

The Creditors, then, have been forced to monetize "U.S. Debt" in order to keep things going. This bizarre practice amounts to declaring a value for the given debt in the form of asset-backed money, typically our United States Silver Dollars, and then pretending that physical asset has been transferred and you can now spend the value of that actual money as credit.

In this way, the Perpetrators have forced the whole world to deal in credit at the same time that they are themselves misapplying our credit to create their own National Debt, poor mouthing for new taxes and 87,000 new IRS Agents, forcing their Creditors to monetize

their debt and spend it as credit, and all the while "blocking" and trading upon our gold and silver and other assets, so that no actual debts get actual payment.

Along with the counterfeiting spree unleashed by the Obama Administration against the Federal Reserve Note, this unlimited practice of allowing banks to monetize debt results in hyperinflation. All that debt monetization does is to dump more and more of the Reserve Currency onto the world market without adding any more value to it, which means that the Federal Reserve Note is further devalued — like cutting a pie into more and more pieces and never expanding the size of the pie.

In effect, it resembles a giant debt-credit Ponzi Scheme, where everything is arbitrary and unreal, and the little guys at the bottom of the pile, the worker bees and military enlisted suffer the losses.

Some people consider the devaluation of the Federal Reserve Note to be a grand thing, because they think that it devalues the United States Dollar relative to the rest of the world currencies, but, once again, the shysters have fooled everyone with another Substitution Scheme. It isn't the actual United States Dollar that is being devalued.

The actual United States Dollar is gaining value with every turn of the screw, and to the Perpetrators, it doesn't matter if the Federal Reserve Note is pounded into oblivion. Their attitude is — who cares if three billion people suffer and starve to death? We'll just buy up everything for pennies on a dollar again....

The Perpetrators are so out of touch with reality that they have forgotten what gives value to their money in all forms, and that their money may be rendered useless in all forms — be it gold or paper, plastic or quantum digits. The Perpetrators of this miasma clearly don't understand the nature and purposes of money, what gives it value, and what causes it to lose value — and they either don't care or don't see that the trouble they cause others must inevitably visit them, too.

We wish for the cooperation of the High Courts and the other Principals to recognize our unique position and ability to responsibly and quickly correct the imbalance in the world's monetary and commercial credit systems that all this criminality and self-interested fraud has created.

We are the only ones with the fixed exchange rate, deposit records, lower court decisions, historical knowledge and provenance, physical assets, release codes, ownership interests, commercial liens and lawful authority to do what has to be done.

We can expand the size of the pie and do it lawfully, fairly, and with goodwill.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

One If By Land, Two If By Sea...the Dual System Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4197 — May 29, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

We often receive screeds from one of the Deeply Indoctrinated in the military, all upset because he believes that there is just one flag, and that being the wartime flag.

The truth is that every country on Earth has both a war flag and a peace flag, and we are supposed to fly them depending on whether our country is at war or at peace.

We are in the curious situation in which the country is at peace, but our Federal Municipal Corporation Subcontractors are at war.

The reason that most of us are only familiar with war flags is that war is very profitable, and the Municipal and Territorial Corporations that have been masquerading as our government, instead of admitting that they are only foreign subcontractors of our government, have maintained a constant state of perpetual war in the midst of peace for their own financial self-interest and coercive power.

The Title IV war flag that everyone associates with America is actually on loan to the British Territorial United States Government for its use when exercising our delegated powers.

That's why a precise description of the Title IV flag is necessary and why it has only a limited and certain proportion as specified in Federal Title IV.

So the Title IV war flag is our flag, but it is being used by a Subcontractor, and that Subcontractor has abused its use for many years.

For example, why was the Title IV flag flown by them during the recent attack of Libya? What did any of that have to do with "defending" our country?

Nothing. It had to do with stopping Libya from adopting and promoting the use of a gold-standard currency in Africa and had nothing to do with defending us or with any powers we ever delegated to them, but, they use our war flag when they do dirty work for themselves and for their own commercial interests for three reasons:

- (1) Our soldiers and sailors would notice the absence of our flag and question what they were doing;
- (2) To make sure that we, not they, get blamed for it and suffer any consequences of what they are doing;
- (3) To enable them to charge the expense of all these mercenary conflicts to us and against our credit.

The system of using two flags, one for war and one for peace, reflects the fact that we are surrounded at all times by two distinctly different systems of government. Observe:

- (1) One for war, one for peace.
- (2) One that is public, one that is private.
- (3) One that is Federal and one that is Territorial.
- (4) One that is undelegated and one that is delegated.
- (5) One that makes Affirmations and one that takes Oaths.
- (6) One that is completely American and one that is British affiliated.
- (7) One that is civilian and one that is military and military affiliated.

Above and beyond the Federal Government that everyone assumes is the Big Cheese, we have our own precious American Government, which is bound to fifty (50) equally precious sovereign States of the Union — and that is the actual government of this country.

Unfortunately, we have been hoodwinked by the Grandstanders, and while we always think of our States and our Union of States when we think of our Government, this actual Government has been largely vacated and not in General Session for 160 years.

We've allowed our federal Subcontractors to pretty much run things and when they did things that were evil, things that weren't in line with their contracts, we glanced over it, didn't strongly object, didn't summon our State Assemblies into Session...so they, the Federales, thought we agreed with them and accepted what they were doing.

After so many years of silence and inaction on our parts, they thought our Government was dead, inexplicably absent, in interregnum.

When we finally had enough and brought our States back into Session, everyone in Europe was amazed.

The bankers who were poised to take everything as "presumed collateral" and "secured chattel" backing the debts of the Municipal Subcontractors, were not pleased.

And we are flying the American Peace Flag instead of the War Flag, because as it turns out, The American Civil War wasn't a war. It was a Mercenary Conflict that our American Government was never part of.

We have been officially at peace since 1814 and we are at peace now and we mean to stay at peace if possible.

We also intend to put the clamps on the other Principals responsible for the misbehavior and constant overreach of what are, in the end, just foreign commercial corporations inhabiting the District of Columbia while here providing stipulated government services.

If you look around and think, you will see the two aspects of government reflected

in everything and in your own thinking about government, too.

You will realize why British Territorial Officials and Officers are required to take Oaths of Office and cannot occupy any public office without accepting the duties and responsibilities of that office, whereas those of us who occupy American Government Offices accept the duties with a Public Affirmation instead.

It's because there are two faces of the government present at all times.

A righteous people cannot take "oaths" and do not "swear" at any time, but those engaged in the service of a commercial corporation must, and if they serve in the merchant marines of the British Monarch, they must also pledge allegiance to them or, as in this case, "to the flag" that the British Monarch happens to be flying.

Unfortunately, the British Monarch has been flying our borrowed war flag all over the world, and using our men and women as cheap mercenaries to promote British wealth and power, not American.

We have been left with the sacrifices and the pain and the cost, while those Sly Dogs have been making off with the profits and leaving us with the blame.

So that's another reason we fly the American Peace Flag — because the American Government is at peace and because we are not responsible for all the acts of aggression and self-interest and destruction that "the US" has engaged in, in our names.

It's only the British-affiliated government Subcontractors operating irresponsibly and in Breach of Trust and Service Contract that are flying our borrowed war flag and using it inappropriately while engaged in their own mercenary activities and war profiteering.

Not us.

We wish for everyone to appreciate and know these facts, so that we can sort things out, and so that when our sons and daughters sign up for military service they will know what they are getting into and charge for their services accordingly and not be beguiled by any Yankee Doodle Dandy ideas of patriotism and national defense and so on.

We wish for our war flag to be flown only when we, our country, is actually at war, and we wish for our Subcontractors to stop using it for any other purpose.

We wish for everyone to know that when we speak of "national defense" we are talking about our own national defense and speaking in terms of our mutual powers of defense for all fifty (50) States of the Union, and we are not talking about the defense of any other nation or country or the "defense" of any commercial interest or possession elsewhere in the world.

We never signed on to Manifest Destiny and all the aggressive claptrap of the Monroe Doctrine, which is again, something promoted by British and Industrialist interests that have not honored their obligations to the Constitutions, and that have instead Page 305

commandeered our people and our resources to serve their own commercial self-interest at our cost.

We wish for an end to this abuse of our flag, our people, our country, and our venerable service contracts for war profiteering and other venal and undisclosed purposes and interests; we see no reason to pussy-foot around and consider this anything but a very Public Matter directly impacting our country and our reputation in the rest of the world.

If you look, you can easily observe these facts and conditions for yourselves, and can determine the source of the problem: British and Continental Commercial Interests colluding with similar American Industrialist Interests, seeking to use and abuse the powers of government to benefit themselves at Public Cost.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Seigniorage Looting Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4199 — May 30, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Among the many fraud schemes that have been deployed against us and against our credit is the mysterious disappearance of our seigniorage credit.

Seigniorage is the difference between the cost of producing a physical currency token, such as a coin or a dollar bill, and the face value of that same currency product.

At the time we investigated this issue, it cost four cents to produce a dollar bill, whatever the denominated value of the bill was — it cost four cents to print a single one dollar bill or a hundred dollar bill or a million dollar bill.

Many people are unaware that such large denomination bills exist, because they are used by banks for interbank transfers and are not generally available to the general public, but the cost of printing such bills was still the same: four cents.

As bills are representations of value and spend at face value, when they first go into the market the seigniorage is "collected" as the bill is released. This recoupment pays for the materials and printing costs and leaves a profit — so a one dollar bill yields a 96 cent profit, a five dollar bill yields a \$4.96 profit, a ten dollar bill yields \$9.96 profit, a twenty dollar bill yields \$19.96 in profit, a fifty dollar bill yields \$49.96 in profit, and a hundred dollar bill yields \$99.96 in profit, so that the entire currency issue is nearly pure profit for the Issuer.

Think of the issuance of the currency as a sale by the manufacturer of a product.

We are the actual source of the funds and the manufacturers are under contract to produce the bills for us.

They are owed their four cents, but we are owed all the rest — the seigniorage. What happened to it? Did the banks pay for it? No. Did the Federal Reserve pay for it? No.

So who gave value to these bills? We did, the same people who issued them. We got charged for the seigniorage instead of being paid for the seigniorage.

The asset owners whose assets were used to create the credit were forced to pay for the use of their own credit. Another way to say this is that the asset owners are also the owners of the credit generated from their assets, but while their assets have been put at risk, they have not had access to their own credit generated from and secured by their assets.

The only way that we can be separated from our seigniorage and 90% of the credit issued "in our names" is via the same personage fraud schemes addressed elsewhere in this presentment — the registration and unlawful conversion schemes that have allowed the

Perpetrators to pretend, for instance, that credit owed to the living man is owed instead to an estate or public transmitting utility or other incorporated franchise named after him.

This is how our seigniorage has been purloined, how our "home loan" credit has been purloined, how our National Credit has been purloined, how income taxes have been improperly addressed to us and been purloined, how property tax and utility bills have been improperly addressed to us and been purloined — all of this fraud and theft has been accomplished via crimes of substitution, personage, identity theft, unlawful conversion, and institutionalized fraud against the General Public by Municipal Corporation employees and Municipal Corporation franchises operating at lower levels of the cancerous bureaucracy these crimes have spawned and perpetuated "in our names" — and all accomplished by Undeclared Foreign Agents acting as Third Parties operating under color of law and conditions of secrecy and deceit.

We wish for a complete correction of these practices and assumptions of debt and unearned security interests.

We wish for the return of our credit to our accounts, as well as the release of our encumbered assets. \

The alleged debts meet the definition of Odious Debt — that is, debt accrued by means of fraud of which the victims were unaware and from which they did not benefit — and must be discharged accordingly.

We wish for an end to all presumptions related to foreign Persons presumed to be operated by us or in our names by members of the Bar Associations, and owned by the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and other parts unknown.

We wish for an end to all illegal and unlawful debt collection practices being misaddressed to Americans, Australians, and all others similarly harmed as a result of the crimes of personage and unlawful conversion we have detailed throughout this presentment.

We wish for an end to all the corporations involved in these criminal activities, including the UN CORP, the WHO, INC., the US, INC., the DOD, INC., the USA, INC. and their affiliates, franchises, and agencies found to be complicit in these crimes against us and against Humanity, as well as their British Crown corresponding corporations using similar names, to be liquidated or stand forfeit to us as the actual and only Preferential Creditors.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

The Favored Franchise and Enforcement Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4200 — May 31, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Doctor David E. Martin recently appeared before the EU Parliament and presented an exact and exhaustively researched timeline demonstrating the development of the bioengineered and weaponized coronavirus beginning in 1965 with parent patents in Europe, the transfer to the University of North Carolina, and it's eventual release in Wuhan, China.

There is no doubt that the coronavirus featured as the cause of the 2019 Pandemic was purposefully constructed in a laboratory environment as a bioweapon that, once injected, would kill the one receiving it, but not be able to transfer to others like a true infectious agent.

At the same time that the coronavirus was being weaponized in Britain and at the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill, the pharmaceutical industry appeared before the U.S. Congress threatening that they would suspend production of vaccines because they were being hit with too many lawsuits related to vaccine injuries and deaths.

Congress responded by releasing the pharmaceutical industry from any possible liability for death and disability claims resulting from vaccines that they produce as consumer products.

It is not possible for a Municipal Corporation to selectively release one or more of its own commercial corporation franchises from liability related to product performance. Even if the parent corporation were to formally take on the liability of its franchise, that parent corporation would have to be financially competent to do so and would have to post bond, which was never done.

In this case, the entire proposal and resulting enactment was a gross conflict of interest and breach of trust, as the same people who were defrauded to fund the British Territorial Municipal Corporation were the self-same victims that the pharmaceutical company franchises sought to evade — thus the victims would be paying for their own injuries either way, and neither the parent corporation nor the pharmaceutical corporations were competent and willing to pay their own liability costs, which they proposed to foist off on the victims.

As the British Territorial United States Government operates as a Municipal Corporation housed in the District of Columbia, both the Municipal Corporation — and its

Congress — have never had state immunity and therefore cannot offer state immunity to its own business franchises, either.

As a result the pharmaceutical corporations have been operating under the assumption of a phony guarantee holding them harmless from all liability claims and all accountability for their vaccine products.

According to the pharmaceutical corporations and the legislation produced by the U.S. Congress, the pharmaceutical corporations really could have injected fermented snake oil into the victims and not have been held liable — except that the Congress could not confer any immunity that it does not itself legitimately possess.

As their own Federal Title 22 makes clear, when a government acts as a corporation it loses any advantage of state immunity and becomes subject to all the laws and limitations that govern corporations, instead.

The Municipal Corporations and their officers and elected officials acting as self-interested purveyors of products created by their own franchises remain 100% personally and commercially liable.

The Municipal Corporations and their elected officials and officers also try to escape liability by failing to write out their Oath of Office and publish it, resulting in them never actually entering any Public Office. They are all operating as Imposters as several studies have shown:

https://www.brighteon.com/e5366970-58d0-434c-82c0-e9f1efbd6579

As such, they have no Public Office, no Public Authority, and no Liability associated with the vacant Public Office they appear to occupy — but in the same token, they have no power to enact any legislation impacting the General Public of this country at all; the only threads they hang upon are the purloined and undisclosed registration contracts they obtained while the victims of their avarice were still babies in their cradles.

As we can all observe, none of these contracts were ever understood as contracts, none were fully disclosed, all are tainted by semantic deceit and other elements of fraud, and all are self-interested on the part of the Undeclared Foreign Agents employed as licensed Uniformed Officers.

We are researching claims that these same Medical Doctors who were employed in the same capacities during the Covid 19 Pandemic were paid \$25,000 per head for every American they identified as dying from the coronavirus — regardless of the actual cause of death.

If so, this echoes the payoffs and kickbacks that have been paid to Medical Doctors for their signatures on birth registration documents. The corruption of the "government"

corporations has led to the corruption of the people as well.

These quote-unquote "healthcare professionals" were conscripted without their knowledge or agreement as Licensed Uniformed Officers of the British Territorial Municipal Corporation under Federal Title XXXI, and threatened with loss of their professional licenses if they did not follow orders and apply officially approved — and deadly — countermeasures.

We have confirmed payments of approximately one billion dollars each to the 20 largest hospitals in this country to go along with the coronavirus narrative and do the dirty work.

With this kind of money being spent by the Perpetrators and actually being paid for by the victims themselves, this is one of the most egregious and injurious Breaches of Trust and Service Contract in history.

Meantime, the pharmaceutical companies producing this witch's brew felt no threat of liability at all, because their parent corporation winked and promised to forgive all their sins. Pfizer attorneys have already argued — in court — that they were only doing what the government corporations told them to do, that they were told they would suffer no liability for it no matter what they put in their vaccine.

Insurance companies have also already argued that the victims were owed no life insurance policy payments because they took the vaccine voluntarily and thereby chose to commit suicide — this, while the Municipal Corporations continued to act under color of law and spent over a billion dollars in advertising, telling people that these vaccines were quote: "safe and effective", and encouraging them to think that this was a normal vaccination they should take to protect themselves and others.

The Municipal Corporations and their State-of-State franchises parroted this false information all over the airwaves, even though it was widely known in the research and medical communities that vaccines are not effective against coronavirus, and that had been known since the 1990s.

This product also proved completely ineffective in preventing the disease or containing the spread of it via injection.

Neither of these Municipal Corporations nor their franchises have any natural right to exist and no authority to exempt themselves from liability for their actions. The officers in charge of these organizations have occupied no Public Offices, so that everything they have done has been done in fraud upon the General Public, including claiming state immunity and offering immunity to the pharmaceutical corporations.

We wish for a clear understanding that it is the job and duty of these Municipal

Subcontractors to protect the General Public — not to protect themselves and their franchises at the expense of the people they are supposed to serve.

We wish for a clear understanding that until and unless these individuals write and sign and publish their Oaths of Office, they have not entered upon any Public Office, nor can they exercise any power associated with that office, elected or appointed. Anyone continuing to exercise the powers of an office without publishing a valid Oath of Office, will be arrested and charged with impersonation and held 100% personally and commercially liable.

We wish for every employee of both Municipal Corporations and all Federal Agencies to be told officially and in writing that the American State Nationals are returning to the land and soil jurisdiction they are heir to and that we have established our own peacekeeping forces and that those peacekeeping forces, including our Continental Marshals Service and State Assembly Militias, are to be assisted and respected by all Federal and Agency and State of State Employees.

The current police and law enforcement organizations that are employed by incorporated franchises of the Municipal Corporations are private security personnel that have no authority as government sanctioned military or peacekeeping forces.

We wish for every incorporated law enforcement organization and every individual officer employed by such organizations whether they are overtly Federal Municipal officers or members of State-of-State franchises employed as Troopers or Rangers, or County franchises employed as Sheriffs, to be told the truth — that they have no public role or office, no right to draw a public paycheck, and no superior authority.

We wish these employees of foreign corporations to fully understand that as Americans, if they are Americans, they share a public duty that has been long-neglected, to enforce the Public Law including the Law of the Land clearly stated by each one of the Federal Constitutions.

We wish for all these private security personnel to know and understand that they have no right to misaddress any member of the General Public about any statute, code, or regulatory infraction, and when someone objects to their presumptions and offers reasonable proof of their political status as members of our General Public, those persons are to be set free and left alone, so long as they are not injuring anyone or harming property belonging to others.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Page 314

The Poor-Mouth Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4205 — June 3, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

The problem has never been lack of resources of any kind. We have more than enough token money to expedite trade and more than enough silver and gold and many other commodities, including oil, as we have seen, to keep all the economies of every country alive and well and safe.

Instead, remember the LIBOR Scandal. The Merchants of London had long been manipulating the information about the sources and amounts and setting the values of precious metals — commodity rigging, in other words.

Commodity rigging is normally the unlawful and illegal business of Central Banks, but some commodities are more special than others, and precious metals commodities are especially special, so they have long had their own councils and committees adjusting and tweaking every aspect of their markets and even restricting their markets to obstruct trade in precious metals.

Famously, when asked about certain reports that indicated vastly more gold supplies than those credited by the experts, Lord Sassoon, a pillar of the British Parliament's Banking Establishment, exclaimed that "only 1,500 tonnes of gold" had been mined in the history of the world.

Even housewives on the street knew that couldn't be true.

There are vast amounts of gold and silver already mined and warehoused throughout the world, and even more staggering supplies of not-so-precious metals in the ground, in the seawater, and even in sand.

The Big Kabosh on the mining industry isn't so much about environmental concerns, because we have long since developed simpler and more efficient means to extract metal from raw ore and other sources — no, it's because we don't need any more precious metals mined.

There is enough silver and gold already mined to run the world economy for a thousand years without breaking wind, yet to hear the experts sling their cow pucks, you'd think that there wasn't nearly enough to survive even a couple years on the gold standard, or silver standard, either one.

This is mainly because they are heavily invested in financial systems that depend on precious metals being precious, and that extends far beyond the precious metals markets

themselves. Precious metals account for about 45% of the assets backing the credit markets, too.

These experts are poor-mouthing, giving people the idea that we are asset poor when we are unimaginably asset rich. Just as they give the impression that this country is bankrupt every time they bankrupt one of their franchises.

We see the same brand of deceitfulness embedded within the deliberately dishonest government accounting systems.

While the Congresses and the State of State Legislatures battle endlessly over "the budget" and their pork barrels and threaten to shut down the government — which would be, honestly, of little loss to us — they are in fact swimming in largesse.

Their budget shortfalls are just that. They neglected to transfer enough of the non-budgeted income to the budgeted income ledger, and as a result, we are condemned to an endless parade of tragic-faced politicians rambling on about how there isn't enough money to keep the parks open or pay the light bills on Naval Bases.

It's all slick, purposeful, crooked accounting — and more poor-mouthing designed to justify levying more taxes.

The actual income of the Federal Municipal Corporations and their State-of-State franchises is never divulged by any budgetary process; instead, its buried in cumbersome and unremarked Annual Financial Reports that reveal trillions upon trillions of dollars ratholed away in so-called "Pension Fund Associations" and "Mental Health Trusts" and other laudable-sounding Slush Funds.

There's absolutely no lack of money to fund governments. There's no reason for taxation for that purpose at all, and hasn't been since 1941.

As of 1941, every government on Earth was fully funded by private trust funds. All the governments had to do was keep the peace and fill the potholes, but the Perpetrators were already engaged in yet another illegal Mercenary War, and afterward, the assets intended to end the need for taxation had to be deployed to rebuild the world.

These filthy Municipal Corporations couldn't even be honest about that.

Taxation is used as a pressure valve to siphon funds back out of the economy and prevent the inflation caused by government spending, creating an endless cash flow out of the pockets of individual people, and into the already glutted-beyond-belief government coffers.

Inflation is out of control because government spending is out of control, and the only idea these Bad Actors have to curb it, is to hire 87,000 new Internal Revenue Agents and find new excuses to levy taxes on their employers.

All of this is hopelessly upside down, and still the news hasn't been heard in London or in Rome.

The Global Warming Panic follows the most recent Global Cooling Panic and if Mother Nature has her way, will now be followed by yet another Global Cooling Panic. Carbon dioxide is building up in the atmosphere — not because of human activity, but because of increased volcanic activity — a fact we know and over which we have no control.

Both the foregoing natural fluctuations are being used to fear-monger and justify more taxes, which will allow more government spending — which is the cause of the inflation that the taxation is supposed to cure in the first place.

So, the Carbon Tax is more Poor-Mouth Fraud, by which we mean making up specious excuses to justify more taxes — and it is coming hand-in-hand with refusal to expand the world economy.

We are being told, in effect, that the leadership of these banks and corporations would rather burn, starve, pollute, maim and murder — than expand the world economy and educate the poor.

They'd rather practice witchcraft and parade around an effigy of a dead baby in a coffin, or reconstruct the brass bulls of the Age of Taurus and trot them out in the middle of soccer stadiums, as we saw at the London Olympics and the Commonwealth Games, too.

And poor-mouth. Always poor-mouth and lie and cherish poverty for others, while living like kings and exempting themselves from all the unpleasantness they cause.

950 Trillion in "Life Force Value Annuities" wasn't enough to slake their gluttony. All the death of all the World Wars wasn't enough for their blood-lust. So who needs them anymore?

What worn and worthless frauds and errors will they teach us?

They are not even supposed to be here.

As for us, we've seen it all before and have no need to see it again.

We wish for the people of this planet to have life and to have it abundantly, without the limitations of these criminals and their crimes.

We wish for these guilty-as-sin Municipal Corporations to be liquidated or forfeited in the case of the defense subcontractors.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The "War" Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4209 — June 6, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Any fool can adopt war as a model for life, and many men have done so.

Chief among them have been the 19th Century Industrialists and Captains of Industry, generally, ever since. These men erroneously conceive of themselves as soldiers or warlords in a constant state of war against a sea of "enemies" — competing businesses, competing products, and even consumers — have at various times been attacked by men espousing this mindset.

As compelling as the analogy may be, we have completely lost our way and our sanity, when we allow commercial competitions to boil over into violence and actual mercenary conflicts, which are never political and never legal or lawful in nature.

These conflicts are typically spurred only by self-interest and greed, and are used to obstruct trade, or to rig commodity supplies, so as to create an unfair market advantage for the Perpetrators and their cronies.

This is why commercial mercenary wars are both unlawful and illegal.

This is why, traditionally, mercenary soldiers are highly paid and considered "dishonorable", even overtly criminal.

We have seen that The American Civil War was precisely such a lawless commercial conflict and not a war at all.

The American Civil War was never declared by any Congress and never ended via any peace treaty. All the soldiers enrolled to fight in this conflict were enrolled in the name of State of State business organizations, not the actual States of the Union.

These facts provide us with absolutely proof of the nature of that conflict.

This illegal, unlawful, and immoral conflict was promoted by an Undeclared Foreign Agent, Abraham Lincoln, operating as a Bar Attorney, passing off his office as "President" of the United States of America, Incorporated, a British Territorial Corporation, as The Office of The President of the United States of America — our unincorporated Federation of States and our lawful presidential office.

This usurpation and the secrecy surrounding it has continued via Lincoln's Successors in crime ever since.

Our honorable soldiers have been unwittingly enrolled as cheap mercenaries, and used by commercial interests promoting wars for profit ever since.

This is how our country — has been purportedly at "war" — for all but 22 years of its existence.

In fact, it hasn't been our country at constant war and promoting war for profit, it has been our two foreign government services contractors, a couple Municipal Corporations operating out of the District of Columbia, that have been promoting this all along.

This usurpation against our lawful government by Municipal Corporations has led to Americans being feared and hated worldwide and our country being blamed for this lawless and predatory behavior toward other nations, when the actual Perpetrators have been sitting behind the scenes in London and Rome.

These Municipal Corporations have been chartered and run by the British Monarch, the British Crown, and the City of Rome, respectively, and all have been allowed to run completely amok on our shores for the last 160 years by the British Monarchs, Lord Mayors and Popes responsible for their conduct as the other Principals bound by our Federal Constitutions.

Our own American Government has been bypassed, evaded, and defrauded under conditions of secrecy all these many years, and our people have been kept in a state of constant confusion by our erring Federal Subcontractors and their Municipal Corporation officers.

We are here to address this grossly immoral situation in no uncertain terms and we have done so. For more than 160 years our American Government has been deliberately marginalized and defrauded by the other Principals responsible for providing us good faith service in accord with our Constitutional Agreements.

We have researched, detailed, and exposed the role of the British Government as the hotbed for all this fraud and the abuse of people worldwide as part of a Territorial Government take-over scheme, which has resulted in the establishment of the British Raj — as it was called in India — throughout most of the western world.

This scheme has been overall modeled on the take-over of the lawful South African Government in the 1880s by the British South Africa Company run by Cecil Rhodes, which was allowed to run the government functions in South Africa, illegally, unlawfully, and immorally, by Rothschild banking cartel scion Lord Pirbright, also known as Henry de Worms.

This experiment in having a commercial corporation run a government for profit and have the full ability to abuse government powers to do it, led to war, the use of Nazi-style concentration camps, non-consensual medical experiments including non-consensual "vaccinations" that killed tens of thousands, and asset stripping of South Africa's mineral

wealth on an unimaginable scale.

It was the British Government backed up by banking and industrialists and corporation interests that promoted this in the 1880s and it is the same group of miscreants at the bottom of it now.

Fascism, such as we saw and experienced during the Second World War was always a British invention, and Corporate Feudalism has always been promoted by the British Government throughout the world.

This is precisely the kind of abuse that these corporations represented today by the World Economic Forum have planned as the future of the entire world.

We can already see the outlines of it — more than 800 FEMA concentration camps established in The United States alone, more than 600,000 innocent people dead or maimed by undisclosed experimental vaccines in our country alone, and asset stripping — more than 30 million Americans left homeless while commercial banks leave their homes empty, rotting, and vandalized after exercising fraudulent mortgages against non-existent PERSONS, American Uranium purportedly sold to Russia by British Persons having no possible interest in our Uranium, and offers to sell our gold to China, without any right to move as much as one cubic centimeter of our soil.

Whereupon we say that we have seen it before and have no reason to see it again. This gross criminality must be brought to an end.

These corporations that have promoted this situation need to be destroyed and/or forfeited to us immediately and we invoke the Ecclesiastical Law which is the form of law responsible for the discipline of Legal Fictions to do it, and we bring our claim for all assets of the offending corporations and corporate officials to Rome for final settlement.

The Officers, elected and hired, of these offending Municipal Corporations have been under constant Due Process since 2005, and have no excuse for their subsequent destructive illegal and unlawful and immoral acts and their continuous terrorism against the actual United States and most of the rest of the world.

These Municipal Corporations and their commercial corporation franchises have caused more than enough trouble and destruction in the name of profit for themselves and their shareholders.

These Municipal Corporations have proven to be dishonest and are untenable and oppressive government service providers; they have twice been overthrown in South Africa, once in India, and now, today, in The United States and Australia and the British Isles.

There are no provisions, contractual or otherwise, allowing the Territorial Government military occupation of any of these lands in opposition to their Employers, the

actual State Citizens of The United States of America, the similar Citizens of Terra Australis, and the people of the respective Kingdoms of England, Ireland, Scotland, and Wales.

Specifically, the unincorporated government of our Federation of States, doing business as The United States of America since 1776, is the proper international receiver of all physical assets and returned delegated powers owed to this country, and Lord Shrewsbury, Ivan Talbot, the Lord High Steward, is the proper receiver of all physical assets and returned delegated powers owed to England, Ireland, Scotland and Wales, and is the temporary custodian-holding-in-trust for all such assets and returned delegated powers owed to Australia and other former British Commonwealth countries.

These corporate criminals, the guilty Municipal Corporations and their commercial corporation franchises, need to be liquidated and removed, or else transferred and forfeited to us, the actual land jurisdiction governments, and remain subject to our administration without further adieu.

Our access to and control over our physical assets in the banking system needs to be unblocked and made available to us without further argument or delay. If the banks will not agree and capitulate on these issues, they need to be liquidated, too.

Our recommendation is that all 4,000 members of the World Economic Forum should be liquidated as accomplices to these many enumerated crimes against humanity, and returned to the dustbin of imagination from whence they come.

We shall fashion a more conscious awareness of a far larger vision of what the true self-interest of mankind is and should be — a vision of love and inspiration and generosity — that will finally allow men to live in peace and prosper without the ugliness perpetuated by the Doctrine of Scarcity, and the numerous Big Lies that have been told to explain away the symptoms of inflation and economic instability that result from fraud, false claims in commerce, theft, unjust enrichment, unlawful conversion, personage crimes, inland piracy, and political tyranny imposed under conditions of non-disclosure and deceit.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Illegal Confiscations and Illegal Takings Fraud by Personage

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4212 — June 8, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Crimes of personage are not widely advertised in the legal community and many Bar Attorneys prefer not to speak of them, because they are engaged — knowingly or unknowingly — in promoting crimes of personage.

Like many other crimes, the crimes of personage run a gamut of severities from petty theft and similar misdemeanors to grand felonies and capital crimes.

These crimes all hinge on the root crime of impersonation — either deliberately pretending to be someone or something else, or, conversely, being "taken" for someone or something else, so as to obligate you to pay for other's debts or assume another's performance obligations.

We observe the potential for the crimes of personage every time we encounter similarly named individuals, for example, three men all named James LeRoy Brown, or, three businesses all named "Coates and Sons" or some variation, like "Cotes & Sons" or "Coats and Suns", or three products all named "E-Z Cups" or "Easy Cups" or "Easee-Cups".

These representations are confusing, and when these confusions are knowingly deployed to promote a financial, property, or identity crime, they are known collectively as crimes of personage.

We are all aware of the common crime of identity theft resulting in credit card crimes. A thief steals the name and account information from a credit card and then pretends to be (impersonates) the account holder and uses the purloined information to make unauthorized charges against the victim's credit.

These evils typically occur in international and global jurisdictions of the law, where they are most difficult to detect.

Fake designer clothes and handbags and similar items known as "knock offs" are the result of crimes of personage. In this case, it's not just the name of the producer, like Ralph Lauren (trademark) or COACH (Trademark) that suffers personage, the product itself is impersonated and replaced in the marketplace by a cheap imposter.

We are also familiar with crimes of personage seeking to exercise purloined offices and official identities, such as impersonating a police officer or judge or elected official in order to improperly exercise authority belonging to the office.

The whole class of personage crimes are widely recognized as international crimes

of identity theft, trademark and copyright and patent infringement, but in extremis, can be used to obliterate the victim's political status and property rights, and this is when personage becomes a capital crime, punishable by death.

This later severe form of personage is generally accomplished by a process of "unlawful conversion" of one's stolen identity, which results in your name being trafficked into foreign jurisdictions of the law and applied to foreign people, persons, or things.

These severe crimes of personage and unlawful conversion are forbidden by the Geneva and Hague Conventions, both, and result in the exact form of political identity theft we have witnessed in America, wherein American babies are misidentified as British Territorial Citizens and their nationality, which naturally derives from the State of the Union where they are born, is unlawfully converted and construed to be that of a Municipal citizen of the United States.

At each step of this personage scheme, Americans are defrauded and deprived of their identity, their lawful standing, their contracts and guarantees, their property rights and their freedom, while being falsely held under presumed contracts of fealty and allegiance and being obligated to serve foreign monarchs and pay foreign debts.

Please note the following:

The Lawful and Proper Name of "Allen Stone Fleming", a living American, looks and sounds identical to the Legal Name of "Allen Stone Fleming", a British Merchant Mariner.

And the representation of the estate of the "lost" British Merchant Mariner styled as "ALLEN STONE FLEMING" can be mistaken for either the American or British Territorial Persons, as can "ALLEN S FLEMING" the name of a Puerto Rican Public Transmitting Utility franchise.

These impersonations foisted off on the unwary American and European and Asian victims all result in unlawful conversion of their political status, identity, and nationality, so as to deprive them of their lawful standing and identity.

These same unlawful conversions and crimes of personage, usually hidden by similar names and deceit, can be applied to political offices and even entire countries, as we have seen.

The American office of "United States Secretary of State", for example, has been impersonated by the British Territorial office of "United States Secretary of State", using the same unlawful conversion and impersonation of Lawful Persons into Legal Persons that occurs when an American Person is "converted" into a British Territorial Person.

The Municipal Corporation office of "UNITED STATES SECRETARY OF STATE" sounds exactly the same as the other two versions when spoken out loud, and could be

mistaken for one of the other offices, even though all three are completely separate offices.

All of this opens the opportunity for and in a sense, encourages, crimes of personage.

Even the identity of an entire country can be stolen and trafficked and unlawfully converted: witness, the name of our unincorporated Federation of States doing business as The United States of America from 1776 onward, was unlawfully converted and impersonated by Abraham Lincoln when he created "The United States of America, Incorporated", and then also the "United States of America, Incorporated".

These very similar names applied to foreign incorporated businesses were used to impersonate our unincorporated Federation of States — our actual government operating in international jurisdiction. This a crime of capital-level personage on an unimaginable scale.

No wonder our people and the rest of the world's governments have been confused, with all these crimes of unlawful conversion and personage being allowed to run wild and unopposed — "Australia, Inc." substituting itself for Terra Australia, the USA, INC. substituting itself for The United States of America, our unincorporated Federation of States.

Crimes of personage and unlawful conversion have been employed to promote identity theft and unlawful and illegal access to assets and credit, even on a national scale.

These same crimes have been employed to secretly obligate and in-debt the victims to pay the debts of the Perpetrators.

Finally, these crimes of unlawful conversion and personage have been used to promote illegal confiscations and illegal takings and counterfeiting.

Federal Reserve Notes — private bank I.O.U.s — have been used to impersonate actual government-issued Silver Dollars, resulting in vast counterfeiting operations.

The similarly named British Territorial and Municipal "persons" have been used to illegally confiscate and sell vast quantities of American private property under conditions of fraud and impersonation.

Illegal confiscation is a form of illegal taking prohibited under Article V of all Federal Constitutions, but by impersonating the American victims, the Perpetrators have been enabled to evade their own obligations under the Constitutions.

In illegal confiscation actions, American property is seized upon by Municipal and/or British Territorial Courts acting under conditions of fraud and non-disclosure. Illegal takings follow, when the victims' seized-upon property is sold to satisfy, for example, a foreign tax judgment, and fetches a price in excess of the debt.

We wish for everyone to recognize that Americans are not in debt and are instead suffering a deliberate failure on the part of the Perpetrators to enter the Americans' credit on the ledger and balance the books.

We wish for everyone to realize that no tax debts exist, because all taxes have been prepaid many times over, and no interest can accrue on these non-existent debts, either.

We wish for all illegal and unlawful confiscatory actions to cease and desist and all illegal and unlawful takings to cease and desist, also.

The Territorial Supreme Court is aware of the illegal takings issue, which it fully recognized in a recent case, Tyler v Hennepin County, Minnesota.

Tyler, a 94 year-old Grandmother, argued that she owed a minor tax debt for which the County foreclosed on her property. The County then sold her property to satisfy the tax debt and illegally kept the remainder, which was owed back to Tyler.

The Court ruled in Tyler's favor; keeping the excess proceeds of the sale was an "illegal taking" on the part of Hennepin County.

We would additionally argue that Tyler, born and raised on American soil, and not a Federal Employee of either stripe, was impersonated as a British Territorial Person and a Municipal PERSON, too, and that the alleged tax debt itself was fraudulent and owed by these foreign persons.

Because of the fraud and impersonation involved, the sale of her property was illegal and unlawful, because the tax debt was not in fact owed by the victim whose property was seized upon. That's the first issue, and it was unfortunately not addressed in this case.

As for the second issue, the excess profit from the sale of the property should have been returned to Tyler, not kept by Hennepin County, a finding we all agree upon.

This ruling assists all those who have had multi-million dollar farms and ranches and businesses and other property seized and sold to satisfy relatively minor tax debts and never received back the excess proceeds from the sales.

Such claims can be made and addressed no matter how long ago these forced sales occurred, so long as these elements of personage and fraud exist and excess profit resulted from the sale.

Excess profits from all tax sales must be returned to the owner of the property. The case is: Tyler v Hennepin County, Minnesota. Failure to return any excess profits results in illegal takings in violation of Article V.

Exacerbated illegal takings occur when the alleged tax debt is owed by foreign persons and the American victim is being impersonated as a foreign person or entity.

These same or similar illegal takings prohibitions may be found in the international law generally and within the Public Law of most countries; they are not unique to the Federal Constitutions, and are based on Maxims of Law.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Biowarfare Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4214 — June 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Our research has confirmed, as has the research of Dr. David Martin recently delivered to the European Parliament, that the so-called Covid 19 Bioweapon was developed and based on research and patents that began in Great Britain, migrated to the United States, and was then further migrated to China.

The progenitor in Great Britain was the Pirbright Institute, the legacy of Rothschild scion Henry de Worms, Lord Pirbright, the very same source of:

- (1) for-profit corporations substituting themselves for governments;
- (2) concentration camps;
- (3) non-consensual and undisclosed medical experimentation, especially vaccine experimentation.

All of these evils were first made manifest in Africa during the Boer Wars.

This one man, "Lord Pirbright", and the institution he funded, has been the primary source of all this evil for the past 140 years. We have blamed the Nazis, but in fact, these evils had their genesis in England and continue to spread from this potent source.

Despite being outlawed and suppressed, it turns out that the United States (British Territorial) Government has been dabbling in biowarfare, as has the British Government and its Agencies and Affiliates, on a continuous basis ever since the experiments that Lord Pirbright and his friends Cecil Rhodes and the American Mengele, Henry Wellcome (Wellcome Trust), conducted on Dutch prisoners held in concentration camps during the Boer Wars approximately seventy years before Hitler took power.

We note that at about the same time that these genocides were occurring in Africa, American Indians entrapped on so-called "Reservations" — open air internment camps — were being given gifts of warm blankets laced with Smallpox by the U.S. Government, that is, the British Territorial United States Government.

Beyond our present plight, here's an example of it in continuum:

"And there was the matter of germ warfare. The Chinese devoted a great deal of effort to publicizing their claim that the United States, particularly during January to March 1952, had dropped quantities of bacteria and bacteria-laden insects over Korea and northeast

China. It presented testimony of about 38 captured American airmen who had purportedly flown the planes with the deadly cargo. Many of the men went into voluminous detail about the entire operation: the kinds of bombs and other containers dropped, the types of insects, the diseases they carried, etc. At the same time, photographs of the alleged germ bombs and insects were published.

Then, in August, an "International Scientific Committee" was appointed, composed of scientists from Sweden, France, Great Britain, Italy, Brazil and the Soviet Union. After an investigation in China of more than two months, the committee produced a report of some 600 pages, many photos, and the conclusion that: The peoples of Korea and China have indeed been the objectives of bacteriological weapons.

These have been employed by units of the U.S.A. armed forces, using a great variety of different methods for the purpose, some of which seem to be developments of those applied by the Japanese during the second world war.

The last reference has to do with the bacteriological warfare experiments the Japanese had carried out against China between 1940 and 1942. The Japanese scientists responsible for this program were captured by the United States in 1945 and given immunity from prosecution in return for providing technical information about the experiments to American scientists from the Army biological research center at Fort Detrick, Maryland.

The Chinese were aware of this at the time of the International Scientific Committee's investigation.

It should be noted that some of the American airmen's statements contained so much technical biological information and were so full of communist rhetoric — "imperialist, capitalist Wall Street warmonger" and the like — that their personal authorship of the statements must be seriously questioned. Moreover, it was later learned that most of the airmen had confessed only after being subjected to physical abuse.

But in view of what we have since learned about American involvement with chemical and biological weapons, the Chinese claims cannot be dismissed out of hand. In 1970, for example, the New York Times reported that during the Korean War, when US forces were overwhelmed by "human waves of Chinese, "the Army dug into captured Nazi chemical warfare documents describing Sarin, a nerve gas so lethal that a few pounds could kill thousands of people in minutes.

By the mid-nineteen-fifties, the Army was manufacturing thousands of gallons of Sarin." And during the 1950s and 1960s, the Army and the CIA conducted numerous experiments with biological agents within the United States. To cite just two examples: In

1955, there is compelling evidence that the CIA released whooping-cough bacteria into the open air in Florida, followed by an extremely sharp increase in the incidence of the disease in the state that year. The following year, another toxic substance was disseminated in the streets and tunnels of New York City. We will also see in the chapter on Cuba how the CIA conducted chemical and biological warfare against Fidel Castro's rule."

https://www.cia.gov/library/abbottabad-compound/ 13/130AEF1531746AAD6AC03EF59F91E1A1_Killing_Hope_Blum_William.pdf

It is apparent in all these examples that, both by deceitful means attempting to make people volunteer their own deaths or the deaths of others (legalized abortions, the One Child Rule in China, mandated experimental "vaccines") or by force, taking advantage of prisoners and inmates and detainees in "reservation" facilities, bacteriological and other forms of bioweaponry have been promoted and repeatedly applied by the same monsters: Britain and its puppet government Raj in America, the USA, Inc.

From our presentation and discussion and timeline provided within our claims process set before the Vatican Chancery Court and prosecuted under Ecclesiastical Law, it is apparent that:

- (1) the Sars-2 based Covid 19 bioweapon has been under development in Britain and The United States since 1965;
- (2) the Covid 19 bioweapon derives from patents owned by the Pirbright Institute which has its genesis with the Rothschild heir, Henry de Worms, who pioneered and funded these same evils in Africa more than a hundred years ago;
- (3) all the evils promoted by Henry de Worms, aka, Lord Pirbright, have continued unabated and have had their most recent expression as the pre-planned experiment on the General Population known as the Covid 19 Pandemic.

There is a simple and expedient means to bring an end to all of it.

Liquidate the Pirbright Institute, the Wellcome Trust, the US, Inc. in all its current forms, the USA, Inc. in all its current forms, the UN, Inc., in all its current forms, the NIH, Inc. (National Institutes of Health), the CDC, Inc. (Centers for Disease Control), the FDA, Inc. (Food and Drug Administration), Microsoft, Inc. (inventor of the Microdot technology used to program the weapon), the CIA, Inc., Pfizer, Bayer, Monsanto, Moderna, Astrazeneca, and Johnson and Johnson, Inc., for production and deployment of biological and environmental poisons and other unlawful activities that have resulted in millions of injuries and deaths.

These guilty corporations have continued their activities despite multiple public and international laws prohibiting the use of biological weapons and despite moratoriums on

Page 328

biological weapons research. They have evaded the actual law and lied about it and promoted fraud, murder, maiming, and mayhem against the Public Interest throughout these activities.

During the recent and ongoing Russia-Ukraine war, it has become apparent that

NATO Corporation affiliates representing the US and multiple European countries that are

still occupied since World War II, have evaded International Law and the Moratoriums, to

carry on biological weapons research and production in Ukraine.

This was expedited by the murder of the elected Ukrainian Government in 2014 and

its replacement by a Territorial Corporation which has endangered the lives and ruined the

peace of the Ukrainian people and threatened billions of lives. We therefore call for the

immediate liquidation of UKRAINE, Inc.

We recommend that the assets of these offending organizations be forfeited to us, the

actual government of The United States of America, to be managed for the benefit and

health of humanity. We regard protection of people and their assets as the only rightful job

of government and that is why we are here today.

Under Ecclesiastical Law, it is the Pope's right and responsibility to liquidate

corporations engaged in unlawful activities and it is the Vatican Chancery Court's business

to dispose of the assets.

We urge the Pope and the Vatican Chancery Court to exercise these rights and

responsibilities in favor of the living people of this planet and in favor of their lawful

governments.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Page 329

The Treaty and Contract Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4215 — June 9, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

The proliferation of incorporated entities has been allowed under treaty, most specifically the Ghent and Utrecht Treaty Series, which our government signed in good faith.

At no time did we agree to be ruled over by paper entities created by our own hands or anyone else's; any supposition otherwise requires overturning the Maxims of Law and the Order of Creation, which strictly and absolutely requires that no creation is greater than its creator.

Failure to observe and honor this truth, that the creator is always greater than the creation, is blasphemy of the highest order, and conforms within the hierarchy of Original Sin as Cause for Action under Ecclesiastical Law.

This foundational principle of law, that the creator is always greater than the creation, and both the aforementioned Treaty Series governing the creation and ownership and administration of corporations, have been undermined by foreign Territorial and Municipal Corporations merely tasked to provide enumerated government services exercised under our delegated powers.

The context and nature of our Constitutional Agreements are not in question. As the international and lawful government representing the State Citizens who are Parties to these venerable Constitutions, we are calling upon the other Principals to bring their Agents and Subcontractors into compliance with both their trust obligations and their contractual service obligations.

The British Territorial Subcontractor has not been in honor since 1860.

The direct Municipal Subcontractor has not been in honor since 1878.

In the absence of honor, good faith is not in evidence, either.

This has led to our Military Services being unlawfully converted into private mercenary services under the control of a foreign government, being paid for with our money by a foreign Paymaster.

It has also led to our military service personnel being duped into serving as cheap mercenaries while earnestly believing — and being misled to believe — that they are defending our country and fighting for freedom.

This misuse and abuse of our military has led in turn to endless war-for-profit schemes and incursions by — what appears to be our military, but which is in fact a foreign

mercenary service — into other countries and interference in their internal affairs.

This unlawful war profiteering by the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors inhabiting the District of Columbia has led people around the world to hate "the Americans" when in fact the Americans and their resources are being commandeered and misdirected to perform illegal and unlawful acts at the behest of foreign commercial and political interests — most especially the banks and the political organizations responsible for funding and misdirecting — respectively, what is supposed to be our dedicated military service, not a foreign mercenary service.

This breach of trust and contract has also led to the personage schemes which have been used to unlawfully convert American persons via undisclosed and non-consensual registrations, all serving to redefine Americans as foreign citizenry, so as to promote illegal and unlawful taxation and illegal and unlawful confiscation of American public and private property — and all without disclosure.

All "secret" and all "national security" issues, but whose "nation" would be endangered if the General Public of this country knew the truth about all this fraud and violence and skullduggery? Not ours.

These same breaches of trust have also led to the existence of foreign and unauthorized courts operating on our shores. There is, for example, no provision anywhere allowing for the existence of a probate court in this country, no provision establishing Military District Courts — especially in the absence of an actual military, and no provision for a Municipal Tax Court to operate within the States of the Union.

These aforementioned breaches of trust and service contract have been purposeful, self-interested, and long-term. These breaches of trust have been misaddressed against our lawful civilian government and our people under the False Pretenses provided by an undeclared and illegal Mercenary Conflict, and these False Pretenses of "war" have then resulted in False Claims in Commerce and other venues ever since the 1860's.

The failure of the other Principals and their Subcontractors to recognize and credit the contributions of our people has led to the appearance of a huge "National Debt" on the part of the Perpetrators, which has not been offset by the value of the actual goods and services received — and that has allowed the collection of un-owed interest on this mammoth non-existent debt. This accounting sleight of hand and cyclic bankruptcy fraud have been combined to fraudulently off-load vast amounts of foreign debt on the American People.

We have been charged for the cost of all the operational expenses of these foreign Municipal Corporation Subcontractors plus their franchises acting as governmental service providers in other countries — which is clearly not contemplated nor allowed by any of the Federal Constitutions.

Recent narratives spun by various so-called "intelligence" organizations, including DHS, the CIA, and the FBI, which are all owned and operated as private government subcontractors and/or franchises of the same run amok Municipal Corporation Subcontractors, would have us believe that we are in the grip of some ancient evil and in a sense, we are under seige by the Father of All Lies.

These aforementioned phony accounting and banking practices are also breaches of trust — fiduciary trust — and they are also obviously self-interested acts of fraud leading to unjust enrichment for the Perpetrators and enslavement of the Victims.

Substituting "Federal Reserve Notes" — that is, I.O.U.s / Promissory Notes issued by private banks — for United States Silver Dollars and silver bullion, forcing people to use private bank scrip as legal tender under color of law, confiscating 20,000 tons of privately held American gold and investing it in the World Bank and Federal Reserve Banks and IBRD, crediting the seigniorage we had to underwrite to foreign trustees, the ubiquitous use of Bar Association Members to act as Executors de Son Tort administering foreign shelf corporations named after us — an entire litany of unlawful and illegal acts perpetrated against us by foreign Principals that owe us good faith and service under contract, must now be reversed.

We wish for the return of our physical property assets unencumbered and unharmed.

We wish for the return of our credit assets unencumbered and unharmed.

We wish for the return of our military service to lawful status.

We wish for the return of all our land records, land grants, cadastral surveys, patents, township records, all foreign titles, roads, road and utility easements, utility corridors, railroad right-of-ways, public infrastructure, free trade zones, government buildings and facilities, and custodial service records, as well as personnel and personnel records needed to provide continuance of service.

We wish for the return of all for-hire police forces to lawful status as peacekeepers acting under our direction.

We wish for the return of all American Legacy Trust and Historical Trust Assets to our lawful American Government and the people that these assets belong to.

We wish for the forfeiture of these corporations that have acted under color of law and benefited themselves from these criminal acts of fraud and breach of trust and contract.

We wish for the return of all personnel and equipment and facilities to our control and direction.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary
The United States of America
In care of: Box 520994
Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Birth Certificate Fraud Revisited

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4220 — June 12, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

As we have noted throughout, entire countries have been the victims of identity theft at the hands of their own public employees and Military Services and Allies.

It may seem anti-climactic to observe that we have all had our identities stolen and our political status unlawfully converted, and yet, without this one-by-one and year-by-year erosion of our General Public, it would be impossible to continue the phony mercenary "war" upon which this corrupt system depends.

Too many Americans and other people around the world would know the history, and in knowing it, would fight enslavement and feudalism and unlawful conversion practiced by the incorporated Territorial and Municipal Corporation "governments".

Now that we have the problem in view, we are prepared to deal with it.

The birth registration is a registration of property and the Depository Trust Company, like Cede and Company, is the receiver and clearinghouse in receipt of the property: you. The birth certificate is a warehouse/clearinghouse receipt allowing your assets to be cashiered, monetized, and traded.

You are given a copy of the birth certificate as the one entitled to use the name appearing on the birth certificate, the Authorized Representative, but you do not own the referenced property being registered.

When you "register" something you are giving up your ownership interest in it to whatever organization, person, or company receives the registration.

In the case of most American babies, that entity is a foreign British Territorial State-of-State organization, like the State of New York.

This is a sophisticated, white-collar enslavement racket operating in the 21st century right under our noses, and it has been in open operation since the 1920's.

To say that this is illegal, unlawful, and immoral would be an understatement, but it does not appear in its true guise of unlawful conversion of political status, because the Perpetrators pretend to be still engaged in a "war" that is now 160 years old, and also pretend not to know who you are or where you came from.

You are just a waif, found abandoned as a baby on a "battlefield" or "at sea" and turned over to the State-of-State organization by an "Informer" — the paperwork used to say, "Mother", and pretend that the Mother was unwed, thus doing away with the nicety of

securing the Father's parental consent to the theft of his child. Now they just call the Mother an "Informer" to dispense with her parental rights, too.

This registration paperwork is never identified as a registration. It's carried out by private undeclared Foreign Agents and witnessed by a Medical Doctor, who conveniently outranks all the Bar Association Attorneys and Judges in the system of District and State-of-State Courts.

They can't possibly question the testimony of a superior officer.

So there you are. You are given a "Title" to your own name, as if you were a British Territorial Citizen obligated to serve the British Monarch all your days — and it is a Title in exactly the same sense as a Vehicle Title.

You get to use it, but you don't own it — even though you are the original naked owner and have a superior claim to the property.

You can't exercise that claim if you don't know the situation you are in, and millions of people have been conveniently left in the dark about that.

In order to legalize this ultimate fraud scheme and property theft the Perpetrators have to provide remedy, but they don't have to advertise it or make it generally available to the public, because — going back to the source of this entire rot — it's a military operation involving their "national security", that is, the national security of the British Territorial United States of America, not ours.

We are in a position wherein we must think and speak in terms of their "United States" and our "United States", their "United States of America" and our "United States of America".

The single hole in the wall is buried in the gobbledygook of State of Minnesota regulations, at the Office of the Registrar of Titles, under Rule 220. Although every Territorial State of the Union is required to follow the same rules, no other State that we have investigated has a "Registrar of Titles".

So ownership of yourself comes down to one office in one state franchise in the entire country, and you are given no instruction regarding the materials that you need to produce in order to reclaim your Good Name for your own use.

Rule 220 basically states that you must provide an Authenticated Birth Certificate and at least one Witness willing to sign an affidavit under penalty of perjury that he or she is "familiar with the facts recited" and that the party named in the birth certificate presented is the same as one of the owners named in the certificate of title, and that henceforth the Registrar of Titles shall treat the registered owner referenced herein as having attained the age of majority 18 years after the date of birth shown on the certificate.

Simple enough, except that:

- (1) numerous obstacles have been set in place to prevent people from obtaining authenticated birth certificates, and
- (2) one State of State Office to handle claims by 320 million Americans is grossly insufficient and
- (3) even after one knows which office handles these titles, it's devilishly tricky to find.

There is no address for the Office of the Registrar of Titles in Minnesota, so what small remedy is offered to the General Public is obstructed and insufficient by any standard of logic. The secrecy surrounding the remedy offered by this one reclusive office is entirely self-interested on the part of the Perpetrators who depend on this enslavement racket for the basis of their coercive power and claims of ownership interest in the victim and their property assets.

Even after you have hopped through all the hoops to obtain an Authenticated Birth Certificate and the Witness Affidavit and ascertained the role of the Minnesota Registrar of Titles Office, there's more to consider. Now that you have notified the Corporations of your ownership interest in yourself and your Good Name and all derivatives thereof, you still have to perfect your superior claim.

So, now we have to look up 28 USC 1733 which declares all authenticated records to be equal to the originals. Now you can prove that your authenticated birth certificate is of equal weight and value as the original.

Combine your authenticated birth certificate from the United States Department of State with the properly worded Witness affidavit required by Minnesota Rule 220 and you have a viable counter-deed that can be presented as evidence in any civil or criminal case asserting your position as the owner of your own Good Name and estate.

This is fundamentally important in dealing with these Municipal Corporations operating "as" governments, as it leaves no doubt whatsoever as to who you are, your competency, and your preferential secured interest. Otherwise, they and their black-robed affiliates continue to assume that you are an "infant decedent" with no interest in your own Good Name and property assets.

The fraudulent "war" gives rise to the fraudulent registrations and the fraudulent registrations give rise to the unlawful, illegal, and immoral securitization of living flesh—that is, enslavement and unlawful conversion of the political status of the victims.

As Americans born in one of the nation-states of the Union, we have our own government and our own sovereignty and we are owed every jot of the Federal Constitutions and their guarantees, but once we are self-interestedly "presumed to be" waiving our

birthright estates and voluntarily adopting U.S. Citizenship as a British Territorial Citizen, the British Monarch assumes ownership of us and our property assets.

He or she then gratuitously shares the spoils from this criminal racket with the Pope by impersonating each and every victim of this scheme as a United States, Incorporated, franchise corporation doing business under the victim's name styled in all capital letters, a convention borrowed from Latin, indicating that the person is a slave.

Those making the False Claims and False Presumptions related to our enslavement are criminals under international law and global commercial law as well as Ecclesiastical Law.

We wish for the total discrediting of this system of things and all Legal Presumptions attached to it.

We wish for this entire system of registering babies as property belonging to Municipal Corporation franchises to be dismantled and for all claims against the property interests of the living people who naturally belong to the General Populace of each country to be disallowed.

We wish for any new fraudulent claims against Americans and other living people based on injecting them with undisclosed patented fragments of mRNA to be disallowed as well; these injections were fraudulently misrepresented as vaccines to protect against an infectious disease and any other purpose was not disclosed.

The only persons born in this country who might actually adopt British Territorial Citizenship on a limited and temporary basis are the mercenaries serving in the US Armed Forces, and the only ones who might similarly adopt the status of citizens of the United States are the Federal Civil Service Employees.

Nobody else would receive any equitable consideration for their losses of property, guarantees, and other benefits, and would have no reason to voluntarily adopt these foreign citizenship obligations.

We wish for the complete erasure of all False Claims in Trade and in Commerce based on these or any other schemes seeking to impersonate us or our country, especially any such ownership interest schemes invoked for purposes of unjust enrichment via the practice of fraud, identity theft, credit theft, asset seizures, deprivation of rights under color of law, evasion of contractual service obligations, kidnapping, securitization of living flesh, inland piracy, undisclosed offers of entitlement, registration, or certification, foreign licensed privateering, impoundment and impound orders disguised as warrants, issuance of bills of attainder, use of private legal tender under force and color of law, grand larceny, racketeering, extortion, conspiracy, unlawful conversion, barratry, false claims of war

powers, false claims of state immunity, illegal confiscations, breach of trust, peonage, mischaracterization, misrepresentation, counterfeiting, defective remedy, obstruction of justice, malfeasance, war for profit, genocide of civilians, obstruction of trade, human trafficking, murder, maiming, mayhem, false claims in commerce, accounting, fiscal, and financial fraud, and crimes of state including war for profit, genocide, and invasion.

We wish for a complete end of all of this lawless malfeasance and bad faith and also an end to all corporations that have acted as accessories and accomplices to these crimes against us and against humanity, while operating in breach of trust as government service providers and otherwise as the producers and purveyors of products which have been used for criminal purposes.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Abuse of Law Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4222 — June 13, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

It is a subject little entertained, but the law can be abused to promote crime, and in many instances throughout history, it has been used for exactly such purposes.

In ancient Babylon, it was the law that you had to have sex with a temple prostitute and pay your temple tax in order to be forgiven your sins, including late payments to the government. You also had to sacrifice your first born by burning the baby alive in honor of Molloch (to avoid and control the results of their other laws requiring people to have sex, sex, and more sex of all kinds and for every occasion.)

We tend not to think about the abuse of law, but we should do so, because our entire world suffers from this malady.

Throughout our investigations we have found England and Scotland at the bottom of the abuse of law in every place and venue we have studied; though it is often made to appear that "America" is the source of the malaise, it can be quickly determined that the actual problem source remains the malfeasance and misadministration of the Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia — organizations that many Americans work for, but which are foreign in nature and alliance.

A deeper investigation reveals a universal pattern of England and Scotland working together to promote criminal activity, especially financial crimes, for the past two centuries, which roughly coincides with the Royal Family intermarriage with Scottish financiers, the law reforms of the Scottish Lord Mansfield, and the gigantic impersonation scheme launched by a Scottish commercial corporation merely calling itself "The United States of America" — Incorporated.

It was Scotland that chartered, hosted, and foisted off "The United States of America" — Incorporated, and its undisclosed "Corporate Constitution" in 1868, actions which allowed this Interloper to gain access to our credit via identity theft and impersonation of the lawful government, which was, of course, allowed by the colluding international banks.

It was Scottish financiers who figured out how to legalize securitization in general and particularly, securitization of living flesh via the process of impersonation and enfranchisement; they are the ones who found means to legalize any number of crimes from enforcement of private legal tender laws on the General Public, to hypothecation of debt on land, to substitution of private police forces for public peacekeeping forces, and so-called

British "equity law" for American Common Law.

Far more than their English counterparts, Scottish barristers have been the main purveyors of confusions-at-law, split jurisdictions, and commingling of the Law of the Land with the Law of the Sea. This has opened up opportunities for activities that have variously been described as "latching upon" and "seizing upon" property, especially when using claims of abandonment when in fact no such abandonment exists.

We have discovered many instances where claims on abandonment have been used by commercial banks to seize upon undisclosed escrow accounts owed to Americans who have had their birthright estates unlawfully converted and waived and otherwise manipulated so as to promote exactly this kind of fraud.

This particular form of fraud occurs most often in the home mortgage arena where a mortgage owed by a former government entity gets sloughed off onto the unwitting current applicant, whose own credit and interest in the home is purloined to generate all the funds for the transaction, but who is then regarded as an "absentee landlord".

The victims are not told the truth about the true nature of the mortgage as a prior debt owed on property held in a trust, nor is the nature of the transaction itself ever fully disclosed, nor is the end result of all this ever revealed — that is, that even after paying off approximately five times the total amount of the mortgage over the course of thirty years, the victim of this vicious scheme will still only be a tenant owed a "future lease-purchase agreement".

The property held in trust cannot be sold until all debts and encumbrances are paid off and the trust is liquidated. That accrual of government debt is the mortgage that the Buyer is paying off, but even when that is free and clear, there is no instruction given for reconveying the property out of the foreign trust, so it remains held in trust and the buyer/homeowner remains a tenant of the trust, and all the victim gets for thirty years of hard work and maintenance is a "future" lease-purchase agreement at an undetermined time when new costs and encumbrances will accrue and apply.

That is, the victims pay off a mortgage for the British Monarch, who then promises another future arrangement — a lease, with more payments attached. So the victim thinks that he owns the house he paid for five times over, but in fact, unless he reconveys it to the land and soil jurisdiction upon paying off the mortgage and secures his patent, more charges accrue against a future lease-purchase of the property from the trust and the whole process repeats.

The Buyer is in fact a Tenant, and once the mortgage is paid off, a future Leaseholder. The Presumptive Lease continues to accrue charges from the "government" overseers and is

not transferable, so when new people buy the same property, the process starts over from the beginning with a mortgage to pay off first, and then a presumptive lease, etc.

This is never disclosed to the Buyer, so this is a real estate racket benefiting the British Monarch and various crony organizations that provide titles and title insurance, bar association members who provide legal services, and of course, banks.

The victim of this scheme is also never told about the escrow account that will be set up in his name to receive back the funds recouped from his surplus credit. His failure to collect the escrow account — one that he has never been told about — is interpreted as a gift to the bank, which claims the escrow funds as abandoned property.

The absentee landlords in this country and other countries around the world that have been similarly defrauded, number in the hundreds of millions, simply because they aren't aware that, thanks to registrations undertaken when they were babies, they were trafficked into foreign territorial jurisdictions and have to take action to lawfully convert back to their birthright status before they are actually eligible to own land.

Until then, the greedy British Monarch will be more than happy to act as their Public Trustee and keep all the land in his or her custody, keep the racket running, and show all the would-be landlords in America as "absentees".

This secretive and unlawful conversion of their natural political status makes the American victims Subjects of the British Monarch, and also subjects them to foreign forms of law, deprives them of their property rights, and their constitutional guarantees — reduces them to paying off mortgages owed by the government custodians, and living as tenants on their own land — and this is all done by abuse of law and without paying a penny to them for their merely presumed "voluntary" contribution of their assets to the British Territorial Public Trust.

All this purposeful self-interested legal chicanery and fraud results in unjust enrichment for the Perpetrators and crime against newborn babies and is all foisted off as a law, or rather, an abuse of law, requiring the registration of newborns as property belonging to the British Territorial State-of-State franchises that have been substituting for our own State-of-State organizations ever since the Civil War.

The theme of sacrificing babies to Molloch is a primary part of the old Babylonian religion, and these practices and the underlying disrespect for life is condemned throughout The Bible. We do not have to look far to deduce that this ancient religion has once again reared its head.

After seeing the weird processional ceremony at the London Olympics, which featured robed and hooded figures walking around the effigy of a dead baby in a coffin, and

taking this white-collar genocide-on-paper of American babies for what it is worth, we conclude that this ancient evil has once again gained a foothold.

Continued attempts to murder babies both in fact, via abortion, and on paper, has predictably resulted in disrespect for life, destruction of the family, the denigration of men and their role in the family, and an unnatural and often perverse fascination with sex of all kinds which we see reflected in various political movements.

None of this would be possible without the abuse of law and in this case, impersonation of living flesh as non-living corporate persons. None of it would be possible without purposeful substitution of private law for Public Law. None of it would be possible without crooked lawyers, bar attorneys, and judges profiting themselves from the abuse of the law.

We wish for the personage and barratry crimes to be prosecuted.

We wish for all registrations and similar public interest claims seeking to latch onto babies and their Good Names to be overturned pending hard proof that these babies are in fact wards of the state and not being supported by and cared for by their parents, and also hard evidence and proof that these babies, now adults, have waived their birthright estates under conditions of full disclosure.

We wish for an end to the abuse of law to promote unjust enrichment of courts, court officials, and governments.

We wish for an easy and effective means to report and prosecute these crimes against us, against our property interests and against humanity.

We wish for an effective means to require full disclosure of all contracts in all jurisdictions.

We wish for systemic cure of these fraud schemes such that people no longer have to search for decades to find the remedies required by law and deal with personage in the courts and self-interest in the government services industry.

We wish for an end to the human trafficking, identity theft, asset theft, and coercion promoted by these Municipal Corporations functioning as government service providers.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Mechanics Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4223 — June 13, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

In this matter, the situation being described is specific to The United States and may not be systematically applied in the same way in all the various venues and countries that are similarly impacted by the euphemistically described "privatization" of government functions and the promotion of Corporate Feudalism as a replacement for Colonialism.

That said, we have no reason to suspect that the same or similar means are not being applied in other countries; we simply haven't investigated this part of the overall fraud on an international basis.

So then, in The United States, we have been able to determine that the Municipal Corporations providing the Federal Government functions have very little granted enforcement power within the States of the Union, and this remains true despite their substitution of their own franchise operations as "State of State" businesses.

Federal regulatory powers are limited to the interstate manufacture, sale, and transportation of alcohol, tobacco, and firearms and to the interstate commerce clause found in each of the Federal Constitutions.

We will note that the "firearms" being referenced are not rifles, shotguns or pistols
— the firearms under Federal regulatory authority are larger than 50 mm artillery, mortars,
and similar weapons more often thought of today as military grade weapons.

We shall also find that "interstate" requires crossing physical borders and that "commerce" means business conducted between two incorporated entities, and that the intent of the interstate commerce clause itself is to prevent obstruction of commerce between the States and is not intended to provide restrictions on commerce.

That leaves the Federal Government very little in terms of applicable enforcement power in the States of the Union, but over the years various and nefarious means have been employed to evade these lawful limitations.

We have already described the process by which Americans are mischaracterized as British Territorial Persons, and how those Persons are "lost at sea", declared "legally dead" — and how their estates are then processed into Municipal Corporation franchises operated under the victim's names, expressed in all capital letters.

A somewhat similar process of misrepresentation and mischaracterization via impersonation is employed to provide illicit enforcement powers.

Let us also note that as part of the unlawful conversion process, American Common Law has been replaced sequentially with Military/Admiralty Law (addressing the British Territorial U.S. Citizens) and then with Municipal Maritime — that is, Commercial Law, addressing the Municipal citizens of the United States.

Also before we begin to discuss the mechanics, let's observe that there are two kinds of foreign citizenry employed by the two Municipal Corporations operating from their home base in the District of Columbia — British Territorial U.S. Citizens, and Municipal citizens of the United States, and please note that the Municipal citizens of the United States may be alive (Postal Clerks, for example) or dead — as in the case of Municipal Corporation franchises, corporations, estates, and even public transmitting utilities named after living people.

The existence of these different kinds of citizenry operating in different capacities requires two different avenues for prosecution and two different forms of law.

In our direct observation for over twenty years, when a Municipal citizen of the United States is named as a defendant in either a civil or criminal case, the name of the defendant appears in all capital letters, like this: ROBERT ALBERT MURRAY, and they are tried under commercial law.

When a British Territorial U.S. Citizen is addressed as a defendant in a civil or criminal case, their name appears in Upper and Lower Case like this: "John Thomas Anderson", and they are tried under military law.

The Municipal citizens of the United States continue to be prosecuted generally under the presumptions provided by the Fourteenth Amendment to the Corporate Constitution foisted on us by the Scottish Commercial Corporation doing business as "The United States of America" — Incorporated, in 1868.

These Municipal DEFENDANTS are deemed to be guilty until proven innocent and thus are pre-judged to be criminals awaiting sentencing at the discretion of the judge. The indictments against THEM may derive from any Federal Code or Title, but the enforcement always comes under Title 27 of the British Territorial Federal Code, which additionally declares in 27 CFR 72.11, that all crimes are commercial crimes.

Title 27 gives armed enforcement power to the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms, in pursuit of its regulatory power over the interstate manufacture, transportation, or sale of alcohol, tobacco, and firearms.

All Municipal DEFENDANTS may be indicted under any Title, but the enforcement is always under Title 27.

Thus, famously, DONALD J. TRUMP is indicted under Title 18, but the enforcement

for this action comes under Title 27 — specifically under 27 CFR 72.11, because this is a criminal indictment.

Enforcement will be under the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms.

Similarly, British Territorial U.S. Citizen Defendants may be indicted under any Title, but the enforcement comes under Title 50. If the Defendant named was "Donald J. Trump" we would be looking at enforcement under the Trading With the Enemy Act (civil indictments) or under the Military Code of Justice — Admiralty Law (criminal indictments).

So indictments may come from any Title, but enforcement in the States is extremely limited and available under only two Titles of Federal Code.

It may have occurred to someone to ask — how are all these crimes and civil issues attached to and enforced under just two extremely limited federal regulatory powers?

They lie.

The Internal Revenue Service/IRS keeps a coded Masterfile dossier on every American from birth to death. They develop a constant and false narrative about each and every American, which involves that American in some activity that is regulated by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms.

Thus, a man who is actually a professional car mechanic living in Michigan may be mischaracterized as an international arms dealer selling guns in Malaysia.

A housewife who has lived all her life in a small town in Minnesota may be mischaracterized as a manager of a wine export business in Tangiers.

The Internal Revenue Service/IRS creates these false dossiers for two reasons:

- (1) so that they can borrow the armed enforcement powers of their sister agency, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms, and
- (2) so that they can use these foreign offshore identities for money laundering receipts from so-called Black Ops arms sales, drug production, human trafficking, etc., and Municipal Corporation tax evasion purposes.

When the Internal Revenue Service (Territorial) or IRS (Municipal) wants to "bust" someone for tax evasion, they take their False Narrative dossiers to the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms and the BATF takes over enforcement, marshals the equipment, provides pocket commissions and deputizes the IRS employees — and shares their armed enforcement powers with the IRS based on the IRS's own false narrative connecting the targeted "taxpayer" to activities regulated by BATF.

It's simple, effective, in-house and everyone's back is covered, except, of course, for the hapless victim of all this institutionalized fraud and deceit, who stands in the docket entirely confused and unable to defend themselves from the onslaught of venom they receive.

How could they defend themselves, when they have no clue that they are being accused of selling arms in Venezuela and not paying the Federal Income Taxes on their earnings from that regulated activity?

Molly from Minnesota is going to stand there like a deer in the headlights and the Judge is going to read the dossier from the IRS just like the BATF reads it, and he is going to conclude that Molly is guilty as charged, and he is going to confiscate her home and send her to federal prison for tax evasion — even though Molly hasn't stepped foot in Tangiers and doesn't have any Federal income to tax.

Totally innocent people are suffering these outrages every single day in this country and it is all the fault of the privately owned for-profit Municipal Corporations and their personnel operating these criminal fraud schemes based on impersonation of the victims as foreign PERSONS, false dossiers provided by the Internal Revenue Service/IRS, improper enforcement provided by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms/BATF, and corrupt court officers.

The same basic scheme is practiced against the purported British Territorial Warrant Officers in the British Merchant Marine Service acting as Taxpayers for the King and being charged under Title 50. This is more rare and more serious as it is tried under more draconian law allowing enforcement under military auspices, so that enforcement is more violent and severe. If possible, this second option — which is what comes after the first option, the Municipal COURT, has failed — is even more phony.

In this secondary scenario, the American victim is mischaracterized as a non-commissioned Warrant Officer in the British Territorial Merchant Marine Service accused of failing to report taxes collected for the King in civil cases, or, alternatively, as a foreign officer at war with the British Territorial Government and engaged in piracy or privateering against the British Monarch in criminal cases. These cases are tried before a court sitting as a military tribunal and the punishments meted out for even minor infractions are very severe.

These prosecutions more commonly involve men who are business owners or ranch owners who have successfully rebuffed the attempts of the Municipal IRS to entrap them, and who are unprepared to further rebut the second wave of false charges and impersonations misaddressed to them.

This basic fraud at the heart of the administration and finances of the Municipal Corporations and their operations in this country has resulted in the proliferation of criminality throughout the government services sector of the economy and at every level of

administration.

There are now an estimated 25 million government employees working for the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and their franchise operations at the State-of-State and County levels and over 50,000 such purported "government" agencies and franchises overall (there should be less than 5,000 such entities) — and they are all engaged in some form of racketeering, extortion, or other form of financial or behavioral coercion against the General Public and against the Public Interest.

The first Big Lies told against American babies in their cradle are followed up with more Big Lies compiled by the Internal Revenue Service/IRS as phony dossiers, and soon, we have fake dossiers being used to discredit Presidential candidates, too. We have Michael Hayden, former CIA Director, bragging about how everything is a lie and how lying is an essential skill and part of government function, etc., and this is trickling down to training programs teaching recruits "How to Lie" provided in State Trooper Academies nationwide.

We wish for all this fraudulent nonsense to stop and be unwound with alacrity and determination by those responsible for it.

We wish for the collapse and liquidation of approximately 40,000 unnecessary and contractually non-consensual corporate "government entities" and the forfeiture of at least 6,200-plus County "government" franchises, 100 State-of-State franchises, and approximately 100 Territorial and Municipal Corporations that are essential for our military defense.

We wish for government and government services at all levels to be drastically and permanently reduced and pared down to provide those "essential government services" we contractually agreed to receive, in the way we agreed to receive them, and very little else.

We wish for the bulk of government employees to be sent home and for them to be re-employed in actual productive jobs.

We wish for the members of the Territorial and Municipal Congresses to observe the limitations of their positions and spending authorities, and otherwise seek to maintain stability in the midst of change and prepare to stand down from extra assumed duties once the Public Office elections are held for the Continental Congress and the American Federal Republic Congress.

We wish for honesty, simplicity, and accountability from any government that serves us.

This part of our presentation discusses the mechanics of one central source of criminality and institutionalized fraud embedded within the administration of the Municipal Corporations that are supposed to be here providing "essential government services". This

discussion does not suggest that this is the only source of corruption.

Stopping these improper activities and overreaching of enforcement authorities and overall closing down the mindless proliferation of "government" franchises, agencies, and NGO contractors, will be a giant step toward compliance with our treaties and service contracts, reducing government expenditures, and re-introducing truth as a concept that all government services subcontractors need to honor.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The National Trust Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4227 — June 16, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Trusts are essentially contracts in which one person, the Donor, entrusts property assets of some kind, material or immaterial, to a Trustee, who is obligated to act according to the Donor's instructions established either verbally or by written Trust Indenture, either on behalf of the Donor as the intended Beneficiary or a Third Party intended to be the Beneficiary of the Trust.

Trusts are among the oldest forms of incorporated business structures and were used during the Crusades to protect and pass on property of the Crusaders in their absence. Such Testamentary Trusts established a Last Will and Testament regarding the distribution of property assets in the event that the owner was killed overseas or did not return within a stipulated number of years.

What happens, however, when a trust is not established and the owner dies — in fact, or by legal presumption — without a Will? Then the King or other Authority with vested interest becomes the Trustee and has control of the property and the courts have the right to distribute the assets as they see fit.

We have referred to this as a "Public Interest" in private property, but when a sovereign, such as the British Monarch, acts in a private capacity "as" the Public Interest, it has the same effect of promoting a non-consensual trust interest that is merely presumed to exist.

This opens up an opportunity for courts to act abusively and against the interests of the actual owners, a situation that was so common in France at one time, that the court officers became known as "Executors de Son Tort" — Executors without a right or cause to be Executors.

Imagine this situation being applied not only to hundreds of millions of living people, but also to their nations and countries?

This is precisely what has happened.

The Dead Baby Scams — both of them — result in the victims being declared legally dead and intestate, that is, without leaving a Will. This then leaves the courts with a free hand to probate the estate and for the officers of the court to act as Executors de Son Tort in favor of the King or the Pope or other Principal thought to have an interest in the resulting estates.

In the case of our country, The United States, our Government went silent in the wake of The American Civil War, and our foreign Subcontractors, here to provide "essential services" under the stipulations of our Federal Constitution contracts and the underlying treaties, took full advantage of our interregnum.

These foreign government service providers claimed to be vested with Emergency Powers and claimed to represent us in our absence.

They rolled the assets of our States into State Trusts controlled by them, and the foreign Principals presumed trusteeship and set up their own courts on our soil, where their court officers have acted as Executors de Son Tort ever since.

In fact, our Government never "died" and except for being suppressed by the selfinterested contractors, has remained active if uninformed and confused; we have continued to function internationally and have called our States into Session to conduct business.

In fact, no valid and fully disclosed registrations of our General Population have taken place and no circumstance has arisen that could justify the existence of hundreds of millions of presumed-to-exist intestate estate trusts and derivatives of various kinds, all being subject to foreign powers and foreign systems of law, but conveniently being purportedly operated for us and under our names, both as individuals and in "the name of" our country.

All of this fraud and unsubstantiated and undisclosed presumption has been operated against us by foreign Jurists for Hire acting as Executors de Son Tort — all of which is extremely unlawful and cause for the liquidation/forfeiture of the parent corporations and their franchises and administrative assets.

In fact, there is no agreement contractual or by treaty allowing the existence of a probate court anywhere within the physical borders of our States of the Union, nor is there any provision for the existence of General Military Courts, sometimes called Special Admiralty Courts, anywhere within the borders of our States.

Whether these courts have been operated as Federal "District" Courts or "State of State" Courts is immaterial, as all these have been operated by either one of the Municipal Corporation parent organizations operating the District Courts, and then also operating the "State of State" Courts as franchises obligated to obey the parent Municipal Corporations.

In all these many years, we, the State Citizens and our Federation of States, have never been given Notice of what our erstwhile Federal Subcontractors suppositioned about us, nor the actions that they have taken in our purported "absence".

All this European intrigue and legalistic fraud has come as a unwelcome surprise and is an obvious breach of both trust and contractual obligations on the part of the other Principals and also those Municipal Corporations operated by the Principals as the actual

on-site service providers.

All these State Trusts operated as, for example — the Virginia State [Trust], the

Wisconsin State [Trust], the New York [Trust]...are owed dissolution in favor of our actual

States and their State Assemblies, operating simply as Virginia, Wisconsin, New York, etc.

These are all American State assets and should be under American State control.

The fact that the victims have been abused in this manner by friends and allies owing

them "good faith service" is indeed shocking and criminal and we wish for simple and

prompt remedy, first of all bringing all operations into compliance with our treaties and

service contracts, and second of all, releasing our assets to our own control without any

further legal presumptions or self-interested suppositions.

We wish for ample time and peace to sort these issues out and come to an honorable

and equitable settlement, and also a proper accounting of exactly what political status

people choose when given full disclosure.

We note that similar Breaches of Trust have occurred in Britain and the former

Commonwealth and similar means have been used throughout the western sphere of

influence to empower and glorify criminally inclined corporations at the expense of living

men and women.

It is clear upon the Public Records that none of us and none of our countries and

none of our nations agreed to be ruled over by self-interested Municipal and/or Commercial

Corporations. Any supposition otherwise is unjustified and unsupported.

It is well past time for these errors to be corrected and for the Roman Curia, the Pope,

the Inner City of London Administration, the British Monarch and all others responsible for

this Mess to accept the responsibilities that go with the rights established under both

international and Ecclesiastical Law.

We wish for all property interests naturally vested in the names, identities and souls

of our respective people and our countries to be fully recognized and honored as property

interests belonging to us and not to any incorporated service providers whatsoever.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Page 351

The Dual Sovereignty Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4228 — June 16, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

In 1937, observing that our States were still not called into Session, the two colluding Municipal Corporations operating in the District of Columbia issued a declaration known as "The Declaration of Interdependence of the Governments in The United States".

This amounted to the two guilty Municipal Corporations declaring that, since the actual owners weren't at home, they were taking over and working together and awarding each other "Dual Sovereignty" — that is, pretending that our Federal Employees had a right to inherit our property and establish dual claims on our purportedly abandoned assets, benefiting foreign powers.

There are numerous problems with this offer.

For starters, we were never provided with Notice of their activities or presumptions; instead, these claims and activities took place clandestinely and privately, with no Notice to the General Public.

Both the guilty entities are Municipal Corporations and as such, have no sovereignty. Second, the elected officials and hired officers and employees of these Municipal Corporations cannot derive sovereignty from any other incorporated entity. Third, they have no use permits, much less valid ownership, of any land in this country.

Even their independent international city-state that is technically allowed under Article I, Section 8, Clause 17 of the Federal Constitutions is permitted as the City of Washington, not the Municipality of Washington. Additionally, it must conform to the intent of the legislation, and the purpose of the legislation, which is merely to establish a neutral Federal Capitol under the control of the American Federal Subcontractor — not the Territorial or Municipal Congress Members.

The power-sharing agreements manifest in the Treaties ending The War of Independence are implemented via the Federal Constitutions, and there can be no doubt that the majority of the activities and authorities undertaken by the Territorial and Municipal Congresses since the American Federal Republic Congress stopped meeting in 1860, were never intended for nor vouchsafed to them.

The entire situation is purely self-interested usurpation by service providers providing themselves with service at the expense of their employers, all without the employer's knowledge or consent.

This accounts for the vast proliferation of "federal" and "state of state" government units and services and agencies and employees. The actual number of federal employees we might expect would be 2 to 5 million at most; instead, we find ourselves with 25 million federal employees, over 450 Federal Agencies, and unknown numbers of additional vendors and subcontractors.

We have already commented on the fact that all Federal Services are duplicated at least one layer deep, so that the Territorial Department of Labor is mirrored by the Municipal DOL, and we wind up paying for the same service twice.

In addition, more than 450 Federal Agencies, which are in effect subcontractors of our Subcontractors of our Subcontractors — three layers deep, are hired by these Dual Departments to do the bulk of the work that they are supposed to be doing. So we are treated to the spectacle of our Subcontractors subcontracting out their work to Subcontractors, who then subcontract it out to private organizations that have no real attachment to any public office or function at all.

Astonishingly, the FBI, CIA, DHS, and numerous other high-profile organizations are private, for-profit, foreign Municipal Corporations owned and operated by the Municipal DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE, another Municipal Corporation franchise. These are all operated by Boards of Directors and have no more public office or authority than any other corporation.

We find ourselves being misrepresented and misaddressed by people who have no authority to even speak to us, much less any excuse for speaking for us. They aren't our subcontractors and we didn't delegate any public authority or office or power to them. We didn't agree to hire and empower all these Agencies, so that our actual Subcontractors could further offload their work and offset their liabilities.

All the Agency costs have been non-consensually passed on to us and the legislative authority vested in both the Territorial and Municipal Congresses has been exercised in Breach of Trust by unelected Administrative Agencies that have recklessly promulgated and enforced Administrative Code as if it were law.

This "mistake" was addressed by the Tennessee Supreme Court in Norton v. Shelby County in 1886, and we are still having to address this gross over-reach and misadministration by the guilty Municipal Corporations today. As recently as last year, 2022, a whopping 136 years after this matter was supposedly decided, the Territorial Supreme Court had to revisit it again in West Virginia v EPA, and once again, the Supreme Court had to tell Congress that it isn't allowed to give away its legislative responsibilities to subcontractors.

How many times does this have to be repeated until the Subcontractors, their Congresses, and their Agency Subcontractors get the message?

These double affirmations, 136 years apart, are small comfort to the millions of Americans and American businesses that have been railroaded through foreign Territorial and Municipal Courts and convicted of regulatory crimes that don't apply to them or their businesses in the meantime.

After 136 years the limitations of Federal Agencies and State-of-State Agencies should be set in cement, and available to recite chapter and verse by every schoolchild in this country. Instead, we are still being harassed and forced to fight over things that are: (1) obvious, and second, (2) already decided.

Americans who have recorded their choice of political status and brought it forward should never, ever be misaddressed by any Federal Agency or State-of-State franchise whatsoever, yet these private subcontractors of Subcontractors — and sometimes another layer deep, and all non-consensually charged to us — continue these practices of harassment with no granted authority or public office. They take refuge in the purloined foreign registrations foisted off on babies and on "implied contracts" and blatantly undisclosed contracts resulting from the non-consensual receipt of services and licensing.

Witness the scandalous "Marriage License" already exposed in our presentation about the Licensing Frauds promulgated against our people. Originally designed to criminalize marriage and limit the ability of Negro and Mulatto couples to lawfully marry, this horrible practice has ultimately led to the institution of Marriage being denigrated and reduced to the status of a business Joint Venture into which a venal Silent Partner, the Territorial Municipal Corporation's State of State franchise, intrudes itself — and then uses its' merely presumed interest in the Joint Venture to seize the "products" — the children.

That we have come to face this encroachment by incorporated entities upon the most sacred, common, and universal rights of humanity, and that undisclosed private contracts have been used to excuse this behavior much less promote the enforcement of any claims based on this "license" — is reprehensible.

Continuing to use this example, the State of State franchises seize children and break up otherwise viable families on a regular basis as a means to make profit for their franchise. They charge completely outrageous sums of money for incarcerating children in institutions and foster care — currently \$6000 per day per normal child and \$9000 per day for special needs children — most of which goes into the pockets of the State of State and the Officers responsible for these kidnaps.

And what authority is there for all this? An undisclosed licensing agreement?

The Perpetrators openly admit that all of this has been done under a "Cloak of Secrecy" for "National Security Reasons" — and they simply neglect to mention which nation's security would be at risk as a result of full and honest disclosure of the circumstance and the breach of trust and service contracts involved.

We have had instances of people gunning down Child Protective Services personnel on sight, simply killing them in self-defense to prevent kidnapping. We have had instances of people publicly burning The Declaration of Interdependence of the Government in The United States to dramatize their opinion of it.

It is not overstating it to say that this gross misadministration, malfeasance, and criminal breach of trust on the part of the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia has reached its tentacles into every possible sphere of endeavor, with unmatched criminality in every aspect of everything they have done here over the course of the past hundred years, and the fault here lies primarily on the failure of the foreign Principals to responsibly curtail the activities of incorporated entities that they profit from.

Federal and State of State franchise employees have been consistently misdirected and encouraged to assume authorities that they don't possess and to unknowingly act at their own risk, which is another betrayal of trust on the part of the Municipal and State of State franchise employers.

The State of State Corporation franchises send Highway Patrolmen out on the public roads with no notion whatsoever of their limited role and no concept of what actual Public Service on their parts might mean. They send State Troopers out to enforce illegal and unlawful evictions related to the bogus Title Fraud and Mortgage Frauds already discussed. They leave men and women functioning in an office called "Sheriff" when in fact no incorporated County franchise can have such an office.

The Territorial Supreme Court attempted to skirt around this issue in Mack and Prinz v USA, Inc., in which the court determined that enforcing or not enforcing the Constitution was a matter of personal discernment and discretion on the part of the so-called "Sheriffs" working for incorporated County franchises of the Municipal Corporations.

That is, privately, as Americans, the so-called "Sheriffs" could decide whether or not to honor the Supreme Law of the Land.

Obviously, if they actually held any Public Office they would be obligated by their Oaths, and lacking a competent Oath in support of the Constitutions, they would not be serving in a Public Office, but a private one impersonating the Public Office.

This is exactly what we find. These people are roaming around, firmly believing that they are the elected "Sheriff" when in fact, the office they've been elected to is a private

Corporate office. They raise their hands and say an "Oath" and think that that is a sufficient Oath of Office, when in fact, all such Oaths must be written, properly witnessed, and recorded.

Their self-interested employers don't bother to tell these "Sheriffs" any differently, with the result that they have no Public Office, no authority related to a Public Office, no public bonding, no private insurance to protect them, and they become victims along with everyone else. They eventually realize that something is wrong, or they get sued and even if the "District Attorney" of the unauthorized Military District Court refused to prosecute them for the criminal aspects of what they are doing, the commercial crimes eventually catch up with them.

We wish it to be fully, freely, and universally known that there is exactly one sovereignty in this country, and it belongs to the nation-states of the Union, fifty sister states united for their mutual benefit, all officially enrolled as States of the Union as of October First 2020, and preserved in their unique empowerments.

No form of sovereignty possessed by any other Principal or Signatory of the Federal Constitutions can be imposed here in our country under any presumption that we, the State Citizens and their instrumentality, The United States of America, our unincorporated Federation of States, are absent, in interregnum, offering to subject ourselves, or voluntarily adopting foreign citizenship obligations.

Furthermore, we wish for it to be known and recognized that our lands, our soil, our businesses, our bodies, our labor, our livestock, our cities, towns, port facilities, roads, borders, and other infrastructure, our intellectual property, our patents, our trademarks, our copyrights, our Good Names, our surveys, money, credit, securities, and all else of material and immaterial value that is rightfully ours, is claimed for our benefit and the benefit of our country.

We wish to operate honorably and with compassion and respect for all other countries and nations that have been harmed by the British Territorial and Municipal Subcontractors and their endless wars for profit, their endless mercenary profiteering, and their reckless disregard for the health and well-being of this planet and the people and animals that call Earth our home.

We wish for an official, transparent, conscious, just, and honest settlement of all debts on all sides, and where a national debt cannot reasonably be repaid we wish to forgive it, and clear the way for the future. We do not believe in or tolerate multi-generational debt. We recognize that death puts an end to indebtedness, and so we stand in full compliance with Ecclesiastical Law, willing for peace, and ready for it.

To those nations like Iran, Iraq, Afghanistan, Libya, and now Ukraine, which have suffered political interference from and devastating damage at the hands of these Municipal Corporations, please know that although Americans worked for these Corporations, they are not American Corporations. They are British Territorial and City of Rome Municipal Corporations that have been run amok by foreign financial interests, including the Bank of England, the Bank of Scotland, and other Central Banks and Securities firms.

Please know that the vast majority of the American people who enlisted to serve these war mongering Municipal Corporations had no idea that they were working as foreign mercenaries engaged in wars for profit, nor did they know that they were exposing your countries to pollution via nuclear waste, any more than they knew that they were themselves being murdered by exposure to the same nuclear waste.

We wish that upon recoupment of our assets we shall do everything in our power to bring peace and plenty and health back to everyone on this planet. We wish for all the filthy corporations, including the banks and other institutions that have profited from promoting war and death and theft and disease at Public Expense, to be liquidated, so that they can never again cause unnecessary strife and divisiveness, break the peace, interfere in the lawful business of sane nations, lie to innocent recruits, stage False Flags, murder for profit, or use banking and currency as a means to politically coerce and target anyone or any nation.

We are done with Evil and we have recognized it for what it is.

There is only one true sovereignty, the sovereignty of All That Is, and one true king, our Creator, the Living God. Just as there is no Dual Sovereignty available to or conveyed upon the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors, there is no Dual Sovereignty upon the Earth.

There is only one Universal Consciousness that freely gives life to all things, and an infestation of demonic dead entities — mindless, faceless, gluttonous, inhuman corporations which have been allowed to proliferate in the name of Mammon.

We wish that from now on no corporation shall exist solely to profit its shareholders, and that a true and accurate understanding of what money and credit are and are not, will be freely shared throughout the Earth, so that nobody can be victimized or misled about money, credit, and securitization again.

We are the value and the source of all valuations, each one of us, and each country on Earth. We wish for an end to ignorant idolatry of money and the beginning of a world which uses money as a tool to accomplish good and worthy goals at every scale of existence.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary
The United States of America
In care of: Box 520994
Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Empire Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4229 — June 17, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Empire is defined as a political unit made up of several territories under one leadership, typically with a central power in a definite location ruling over various periphery territories or nations.

Colonialism is the practice of dominating other countries for purposes of unjust enrichment through extraction of resources.

The world woke up in the 1940's and decided that colonialism was parasitic and unfair, and the maintenance of colonies by foreign, mostly European powers, was politically and socially discredited. Not to be deprived of its ill-gotten income from its foreign colonies, Britain made a big show of ending the commonwealth system it used to maintain control of its former colonies, and at the same time, introduced a territorial regime based on Municipal Corporations acting as governments under contract.

This form of empire which we call "Corporate Feudalism" proved to be distinctly worse than the Commonwealth system it replaced. It follows the same pattern established by Cecil Rhodes and the British South Africa Company — a British Crown Corporation is hired to act as a Territorial Government and supplied with mercenaries and attorneys sufficient to bully and buy out any duly elected popular government.

The victims are then assumed to be voluntarily accepting this Raj-like quasi-military foreign corporation occupying their territory, and the corporation gains control of the country's legislative and police and economic functions.

They use corporations with names similar to the government they are replacing, so that the people hardly notice that they are now under occupation by a foreign power and being "administered" by a foreign, for-profit corporation.

Please observe the semantic fraud involved in replacing the Federation of States doing business as The United States of America with a British Territorial Municipal Corporation doing business as The United States of America, Incorporated, or replacing the lawful government of Terra Australis with Australia, Incorporated.

They typically try to justify this aggression by alleging that there is some kind of emergency that requires them to step in and act as custodians until such time as the emergency is resolved, or claim that the government of the targeted country is absent, non-existent, or otherwise impaired so that the population is endangered.

We've seen what happened in America in the wake of the Civil War which was created and promoted by an Undeclared British Agent, Abraham Lincoln, a Bar Attorney. The overtaking of much of the Commonwealth occurred in a similar pattern.

In America, the Civil War was the excuse and the emergency Britain used to establish a secretive and non-consensual custodial position allowing it to occupy our country at our own expense and using our own soldiers to do it.

In the Commonwealth nations, Britain simply made a big show of releasing them from its hegemony, then stepped back while keeping the old government operations running. When no new government formed and offered to take over, they walked back in, hung up their shingle, and again, asserted a non-consensual custodial role for themselves.

For the seventeen occupied European countries and Japan, the occasion was the end of the Second World War and the unending custodial role of the Allies still secretly occupying all these countries and running them as for-profit corporations benefiting the British Empire.

The Brits have thus quietly replaced the somewhat independent constitutional commonwealth governments, with a quasi-military government which they literally own, managed and supported by mercenary forces.

They then use the "government" of this similarly named Municipal Corporation to control the native people via the imposition of "laws" styled as codes and regulations and statutes and public policies adopted by the corporation, which then operates the whole country as a for-profit business benefiting the British Empire.

The British King, acting as Emperor, thinks he can wash his hands of any wrong-doing by these various corporations operating as his subcontractors providing governmental services for hire; after all, the British military isn't directly involved — just British mercenaries hired by separate Municipal Corporations named after the countries they are occupying.

The two-tiered system exposed in America with two Municipal corporations playing off each other in an endless game of Good Cop-Bad Cop, and a 60/40 split between the British and the Pope, is maintained throughout.

This entire system abuses law, using the private "statutes" of corporations and their franchises to replace the public law of each country impacted by this fraud, so it is no surprise that the "governments" provided by these for-profit corporations have become increasingly corrupt, violent, and absurd in their administration.

In America, foreign corporation interests have supported candidates for the private corporate offices used to mirror and impersonate our actual Congressional Offices, and

have endeavored to fill these seats with homosexuals, transvestites, pedophiles, communists, fascists, village idiots, and nutcases, so as to create the Circus Maximus-style entertainment that the American People are suffering now.

And while Washington, DC, our Federal Capitol, stands vacant, our actual government in Philadelphia stands alone, claiming back all right, title, and interest, all material and immaterial assets which are owed to this country and its people.

There can be no excuse for any further pretension that our government is in "interregnum" or that our lands are "abandoned" or that any foreign quasi-military corporation hired to provide custodial services for us has any business being here, occupying our States of the Union. All fifty State Governments are in Session and our Federation of States is active.

The same applies to the nations within Great Britain and the former Commonwealth.

All the states of Australia have taken action to establish claim and control over their land and soil, as have England, Ireland, Scotland, and Wales, which have brought forward their traditional Counties and Clans making up their indigenous government. And while these countries together with The United States stand ready to throw off the unauthorized yoke provided by these Municipal Corporations, the countries of western Europe and Japan are simply owed an end to the military occupation which has stifled them and thwarted their national character and bled their economies dry ever since the end of World War II.

To put it all very, very bluntly, we've been under occupation by what appears to be our own Army at our own expense for 160 years without knowing a thing about it. Neither the American people nor their Government was ever told what these Municipal Corporation Subcontractors were doing "in our names" — literally by impersonating us and otherwise pretending to represent us.

The same conditions apply in the British Home Islands, the former Commonwealth, Occupied Europe, Japan, and numerous other nations that have suffered the substitution of their elected popular governments by similarly named British Crown Corporations carrying out illegal and unlawful mercenary attacks and fraud schemes on their shores — all in flagrant disregard of international treaties, service contracts such as the Constitutions, and international law overall.

Listen to these two very short video clips which more than adequately describe the oppression and the greed and the reckless uncaring promoted by these British Territorial Corporations:

https://youtube.com/shorts/3OxRY1D4VkU?feature=share

During the Great Bengal Famine in India, the British, who had no right to be there,

Page 361

were levying a tax paid as rice extracted from Indian farmers, while sixty million Indian people were starving to death. In the midst of this great humanitarian crisis, the heartless British Mercenaries extracted even more rice than usual — which led to the "Quit India" movement, meaning that it was time for the British to leave India for good.

We are all involved now in a similarly peaceful but adamant demand that the British pack up and leave our countries and that their lawless Municipal Corporations and their erring commercial corporation franchises be liquidated once and for all.

In this very brief video clip,

https://youtube.com/shorts/3OxRY1D4VkU?feature=share

Vandana Shiva very succinctly explains that Africa is starving — not because of the war in Ukraine — but because of out-of- control British-American Agribusiness interests destroying nutritionally superior local food sources. This leads to chronic illness, which the same corporate interests also capitalize on.

The evils of corporate self-interest and unbridled profiteering are self-explanatory. Emperor Charles III, Pope Francis, and the Lord Mayor of the Inner City of London are all on the hot seat for promoting and allowing all this abuse of the living people by their paper fantasies.

Emperor Charles III now occupies a foreign office while only appearing to sit on the British Throne and also only appears to be a Christian Monarch limited by the Constitutional Monarchy agreed to by the people of Britain. Instead, he has offered to rule over them as a pagan Emperor within a political system provided by the City of Rome.

The "announcement" of this offer was made visual by the Coronation and the use of the Imperial Crown. Like his Mother before him, Charles III cannot serve two Masters, and be both Roman Emperor and British King. The people of Britain have observed this and replied within three days of the Coronation, turning down his offer. They are owed a Christian Monarch and a limited Constitutional Monarchy, which they demand.

They, in the presence of their indigenous governments, the Clan Chieftains, and the inheritors of the Norman Barons, join our claim before the Vatican Chancery Court seeking the liquidation of the offending Municipal Corporations and the associated Corporate Offices including the Chair of the Estates, as required under Ecclesiastical Law.

We all wish for the end of all territorial occupations by mercenary forces, worldwide, and the liquidation of those Municipal and Commercial Corporations which have profited from war, death, disease, malnutrition, pollution, human trafficking, enslavement, and other crimes against humanity.

We wish for Emperor Charles III to be displaced from any claim to the British Throne.

Like his Mother, Charles III is promoting fraud, occupying a foreign office, and is secretly in conflict of interest. He is defrauding the people of England, Scotland, Ireland, and Wales out of the Christian Monarch and Constitutional Monarchy they are owed, while pretending to represent them as King — not Emperor.

We, the living people and Lawful Persons, wish for immediate and peaceful removal of the offending corporations which have acted as criminal and parasitic organizations feeding on the life-blood of our labor, natural resources, and economies — corporations and corporate managers like Bill Gates, who have literally been causing the problems that they seek to profit from — as exemplified by the recent so-called pandemic.

There is enough misery in the world without a handful of mentally and emotionally deficient billionaires and trillionaires who have acquired their unjust enrichment via fraud schemes, idolatry, and violent crime, running around and deliberately causing more misery for profit. We wish for these men and their corporations to be gone, all the purloined assets returned to the rightful owners, and the people set free of any pretense of war.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Exact Personage Fraud — Enslavement of Corporations

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4231 — June 19, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

In the wake of The American Civil War, which was in fact an illegal undeclared Mercenary Conflict, chaos reigned, and as it was impossible to engage in a formal peace process ending an illegal "war", the presumptions of conflict remained despite the cessation of armed resistance.

The Cause of this Mercenary Conflict was not slavery per se, but the advantage that the institution of slavery in the Southern cotton-producing States gave to American cotton in the international market which Great Britain was attempting to enter with Egyptian cotton. Even though Egyptian cotton was thousands of miles closer to the British textile mills, the nominal wages owed to Egyptian sharecroppers made the English-Egyptian cotton investments unprofitable. Parliament was losing its shirt.

So, to make American cotton more expensive, the plantation system in the Southern States had to be destroyed. That's why Lincoln, the Undeclared Foreign — British Territorial — Agent, repeatedly said that the conflict wasn't really about slavery.

We have seen a recent example of the same sort of set up with the "Presidency" of Barack Hussein Obama, another Undeclared Foreign — British Territorial — Agent, counterfeiting Federal Reserve Notes offshore to undermine the value of the Federal Reserve Note currency.

Same basic logic. The Euro couldn't compete, so the Federal Reserve Note had to die. In the aftermath of the so-called Civil War, nobody had any very solid information about who was who in the conflict.

Other than the actual foreign Federal Employees, sympathy for the South or the North could only be deduced from scattered evidence and tattle-tale testimony. At that point, the Municipal citizens of the United States, the Federal Civil Service employees, who fought with the South, were the only official debtors that owed war reparations.

A few hundred thousand public employees couldn't pay the war reparations, so somehow, more Municipal "citizens of the United States" had to be created out of thin air.

The Perpetrators did this via legislation pushed through by the Territorial Congress, deeming the freed plantation slaves to be "stateless" and therefore, arbitrarily conferring Federal citizenship on their unlucky heads, and defining them as Municipal "citizens of the United States" — that is, as debtors who owed war reparations, no matter which side they

fought for or if they fought at all.

Thus, the former plantation slaves — and because the Perpetrators were none too careful about the basis of their Legal Presumptions — every black man in America — was enslaved to serve the British Territorial Government. His body, his labor, his Good Name, and everything he owned was presumed to belong to a citizen of the [Municipal] United States, standing as chattel backing the war reparation debts of the Holy See and Southern State-of-State business organizations.

Private slave-ownership had been abolished, but public slave-ownership had just begun.

A few years later, the inconvenient issues attached to this were legalized by booting up a new Municipal Corporation doing business as "the United States, Incorporated" and redefining all the "citizens of the United States" as foreign corporation franchises.

Having redefined the "United States citizens" as corporations allowed the Perpetrators to legally — though not lawfully or morally — pretend that people were corporations, and corporations have no rights.

At about the same time, the word "people" disappeared from the Legal Lexicons, and was replaced by "persons" and the Territorial Congress went so far as to formally declare that the word "person" would mean "corporation" for Federal purposes.

The words "man" and "woman" were replaced by "male", "female" and "human" in the continuing effort to sanitize this gross crime of impersonation.

Everyone was deceived into mischaracterizing themselves as they continued to use these common words to mean different things.

On the street, the word "person" continued to reference a man or woman, but in the world of Legalese and the Federal bureaucracy it meant "corporation".

Likewise, "male and female" denoted the sex of animals, not people, so the barnyard mentality was being introduced among the Washington Insiders — the politicians, bankers, and top bureaucrats.

People were thus reduced to being "persons", that is, corporation franchises, and individual people were merely animals, owned by masters — albeit, public masters — politicians, bankers, and Bar Association members.

Using wordsmithery the British Territorial Congress and their Bar Association minions had found a slick way to denigrate everyone else and so, defraud them of their political standing, rights, guarantees, and property assets.

This enslavement by literal impersonation and enfranchisement had worked well enough until 1900 when certain famous lawyers, among them, William Jennings Bryan, and

a determined Supreme Court, brought light to the darkness -- first with a series of cases known as the Insular Tariff Cases, most famously, Downes v Bidwell, and Hooven and Allison v Evatt, and later with Hale v Henkel and others that drew a line between the Territorial United States and the governance of offshore "Territories and Possessions" versus Territorial Administration under the Northwest Ordinance leading to new States of the Union, and also exposing the relationship between men and corporations.

Repeatedly, we see the language, "a corporation being the creature of the State" — owned by the State, operated for the State — doesn't have the character, rights, or protections of a man, and does not stand under the same form of law.

In Downes v Bidwell the court determined that the Constitution, meaning the British Territorial Constitution known as The Constitution of the United States of America, did not "necessarily" follow the flag and did not necessarily apply to the administration of the Insular Territories and Possessions of the United States that the British Territorial Government administers apart from their work under The Northwest Ordinance.

This allowed the Perpetrators to set up a separate government offshore that was not obligated to provide the Constitutional protections and guarantees in the US Possessions offshore. Chief Justice Harlan famously dissented and foresaw that this would, in his words, cause "mischief" and provide opportunities to mistake these United States for those United States.

The Perpetrators set up the new offshore non-constitutional U.S. Government in Puerto Rico, which they ran — and continue to run — as a British Commonwealth that still has access to the Spanish Law of the Inquisition.

Soon they had foreign Municipal Corporations named after every living American—all set up and domiciled in Puerto Rico, and by 1925, they were prepared to use this new set up and a new Delaware Corporation doing business as the "Internal Revenue Service" to begin extracting assets from millions of non-existent British Territorial Persons—that is, British Territorial Corporations named after Americans, all domiciled in Puerto Rico, and all subject to the Spanish Law of the Inquisition and all free to plunder and "not necessarily" owed the guarantees and protections of the Federal Constitutions.

Whether or not your British Territorial Person was free to plunder or not was left up to the discretion of their own judges.

Mischief, indeed, though we call it premeditated identity theft, criminal impersonation, barratry, abuse of law, racketeering under color of law, inland piracy, counterfeiting, and a great many other things.

This scheme has been used non-stop since 1925 to defraud and divest innocent

Americans of the value of their labor and their property assets, and has been so successful thanks to the misapplication of the Spanish Law of the Inquisition, so coercive and Draconian, that Joe Biden, "President" of the White House Office, Inc., has recently offered to hire 87,000 new IRS Agents to press additional False Claims.

We graciously decline his offer, and counter-offer a noose for inland piracy, instead. Indeed, this crime syndicate impersonation scheme was so successful that when things got hot enough to shut things down in Puerto Rico, the Perpetrators turned around and set up shop in the Mariana Islands, closer to China, their next intended victim.

All the dedicated efforts of the Jurists working from 1900 to 1938, trying to sort through the tangled web left by the Civil War atrocities, culminated in The Clearfield Doctrine published in The American Law Report of 1938, which provides the official interpretation of Erie Railroad Company v. Harry J. Thompkins, in which Thompkins sought remedy for injuries suffered on a railroad right-of-way.

The Territorial and Municipal Governments are functioning as Municipal Corporations and all their State-of-State franchises are also nothing but corporation franchises. They and their courts have no jurisdiction over living people, yet we have continued to suffer the criminal activities of these courts and these corporations on our shores for another 85 years, thanks to their pernicious continuing False Registration, Unlawful Conversion, and Impersonation activities.

The Territorial Congresses and the Municipal Congresses have continued to secretly act as Boards of Directors for the foreign, for-profit Municipal Corporations that have engineered and organized all of this fraud and criminal racketeering against their Employers.

They have continued to promote political elections and to substitute these overblown events for the Public Office Elections we are owed. These private corporation elections convert the form of "representation" from the lawful representation of Public Interest owed by Fiduciary Deputies, into the "representation" owed to shareholders unknowingly giving away their proxies in undisclosed shareholder elections.

The people voting in these so-called political party elections don't know that they are purportedly shareholders in these deliberately mismanaged Municipal Corporations, and have no disclosure of what they are getting themselves into when they register to vote in these elections, making them unconscious participants in these criminal misrepresentations substituted for our own lawful elections, and unknowingly acting against their own self-interest.

We wish for the removal of the unauthorized international city-states from our shores, both the UN city-state and the independent, international city-state of Washington, DC.

We wish for the liquidation and/or forfeiture by agreement of the Municipal

Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and their franchises to us, the lawful

Government owed to this country, and to the living people who are owed all beneficial

interest in corporations created and operated in their names without their knowledge or

consent.

We wish for the return of all physical, energetic, and intellectual property assets

owed to the living people of this country and worldwide, wherever these commercial fraud

schemes, illegal mercenary conflicts, and coercive manipulations have occurred, along with

their attendant violations of freewill and national sovereignty.

We wish for the prosecution of anyone or any institution which, having been fully

informed by this presentation of claims, stands in the way of a peaceful and complete reform

of government services operations and lawful conversion back to the form of government

we are owed.

Under Ecclesiastical Law all these lies and frauds and murders and thefts and

misrepresentations stand clear-cut and unarguably as the unlawful works of incorporated

entities misdirected by evil men. By Law, by treaty, and by service contract, these

incorporations must be liquidated or forfeited to us as best protects our interests.

We wish for the remedies, cures, and exonerations owed to us, replete with

abundant succor for the losses, damages and sufferings of our States and our people, and for

all those countries and peoples who have similarly suffered illegal occupation by

undisclosed mercenary forces — mercenary forces that have been utilized in gross Breach

of Trust against us, while ultimately receiving their pay from our pockets.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Page 368

Additional National Trust Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4232 — June 19, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

We have already detailed some of the ways in which National Trusts and Individual Public Trusts have been created without authority, and subsequently abused without justification as infant decedent estates, waived estates, or as foreign trusts substituted for our estate interests, both as a country and as individual people.

So much confusion and so much secrecy has been exercised concerning the creation, use, abuse, and assets of these various trusts that a brief discussion of both valid and invalid Public and National Trust Interests is merited.

Americans are owed American Common Law at the State and County levels of our government, and very limited Federal Law published in the Congressional Record concerning people engaged in federally regulated activities, some of which is also codified in the original Unrevised United States Statutes at Large published by the American Federal Subcontractor operating under The Constitution for the united States of America from 1787 to 1860.

We have our own legislative assemblies, our own courts, and our own law forms and are specifically exempted from knowing or practicing foreign law.

We are also owed the guarantees and limitations of the Preamble Trust and Bill of Rights underscoring it, which was added as a protective and injunctive measure to all three of the Federal Constitutions, to clarify the limited nature of the delegations of power provided by the Constitution contracts.

The Preamble Trust makes it clear that the intent of the Donors of the specific Enumerated and Delegated Powers did not expect or allow the Delegated Powers to be exercised against them by their Federal Subcontractors. The Federal Subcontractors, that is, the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, by accepting and using the Delegated Powers undertake to exercise them in good faith and cannot, for example, use them to wage war or commit crimes against their employers without being in Gross Breach of Trust and Service Contract.

The Donors of the Delegated Powers were likewise not allowing any fanciful interpretation of these contracts to suppose that they were giving any derivative empowerments impacting non-enumerated powers, rights, and guarantees. They added The Bill of Rights to further clarify the non-enumerated rights, powers, and guarantees they were

retaining — among other such empowerments not delegated and retained under the Tenth Amendment by the people and the States.

This Preamble Trust concerning the Enumerated and Delegated Powers is owed to each of our States of the Union and it presents as both a service contract and a treaty trust, because the Federal Constitutions are the implementation of the Treaties ending The War of Independence.

This is the only form of national trust that Americans have and the only one that our States have ever agreed to. It is also the only such trust that we need as it guarantees our safety, our freedom, and our sovereignty against infringement or claim by our Federal Subcontractors. It strictly limits the Enumerated Powers.

Except in the sense that we are Inheritors and Receivers of all assets held in the United States Trust, that is, the residuals owed to our erstwhile Federal Republic and the members of the original Confederation of States, it is not a National Trust in the same sense that our other Federal Subcontractors have National Trusts and great care must be exercised in identifying which "Nation" and which "National Trust" we are talking about at any given time.

The Preamble Trust is a Testamentary Express Trust.

The United States Trust is an asset trust belonging to a "dead" instrumentality of our government known as the Confederation of States and the American Federal Subcontractor known as the Federal Republic that is supposed to be operating under The Constitution for the united States of America — both of which are in Stasis, awaiting Reconstruction or other Disposition by our States of the Union.

Dissolving the United States Trust in favor of the member States or conveying the assets of the United States Trust via assignment to reconstructed business entities is part of the work now facing us.

We are the Inheritors and Receivers of the United States Trust because we are the Delegators and Donors of all Delegated Powers and assets that ever belonged to the Confederation of States or the United States Federal Republic, and upon their "death" or inability to perform, those powers and other assets naturally return to the Delegators by Operation of Law.

In addition to the Preamble Trust and the United States Trust, there are two other "National Trusts" that have nothing whatsoever to do with rank and file Americans, and which refer to the two separate "nations" that make up the citizenry of the British Territorial United States and the Municipal United States.

When Franklin Delano Roosevelt announced that "the United States of America is

bankrupt" to the Conference of Governors on May 6, 1933, he was talking about the United States of America, Incorporated, the British Territorial Municipal Corporation housed in the District of Columbia.

We know this for sure, because sovereign and unincorporated entities are not eligible for bankruptcy protection, thus he could not be referring to our Federation of States doing business as The United States of America.

When Franklin Delano Roosevelt received an affirmation of support from the Conference of Governors pledging the citizenry and assets of their "States", they weren't talking about the American States, they were talking about the British Territorial States-of-States franchises acting in support of their parent Municipal Corporation.

They were talking about their "Nation" composed of British Territorial U.S. Citizens in the same way that they talk about their "National Security" and their British Territorial "National Trust" and about the "57 States" that are part of their overall hegemony — all of which are "Confederate States", meaning "States of States" — operated as Municipal Corporation franchises.

None of this history of bankruptcies and foreign corporations has anything substantive to do with our States and people, even though it has often been misconstrued and dishonest men have misconstrued it — liberally, as they have latched onto our assets under color of law and under False Pretenses to pay the debts actually owed by these profligate Municipal Corporations.

We wish for a complete and full public disclosure of the facts, including the fact that our country and our states/States, are not and never have been bankrupt, and are not incorporated entities.

When Franklin Delano Roosevelt issued his First Inaugural Address as President of the United States (Municipal Government) and spoke of "sacrifices" and "consecrations" and "clearinghouse certificates" he was talking about the sale of the Municipal citizenry as slaves, literally, as chattel used to pay debts owed by the Municipal United States Government and its Municipal Corporation.

Their only national trust is in Heaven. They hope things will be better after they die, because their lives on Earth have been deprived and impoverished to slake the greed and lust of depraved, evil, and selfish men, liars and thieves and hypocrites who have always abused the innocent.

Under Ecclesiastical Law, the Municipal citizens of the United States are owed their due from these corporations and their Principals right now, as they should never have been impersonated and victimized unlawfully in the first place. No undisclosed citizenship obligations should have ever been conferred on them by any unlawful Act of the Territorial Congress.

Public slave ownership should have been abolished as well as private slave ownership and that should have been honored under the Thirteenth Amendment, not prevaricated for the purpose of unjust enrichment and collection of odious debts.

The Universal Law of Free Will should have been honored continuously throughout all of this span of history, and wasn't.

We wish for all the Municipal citizens of the United States to be set free and for their assets to be returned to them, so that they can never be considered public chattel or abused for any such purpose again.

In addition to all of this, there are more than 5,000 so-called Historical and millions of so-called Legacy Trusts that have been created or rolled over and misrepresented as "unclaimed" or abandoned assets left to public administration by Municipal Corporation employees — most of which obviously belong to people who have died and therefore belong to their heirs, or belong to people who are still alive, or belong to private trustees who have been ignored and considered "dead" as a result of all the impersonation crimes and false registrations and false claims in commerce that have been used to enslave and entrap them.

We wish for all the various birth certificates to be returned at the expense of the Perpetrators to the heirs and owners, all assets redeemed and set aside, including all Historic and Legacy Trusts.

We note that although the Perpetrators of these unlawful schemes can always locate people for the purpose of misaddressing false claims in commerce, that is, court charges against them, and against the various foreign corporations being operated in their names, these same Perpetrators claim that they can't find the "missing" Americans who just happen to be at the same in care of address.

The entire circumstance reeks of long-term, consistent, self-interested fraud and personage crimes — and it's time for all of this criminality to end.

We wish for the British Territorial U.S. Citizens to be set free and absent specific unreported knowledge, for them to be held harmless for the crimes they unknowingly committed. We wish for their property assets to be returned to them and placed under their control and for everyone concerned to know the truth about what went on in this country and elsewhere in the world — not some funky narrative created in Hollywood seeking to blame some and glorify others, but the actual truth, so that everyone can see that we have all been the victims in an artificially constructed legal (but unlawful) matrix of lies, false

claims, false pretenses, and false suppositions.

We have truly lived in the kingdom of the Father of All Lies, but now we know its lessons and are ready to dispense with it, and with the spirit of falsehood perpetuating these crimes.

The sins of the corporations are due and set upon them, and upon the men responsible for misdirecting them and for using them for unlawful purposes.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Fraudulent Misuse of the Title IV Flag

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4233 — June 19, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

The Title IV Flag was created and set apart for the use of our British Territorial Subcontractors when exercising our Delegated Powers under the provisions of The Constitution of the United States of America. The Title IV Flag is a specific proportioned version of our wartime flag, loaned to the British Territorial Subcontractor for use when performing delegated duties during time of war.

It was never authorized to nor intended to confer any war-making powers. The British Territorial Government, like the Municipal Washington, DC Government, was never authorized to declare war, nor to use the Title IV Flag independently to encroach or usurp upon the authority of the American Government, our Continental Congress, and our American Federal United States Congress.

The Title IV Flag was never authorized for any use apart from the Subcontractor's exercise of the delegated and limited enumerated powers; it was certainly never intended to be used as a "sovereign" to which people would be encouraged to pledge allegiance as serfs obligated to serve pieces of cloth representing an unknown and unidentified republic.

We can only guess that the intended republic being referenced in the so-called "Pledge of Allegiance" was the long defunct Federal Republic operated by the American Federal Subcontractor under The Constitution for the united States of America, but given the amount of fraud, bad faith, usurpation, and breach of trust we have experienced, it might just as well reference some British Territorial "republic" operated out in the weeds in the Philippines or Kenya or Mauritania.

One thing is certain — the Title IV Flag has been much abused and served purposes never intended for it, including misrepresentation of our country and our nation in multiple illegal Mercenary Conflicts and for maintaining the appearance of a condition of "war" and emergency in times of peace.

This abuse has been at the hands of the British Territorial Government and the District of Columbia Municipal Corporations.

We have noted that our actual Government has been at peace since 1814 and every single American has been heir to the provisions of those peace treaties ending the War of 1812 ever since.

We have noted that upon the surrender of Robert E. Lee's Army and the three public

declarations of "Peace on the Land" issued by President Andrew Johnson, the Title IV War Flag should have been removed from our shores and replaced by our peacetime flag instead.

The Title IV Flag was replaced by our Peacetime Flag for a relatively short span of about two years at Federal installations including Post Offices, Ports of Entry, and Customs Houses throughout the 1860's. There are photos of Free Man Conferences where former plantation slaves gathered to celebrate peace and freedom.

Seeing their happy faces fifteen decades later, they couldn't know that evil and dishonest men operating the central banks of Europe and equally evil men in the British Parliament and the Territorial Congress were already scheming to re-enslave them and embark on a Municipal Corporation policy promoting "perpetual war" — war profiteering, that is.

So while generations of Americans loyally fought for and under this Title IV Flag, it was never truly their flag that they were fighting under. They were fighting under a British Territorial Title IV Flag instead, and acting as mercenaries under contract. These Americans also fully believed that they were acting as honorable soldiers and sailors and acting with just cause in defense of their country. They did not know or dream that they were being used as cheap mercenaries by foreign central banks and industrial robber barons and treasonous politicians.

The Parties responsible for these crimes and breaches of trust include all the Municipal Corporations, their franchises, their elected officers, the members of their Congresses, their courts, the Bar Associations, those members of the military who knew the truth and did nothing to report or oppose it, members of the Federal Agencies who similarly knew and did nothing, the central banks here and abroad who knew and profited from these crimes and did nothing to stop them, the politicians used to promote and prolong these evils and gross usurpations against our lawful national governments, the political parties that knowingly promoted pre-selection of candidates and substitution of political offices for public offices and corporate elections substituted — in fraud — and presented as public elections, the schools that failed to teach people their actual history or much of anything else, the scientists and medical professionals who sold their souls for kickbacks and grants and who politicized and crippled scientific progress for decades, the Law Schools who didn't teach Law, the Universities that promoted politics for kickbacks and endowments, the Sheriffs and all the other law enforcement "officers" from the Department of Justice on down, who failed to take their Oaths of Office and continued to claim authorities and enforcement powers never granted to them, the foreign commissions and councils and unauthorized regulatory bodies that have no authority whatsoever, but which continue to

harass Americans and enforce Administrative Code, all of those engaged in promoting and profiting from this vast con game.

Additional Flag Frauds were perpetuated based on the Title IV Flag. At least two generations of Americans observed what appeared to be Title IV Flags surrounded on all sides by gaudy gold-fringed braids displayed in all the courtrooms in the country. Those who inquired deeply were told that this was the President's Executive Flag, but upon deeper investigation it was discovered that this flag was merely a decoration described as "the National Colors".

In other words, even the Title IV Flag was impersonated and placed in the courtrooms of these private corporate tribunals to deliberately give people the impression that the proceedings were official judicial proceedings related to our government, and that they were obligated to honor and obey these courts — when in fact those proceedings had nothing to do with the living people and were actually constructed as an elaborate fraud scheme to defraud the American victims who were being misaddressed either as Municipal citizens of the United States or as British Territorial U.S. Citizens.

This fraud was all the more confusing, as it was staged using their own courthouses and what appeared to be their own flag, but was in fact, the Title IV Flag.

From 1860 to 2000, the only actual American flag in evidence and bearing witness to the actual facts was a giant non-Title IV Flag that hung in the struck position in the Congressional Chambers and which was seen once a year as background to the annual State of the Nation address. The Perpetrators considered this was enough Public Notice given concerning the actual State of our Nation — the rest was all about their "nation", their Municipal Corporations, their officials, their concerns.

The welfare of this country and the people they were hired to defend and protect, the continuance of our government and way of life, our national identity, the preservation of our history, our peace and our prosperity, were never the concern of these abjectly criminal employees and their organizational leadership. How to more efficiently fleece us and use our sons and daughters and natural resources to promote war-profiteering against other nations was much more their daily interest.

Today, Joe Biden is flying the LGBTQ Rainbow Flag over the staged White House, and tomorrow he may fly the Skull and Crossbones, but none of these Municipal Corporations have any reason or right to fly any version of our flag, including the Title IV Flag, and use it to misrepresent us and misrepresent our country and even misrepresent our war status.

We wish for all use of our flags, in war and in peace, to conform with our actual

status, and in the absence of an actual war declared by our American Congress, we wish all Federal Branches, Departments, and Agencies to fly the Peace Flag, because the actual American Government is at peace and has been at peace since 1814.

A first-hand description of the proper use of our peacetime flag during the years between 1787 and 1860 is recorded in the opening pages of Nathaniel Hawthorne's novel, The Scarlet Letter.

If the peace flag had been flown by the United States Navy throughout this time period, it would have been very difficult for the Perpetrators to promote their policy of perpetual war for profit behind the backs of the American people. Instead, the Navy and other branches of the commandeered American Armed Forces were misdirected to fly the Title IV Flag and use it to induce the idea that we were at war, constant, unrelenting, perpetual war, war, war, and more war.

The conditions of "perpetual war" embraced by the central banks and industrial robber barons and politicians and defense contractors had many advantages for the criminals. It meant sales for the purveyors of guns and military supplies. It meant increased coercive powers and social standing for the politicians. It meant a constant flow of industrial orders and excuses to ask for tax breaks and subsidies and special considerations for the industrial barons. And it meant increased power to control entire national economies for the central bankers.

They could all invoke and use the excuse of "war" and agreed that was okay so long as they could come up with some kind of executive declaration involving war every two years. So we've had so-called "Executive Orders" every two years concerning some kind of "war" —the Cold War, the War on Poverty, the War on Drugs, and all the while, what is really called for is a War on War and those who cause wars and glorify wars and most of all, who profit from wars.

Executive Orders are something that Abraham Lincoln invented out of thin air, which allow the Commander-in-Chief to act as a virtual dictator over all Federal Employees and Agencies, but don't apply to the American General Public at all. The abuse of these Executive Orders has allowed Municipal Corporation "Presidents" to act as virtual dictators, to abuse legislative powers, to "suspend" the Constitutions, and take other actions that are totally outside of any authority ever granted to any Presidential Office.

We wish for the end of the use and abuse of Executive Orders to commandeer legislative powers and violate separation of powers requirements.

We wish for all the Title IV Flags to be taken down and for our American Peacetime Flag to be flown in all Federal Enclaves, as well as at the Federal Capitol Rotunda and in the Senate and House Chambers, so that the world can finally see the difference between Page 377

violence, depravity, war-profiteering, and greed.

These Municipal Corporations and the Principals responsible for overseeing their lawful operation have grossly disserved and misrepresented us this entire time, from 1860 to today.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

Microsoft, SERCO, and USPTO Liquidation Required

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4234 — June 19, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

"Patent number 6,754,472 states that Microsoft now owns the rights to "methods and equipment for transmitting energy and information using the human body." The company's statement says that the human body is just an object of intellectual property that is subject to licensing. Microsoft plans to connect the human body with electronic devices such as pagers and mobile phones."

We object and demand the immediate liquidation of all three offending corporations. The human body is not merely an intellectual property — and if it were, it would be an intellectual property belonging to God, not Bill Gates or the Municipal Corporations inhabiting the District of Columbia. It is a divine creation far beyond the comprehension of a creature like Bill Gates and the Microsoft Managers pursuing this grotesque invasion of physical privacy and misrepresentation of the human body in pursuit of coercive power and profit for these criminals.

We have a better idea for a common future for humanity.

Microsoft is liquidated for unlawful activities and so is SERCO for its failure to properly monitor operations at the US Patent and Trademark Office/USPTO to prevent the issuance of Criminal Patents and failure to prevent unjust enrichment from Criminal Patents. And as the USPTO has a long history for the last few decades of issuing criminal patents and suppressing lawful technologies, the USPTO needs to go, too, and stand forfeit to our direct administration.

All the Patent Clerks and Attorneys that have been allowing this garbage to go on need to be arrested and re-educated.

The politicians failing their oversight duties and allowing this garbage to go on need to be arrested, full stop.

And most of all, Bill Gates, who has caused millions of deaths with his insanity needs to be arrested and evaluated. If he is insane, he needs to be sentenced as criminally insane and locked up. If he is rational and doing this, he needs to be sentenced for crimes against humanity and executed.

The offending patent referenced above needs to be withdrawn immediately.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Corporate Names and Identities Fraud — "Confederate States" Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4236 — June 20, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

A majority of the fraud schemes we have encountered and described have been semantic deceits and deceits by omission.

The semantic deceits have involved using very similar names for dissimilar things, for example, using the same name, The United States of America, as the name of an unincorporated Federation of States in America and also as the name of a Scottish Commercial Corporation.

Confusion could have been avoided simply by adding the word "Incorporated" to the name to denote the Scottish Corporation, but confusion was instead promoted by omitting the word "Incorporated" from the name.

Thus you have a key example of the use of both semantic deceit using similar names and the practice of omitting key information to promote these frauds and impersonations.

Similar frauds have been accomplished using acronyms that appear to be abbreviations.

The United Nations is not the same as the UN. The IRS is not the same as the Internal Revenue Service. We could continue using many examples to demonstrate how the misuse and abuse of these acronyms have led to gross confusion and deceit of the same basic kind.

Most pointedly, the United Nations is an international organization devoted to promoting peace and joint efforts to settle international disputes without war, while the UN is a commercial corporation founded in Vichy France in 1943, for entirely different purposes.

Thus the General Public of this entire planet has been left deliberately unaware of the nature of the various named identities they have been dealing with, and this form of deliberate non-disclosure has left people prey to commercial corporations.

WHO, INC., another commercial corporation, has been heavily involved in the current vaccine genocide, and profiting itself and making a bid for coercive political power granted to it under the False Assumption that it is a humanitarian and professional organization, while its true nature as a private, for-profit commercial corporation in the thrall of Nazis, is not fully disclosed to the public or even the members of the United Nations Organization.

Although it has been a legal convention since the Second World War to designate

Page 381

incorporated entities using all capital letters, the existence and use of this language and spelling convention has not been taught in public schools or made evident to the General Public by other means.

We would go so far as to say that the use of all capital letters to denote incorporated entities and, especially, to identify the estates of dead men, has been a trade secret, knowledge of which has been closely guarded and available from only a few sources used by Bar Attorneys and Paralegals and Linguists who are professionally interested in Latin and Latin derivatives.

As a result, contracts involving undisclosed commercial corporations cannot be considered valid and that includes any contracts, treaties, or other obligations entered into with WHO, INC. and all the other various so-called Three-Letter and other acronym entities.

This prohibition and objection most certainly applies to all the various commercial agreements that have been set up and used to promote the regionalization of the "world government" promoted by these various municipal and commercial corporations for their own benefit.

Pointedly, it applies to the so-called North American Union, which proposes to destroy borders between Mexico, The United States, and Canada. The word "Commercial" has been omitted from the discussions pertaining to this arrangement: it should be called "North American Commercial Union" and it should be self-evident that this is a pact removing obstructions to commercial activities between these nations — not an excuse to erase national borders and denigrate national sovereignty.

None of the Municipal Corporations nor their Commercial Corporation franchises have sovereignty themselves and they are certainly not in any position to give away the sovereignty of others, including our nation-states of the Union.

We wish for these matters to be immediately and forthrightly addressed along with the limitations of all Administrative Code. Please remind Mr. Biden that the IRS, like the Internal Revenue Service, has no armed enforcement capability. Also remind him that the IRS is a private incorporated debt collector and that Title 26 was never passed into positive law or entered upon the Congressional Record. Any armed IRS Agents trespassing against Americans will be just that — armed brigands acting as foreign mercenaries engaged in criminal acts within the border of our nation-states. Those impersonating our President and misdirecting hired guns in such a manner will be hung as inland pirates. Prompt action on the part of the Principals is necessary.

We also wish to briefly discuss one particular piece of the overall semantic deceit pattern that is presently rearing its head again, and that is a conundrum presented by the use of the word "State" to informally refer to "Confederate States". They are by no means the same thing and in this country they have a peculiar history involved in all this fraud.

Confederate States are in fact what we have called "States of States" — business organizations either incorporated or unincorporated that perform public services under contract for the actual States. They are not at all synonymous with the actual States they serve, but are often referred to mistakenly as "States" by act of omission.

While we struggled to unravel these arcane records and facts it became increasingly evident that: our original unincorporated Union of nation-states initially called the United States also did business as the States of America and conducted business on behalf of the Union of nation-states at the national level. This is the level of our government which is the "Union" referred to in The Articles of Confederation in reference to a "more perfect" and "perpetual" union by which they meant to establish their own American States-of-States and bind them together in a permanent Confederation.

Later, it was this same Union-based Confederation of States of States operating as the States of America that created the Federal Republic and ran it under The Constitution for the united States of America, which explains why this contract used the word "united" as an adjective and did not include "united" as part of the name of the organization receiving the Delegated Powers. This also explains why the break-away Southern members of the Confederation of States called themselves "The Confederate States of America".

The Southerners were being far more honest in representing themselves and the capacity in which they were acting — that is, as States of States, not actual States at all.

This is key to understanding the history and the nature of the so-called American Civil War as a Mercenary Conflict, and also key to understanding the morass that resulted in its wake, and the mess that we are still struggling with today, both in terms of reconstruction of our government and our run-amok foreign subcontractors left running things in the District of Columbia when the Federal Republic became inoperable.

We wish for the universal understanding that these foreign, for-profit Municipal and Commercial Corporations and the Principals responsible for them have acted in Gross Breach of Trust and Violation of their Commercial Service Contracts known as Constitutions. They have all been served Due Process for seven (7) years and the resulting Final Civil Judgment was issued and published in April of 2014.

It is not our desire or intention to continue to struggle with Employees that are not doing their jobs and actually harming our country and our people; we wish for them to be fired and sent home and for other agreements and means to be reached via a logical transition process. The Principals responsible for the performance of the Municipal

Corporations need to fully inform and redirect both Mr. Biden and Mr. Trump to come into compliance with their service contracts and Cease and Desist other activities and presumptions.

Recently there has been an effort by some parties associated with the military services to create a narrative espousing the concept of the wonderful "lost Confederation" and attributing powers to it that it never had, and also attempting to give the Confederation the nature and attributes of Union of nation-states instead of admitting that the failed and long defunct Confederation was an assemblage of State-of-State business organizations that could not agree and which were bankrupted in the North and ruinated in the South and never reconstructed.

The true government remains vested as it always was in our nation-states and people, and those instrumentalities appointed by them.

We wish for similar universal understanding that these incorporated entities do not represent us, the American Government and the American People, and have merely impersonated us, stolen our identity, illegally accessed our credit via colluding banks, and run a fantastically complex and long-term confidence racket on our shores.

We wish it to be understood that these organizations and the purported Public Employees running them have usurped against their Employers to the detriment of the countries they are supposed to serve. The nature and extent of this disservice varies but has universally affected all levels of government in the countries that have been impacted by these impostors and the deceitful practices they have employed to defraud, divest, and devalue their Employers.

We wish for the dismantling of this venal system of fraud and impersonation, illegal occupations of entire countries by foreign mercenaries, and the manipulative usurpation of national governments by Municipal and Commercial Corporations using hypothecation of debt and other improper and arcane means to seize upon the assets and illegally confiscate and indebt the assets of Third Parties.

We wish to put an end to the "GIA" — yet another incorporated private for-profit Municipal Corporation franchise referencing itself as "the Global Intelligence Agency" and the unelected and unwanted services of the "Majestic Twelve", CIA, FBI, DOJ, SERCO, and affiliated organizations which have obviously operated without any lawful authority and in ways that are detrimental to peace and life on this planet. These unelected rogue entities need to be defunded effective immediately, liquidated as corporations, and replaced by human operators who have the facility of common sense and moral conscience. The experiment in letting biological Artificial Intelligence like Kim Goguen run the world has

failed.

We wish for everyone reading this to notice that these so-called Agencies are all private, for-profit, foreign corporations that are and have been accessing and spending our credit, based on our assets, on their projects without our permission and that the affiliated commercial banks have allowed this, and that their assets are now forfeit.

We wish for everyone reading this to notice that these above-referenced Agencies and entities and their personnel have been engaged in this thievery for some decades without detection owing to the fact that these same purported intelligence organizations have also been failing to do the job that they were hired to do — mainly to prevent crime and false claims in commerce and identity theft and credit fraud — which are all the same crimes that they have in fact engaged in themselves.

We wish for this unlawful activity to come to a full and permanent stop and for these Agencies which have not only failed their missions, but acted as international and global crime syndicates, to be thoroughly shamed and uprooted and replaced by not only by new management but new organizations. The DOD, INC. personnel involved in the "GIA" and running the PENTAGON, CIA, FBI, DOJ, DHS, etc., have brought nothing but a history of shame and incompetence and criminality upon these organizations, which are better left in the dustbin of history.

We wish for immediate action by all persons responsible for paying these miscreants to pull the plug on these unauthorized, unelected, and undesirable organizations and we notice that the various iterations of "Congresses" that have allocated funds for the support of these organizations and their unlawful and illegal activities are similarly operating in fraud and impersonating Public Legislative bodies while in fact operating as the Board of Directors of these same District of Columbia Municipal Corporations that have spawned these Agencies and operated them as franchises.

We wish for these organizations to be busted on a worldwide basis, defunded, denied credit, all their accounts seized, and all their assets transferred to our ownership and control and direction. We are the national and international American Government, the unincorporated Union of nation-states known as The United States and the unincorporated Federation of States operating internationally as The United States of America, and we are the only ones that are competent and lawfully empowered to straighten this mess out.

We wish for the failed and unintelligent GIA to be defunded and disbanded immediately and for local police to be fully informed of the circumstance on a worldwide basis. This is an opportunity to re-establish lawful and sane and moral governance for The United States, occupied Europe, Japan, the former Commonwealth, and other nations that

have been impacted by this gargantuan con game. It is also an opportunity to correct banking operations worldwide.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Science of Systems — False Heroes Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4238 — June 22, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

We are aware that a large multi-level interlocking trust directorate exists in the business world which represents the ultimate form of insider trading. This then provides the profit that allows the illegal takeover of all the other business interests and economic sectors that we see today.

No doubt when it all began during the days of the Roman Empire it was natural enough for powerful families to unite for their own self-interest and mutual gain. By a process of aligning power with power and gradually expanding to include the most powerful interests in new business sectors, it became possible to influence and later to control one economic and political sector after another.

Now, these same "power sectors" have a well-oiled machine that assists them in securing and maintaining control of vast numbers of people and farming them like sheep or cattle, for the benefit of these relatively few business, banking, media, security, and entertainment moguls. We estimate that around 15,000 individuals control 8 billion souls, and they do not manage the 8 billion for any good purpose.

That is to say, that they do not manage the "world" created by men for any noble or enlightened purpose, but merely for their own gain of profit and political power. They have no reason for living, being, or existing beyond their own gut, and perhaps to be entertained by their own meddling and often disastrous impact on the lives of others.

Bill Gates and Anthony Fauci are both good examples of what happens to these members of the so-called elite. They spend their lives building and protecting some part of the Great Wall between themselves and their cronies and the rest of the world. They form a cancer within the body of humanity, which sucks all resources to the tumor, and expends all energy on the tumor, with the inevitable result that the host dies.

This core group of interlocking economic and political interests representing the leadership of "the world" is profoundly corrupt and sick in all respects, yet nobody in the General Public, and certainly nobody within the leadership of this core group of allied self-interests dares to speak the truth about this and begin the process of reform where reform is needed, among the elites.

As a result, no vision of a better world comes forward, because those who have the means to promote it have no interest or motivation to pursue a better world. Instead, they

have all been schooled on Machiavelli and B.F. Skinner and are now great Devotees of the Hegelian Dialectic, with the result that they treat other people like animals and become animals themselves, and they run around creating problems so that they can then solve and profit from the problems they create, e.g., this murderous so-called pandemic.

Into this madness we are born, and as this "tumor" in the body of humanity comes to fruition, entire world civilizations die. In the past, this phenomenon has been limited to a country or maybe a few allied countries — but the parasite moves on and forms again to repeat the cycle, merely centered in a different part of the world. And it has now expanded its operations, so that its parasitic "life cycle" is impacting the entire planet.

Most recently, the leadership found that doing business in Europe and The United States was becoming more difficult, so they resolved to open up operations in China about forty years ago, with the intention of moving their headquarters and beginning their elitist network in China. They planned a grand global merger of corporate interests to create US-CHINA, INC. This is what Joe Biden is still trying to promote, even though the Chinese have wised up and have cold feet.

The entire situation in Ukraine today is a result. With China showing signs of Buyer's Regret, the elites had to quickly open up another staging ground for their criminal operations, so they murdered the elected government of Ukraine in 2014, installed a puppet government, and began using Ukraine as their geographical base to promote their so-called "programs".

They also began refurbishing the world banking system to facilitate their money laundering and give them more precise control of everyone else on Earth.

The so-called "Quantum Financial System" or QFS was born, the brainchild of a single computer programmer who happened to be a Colonel in the Air Force working with the CIA goons at Wright AFB. QFS is an MS-DOS-based digital currency system designed to control and surveil every purchase a person makes, and would also serve as a political tool to punish any dissidents by denying them the ability to buy and sell.

The QFS born out of operation "Crimson Gate" would serve as part of the implementation of a worldwide "social credit" scoring system similar to what China already has in place as a means to control its nearly two billion people.

Everything hit a rock in 2009 with the discovery of exactly who all these people are and how they are all connected. For the first time in human history, we have been able to identify the members of the elite machine on a worldwide basis, and get organized to destroy the tumor, down to a cellular level, once and for all — but then, the question becomes, how to organize humanity?

We have a completely new and healthy system designed, but first we must address the False Heroes Fraud, which has served to perpetuate the Elites. Those at the top of the Pyramid Scheme's spider web choose spokespersons and administrators like the Presidents of the United States and the King of England to serve as the faces of their entire network, just as they create philanthropic and cultural organizations to serve as storefronts for their much

These False Heroes, like the storefront organizations, talk a good line and convince the General Public of their sincere care and interest in the welfare of the people of their country and this planet, but as everyone can see — they are either: (1) not in control, or (2) not sincere, because we can all see the results.

This is all a scam.

more unseemly occupations.

We need to be honest.

We have pinpointed the people who currently control the man-made world. We know who they are and where they live, the aspects of the system that they control, the means used to control them, all of it. And now we must move on to a new and far better world.

We wish for the true heroes to arise in each nation, for them to stand up and bring forward a new vision for mankind, one that is not disconnected from whatever was good in the past, but built on a completely different pattern of diverse and individual control connected to Universal Consciousness.

We are not drops in the ocean; we are each the ocean in its entirety.

We wish for those comptrollers, those who are evil and those who are still basically good, to realize that their system, the system we all grew up in, is at an end, and the system that the WEF and the other Corporatists planned will not be replacing it.

We wish for all concerned to realize that their most minute motivations and actions are known, and that we can pick and choose the outcomes. Having identified the individuals responsible for various parts of this system makes it possible to control the controllers.

It is rather that we wish for cooperation and a new wind to blow upon the Earth, and for this change to be voluntary. We wish for everyone, seeing that the "elites" and their mechanisms are known and now exposed, will simply see the advantages and the inevitability of what we propose.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

The Fraud Regarding "His Majesty" Paramonov, Hospitaliers, and Etc.

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4245 — June 27, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

This member of the Order of the Hospitaliers, one Alexander Nikoleavich Paramonov, is claiming many grand titles and offices for himself and issuing all sorts of proclamations and orders and making statements to the effect that he has the "only" way out of the financial dilemmas of the world, but his answer is in fact what got this whole mess started in the first place more theft of assets.

Apparently, those responsible think that new thieves will fix everything.

The so-called "cancellation" of "historical assets" translates as more theft from private individuals and living people for the promotion of more clandestined crimes against humanity by a select group of self-proclaimed and unelected "gods". No, thank you.

In his many statements and declarations while posing as "International Treasury Monetary One", Mr. Paramonov uses fear of Nazism as his primary tool to frighten and motivate his audience, however, he neglects to say that Communism was responsible for at least twice as many deaths in the Second World War and perhaps as many as four times as many deaths worldwide from 1913 to 1950.

He also doesn't note that from the perspective of normal people, Communism and Nazism are virtually the same. The Communists steal everything, control everything, pay for everything using other people's assets, and make everyone miserable while doing so. The only difference between the Communists and the Nazis is that the Nazi's force everyone to pay for everything outright in addition to all the other misery and claptrap.

The Hospitaliers replaced the Templars as the International Bankers of the Holy See and if anything, have been uniquely responsible for the fraud, graft, constant meddling in politics, the institutionalized crimes and other sins that have brought the world to this crisis in the first place.

Do we imagine that more of the same poison will be the cure? Do we fight thieves by becoming thieves ourselves?

The actual owners of all these purloined assets are known, sane, respectable living people.

They are not voluntarily vesting their assets and authority over their assets with the Hospitaliers and have stepped forward and presented themselves on a continuing basis that cannot be denied.

Nobody in control of the actual land and soil jurisdiction governments on Earth granted the British Crown or the Hospitaliers any position of authority over them, nor did we create any body calling itself or himself Global Treasury Monetary One. As we all know, and have cause to observe, all physical assets belong to the land and all intellectual assets belong to the air.

And all of this, the Earth in its entirety, belongs to its Creator.

This means that whoever these people are and whatever they are presently advocating, apart from self-governance, freewill, and responsible caretaking, the presumed Donors of all these assets don't agree with their presumptions and dispositions of our assets and call for the liquidation of all trusts and encumbrances that have been created in our names and merely thought to exist, together with an end to any presumption of control or authority being vested in any "M1" offices at all.

Ferdinand Marcos was our Attorney-for-Hire, and was never granted any valid position as our Trustee. The "Congresses" thought to represent us from 1856 onward were all tainted by fraud and impersonation, and all their actions including the creation of a Trusteeship for the Government of the Philippines and the existence of an MI Trustee, etc., is all just more fraud on the face of it.

There are only three simple and sane actions necessary to save the world and all the High Courts are responsible for expediting our claims. Liquidate or forfeit the offending corporations. Return the purloined assets that were "deemed" to be abandoned to the people and trustees that they actually belong to. And then, stand aside — let the living people of this planet enjoy the freedom and prosperity they have earned.

Likewise there are only three simple and sane actions needed to preserve the Earth and everyone reading this is part of that solution — expand the world economy, find ways, such as reforestation, to increase the amount of atmospheric oxygen, and discover better means of waste management.

We have established beyond any possible doubt that the British Crown and similar organizations, together with their franchises and subsidiaries on a worldwide basis, including the UN CORP and numerous Municipal Corporations functioning as governments, and most members of the World Economic Forum, have engaged in unlawful activities ranging from simple fraud and impersonation to capital crimes of unlawful conversion, inland piracy, genocide, and more.

It's time we all faced up to the world that we have created, and as the creators, take action to clean up this mess beginning with: (1) getting rid of the offending municipal and commercial corporations; (2) returning the stolen and leveraged and purloined "historical"

and "legacy" assets to the actual owners and inheritors; and (3) setting the living people free from all and any conditions of enslavement, poverty, and ignorance.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The National Level Identity Theft

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4252 — June 30, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

We have detailed the means used to unlawfully convert the political status and identity of Americans by both of the Municipal Corporation Subcontractors housed in the District of Columbia.

The British Territorial Subcontractor began the process in the 1920's, with the Shepherd -Townsend Act, ostensibly addressed only to U.S. Citizens, but grossly and indiscriminately applied to all Americans without disclosure and without instruction and without provision of remedy.

Once the Americans were unlawfully converted via registration to the status of British Territorial U.S. Citizens, their estate became subject to the public interest established by the Cestui Que Vie Act of 1666, and the Bar Association Members acting as Undeclared Foreign Agents representing the British King's interest in the estate latched upon it, issued titles upon it, and used it as collateral subject to hypothecation of debt under Admiralty Law.

The British Perpetrators received the credit thus generated for their own benefit and for the Monarch's benefit, without consideration for the Americans they were impersonating and misrepresenting — but to whom they actually owed "good faith service". They purposefully and unlawfully evaded their own obligations under The Constitution of the United States of America by misrepresenting and illegally registering American babies as British Territorial U.S. Citizens.

The City-run Municipal Subcontractor followed up with their own much older version of the same scheme, establishing an interest in the victims' estates by assuming the existence of a deceased twin represented by the Afterbirth materials, assigning the name and estate to this deceased "brother" or "sister", and preying upon the resulting infant decedent estate via the use of foreign Municipal probate courts.

In both cases, the Subcontractors have run an Executor de Son Tort scheme based on identity theft or identity substitution, to control the assets of the victims and gain means of extracting both assets and credit from the victims without their knowledge or consent.

This was done in violation of several major treaty series agreements, including the Treaties of Versailles and Paris, at least two major International Conventions — both the Hague and Geneva Conventions — that the Subcontractors signed, respectively, and their respective Constitutions which they evaded by secretly altering the political status of their

victims. This is also in violation of Ecclesiastical Law which requires that corporations operate lawfully.

These Municipal Corporations, their franchises, and their Agencies have used the foregoing unlawful conversion schemes to support and fund a host of other criminal activities: mercenary wars for profit, impersonation, human trafficking, regulatory fraud, deprivation of rights under color of law, press-ganging, kidnapping, inland piracy, fraud upon the courts, conspiracy against the Constitutions, undisclosed enfranchisement, inland piracy, illegal confiscation, illegal securitization, illegal latching, illegal imposition of titles — all of which are unlawful activities, too, racketeering, extortion, false witness, grand larceny, piracy on the High Seas, gross Breach of Trust, privateering, unlawful conversion, hijacking, bank fraud, counterfeiting, violation of service contracts, violation of solemn treaties and conventions, and most recently, wholesale genocide for profit.

To say that things have gotten out of hand would be a gross understatement and the necessity of repairing these wrongs is self-explanatory.

Our claims and our demands for remedy, full cure and maintenance, and notice of our standing before the living God have all been served, provided Due Process, and have been cured in all three primary jurisdictions. Our claims presented herein have been documented internationally for over two decades, as have been the claims of Lord Ivan Talbot, Hereditary Lord High Steward of England, Ireland, Scotland, and Wales, who, at about the same time and similar to us, realized that the land and soil jurisdictions of these countries had been vacated in violation of sacred trusts and agreements owed to the living people.

Additional and similar wrong-doing impacted the members of the former British Commonwealth, herein represented by Australia, and similar unlawful and illegal and immoral practices have led to illegal and prolonged occupation of and profiteering throughout the seventeen western European nations occupied at the end of World War II, Japan, South Korea, Iraq, Libya, and other countries that have similarly suffered attack and illegal occupation by undisclosed mercenary forces of the British Territorial Government(s) operating as Municipal Corporations and flying Title IV Flags which we all claim back from the Universal Postal Union.

Let this serve as Due Notice that our seats of government have never lapsed and our Title IV Flags have been abused for unauthorized, unlawful, and immoral purposes by the offending Municipal Corporations and their commercial franchises.

We are owed the immediate liquidation and/or forfeiture of these Offenders and their respective commercial franchises as assets illegally commandeered by foreign powers and

commercial interests operating under color of law, and as corporations operating unlawfully and under conditions of secrecy for decades during which time hundreds of millions of people have been defrauded and harmed.

We are attaching copies of Lord Ivan Talbot's claim on behalf of the living people of Great Britain, issued in 1999 and continually updated.

https://annavonreitz.com/lettertoqueendeclaringaregency.pdf

We also reference Dick Yardley's claim with respect to Australia already presented, and the charges submitted by Congressman Louis T. McFadden, Co-Chair of the House Banking Committee, to the House Judiciary Committee of the United States Congress in 1934, which are still pending and which have been ignored and not acted upon by three generations of imposters presuming to operate our Government as foreign Municipal Corporations.

https://annavonreitz.com/writdeclaringaregency.pdf

On behalf of approximately 320 million Americans who have been illegally and unlawfully deprived of their rights and property by undisclosed registration processes and approximately two billion people living in other countries who have been similarly defrauded and injured via all the foregoing as well as the current genocide-for-profit engendered by these Municipal Corporations, we call upon the Pope and the Vatican Chancery Court and the Ecclesiastical Law to perform the necessary actions to remove these fictions from our sight.

Please see Lord Talbot's recorded and published claims attached.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Treaty of Utrecht, Bar Association, Global Warming, Pandemic and Bank Frauds

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4254 — June 30, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

When we go back and search for a point source for all this burgeoning corporate crime, all roads lead back to the Treaties of Utrecht, and specifically to the British Queen Anne and the arrangement that the Utrecht Treaty series created during her reign at the start of the 1700s.

These treaty provisions ultimately led to the merger of the Dutch East India Company and the British East India Company, provided for the British Monarch to directly profit from all commercial activities, and made the entirety of all commercial endeavors subject to the Pope in his long-held role as Roman Pontiff and Secular Leader of the then-Holy Roman Empire, and now as the Principal subcontracting with the City of Rome Municipal Corporation apparatus.

In practical terms worked out over the last two centuries, the British Crown and their affiliates in other European countries gave a percentage of profits to the Monarch, the Monarch gave 60% of these receipts to the Pontiff, and the Pontiff administered the whole system via comptroller corporations using interlocking trust directorates and a unique bilateral legal system that allows for commerce to occur both on the sea and in the air jurisdiction.

The Office of the Pontiff and later the Institutes of the Economy became the direct recipients in the 1920's and from then on paid the British Crown their 40% of the take through an international network of banks that siphoned receipts from the clearinghouse operations and other registration, securitization, and entitlement platforms that fed physical assets into an off-ledger bank asset system and credit derived from the physical assets into a separate on-ledger converted bank asset ledger and derivative escrow account system.

The British Crown then also provided kickbacks to Canadian and British Territorials (Tories) operating in The United States.

At each step, the living man was defrauded and deprived of his assets, stripped of his rights, impersonated, coerced, and controlled.

The colluding banks that helped create and implement this complex, multigenerational fraud scheme are also criminal asset-stripping organizations by definition.

The most venerable among these banks, the Bank of England, Bank of Scotland, Bank of America all certainly knew and participated in these phony commercial "wars" for profit

977

and profited from the asset-stripping, bookkeeping, accounting and impersonation fraud schemes at an executive level.

Later comers like Chase and JP Morgan, the foreign private banks operating "as" the Federal Reserve, and later, as the Federal Reserve System, the so-called investment bank-securities launderers like Wells Fargo and Goldman-Sachs, all knew their corner of the fraud scheme, while the European members of the Octagon Group, USB, Bank of Switzerland, Deutsche Bank and affiliates handled the escrow and derivative account overflow.

All these banks have been connected in one monolithic, idolatrous, interlocking trust directorate and have been set up in an interdependent manner so that if one falls, they all fall.

This entire criminal scheme has created a monolithic currency based commercial bank system operated entirely on commercial paper instruments: notes, certificates, coupons, stocks, bonds, checks, dividends, debentures, etc, with all the underlying physical assets being hidden in off-ledger accounts, and the "surplus credit" generated by the "reserve fractional banking system" being hidden in undisclosed escrow accounts, laundered through investment and derivative accounts, and all being traded on private trading platforms.

This is how we wound up with the famous "60/40 Split" of the profits, this is how we have Municipal Corporations in charge of Commercial Corporations, this is how we have private insurance for public entities, this is how the bottomry bonds scandal paid off for the British Monarchy, and this is how the regulation of interstate commerce was parlayed into an control mechanism used to usurp upon the lawful governments of the living people. This is how we ended up with quintillions in purported debt, missing seigniorage from all of this, crooked bookkeeping systems hiding all the credit and physical assets and escrow accounts owed to the living people, Executors de Son Tort managing all our assets "for" us, and the biggest Confidence Racket in human history bulging at the seams with profit, but still poormouthing and trying to justify more Draconian taxes to be extracted under color of law from the actual owners of it all.

The one man who makes the most money off the entire system, the Pope, is the one responsible under Ecclesiastical Law for bringing an end to this nightmare in which fictions have been allowed to prey upon the living people, and an end to the criminality which The Treaty of Utrecht series has fostered.

Recent meddling and attempts to redefine the Offices of the Pope are simply attempts to avoid responsibility for this mess. It reminds us of a man sewing a feather on his cap and trying to pretend it's a new cap. We hold the Principals responsible for what they've done

and failed to do.

It is time to recognize that the Bar Associations, registered as theater and entertainment companies, have been key components used to implement this worldwide fraud scheme. As all big confidence rackets require theatrical components and play acting and illusions, it does not take much examination to determine that the Bar Associations have been providing the illusion, or as they put it in their Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, "the appearance of Justice" in what also appear to be courtrooms — but are in fact stages for the Bar's theatrical productions, used for the purpose of commercial debt collection.

People are less violent when deluded by the appearance of justice, just as rape disguised as a medical procedure is more socially acceptable.

When tracing the history of the Bar Associations and their members, we found that they first appeared in Rome in the 2nd Century BC, acting as both priests of Cybele and tax collectors for Caesar. These characters were black robes and white wigs, a practice still in evidence in Britain.

Cybele is the Asia Minor name for the ancient goddess otherwise known as Ashtoreth, Astarte, Semiramis, Isis, Sybil (Greek) and, tellingly, Columbia, as in District of Columbia, and whose rites are still celebrated by the Temple in the Inner City of London, and the various Grand Lodges of the Freemasons, and as idolized by the so-called "Statue of Liberty" gifted to the clueless Americans by the Grand Lodge of Paris.

In view of their role in deceiving the entire world and serving as the Causative Agents of so much theft, graft, murder and chicanery, we wish for the Bar Associations to be outlawed and de-legalized, and for all property interests — meaning intellectual property interests as well — belonging to the Bar Associations and their Members to be forfeit in the Public Interest as property belonging to a government-affiliated Crime Syndicate.

The Bar Members have been instrumental in promoting worldwide fraud and confiscation of property under color of law for centuries; they deserve no mercy from the Public thus offended and abused.

We are now in the presence of two major fraud schemes and multiple lesser incursions promoted in self-interest by the same Municipal Corporations under the control of the same Principals.

The two current major fraud schemes are: the so-called Global Pandemic, and the various programs and actions predicated on the existence of Human-Caused Global Warming, both of which are pernicious commercial fraud schemes motivated by cost-avoidance and long term commercial interest in the case of the Global Pandemic, and tax profiteering in the matter of Human-Caused Global Warming.

The Global Pandemic involves the weaponization of the Common Cold Virus presented in the form of a pseudo-vaccine, which instead of dead virus used to trigger a mild immune response, delivers poisons and genetic code alterations, nanotechnology, and weaponized parasites.

This convenient redefinition of the meaning of the word "vaccine" is just another example of the criminality, dishonesty, and self-service common to these incorporated entities plaguing mankind.

We traced this action back to 1965 and patents self-evident in the records of the British Patent Office. From Britain this weaponization program passed to the University of North Carolina, Fort Detrick, and the National Institutes of Health (NIH) in The United States, where Dr. Anthony Fauci sought to evade a moratorium on biowarfare research by offshoring this weaponization program to Chinese business affiliates in Wuhan, China.

The so-called "Death Jab" touted as an approved product authorized for Emergency Use has instead been used to kill millions of elders, children, and young people. Both ends of the age spectrum suffer most. This has been planned to avoid end of life medical care costs, to collect insurance investments, and to promote a misogynist and delusional drive to reduce the human population.

The pseudo-vaccine has also been used to promote the development of cancer by crippling the Cancer Suppressor Gene, and to create numerous other profitable maladies which the commercial corporations involved in health care will exploit for profit for decades to come.

Last, but most tellingly, the pseudo-vaccines have been used to alter the human genome, by distributing a scrap of patented, genetically engineered Messenger Ribonucleic Acid, mRNA, that acts as a template to produce a foreign protein similar to snake venom. This neurotoxin is thus permanently introduced into the human body where it causes continuous harm.

This scrap of mRNA also provides the basis for ownership claims by the patent holders who assert that the victims of this scheme now belong to them as chattel property, and are now to be treated as Genetically Modified Organisms also known as "GMOs", as a result of having received this scrap of patented mRNA.

We note that the patent holders delivered this "gift" under conditions of deceit and coercion, and they deployed it under color of law and threat of death. It was a self-interested donation and most recipients didn't pay for it. Furthermore, there was no disclosure and considerable deceit involved in all aspects of this coercive "deployment" of a harmful commercial product against the Public Interest.

Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) to allow the issuance of criminal patents, allowing criminals to profit from crime and thereby encouraging, funding, and promoting more criminal activity and inventions used to harm the General Public, often on a worldwide basis.

We wish for the weaponized coronavirus to be recognized as a criminal implement and for all commercial profit and claims of ownership arising from it to be confiscated and delivered to the lawful government for the long term care of the people harmed and research aiming to block the ill-effects of these injections.

We wish for all ownership claims and unlawful conversion claims seeking to redefine living people as "persons" — meaning corporations — and as Genetically Modified Organisms, to be disallowed.

We wish for SERCO, the organization that approved the patents facilitating and rewarding all this criminality, to be dissolved — permanently liquidated for cause — and for its responsibilities as Paymaster for the U.S. Military to be returned to a new Paymaster subject to our control and approval. We also wish for SERCO's role as Administrator over the United States Patent and Trademark Office to be returned to us and to our administration.

We wish for discipline of the corporations in general and discouragement of the self-centric viewpoint which has encouraged these corporations to undertake these vast criminal enterprises, a viewpoint which is foreign to the Ecclesiastical Law and antithetic to the Public Good, and even serves to undermine rational problem-solving within both public and private spheres of interest.

The promotion of Human-Caused Global Warming is a good example of the harm and irrationality that results from such institutionalized self-interest.

We know that a single volcano has historically released more carbon dioxide into the atmosphere in a single week than mankind has contributed throughout the course of its existence.

We know that, on average, there are about two hundred active volcanoes spewing vast amounts of carbon dioxide into the atmosphere at any given time.

The amount of carbon dioxide released by volcanoes renders any portion contributed by mankind to be infinitesimally trivial.

Therefore, we conclude that Human-Caused Global Warming prompted by a buildup of excess carbon dioxide in the atmosphere, caused by human activities, is more pure bunk and misplaced guilt-mongering.

What has in fact happened is that industrial pollution, ill-conceived water control projects, warfare, and similar activities engaged in by corporations and corporate

governments have led to the overall degradation of the environment on a global scale, and those profiting from these activities don't want to pay for cleaning up their own mess.

These endlessly criminal corporations want the General Public to pay for the damage that they, the offending corporations, have caused, and their managers and Principals have been intent on finding a new excuse for additional taxation.

We wish for all talks, conventions, regulations, treaties and agreements based on these discredited and unscientific claims of Human-Caused Global Warming to be removed and for those engaged in promoting these false ideas and conveyances of guilt to desist from their activities.

Similarly, these corporations have learned to steer the Jet Stream to new courses in the upper Stratosphere and therefore cause rain and other specific weather phenomena such as violent storms, drought, floods, and so on. There have been endless violations of the ENMOD Treaties as a result, and nobody has identified the source of the problem in public, because it is against the commercial interests of the corporations responsible, that is, until the European Union finally started to speak up:

https://www.zerohedge.com/technology/eu-warns-against-potential-unintendedconsequences-geoengineering

We call for the de-weaponization of all applications and forms of geoengineering as a starting point for international discussion of possible good uses of this technology — and its regulation.

Similar malfeasance by unbridled corporate interests acting against the Public Good has resulted in the aerosol spraying of industrial wastes including incendiary metal Halide compounds, Barium, Strontium, and other components of Coal-Derived Fly Ash, a practice begun in the 1980's under additional self-interested and thoroughly politicized "scientific" theories.

The addition of similar poisonous industrial byproducts from the aluminum manufacturing process, Fluorine and Chlorine, to the drinking water that millions of people rely on, and the use of radioactive waste from the nuclear power industry to pack artillery shells that were exploded all over the Middle East, are other examples of this same abuse by corporations seeking to avoid the cost of their own environmental clean up, foisting their noxious waste byproducts off on the Public, while committing crimes against humanity and environmental crimes as well.

Via kickbacks disguised as grant programs and university endowments and professional advancements and bonuses, these out-of-control corporations use their influence to promote obvious self-interested lies, and use their unlawful regulation of our

airwaves to promote propaganda supporting all this bunk.

In such a polluted information environment it is impossible for people to make good decisions or solve problems.

The entire population being ravaged by these venal corporations is put at a profound disadvantage because these corporations have gained surreptitious control of the functions of government via usurpation, taxation, misrepresentation, impersonation, and fraud in breach of trust.

We wish for these Legal Fictions to be liquidated or forfeited in the case of defense corporations and utilities, and for their personnel to be released and either sent home or placed under our new management as the case may be.

The finding that they have been engaged in unlawful activities is unavoidable and the harm to individuals and the General Public overall has been exhaustively demonstrated by nearly continuous Mercenary Conflicts misrepresented as Wars, commodity rigging schemes across all sectors, but especially credit and precious metals rigging, institutionalized insurance and securitization fraud schemes, unlawful and unconscionable conversions, securitizations, and registrations, false claims in commerce, pollution of the environments we live in, politicization of science, undisclosed profiteering and deprivation of rights under color of law, impersonation, desecration of marriage as a licensed Joint Venture partnership or commercial corporation merger, illegal and unlawful confiscation of assets, deliberate semantic deceit and misrepresentation, mortgage fraud, title fraud, bankruptcy fraud, public trust fraud, fraudulent hypothecation of debt, criminal tampering with the human genome to create internal production of neurotoxins and disable the Cancer Suppressor Gene and also used to promote ownership claims — that is, enslavement, based on criminal patents and also to promote redefinition of the victims as Genetically Modified Organisms that are stripped of their Human Rights to say nothing of denying their Natural and Unalienable Rights, biological pollution using nanotech, hydrosols, graphene oxide, polyethylene glycol, etc., and deployment of biological parasites such as heartworms and genetically altered freshwater hydras, to cause inflammatory chronic diseases, blood clotting dysfunction, and myocarditis.

This is a short list compared to the examples already provided, but is in itself more than competent to establish the unlawful and illegal activities that these Municipal and Commercial Corporations have engaged in, promoted, and allowed.

We further find that these corporations have indulged in gross idolatry and misrepresentation via the practice of impersonation and undisclosed unlawful conversion, enfranchisement, and promotion of persons to substitute for the living men and women of this planet.

This realm of Satan, amounting to a kingdom of lies — that is, fictions — in our midst, must be overcome and undone as expeditiously as possible, and the offending Municipal and Commercial Corporations must be dealt with and punished under the same law and authority that has allowed them to exist. As a thing is bound, so it is unbound.

This summation of earlier topics draws together the information in context, so as to provide an integrated understanding of the evils under consideration and the way that they combine their operations for mutual benefit.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Central Bank Digital Currency Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4255 — July 1, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Begin with the fact that the Central Banks are used to control the supply and demand for commodities, and that currencies and different kinds of money are all defined as commodities no less than corn and sow bellies.

Follow with the realization that Central Banks are in the business of commodity rigging, and commodity rigging is unlawful, illegal, and immoral.

Then ask yourselves, how is it possible that we have all these central banks in operation? Why haven't they been shut down?

They fund the government corporations, which let them do pretty much whatever they wish to do, despite the fact that the central banks are engaged in criminal activities by definition.

Central Banks regularly obstruct trade, cause bank runs, engage in bankruptcy fraud, amass unbelievably large Slush Funds, pay bribes, block international transactions, buy political candidates and whole agencies of what appear to be our governments, cause cycles of inflation and deflation, rig commodity and stock exchanges, benefit from illegal securitization, implement arbitrary self-interested economic sanctions — and all under color of law, provided by Municipal Corporations that are themselves operating under color of law.

Now that they've been caught making a mockery of accounting and fiduciary duty, both, have been caught counterfeiting the so-called reserve currency, artificially controlling gold and silver prices, rigging the stock and commodity markets, and causing cyclic public bankruptcy frauds, while promoting mortgage frauds, public utility fraud, public trust fraud, and arbitrary devaluation of currencies (inflation) — which amounts to a hidden tax favoring the same players — the Perpetrators of the current system want to switch everything over to a Central Bank Digital Currency (CBDC) System.

They want a cashless society, and it is obvious why. Cash provides a record of their debts, so of course, they want to get rid of cash. Cash costs money to print and maintain, whereas digits are just computer strokes that can be entered and altered by more computers. That means even more profit for them. And finally, such a system allows them to surveil and control every single purchase and every single person, enabling them to coercively meddle in and control buying choices, and punish people who hold different political or religious

views.

Nobody trusts the bankers nor the Municipal Corporations nor their Commercial Corporation franchises. Nobody wants to do business with them. Nobody likes them as a result of what they have done with the power entrusted to them.

That's why the BRICs Alliance exists and that's why we have launched our Global Family International Trade Bank and a whole new bilateral banking system to operate on the land, and in the air jurisdiction.

These organizations — these Municipal Corporations and associated Commercial Corporations and the banks supporting them have engaged in illegal wars for profit, drenched the Earth in innocent blood, polluted the Earth, and lied about everything to everyone nonstop for over 150 years.

They have shown precious little interest in or concern for the Earth or life itself, apart from what they could exploit for profit or control for coercive power. They have done it all through the practice of idolatry, blackmail, lies, and illusions worthy of a circus sideshow.

Not only do we wish for the end of all speculation in and all talk of a Central Bank Digital Currency, we wish for an end to the entire Central Bank System. This whole system has done nothing but obstruct trade, promote fraud, and engage in mindless self-interested violence and coercion.

The current banking and political systems are criminal and they have been criminal for a long time, steeped in blood and misery and unjustly enriched by the labor of men and women who have been covertly enslaved and forced to live like so many mice in a maze.

The criminals responsible for this are elitists. They think that they are brilliant and powerful and superior to all the people they victimize and whom they call "livestock" and treat as animals.

These Perpetrators truly believe that everyone else is stupid and incapable of seeing the evils they promote. They give themselves grand offices and titles and riches. They think that this is alright, because they worship the Father of All Lies and are deluded.

The churches that once stood as a bulwark against this madness stand silent, caught up in the game of money, sick to their souls, intent on making more money and more money and more money, even going so far as to open up a black market exchange, where they propose to buy and sell Baptismal Certificates as ownership interests in souls.

It apparently doesn't occur to the Perpetrators that anyone can make their own money. Literally.

No wonder people are sickened by this, fed up, waiting for signs of sanity to return to religious leaders worldwide, waiting for our military leaders to jerk awake, waiting for the bankers to realize that yes, this is the end of the road, waiting for all the lawyers and attorneys to smell the java, too.

No CBDC. No QFS.

No more debt notes or digits. No more lies.

We wish for a banking system that properly accounts for and honors the contributions and ownership interests of the living people.

We wish for a banking system that is free of idolatry and subterfuge.

We wish for true transparency and an end to impersonation and money-laundering and taxation.

For all these reasons we call upon the Vatican Chancery Court to return all that is owed to the living people and Lawful Persons, and we call upon the Ecclesiastical Law to serve justice upon the Legal Fictions that have caused so much criminality, violence, impoverishment, and pain.

We wish for the banks and the bankers and the paymasters to be assembled and given new orders.

Life is the basis of all that is valuable on Earth, not death. We will not worship dead things, nor the works of our own hands.

We wish for a monetary and credit system that reflects the ownership interest of the living people and their contributions, and which makes their credit available to them in a direct and forthright fashion, without abusive gatekeepers and middlemen and Executors de Son Tort.

We have created a system that allows accountable bilateral air-land transactions and we wish for it to be adopted, together with the principles and practice of free and unobstructed trade among people and nations.

We wish for there to be a clear and universal understanding that our new system is not part of nor aligned with any other banking system. It is a transparent, unique, private, physical asset and prepaid credit system, with its own transfer and transaction protocols.

We represent and espouse a vision for peace, financial freedom, and clear-eyed problem-solving that is rooted in the present, and in truth, not looking back to the past, not lost in dreams of the future, but alive and conscious of the power we each possess in every moment.

We are done with evil, deceit, warring, impersonation, lies, scams, violence, death and destruction. We have finished the course, remembered our history, and remembered who we are. We have consciously chosen love over hate, life over death, truth over falsehood.

We are not condemned to relive any of the evils of the past, nor obligated to drag forward any evils of the past into the future.

We have voiced our objections to central banks, central bank control, central bank digital currencies, and the continuance of the current central bank system at all.

We have provided a secure, accurate, private, and people-centered alternative to banking as we have known it in the past.

We have built our system to function directly between the international jurisdiction of the land and the global jurisdiction of the air, creating transactional pathways that bypass Satan's kingdom.

Within this portion of the divine creation where we live and work and breathe and have our life, our meaning, and our value, we have established international land jurisdiction trade banks competent to accept and work with physical asset deposits and global banks operating in the jurisdiction of the air, which are competent to provide prepaid credit and deliver abundance that is owed to every man, woman, and child on this planet.

With these preparations we are fully empowered to receive and distribute the inheritance of those blessed to know the Living God.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Neo-Paganism Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4257 — July 2, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Faced with the necessity of paying their own debts the Territorial powers and Municipal Corporations responsible for this Mess, together with their Principals, have tried every possible excuse and scam and endgame, including changing their religion, in their efforts to avoid their obligations under Ecclesiastical Law.

Voluntary changes undertaken by Parties to contract do not free them from their prior obligations.

King George III avoided his treaty obligations to the Delaware and Lenape Indians by being defeated in The War of Independence. This "defeat" allowed the former Colonists to open up the entire continent to European settlement without the King's treaty obligations standing in the way. Both the King and the Colonists, most especially, the King's Cousin, George Washington, profited handsomely — at the Indian's expense.

Sometimes even a contrived involuntary inability to perform upon a contract releases the Obligee, at least from direct obligation, though we maintain that under international law, King George III and his Successors still owe the Delaware and Lenape a very substantial treaty settlement in gold.

That said, changing one's religion, or appearance of religion, is an entirely personal and voluntary choice, a choice that in no way alters pre-existing contractual obligations or any contract undertaken with the appearance of good faith.

Even if the Perpetrators claim that they have always been Liars, we would have had no cause to know that in the face of their expert impersonation of Truth-tellers — and the default and the fraud is, again, on them.

We note that when King Philip the Fair and Pope Clement V accused the Templars of heresy and destroyed the Order, it had the convenient effect of using religion as an excuse to erase a very substantial debt owed to the Templars.

Throughout history, various other excuses to attack the Priority Creditors have been used — everything from marital infidelity to regicide and False Flags of every kind — but religion has been used in the examples provided by the Gnostics, Albigensians, and Templars, and attempts to deny the current debts are underway which use religion as the excuse for not paying — albeit, in a slightly different way.

We are given to understand that the Royal Family in Britain and most of the Royals

throughout Europe are now claiming an astonishing conversion, and revealing themselves to be Devotees of the Dark Goddess and Baphomet, and in general, acolytes serving The Father of All Lies.

This change of religion has been announced via the use of signs, not words, and actions, not declarations.

We have read this change in the pageants on display at the London Olympics, the Commonwealth Games, and elsewhere. We have seen it in the reconstruction of the Great Gate of the Balbek Temple in Rome. We have seen it in the form of Klaus Schwab dancing around clad in a g-string and pink fairy tutu. We have seen it in the absurd attention given to LGTBQ and Whatever Else Special Interests seeking to normalize every possible form of sexual libertinism and abuse. We have seen it at the recent coronation of King Charles III and Parliament's swearing of allegiance.

They hope that this ridiculous charade by hypocrites will excuse them from having to pay the debts they accumulated as "Christian" Monarchs and provide them with new Personas that will allow them to exercise the full range of their depravity without apology.

While this revelation does explain their war-mongering, lies, cruelty, sexual perversion, misplaced elitism, mental illness and in general, the evil that they have practiced for centuries of mostly European History, it does not change the ledger nor their contractual obligations.

No banker in his right mind has any excuse for funding them or their new endeavors, which include planetary genocide and Corporate Feudalism.

No corporation that is a member of the World Economic Forum, no bank in the Central Bank System, and no Military Corporation or Incorporated Paymaster has any reason or right to be paid, or to pay out, another dime —until the true ownership interests are satisfied.

Within the realm of the Ecclesiastical Law it is the unique right and responsibility of the Vatican Chancery Court to make disposition of property interests within the jurisdiction of the air, which includes intellectual property and property belonging to corporations.

The offending Municipal and Territorial Corporations have impersonated the living people in all the countries they have occupied, misrepresenting the living as corporations — fictional Legal Persons and ESTATES; they have developed a complex confidence racket that they have used to defraud their victims of their birth rights — including their Good Names, substance, physical assets, and intellectual property.

All of these aforementioned private assets have been used non-consensually as collateral backing public spending and political slush funds, all garnered and organized

under the abusive control of foreign Municipal Corporations and their commercial franchises, entities that have been acting under color of law and conditions of undisclosed usurpation and fraud for decades.

In this way, the assets of living men have been credited to corporations without their knowledge or consent, whereupon these corporations must be liquidated and the victims made whole without delay.

These same conditions and schemes in breach of trust and violation of service contracts, treaties, and conventions owed to the victims are known to exist in The United States, the former British Commonwealth, seventeen Western European nations still under occupation since the Second World War, Japan, South Korea, England, Scotland, Ireland, Wales, eighteen African countries, and numerous other countries and principalities worldwide.

To expedite the theft and re-assignment of all these purportedly abandoned, waived, intestate, and purloined public and private assets misrepresented as "historical assets" and "public trusts" and "legacy trusts" the late British Queen abdicated the land and soil jurisdiction of Great Britain within three days of her Coronation, and employed the False Registration Scheme described elsewhere within this presentment, to secretly and unlawfully convert the political status of the people of England, Ireland, Scotland, and Wales, so as to impersonate them and traffic them off the land and soil of their respective countries. This, then, also deprived them of their property rights and the protections of the Constitutional Guarantees owed to them.

All of this and more was done to vacate the land and soil jurisdiction of England, Ireland, Scotland and Wales; and British Territorial Occupation was used to accomplish the same ends in all the other countries impacted by this world-spanning scheme.

The apparent aim of all this was to first defraud and then deprive the living people of their property rights and contractual guarantees, to promote False Claims of Abandonment, and finesse the transfer of all these assets to new owners, except that the new owners were swindled, too.

These Perpetrators sold what they didn't own to Third Parties, spent the money, and then contrived to pass the actual property interest back to themselves — all without giving any equitable consideration to the actual owners or any satisfaction to the people, largely Chinese, Indonesian, and Middle Eastern Investors, that they swindled.

With respect to the actual owners, all these amassed debts are by definition Odious Debts — debts created by fraudulent artifice, of which the victims were not aware, and from which they did not profit.

Page 411

With respect to the offended Investors who acted in good faith, it is primarily a real estate swindle with associated insurance, currency, and commodity (natural resource) fraud aspects

Regardless of whatever religion the Perpetrators now claim to espouse, their contractual obligations are clear and we hold them to it. If Queen Elizabeth II and her Consort wished to practice Satanism in their private lives they were nonetheless obligated to function as Christian — and Protestant — Monarchs in their public lives. Any failure on their parts to perform reverts their authority to the first default.

Their acts vacating the land and soil of England, Ireland, Scotland, and Wales, like their similar efforts to vacate the land and soil of The United States, the former Commonwealth, the Occupied Countries of Western Europe, et alia, have failed. Not only did the declaration of a Regency in 1999 by the Lord High Steward prevent their success, but numerous other Principals awakened in time to organize their traditional governments and bring their claims, as evidenced by our presentment(s).

We regret the necessity of these public objections and would prefer that the living people could be spared the considerable pain and confusion occasioned by learning that they have been under the thrall of criminal occult interests for 150-plus years, but such has been the case, and there is no avoiding this denouement.

The rampage of criminality unleashed by Queen Victoria's plunge into the occult has run its course, leaving the better part of three billion people killed or maimed, and untold numbers of victims of the current genocide remain to be counted.

We are the lawful inheritors of all that the Perpetrators meant to claim for themselves, and it is not an accident that this is so, for the Evil Ones fall into their own traps and by their own snares they are fallen.

We wish for all presumed land titles and deeds to be lawfully converted back into their proper form of recorded ownership interest.

We wish for all Proper Names of living people latched upon and copyrighted by the British Crown when they were still babies, to be released and for these copyrights to be recorded and returned to the owners.

We wish for the immediate issuance of prepaid credit through our prosperity bank system, which is owed to the actual owners sufficient for the relief of all contrived public debt, and all reasonable and customary private needs as well.

The Innocent should not be made to bear the burdens of the Guilty with regard to the public debt run up by these Municipal Corporations.

These Municipal Corporation service providers deliberately padded their expenses

by providing non-consensual and duplicate services and by subcontracting out work that they were supposed to be doing and services they were supposed to be providing to unelected, unauthorized Agencies. They just as deliberately failed to provide exemptions and profits owed to the asset owners, facts that when accounted for, render these corporations insolvent and ineligible for bankruptcy protection at public expense.

The actual owners are owed not only the safe return of their physical assets, but the credit derived from those assets, as well as interest and the seigniorage owed to the actual underwriters of the currencies issued — that is, the living people whose purloined material assets and labor assets were seized upon and used to back "the good faith" of a foreign Congress.

It is insupportable that the victims of this breach of trust should pay another penny of mortgages, property taxes, sales taxes, income taxes, utility taxes and so on. It is also insupportable that they should pay for their use of their common natural resources. Thus every bill alleging public debt must be offset by prepaid credit.

In addition, bills related to the use of their own credit and bills for the use of Universities and other public institutions they have funded, must be offset.

And finally, in recompense for lost revenues and opportunities, deprivation of rights, purloined income and interest due, unrequited profit shares and failure to deliver, the victims are not only due freedom from all the public debts discussed above, but very substantial "reasonable and customary" recoupments to be paid to them for any peaceful purpose, such as medical care, maintenance of homes and automobiles, preventative health care, home remodels, landscaping, veterinary care for pets, corrective dentistry, continuing education, and so on.

It is our wish that the living people should be set free from the sneaking white-collar brand of enslavement they've been subjected to, and it is our will that they experience the freedom they have earned, which is not possible without financial freedom.

We wish for all other physical and material assets in addition to the land and soil to be returned to the lawful owners and their lawful governments.

We wish for this global crime to come to naught, and for the victims to be held harmless.

We wish for the support and goodwill of all who align their lives with life and their hearts with love, now in this moment and forevermore.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Page 413

Page 414

The Municipal and Territorial Powers Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4258 — July 2, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

When our government entered into solemn contract with the government of the Holy Roman Empire, we contracted for postal services and recognition within what is now called the Universal Postal Union (UPU) and we established multiple seats of government, one capitol for the American Government in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, one Federal Capitol established as the City of Washington, District of Columbia, and one separate Municipal Capitol limited to the physical area enclosed within the Boundary Stones of the Capitol Hill Enclosure, set aside as sacred space, intended to be politically neutral.

So much for our history and clearly established intentions.

With the official end of the Holy Roman Empire, the Successor rights to the contract expressed by The Constitution of the United States were assumed by the Holy See and later, by the Roman Curia and the City of Rome. While the Municipal Government of the United States was originally unincorporated, and run as a plenary oligarchy by our American Federal Subcontractors, things got mixed up in the period immediately before and after the so-called American Civil War.

Our country is widely and properly called "The United States" in English and as English is our official language, this style including the definite article as part of the name, was adopted in 1851. Prior to that, our country's name was often styled as "the United States" and both our Union of States doing business as the States of America, and the Municipal Subcontractor being run variously by the Holy Roman Empire, the Holy See, and the City of Rome, did business as "the United States".

After 1851, oblivious of the change in style conventions, the General Public continued to write about our country as "the United States" and after the Civil War, when the American Federal Subcontractor ceased functioning, there remained only the Municipal Government functioning as "the United States".

This created an opportunity for what Chief Justice Harlan would call "mischief".

The foreign operators of the Municipal Government could then easily be mistaken for the States of America version of "the United States" and usurp upon the duties and contracts owed to the "missing" States of America organization.

To protect its City of Rome investors, the Municipal Government inhabiting the one mile square set aside for it within the City of Washington, District of Columbia, created and

began operating through a new Municipal Corporation — a conversion process that was completed by 1878.

Now we had two Municipal Corporations operating out of the District of Columbia, one owned by the British Territorial Government since 1790, and one owned by the Municipal — formerly Holy Roman Empire — Government beginning 1878, and both were operating under deceptively similar names compared to our American Government instrumentalities.

The only observable difference between The United States, our American Union of States, and the United States (Incorporated), the new Municipal Corporation, was that the word "The" which appeared as part of the Proper Name, did not appear as part of the name of the new Municipal Corporation.

There was no observable difference between the proper name of The United States of America, our unincorporated American Federation of States, and The United States of America (Incorporated) — a new Municipal Corporation franchise of the British Territorial Government fronted by a group of Scottish Investors in 1868. They weren't required to add the word "Incorporated" to the name and thus divulge the nature of this new corporation, so they didn't.

In either case, both names served to confuse identities for purposes of impersonation and fraud.

The new Municipal Corporation doing business as the United States (Incorporated) impersonated our unincorporated Union of States doing business as The United States and States of America.

The new Scottish Territorial Corporation doing business as The United States of America (Incorporated) impersonated our unincorporated Federation of States doing business as The United States of America.

Both of these impersonations resulted in identity theft and credit fraud, exactly analogous to what any credit card hacker does today — the victim is impersonated, and their credit accounts are accessed by the imposter, and the victim is left with the bill.

In addition to accessing our credit via these frauds and deliberate misrepresentations, these imposters usurped upon powers belonging to us that were delegated to the States of America, our American Federal Subcontractor — not to them.

We've had both these foreign Municipal Corporations exercising powers that were never vouchsafed to them.

We have already noted that they have no War Powers, no Plenary Powers, and no use permit from the actual States allowing them to establish independent, international city-

states on our shores.

We maintain that these limitations apply to both foreign Municipal Corporations, because they have been exercising the powers we delegated to the States of America instead, and the differences between these Federal Subcontractors are not insignificant or immaterial.

The States of America is run by accountable Fiduciary Deputies, not by representatives of foreign corporation shareholders carrying proxy votes, and not by representatives of foreign political parties serving special interests as lobbyists.

It was not our intention nor our stipulated agreement to have the foreign Municipal Corporations and their "Congresses" providing the services or exercising the powers of the States of America, much less the powers of our unincorporated Federation of States doing business as The United States of America.

These impersonations are fraudulent, criminal, and unnecessary.

All delegated powers vested in the American Federal Republic automatically returned to the Delegator by Operation of Law, meaning that all rights, powers, and interests reverted to our unincorporated Federation of States effective the moment our Confederation of States-of-States lost an operating quorum.

It was only subterfuge and substitution of Abraham Lincoln, a Bar Attorney impersonating our Federation of States President, that allowed this gigantic fraud and usurpation to be implemented and go undetected.

Ironically, and apparently unaware of their own culpability in this matter, the Officers of the British Territorial Municipal Corporation have continued to oppose and oppress members of the Municipal Government Corporation ever since the end of the so-called Civil War.

On February 22, 1983, the President of the British Territorial Municipal Corporation acting as Commander-in-Chief, Ronald Reagan, signed Executive Order 12407, which stripped all governmental powers from municipalities, denying them any police powers, any state immunity, and any ability to declare themselves "sovereign cities".

If we go back in time and examine the same issues of Territorial jurisdiction versus Municipal jurisdiction being exercised within the borders of the States from the viewpoint of 1845, we find this Supreme Court opinion:

"We think a proper examination of this subject will show that the United States never held any municipal sovereignty, jurisdiction, or right of soil in and to the territory, of which Alabama or any of the new States were formed... ...[B]ecause, the United States have no constitutional capacity to exercise municipal jurisdiction, sovereignty, or eminent domain,

within the limits of a State or elsewhere, except in the cases in which it is expressly granted... ... Alabama is therefore entitled to the sovereignty and jurisdiction over all the territory within her limits, subject to the common law..." Pollard v. Hagan, 44 U.S. 212 (1845).

The then-new State known as Alabama had just been enrolled as a State of the Union. The entity being referenced as "the United States" is the Municipal Government Subcontractor operating under The Constitution of the United States, which is attempting to assume widespread municipal powers related to its postal service contract. The Court is reminding the foreign Subcontractor that it has no granted authority to assert its jurisdiction inside the borders of a State, except in those places and circumstances that the State expressly grants permission for it to do so — as in, for example, a Federal Post Office. It cannot invoke municipal sovereignty, jurisdiction, or eminent domain inside the borders of a State, apart from those enclaves expressly allowed to it to perform its duties.

Please note that the Subcontractor must obtain "express" written permission from Alabama, the actual State, for municipal jurisdiction to be asserted within the borders of a State or imposed on the territorial jurisdiction within a State.

Ever since the so-called Civil War, the British Territorial Municipal Corporation has been operating the U.S. Army as a Mercenary Force and based on directions left to it by Abraham Lincoln, who was never our President, has continued to invoke an "emergency" and to excuse its Occupation of our States of the Union in contravention of its constitutional duties and limitations.

The Officers of the British Territorial Municipal Corporation have claimed our "absence" in our faces, misrepresented us as "absentee landlords" and via their own secretive and unlawful conversion of our political status using undisclosed registration of American babies, they have conspired to vacate our land and soil jurisdiction on paper, and then made False Claims on Abandonment seeking to claim our assets for themselves.

These villains have run our country into the ground "for" us, destroyed our international reputation for fair dealing, embarked on a 160 year-long spree of war profiteering at our expense, and have now committed genocide and made attempts to mischaracterize and enslave millions of Americans as Genetically Modified Organisms, owned by the military patent-holders.

We wish for this to end and for these criminally-inclined corporations to be liquidated without further adieu, and we wish for their assets to be returned to us and to our control as their Priority and Preferential Creditors.

We wish for them to be gone, for our sakes, and for the sake of life and peace on this

Page 418

planet.

There are no municipal powers and no territorial powers, either, that can stand against the sovereignty of our States; all fifty of them have been formally enrolled as full-fledged States of the Union since the first of October 2020.

Likewise, there are no delegated powers that can stand against the Powers of the Delegating Authority. We re-published our Sovereign Letters Patent on November 4th 2015.

All our work has been accomplished in an above-board manner, plainly stated in English; it has all been carried out with Due Process, has been fully disclosed to the British Monarch, the Lord Mayor of the Inner City of London, the Holy See, the United States Secretaries of State and the Secretary Generals of the United Nations, so that nobody has cause to complain, allege any wrong-doing, or suspect any undue self-interest on our parts.

More importantly, our work has been accomplished without malice, vengeance, or seeking to blame; as dolorous and unjust as many circumstances have been, we have kept our vision focused on peaceful and lawful settlement of issues and debts.

We believe that our lawful Government has many answers and means to heal the ravages which the Kingdom of Lies has inflicted, and as we have remembered history and learned from our mistakes, we have no obligation to relive them.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Substitution Schemes — Reviewed Impacts

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4260 — July 3, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Throughout this long recitation of wrongs and needed corrections and causes of international and global action, substitution schemes figure heavily.

The first substitution of a British Territorial "President" for an American Federal Republic President occurred in 1856 with the election of James Buchanan, who was, like Abraham Lincoln, a Bar Attorney, and prohibited from serving in the actual intended Presidential Office by the Titles of Nobility Amendment ratified by the States in 1819 and duly added to The Constitution for the united States of America.

Having tested the waters with Buchanan, the Perpetrators next promoted another Bar Attorney, Lincoln, to occupy the same purloined office.

None of this occurred with the knowledge or permission of the Federation of States or our member States. This was all mischief and malfeasance occurring at the level of the Federal Subcontractors, and it was to have dire consequences for the Subcontractors and, because of continuing secret fraud and graft, for the country as a whole.

The entire so-called American Civil War was an illegal Mercenary Conflict misrepresented to the people of this country and the men who fought it as a "War". It was in fact never declared by any Congress and never settled by any Peace Treaty, because nobody in any Congress would accept the liability for it, and nobody that had authority to permanently end it was notified of any of these circumstances.

Finally, our States were Summoned into Session in 2019 and Peace was mandated by the State Assemblies themselves, an action which obligates all Federal Subcontractors to stand down.

Other long-delayed housekeeping was also addressed, and as of the first of October 2020, all the former British Territorial States-of-States formed in the West and also West Virginia which was formed in the midst of the Civil War under the provisions of the Northwest Ordinance, were formally enrolled as States of the Union.

This means that all fifty (50) States are fully-fledged and formally enrolled as States of the Union and there is no longer any basis for a presumption of Territorial custody over them or their land assets.

The proper declaration and recording and publishing of the members of the State Assemblies established their provenance and political status and inherent right to function in the capacity of the actual State Government, thus dissolving any pretense that our people voluntarily remained "at sea" and under the Territorial Government of the Queen, and also disproved any theory that the American Government is "absent" or "in interregnum".

These events and actions have been given proper public publication and both International and Global Notice has been provided to the other Principals and their Agents.

Other notable and less appropriate substitutions have been evident throughout our discussion of these matters set before the Vatican Chancery Court and Pope Francis.

Substitution of British Territorial Persons misrepresenting American babies, substitution of Municipal Corporation franchises misrepresenting the estates of said British Territorial Persons, and even Derivatives of these Municipal Corporations being used to promote other schemes.

To give brief examples: using a gobbledygook Dog Latin sign in the form of, for example, LEONARD V OLSON — to represent a bankrupt Puerto Rican Electrical Utility franchise corporation, or LEONARD V. OLSON to represent a Special Purpose Vehicle owned and operated by the DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, and all of these used as means to latch upon some other American property asset as collateral and ultimately employed as a means to coercively control and entrap a living American named Leonard Victor Olson by process of presumption and a pernicious practice abusing the Postal System to provide separate jurisdictional addresses, all employed without disclosure.

In other words, the system is designed to deliver a bill addressed to a Special Purpose Vehicle owned by the Municipal DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION to a commercial mail address indicated by the use of all capital letters style conventions and a Zip Code, to an American living in a different jurisdiction and under a similar name, in anticipation of tricking the American into paying the bill owed by the Municipal DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, and or otherwise providing a legal but unlawful basis for prosecuting the victim if he doesn't pay.

It's all more proof in practice and evidence of grossly unlawful activity promoted and pursued and accomplished by the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia.

The Officers of the Universal Postal Union can quickly confirm that these conventions, including the use of Dog Latin to "represent" Proper Names, have been used as mailing addresses in The United States and many other countries.

Substitutions of foreign "Congresses" for the Congresses we are owed, and substitution of foreign delegates operating in capacities never intended to represent the American States or People, are other egregious examples of self-interested fraud, breach of

trust, and other crimes, all designed to access our assets and credit for the benefit of foreign interests.

The British Territorial "Congress" elects representatives who act as Proxies for Registered Voters who are presumed to be shareholders of their corporations and the Municipal "Congress" then produces Congressional Members representing political parties drawn from the British Territorial Congress, to act as the plenary government of an unauthorized international city-state posing as "the United States".

None of these grafters function in the capacity of Fiduciary Deputies acting for the States and People of this country. All of them have adopted merely presumed to exist powers and have usurped upon the actual States and People. They are all proposing to use impersonation and different assumed capacities to confuse their role and jurisdiction so as to defraud and deprive their employers of their lawful property assets and credit.

And this has gone on, on a secret and clandestine basis, for over 160 years. The Americans, convinced that the people working for them were also Americans and adopting American political status, never imagined that these people were in fact working in foreign jurisdictions and operating on behalf of foreign political and economic interests, because nothing appeared to change.

Before the Civil War, Americans received their state-level government services from The State of Ohio, for example, and after the Civil War, they received these same services from the State of Ohio.

Did you catch the difference? Neither did they.

This was especially difficult to discern, because for the most part, the same people continued to provide the same services as before. There was no distinct changing of the guard or uniform or service staff to indicate that any change had occurred at all. The same people elected as Governors continued to serve as Governors — albeit, acting in a different capacity and in a different jurisdiction, serving a British Territorial military government instead of the State republican government.

Other than the change from "The" to "the", there was a confused and misrepresented flurry of writing and endorsing new State of State Constitutions.

For example, The State of New Jersey Constitution was replaced by the State of New Jersey Constitution.

In most cases these were identical to the old State of State Constitution, except for language about slaves and slavery — and everyone was left to assume that the new Constitutions were required to remove those references, not to usher in an entirely different service provider and different form of government.

The truth of what we present here and before the world is adequately demonstrated by the perpetually repeated phrase "our democracy" and references to "democracy" promoted by the governmental agencies, politicians, and members of the military, always talking about "spreading democracy" and "danger to our democracy" and so on and on, when it stands plainly on the record of every nation that our country is not a democracy.

The fraud can hardly be more directly observed than from their own mouths and in their own words.

The British Territorial Government was set up as both a United States Territory and a British Commonwealth. Their Municipal Corporations are run as democracies. That's the only "democracy" to be seen anywhere in relationship to us — specifically, as Federal Subcontractors hired under the auspices of The Constitution of the United States of America.

These same dishonest and disloyal Subcontractors contrived to operate a British Territorial Municipal Corporation as a military "democracy" on our shores. That is, their District Government usurped upon our lawful government while receiving their paychecks from our largesse, and they have acted in breach of trust and violation of their service contracts for 160 years, all under color of law and a so-called "cloak of secrecy".

Even the men serving this junta were deceived into thinking that they were honest soldiers and sailors, when they were in fact functioning as cheap commercial mercenaries instead.

They accomplished all this via semantic deceits, abuse of the courts, complicity of the Bar Associations, and most of all, complicity of the banks, because if the banks had refused to fund all of this murder and mayhem, fraud, duplicity, and crime — none of it would exist.

Our history and the history of the entire world would be completely different.

Whereupon it is time for the banks to be held accountable. They were served Notice of this in 2005 and again every year since then, to no effect; no doubt they imagined that we were all still asleep and unaware of the chicanery seeking to change our political status while we were babes in our sleep.

We wish for all of these banks to be liquidated in our favor, and specifically in the favor of the lawful heirs of the so-called "legacy trusts" and "historic trusts" that belong to our people and our country.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Corporate Trust Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4261 — July 4, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

Whereas all incorporated entities may be considered to be trusts to the extent that the property of shareholders is managed for them by the managers of such corporations, other corporate but unincorporated entities, are held in common and have no such character.

Put another way, a business or other organization may be corporate, but not incorporated.

A corporate business may acquire the character of a public or private trust by structure or other express intention, or what is far more common, by submission to a foreign sovereign power, but such a trust may not be assumed in the present case where improper actions have been taken via the practice of registering American babies as U.S. Citizens without full disclosure, and then registering what appear to be their names as Municipal Corporations under franchise as well.

Neither of these incorporations can be allowed to exist, much less be enforced as trust obligations foisted off on clueless Americans who don't even know these trusts exist.

This is especially true as the American Government is known to be organized as a Corporation in Common and to have an unincorporated structure created under Common Law.

The only Public Trust created by the American Government was the Preamble Trust added to each of the respective Federal Constitutions, making the Constitutions themselves a trust obligation of our Employees and Subcontractors — not us.

The victims of this intricate scam were named as co-owners and co-trustees and dubbed "Authorized Representatives" of these foreign Legal Fictions named after them — a purported office and function that they were never made aware of, and which was deliberately hidden to prevent them from repudiating it.

Every check attached to every bank account that we have examined appears to have a signature line in the lower right corner, but upon closer examination under high magnification, what appears to be a line is actually a continuous repetition of microprint identifying the signature above it as that of the "Authorized Representative" of the foreign corporation/trusts named after them.

In fact, America's sovereignty is vested in its nation-states and is held in common, not

in trust.

This is why our American Congressional Delegations are composed of Fiduciary Deputies and not mere Proxy Holders, Trustees, or in the general vernacular, Representatives.

All these legal suppositions of the existence of public trust interests and the idea that Americans were ever legitimately or voluntarily rendered wards of a British Territorial Empire and the Roman Pontiff by a process of non-disclosed registration of American babies as U.S. Citizens and US CORPORATIONS must be dispensed with.

All the assets owed to the victims of these schemes must be returned to them — not only the Americans, but the British peoples, the people of the former British Commonwealth and the people of the Occupied nations of Western Europe, are all owed immediate release and restitution from the offending Municipal Corporations, their actual franchises, and the Principals responsible for this unlawful activity on our shores and on the shores of many other nations.

It's all nothing but a gigantic criminal fraud scheme.

We have seen how the purported public trust interests of the British Monarch and the Pope have been formed as both the Municipal Corporations in the District of Columbia rushed forward in the aftermath of the so-called Civil War, seeking to claim citizenry and assets for themselves.

The British interests misrepresented their activities as "salvage" operations and the Successors of the Holy Roman Empire Subcontractors "accepted" their share of the spoils of the British activities in the form of their own Municipal Corporation franchises set up as "dedicated debtors" which would accept the burden of war reparations owed to the British and provide the operating expenses for the Municipal Government's activities as well.

Both the British Territorial U.S. Citizens created by the birth registration scam and the US CORPORATIONS subsequently formed to benefit both the foreign Principals were characterized as Public Trusts and a public trust interest was attached to each of these Legal Fiction Persons — only it wasn't our public and our public trust being benefited.

The British Territorial U.S. Citizens were assumed to be Wards of the British Monarch, and the US CORPORATIONS were assumed to be Wards of the Pope acting in his Office of the Roman Pontiff, with both the British Monarch and the Pope accepting various natural assets of the victims as trust properties abandoned in their respective jurisdictions.

The British Municipal Corporation latched onto the corpus, that is, the physical assets of their American, British, Irish, Scottish, Welsh, Australian, Canadian.... et alia, victims, expropriating their land, their gold, their Good Names, and their physical bodies, while the

Holy See attached their intellectual and energetic (labor) assets.

All this was done to people who didn't owe either Principal a penny, people that they were obligated under contract to serve in "good faith".

No exigency of war can be offered as an excuse for this pillaging and plundering and latching upon American property assets, because there was in fact no war, only an illegal Mercenary Conflict. No emergency powers can be claimed, because any emergency was caused by the Perpetrators themselves, acting in breach of trust and contract, and no consensual Emergency Powers were ever granted to them.

The British were not engaged in any legitimate salvage operation, but were engaged in secretive inland piracy, instead. See the open claims of enslavement and ownership in the Buck Act (1940) promoted by their Territorial Congress as preparation to excuse their illegal and unlawful press-ganging of Americans during the Second World War.

Every American ever drafted to fight in any of the illegal Mercenary Conflicts that have been disguised and misrepresented as "Wars" was subjected to press-ganging by the British Perpetrators, and press-ganging has been outlawed for over 200 years.

The British malfeasance and criminal misrepresentations opened up the entire opportunity for the Pope acting as the Roman Pontiff to gain all the secondary Municipal Corporation franchises and extract revenue from them through child labor contracts (see the Miller Act in this country and similar legislation enacted in other countries impacted by this scheme) and collection of income taxes (Peter's Pence), performance taxes, and utility taxes, too.

These taxes and fees were extracted from the actual owners of these assets by foreign Municipal Corporations acting under color of law and misrepresenting themselves as our government and our trustees.

The British have worked hand-in-hand with the Office of the Roman Pontiff ever since King John (Lacklands) contracted with Pope Innocent as Overseer of the Church's Commonwealth lands in England just prior to the Magna Carta.

The convenient closure of the Office of the Pontiff in 2011 in no way remedies the evils perpetuated by it and as our American claims were already present and cured and a Regency established in England for the benefit of Great Britain and the British Territories in 1999, there can be no doubt that the assets were and are owed to us, not the banks that have been assigned to act as trustees.

We wish for our assets to be returned to us and to our direct control; we are joined in that wish by the British Regency government and the lawful government of Terra Australis. We are sure to be joined by other competent land jurisdiction governments, especially those

in the Occupied countries of Western Europe and Japan that should have been set free and released from this criminal nonsense in 2005.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Illegal and Unlawful Securitization Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4262 — July 4, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

One of the primary means used to derive Unjust Enrichment from all the foregoing described fraud schemes has been securitization.

The property assets seized upon via the False Registration processes were "securitized" and used as collateral backing debts run up by the same criminal Municipal Corporations operating out of the District of Columbia and their Territorial franchises operating as Territorial States of States and Territorial Counties, all of which were incorporated under the British Crown apparatus.

Illegally and unlawfully, the bodies of the living Americans were mischaracterized as "cargo" of the phony British Territorial U.S. Citizen "vessels" created for them without their knowledge or consent.

This results in enslavement and coerced obedience under force and color of law. It also results in fraud upon the courts.

It is patently and absolutely unlawful and illegal to securitize the flesh of a living man as an asset in trade or commerce (slavery) and it has also been unlawful and illegal to force his labor (peonage) since 1926; the brigands responsible for the current situation have hoped to avoid and evade these facts by mischaracterizing the victims as corporations, not living men — while at the same time enforcing court judgements against these corporations as if they applied to the living men that these corporations have been named after.

The rationale appears to be that it is not illegal or unlawful to enslave a corporation — for that matter, it isn't illegal or unlawful to murder, rob, rape, or otherwise despoil, defraud, or maim a corporation — and so by labeling a corporation with a living man's name, the Perpetrators responsible for this scheme have contrived to excuse themselves and their courts by mischaracterizing the victims as corporations.

Part of their scheme has been to seize upon American homes and land and businesses, redefine these private property assets as corporation trust assets, and then foist off the debts that the Usurpers have accumulated as mortgages owed on the trust property.

Any would-be buyer has to pay off the mortgage owed on the trust property as a tenant, and once the mortgage is paid off, the victim can enter into a "future lease purchase agreement" — and begin the whole process over again as a Leasor, instead of a Tenant, of the same trust property.

This avoids the fact that there is no valid "trust" established over American land holdings, only a "presumed" trust interest being asserted by the British Monarch based on the phony birth registration process and the assumption that all these purloined Americans are British Territorial U.S. Citizens and subjects of the King.

The "future lease purchase clause" admits that there is no sale of property involved in any mortgage transaction in this country. The bank is renting the property out to tenants who are obligated to pay the phony government's debt on the house asset which remains in their equally phony and unjustifiable "State Trust".

If after thirty years the victim, who is the only one to sign the mortgage, pays back all the money purportedly owed to himself (represented by the State Trust that the Perpetrators set up "for" us and manage "for" us) and pays off the mortgage owed by the Perpetrators and lodged against the assets of the State Trust, all he can get is a lease purchase agreement, because the State Trust doesn't actually own the property.

We repeat, there is no actual sale or transfer of property interest in any mortgage transaction in this country or in Britain or anywhere else we have examined. People are being led to believe that they are buying a home or a business or other asset, when in fact they are being bamboozled to pay off the debts owed by phony foreign property trusts and living as unsecured tenants in their own homes — and at the end of the day, they are still only presumed to be leasing the trust property.

We wish for all these mortgage schemes to be overturned and for anyone who isn't knowingly, willingly, and factually a British Territorial U.S. Citizen, to be released from any mortgage agreements and for their property grants, patents, and surveys to be released to their direct and permanent ownership, together with any interest in any foreign "titles" attached to the property in question.

We wish for all the actual living property owners to be fully restored and for proper Bills of Sale to be issued to them, showing that their land is not subject to any royal trust or real estate title scheme, and not subject to any Municipal zoning scheme, either, and is in fact their land and part of their State of the Union.

We wish for these foreign State Trusts to be dissolved and the property assets released and returned to the care and keeping of the actual owners, without encumbrances or debts.

Put another way, all those future lease purchases need to be completed as Bills of Sale. All the mortgages that have been created based on False Presumptions of Municipal citizenship need to be overturned and the present American owners held harmless.

The Securitization Fraud does not, however, end with securitization of a Promissory Note and the False Presumption that the victim owes a mortgage and the equally False Presumption that the credit extended by the bank is not owed back to the victim of this scam.

Another whole dimension of the securitization scheme involves bundling mortgages secured by promissory notes — all obtained under conditions of deceit and non-disclosure — and selling these bundled mortgages on to investors as separate "derivative" investments.

Please see the attached letter from an Australian Mortgage Servicing Company which discloses the fraud and admits how this information is deliberately hidden from the presumed-to-be tenants paying on mortgages and even from the bank personnel.

It is a horrific shame on the governments, Principals, politicians, military, corporate CEO's, and especially the banks, that this kind of crime has been allowed to run rampant for decades without being recognized, prosecuted, and stopped.

We are also presenting a synopsis of the First National Bank of Montgomery v Jerome Daly case, which provided a permanent decision owed to all Americans facing these fraudulent Legal Presumptions and practices and the resulting false claims in commerce being practiced against them by the Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia and their commercial franchises:

RE: First National Bank of Montgomery vs. Jerome Daly

IN THE JUSTICE COURT

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF SCOTT

TOWNSHIP OF CREDIT RIVER

JUSTICE MARTIN V. MAHONEY

First National Bank of Montgomery,

Plaintiff

VS

Jerome Daly,

Defendant

JUDGMENT AND DECREE

The above entitled action came on before the Court and a Jury of 12 on December 7, 1968 at 10:00 am. Plaintiff appeared by its President Lawrence V. Morgan and was represented by its Counsel, R. Mellby. Defendant appeared on his own behalf.

A Jury of Talesmen were called, impaneled and sworn to try the issues in the Case. Lawrence V. Morgan was the only witness called for Plaintiff and Defendant testified as the only witness in his own behalf.

Plaintiff brought this as a Common Law action for the recovery of the possession of

Lot 19 Fairview Beach, Scott County, Minn. Plaintiff claimed title to the Real Property in question by foreclosure of a Note and Mortgage Deed dated May 8, 1964 which Plaintiff claimed was in default at the time foreclosure proceedings were started.

Defendant appeared and answered that the Plaintiff created the money and credit upon its own books by bookkeeping entry as the consideration for the Note and Mortgage of May 8, 1964 and alleged failure of the consideration for the Mortgage Deed and alleged that the Sheriff's sale passed no title to plaintiff.

The issues tried to the Jury were whether there was a lawful consideration and whether Defendant had waived his rights to complain about the consideration having paid on the Note for almost 3 years.

Mr. Morgan admitted that all of the money or credit which was used as a consideration was created upon their books, that this was standard banking practice exercised by their bank in combination with the Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis, another private Bank, further that he knew of no United States Statute or Law that gave the Plaintiff the authority to do this. Plaintiff further claimed that Defendant by using the ledger book created credit and by paying on the Note and Mortgage waived any right to complain about the Consideration and that the Defendant was estopped from doing so.

At 12:15 on December 7, 1968 the Jury returned a unanimous verdict for the Defendant.

Now therefore, by virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Declaration of Independence, the Northwest Ordinance of 1787, the Constitution of United States and the Constitution and the laws of the State of Minnesota not inconsistent therewith;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED:

- 1. That the Plaintiff is not entitled to recover the possession of Lot 19, Fairview Beach, Scott County, Minnesota according to the Plat thereof on file in the Register of Deeds office.
- 2. That because of failure of a lawful consideration the Note and Mortgage dated May 8, 1964 are null and void.
- 3. That the Sheriff's sale of the above described premises held on June 26, 1967 is null and void, of no effect.
- 4. That the Plaintiff has no right title or interest in said premises or lien thereon as is above described.
- 5. That any provision in the Minnesota Constitution and any Minnesota Statute binding the jurisdiction of this Court is repugnant to the Constitution of the United States and to the Bill of Rights of the Minnesota Constitution and is null and void and that this Court has jurisdiction to render complete Justice in this Cause.

The following memorandum and any supplementary memorandum made and filed by this Court in support of this Judgment is hereby made a part hereof by reference.

BY THE COURT

Dated December 9, 1968

Justice MARTIN V. MAHONEY

Credit River Township

Scott County, Minnesota

MEMORANDUM

The issues in this case were simple. There was no material dispute of the facts for the Jury to resolve.

Plaintiff admitted that it, in combination with the federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis, which are for all practical purposes, because of their interlocking activity and practices, and both being Banking Institutions Incorporated under the Laws of the United States, are in the Law to be treated as one and the same Bank, did create the entire \$14,000.00 in money or credit upon its own books by bookkeeping entry. That this was the Consideration used to support the Note dated May 8, 1964 and the Mortgage of the same date. The money and credit first came into existence when they created it. Mr. Morgan admitted that no United States Law Statute existed which gave him the right to do this. A lawful consideration must exist and be tendered to support the Note. See Ansheuser-Busch Brewing Company v. Emma Mason, 44 Minn. 318, 46 N.W. 558. The Jury found that there was no consideration and I agree. Only God can create something of value out of nothing.

Even if Defendant could be charged with waiver or estoppel as a matter of Law this is no defense to the Plaintiff. The Law leaves wrongdoers where it finds them. See sections 50, 51 and 52 of Am Jur 2nd "Actions" on page 584 – "no action will lie to recover on a claim based upon, or in any manner depending upon, a fraudulent, illegal, or immoral transaction or contract to which Plaintiff was a party."

Plaintiff's act of creating credit is not authorized by the Constitution and Laws of the United States, is unconstitutional and void, and is not a lawful consideration in the eyes of the Law to support any thing or upon which any lawful right can be built.

Nothing in the Constitution of the United States limits the jurisdiction of this Court, which is one of original Jurisdiction with right of trial by Jury guaranteed. This is a Common Law action. Minnesota cannot limit or impair the power of this Court to render Complete Justice between the parties. Any provisions in the Constitution and laws of Minnesota which attempt to do so is repugnant to the Constitution of the United States and void. No question as to the Jurisdiction of this Court was raised by either party at the trial. Both parties were

given complete liberty to submit any and all facts to the Jury, at least in so far as they saw fit.

No complaint was made by Plaintiff that Plaintiff did not receive a fair trial. From the admissions made by Mr. Morgan the path of duty was direct and clear for the Jury. Their Verdict could not reasonably been otherwise. Justice was rendered completely and without denial, promptly and without delay, freely and without purchase, conformable to the laws in this Court of December 7, 1968.

BY THE COURT

December 9, 1968

Justice Martin V. Mahoney

Credit River Township

Scott County, Minnesota.

Note: It has never been doubted that a Note given on a Consideration which is prohibited by law is void. It has been determined, independent of Acts of Congress, that sailing under the license of an enemy is illegal. The emission of Bills of Credit upon the books of these private Corporations for the purpose of private gain is not warranted by the Constitution of the United States and is unlawful. See Craig v. Mo. 4 Peters Reports 912. This Court can tread only that path which is marked out by duty. M.V.M.

Jerome Daly had his own information to reveal about this case, which establishes that between his own revealed information and the fact that Justice Martin V. Mahoney was murdered 6 months after he entered the Credit River Decision on the books of the Court, why the case was never legally overturned, nor can it be.

As noted, Justice Mahoney was murdered, one of the many Americans murdered since the purported end of the Civil War, by commercial mercenary thugs employed to burn the actual Americans out of their homes, ambush them, steal their property, practice illegal confiscations using private courts and foreign laws to do it, and generally engage in all manner of lawless commercial racketeering, extortion, and confiscation under False Legal Presumptions and color of law.

This has taken place under a so-called "cloak of secrecy" yet many aspects of it have been known at least in part by people who were bought off, cowed down, or blackmailed.

What began in Britain under Queen Victoria, who acted under the influence of Soothsayers and "Spiritualists" who claimed to put her in touch with her dead husband, was spread to The United States, and from here throughout the world — a cancerous growth of lies and criminality promoted by deluded people and minions of the Father of All Lies.

We wish for these crimes and their just remedies to be fully recognized and for the

corporations and banks responsible to be liquidated, along with the purported public interest trusts and corporation trusts and all presumptions associated with these things, which have all been secretly misapplied to the General Public of this country and many others.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 99652

The Public Oaths of Office Fraud and Licensing of Privateers Fraud

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4264 — July 4, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

It is known and has been known and objected to for a period of twenty years that the officers of these private foreign incorporated Municipal Corporations housed in the District of Columbia, and their franchise officers operating Territorial and Municipal state-of-state organizations, have made a mockery of the requirement that they provide their Public Oath in writing and record it in a place convenient for the cognizance of the Public, and by this failure have in fact not entered into any Public Office.

They have stubbornly and without remorse sought to avoid their personal and commercial liability by seeming to provide a Public Oath of Office, but not actually doing so.

Various means have been used in this evasion.

In most cases we have examined, the Perpetrators have stood up in private venues and raised their hands and spoken words indicating that they accept the duties of the Public Office in question, but have not subsequently provided the required written affirmation and have not published the same in any public record convenient to the Public.

As a result when we go looking for the Oath of Public Office binding these charlatans to the duties of said Office, we find nothing of substance at all.

Absent the duties there cannot be the rights, so we conclude that these elected officials failed to accept their election.

Everything that they have done, said, mandated, signed, sealed or otherwise caused to exist and to appear to provide the justification for statutes, charges, and regulations applied to and enforced against the Public, are null and void.

Absent the executed Oath of Office, they have not entered into that Office, have not accepted the duties of that Office, and have no right to exercise the powers of that Office. This applies equally against Governors and Judges, District Attorneys, Presidents, and members of the Territorial and Municipal Congresses.

Even if we should produce a million witnesses of their words and even if we were to accept the concept of a verbal contract being in theory sufficient — it is not sufficient to our Law and to the requirements imposed upon Public Officers and those elected and appointed officials occupying our Public Offices.

We must conclude that: (1) these elected officials admit that they have been elected

to fill similarly named private corporation offices and are engaged in a ruse to fool the Public; or (2) these elected officials are associating themselves with our Public Offices and exercising the powers of these Offices without accepting the duty and liability which enables them to enter these offices and exercise these powers.

In either event, all the actions undertaken by these elected officials are tainted by fraud, either in deliberately promoting the belief that they are acting in a Public Office when they are not, or by deliberately evading the duty and liability owed to that Public Office and therefore not actually entering into that Office, but appearing to do so — another act of fraud.

This has been thoroughly investigated with one study finding one out of ten thousand judicial officers having proper credentials to function in a public capacity.

We have objected to this and informed the Chief Justices associated with administration of the so-called State Trusts without seeing any effort to correct or bring their operations into compliance with the Public Law and its requirements.

This has resulted in people complying with foreign statutes that don't apply to them, in other people merely acting — as in theater acting — in purloined positions of trust, and still other people being misdirected to take actions that are illegal, unlawful, and immoral, but also unconscionable, in that they believe that they are operating correctly and have authority to enforce "laws" that are only corporation policies, on members of the General Public.

If we are to follow this to its logical conclusion, any CEO in charge of any corporation could walk up to us on the street and demand that we wear his company's uniform and conform to its personnel policies.

Such a situation is not contemplated in our customs and traditions nor confirmed in our Public Law and nobody making such suppositions is responsible and competent to make them.

We are therefore fully informing this Court and all Lower Courts of our repudiation of these acts undertaken under color of law, by foreign persons who are only seeming to occupy our Public Offices.

This objection stands since 1991 for all members of the Federal Judiciary and its franchise officers, as a result of changes that the Territorial Congress made to the Judiciary's Oath of Office without consensual agreement of the Principals.

This renegade Territorial Congress changed the Judiciary Oath of Office to exclude language requiring judges to make their decisions "agreeable" to the Federal Constitutions, which has resulted in blurring the Separation of Powers, Usurpation against the Principals,

and Politicization of the Judicial Offices.

If the Territorial Congress can change the Judicial Oath so as to promote evasion of the Constitution and its limitations, then the Territorial Congress has assumed dictatorial powers for itself and assumed control over the Judicial functions. That this occurred without Public Notice and without objection by the Executive Branch only underscores the severity of the malfeasance and misdirection involved.

If Federal Judges are not required to render decisions consistently in alignment with the Constitutions that give life to every Federal Institution including the Territorial Congress, and no longer take their Oath to occupy Public Office, the Judiciary becomes a rubber stamp for Congress or whatever political administration occupies the Executive Branch. The problem is not so much a provocation to do wrong, but lack of support to do what is self-evidently right — to obey the Law of the Land on the Land.

As Justice Mahoney noted in the aforementioned First National Bank of Montgomery v Jerome Daly case, even in International Law of the Sea, what these perverse gentlemen have proposed is anathema, as clearly expounded in British Law: Craig v. Mo. 4 Peters Reports 912 It is indeed illegal and unlawful to sail under the license of an enemy.

Justice Mahoney was referring to illegal, unlawful, and immoral Letters of Marque and Reprisal issued by the British Monarch and the Lord Mayor of the Inner City of London authorizing the British Crown to license privateers to attack the persons and shipping of the Americans that these same Parties are under contract to protect.

The circumstance arises from failure on the part of the British Monarch and the Lord Mayor to recognize that: (1) The American Civil War was not a war, and was in fact a Mercenary Conflict provoked by their own Undeclared Foreign Agents working as Bar Attorneys resident in this country; and (2) President Andrew Johnson formed a Public Contract with the General Public of this country by proclaiming peace on the land in public on three (3) specific occasions, thereby prohibiting these Principals or their Agents from continuing to attack our civilian populace.

This was in part what prompted Pope Francis to issue his Moto Proprio in 2013 — disgust with this lawless behavior and licensed privateering on the part of the Bar Associations and their members against a deliberately misrepresented and mischaracterized civilian populace.

These Principals knew well-enough that they were prohibited from attacking the defenseless and clueless American civilian population, but they and the officers running their Municipal Corporations contrived to unlawfully convert our population's political status so as to mischaracterize them and allow their own illegal predation and pillaging.

These actions promoted and licensed by the British Monarch and the Lord Mayor of the Inner City of London — like the press-ganging that they also employed under False and Contrived Legal Presumptions — have been outlawed for two hundred years and these prohibitions pre-date the so-called American Civil War, leading us to conclude that even though the modern versions of these prohibitions were not yet self-evident in the Geneva Conventions and Hague Conventions, they were nonetheless known and knowingly violated by both those governments and their Municipal Corporation Officers.

How should a man contrive to evade known law by coercively and secretly manipulating unconscionable private contracts, and thereby profit himself politically and financially — not be called a criminal? And a premeditated criminal, too?

Thus we identify the guilty Principals and their Agents who have unlawfully converted the American populace by promotion of unconscionable private contracts registering American babies as U.S. Citizens and Dependents, and then using this to excuse their own predatory actions against, and pillaging of, these innocent civilians and their estates — people who are in fact owed peace and good faith service from these same Principals and Agents.

This would all be bad enough, if it were not plainly prohibited by many laws in many jurisdictions, by treaties, by the service contracts known as Constitutions. by international law, by covenants represented by the Geneva and Hague Conventions, by the Law of Nature and Nature's God, which establishes the Law of Kinds, and does not vary from it, and which forbids that a living man may be replaced by a "person" and Pretense that they are one-in-the-same.

These acts of genocide on paper, attempting to remove our entire populace from the land and soil to which they are indigenous and native, and account them "lost, whereabouts unknown" on the sea, so as to promote Claims on Abandonment, and to promote and justify these criminal acts of unlawful conversion, hypothecation of debt, inland piracy, racketeering, extortion, and theft under color of law — have not been limited to our shores.

The same criminals having succeeded at home, resulting in the similar removal of the populations of England, Ireland, Scotland, and Wales from their land and soil, applied the same fraudulent process in America to latch upon our people and thereby upon their estates, and kept on going years after year, unrecognized as their proceeded under color of law, to seize upon the former British Commonwealth, the seventeen European countries occupied after World War II, and so much more.

All of this has led to a crisis of banking, law, and spirit, and ever-increasing lawlessness and perversion within the Municipal and Commercial Corporations substituted

Page 438

for our lawful governments.

Having brought these charges in 2015, with specificity, and individual proof of injury

and standing, as published internationally and globally in a bound manuscript as required

in the international jurisdiction of the sea, and as delivered by hand and by mail to the Holy

Sea and the other Principals, these matters are now cured and due settlement. Please see

the publication being forwarded and entitled: "You Know Something is Wrong When...an

American Affidavit of Probable Cause".

We send and re-affirm our joint presentment/indictment in the form of these claims

for our assets and credit, and expression of our will to settle these matters once and for all

in our favor and in favor of the other countries and nations similarly afflicted by this plague

of corporations and corporation trusts merely presumed to exist.

Our 2015 claims which are hereby and herein joined have a helpful and separate

explanation and documentation of the claims issued in the international jurisdiction of the

sea, consisting of the first 221 pages of the publication and the actual claim and signed

testimony as affidavit from page 222 to 264, with the signature pages made part of the whole

and wet-ink signatures and seals throughout.

We wish for all our commercial work and that of our general population to be

understood as occurring between land and air, with no necessary involvement in our

unregulated commercial traffic by the British Monarch or the Government of Westminster

or any of their Agents and officers running their Municipal Corporations and Commercial

Corporations domiciled in the District of the Columbia or non-consensually distributed

without authorization in the States of the Union.

We consider the King's Government and the Government of Westminster and the

British Crown Corporation to be equally culpable in these events and injuries and we call

for immediate and appropriate action to wipe away these deceits and False Claims and

injuries.

Let every tear be dried and the realization that we have indeed exhausted all

administrative remedies and completed actionable claims under Due Process in every

General Jurisdiction of Law be credited in our favor, as we stand in our Natural capacity as

the Priority and Preferential Creditors, known to be Lawful American Persons owed every

aid and assistance.

Issued by: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary

The United States of America

In care of: Box 520994

Big Lake, Alaska 9965

Page 439

The Framework Under Consideration — Final Summation

By Anna Von Reitz

Article # 4265 — July 5, 2023

Information provided to H.E. Cardinal Mamberti and the Vatican Chancery Court regarding our Claim March 6 2005, January 19 2023 in seq:

The British Monarch continues to act as the Overseer of the Pope's Territorial, that is, Commonwealth, interests, to this day, and administers those positions as a "Prince" with the Pope being the "King" over him. This position has grown since the days of King John from simply administering Commonwealth lands in England to administering Territorial lands worldwide and sitting on the Chair of the Estates — that is, all the Dead Baby Estates — created worldwide by the dual public and private interests being unconscionably created by private contracts which present themselves as registrations obtained under conditions of fraud and non-disclosure.

This results in a situation where the Pope is the majority Principal in the District of Columbia Corporation and majority interest holder in the District of Columbia Municipal Corporations — and under Ecclesiastical Law, he is also the owner and operator of all corporations, not limited to the Municipal Corporations in question. Thus, the British King acts as Administrator and Middleman — and gets a healthy 40% cut for his services overseeing the Church's Commonwealth (also known as Territorial) property, with 60% of receipts going to the Holy See and the same general arrangement has long pertained to profit shares from the City of Rome administrators of the Empire of the Cities.

The Municipality of Washington, DC, an unauthorized independent international city state perched on our East Coast, runs its government as a Municipal Corporation that, like the foregoing situation with the British Monarch privately working for the Pope, is brokered by the City of Rome.

One might think of the British Territorial Municipal Corporations as all the various USA corporation franchises, and the City-operated Municipal Corporations as all the various US corporations and their franchises, though this is all much more complex and interwoven in reality.

Think of a round target with a red circle in the middle. That's the Municipal Government. Then imagine a blue ring around the center circle. That's the District Government. Now, imagine a larger yellow circle around the first two elements. That's our American Subcontractor, missing since 1861, the Federal Republic.

It was all supposed to be functioning in an honest and cooperative fashion, but instead, corporations have been used to foster a variety of non-consensual evils and

usurpations against the actual lawful government of this country and many other countries, too.

In our case, neither the Territorial nor the Municipal Corporations are functioning within the limits set by the Constitutions that originally created these entities nor are they functioning within the Use Permits that established the District of Columbia and the City of Washington within it. Both have "gone rogue" and participated in a wide variety of unlawful and criminal activities that have impacted the British Homeland, our country, and the former Commonwealth countries, and most of Western Europe and Japan, too. Since the Second World War this pattern of commercial corporations being used to substitute for and usurp upon the lawful governments has spread worldwide, and the evils engendered by Lord Purbright and Cecil Rhodes in South Africa a 140 years ago, have simply grown and proliferated in various institutions to become a world-spanning nightmare.

All have been administered under Color of Law and False Pretensions of custodial and Protectorate interests that don't exist. The brutal Raj-like quasi-military governments and foreign Maritime and Admiralty courts and foreign offices of Territorial Secretaries of State and foreign Territorial Commanders-in-Chief have been imposed and deliberately used to subourne the lawful military forces and unlawfully convert them into mercenary forces, which the Municipal Corporations have misused to promote constant incursions and warsfor-profit on a global scale.

This present genocide is occurring many decades after slavery and biowarfare and mercenary conflicts have been outlawed, and has only been allowed by other crimes of personage and unlawful conversion contrived by the offending corporations responsible.

This Substitution Scheme which has substituted Territorial and Municipal Offices and Officers for the lawful Public Offices and Public Officers they impersonate, have used similar names to fool the public and members of the lawful governments into accepting their authority, when in fact they have no lawful authority and no business being here under these conditions. They have also promoted phony private corporation elections and substituted these for our lawful Public Elections.

This has involved creating an unsuspecting, and indeed, unknowing, electorate of presumed shareholders and presumed franchisees via undisclosed Voter Registration activities. The Voters act under conditions of non-disclosure to elect foreign corporation officers.

The Perpetrators of these criminal activities and private elections to claim that we are all voluntarily participating in this sideshow and agreeing to live under the Administration of these foreign Municipal Corporations and to pay the debts of these foreign corporations

whatever their debts may be, and agreeing to obey their every command and so on...which is all unconscionable and untrue. People here have not knowingly volunteered and not waived any part of their equitable interest in their estates.

None of the people participating in these "elections" know that they are private Municipal Corporation Elections. None of them know that registering to vote in these elections converts their political status. None of them know that the men and women they are voting for are acting as undeclared foreign agents. None of them know that the very offices they are filling via this process are private foreign corporation offices, not the very similarly named Public Offices.

As a result of this Similar Names Deceit and overall Substitution Schemes and undisclosed Registration and other Unconscionable Contracting Processes, there have been no valid Public Elections in this country since 1852 and absolutely none of the legislation passed by any Congress or State-of-State.Legislature from that time to this can be taken seriously for any purpose but the internal administration of these Municipal Corporations, their State-of-State franchises, and their actual employees.

Indeed, every piece of legislation passed by all the Territorial Congresses since the Civil War contain the verbiage admitting this and exempting Americans, even though the Enabling Clauses are not generally published with the legislation. Additionally, none of the similarly named private corporation officials "acting as" Governors and so on, take the Oath of Office required to actually enter the Public Office they are aping. As a result these Municipal Corporation elected officials and appointed officers have no duty to the office and no liability associated with it, but they also have no authority of Public Office, either.

As a result of this Gross Breach of Trust and Malfeasance by the Municipal Corporations and the other Principals involved in this fiasco, we can safely say that we, our venerable Federation of States and our lawful State Assembly Governments, are the only actual and empowered organs of government in this country. What we say has to go, because we are the only ones left with the authority and standing and duty of office to say anything on behalf of this country and its people.

Straightening out this grotesque mess after such a lapse of time will require goodwill and cooperation on the part of all concerned and concerted international effort to return prepaid credit which the victims are owed and also to redefine the monetary system, recoup the physical assets for the benefit of the actual owners, and restructure the banks and the military, as well as putting the courts and the foreign incorporated Territorial and Municipal Government organizations back in their respective limited jurisdictions.

Both the Municipal Corporations inhabiting the District of Columbia, together with

all their franchises and agencies, are subcontractors of our Government. Both are obligated to obey and live within their respective Constitutions, which created the Municipal and District Governments, and both are obligated to provide us with certain enumerated services and to do so in good faith.

The District and Municipal Governments however structured as foreign incorporated businesses are obligated to provide enumerated services, and we pay for them. In lieu of a functional American-operated Federal Republic, the powers delegated to that entity revert by Operation of Law to the Delegator, which is our Federation of States.

Please also note that the American Civil War was a commercial Mercenary Conflict. This was not a war declared by our Congress and not a war promoted by our States. It was fought entirely by business organizations and all the "wars" that have been fought ever since have also been fought by business organizations as Mercenary Conflicts. It was all fraudulent and basically illegal on all sides and it provides no basis for any assumption beyond that.

We have to step back and start over on a firm foundation or face our demise as a species.

We cannot pretend that all of this criminality and fraud didn't happen, nor indeed can we pretend that some of it is not ongoing still. We cannot go back and amend the past, nor pay one injustice off by creating another. We must deal with this as it stands in the present moment and go forward as we create a new framework of law, trade, and governance.

What we can and must do, is: (1) put a stop to the fraud and wrong-doing by making immediate administrative changes to correct and limit the operations of the Municipal Corporations and by assisting the lawful governments worldwide to restore order and resume normal operations; (2) recognize the limits of federal authority; (3) retrain the courts and court officers to work for the General Public and administer Public Law; (4) stop misrepresenting private corporation elections as Public Elections; (5) make abundant prepaid credit available for the victims; (6) cease and desist population reduction programs and forced migration and resettlement activities; (7) remove Municipal Corporation Employees and Agency Personnel from leadership positions in the Federal Government that should be filled by our own American Federal Republic workers and which we will temporarily fill with Federation Employees; (8) return the purloined assets, both public and private, which have been cashiered in trusts, to the control of the lawful government and living people these assets belong to; (9) dissolve the public and private trust interests that have been merely presumed to exist and remove all Legal Presumptions attached to these

artifices.

Finally note that fraud was involved in the start of The American Civil War in the conduct of the war, and in the administration of everything resulting from that conflict. Fraud has been part of every war and conflict since then.

As the American Civil War has no honor or dignity as a lawful war and as our States have stood as Third Party Non-Combatants and have stayed in honor throughout, there can be no excuse for anyone to assume that our States are at fault for the violent and egregious crime promoted against them, by their Employees and Subcontractors, and even less reason to assume that they are "dead" or "missing" for lack of being called into Session.

Our States and our People were simply left uninformed — and misinformed, by their Subcontractors acting in Breach of Trust and Service Contract.

Our own ancestors were ambushed while carrying the Great Seals of the United States back home to West Virginia in 1865, and forced to flee for their lives to the Pacific Northwestern United States. Those Seals were last seen in the possession of the Federal Reserve Board of Governors and are now rumored to be in the Philippines. They belong to us, literally, and we wish them to be returned.

It was at this same time that the British Fleet had to be blockaded by the Russian Fleet acting under the provisions of our 1858 Russian-American Alliance, to prevent Great Britain from launching an assault against our peaceful civilian government and the living people of this country. This demonstrates the ill-intent and breach of trust which has enlivened these events from the moment that Lincoln decided to run for a Territorial presidential office and pass it off as The Office of The President of The United States of America.

Having failed to fool our States of the Union into joining their mercenary free-for-all, and having failed thanks to the Russians from overtaking our country physically, the British Monarchs have sought to engender a false "state of war" in this country and have acted under a cloak of secrecy to promote it, the essence of which has been to covertly promote themselves and their Undeclared Agents as Executors de Son Tort, and to establish public trusts in our names using the Dead Franchise, or, as we characterize it, the Dead Baby Scams described herein.

These schemes which seize upon babies by copyrighting their names and unlawfully converting their natural political affiliations have been a scourge for centuries, first at the hands of the Church, and later, at the hands of the British Monarch. It is time for these practices to end and be forever disavowed.

We have been accused of lying, and indeed, it seems like a preposterous idea that the Dead Baby Scam has been going on in the Church since the 1100's and that a variation

of this mechanism has been employed by modern secular governments throughout the world, yet the private and public records all yield the same result and so does the administration of the courts and so does the legislative record which in our country yields such chestnuts as the Shepherd-Townsend Act and the Buck Act.

We have also been accused of persecuting the Church and standing in the guise of Martin Luther and even been accused of hating Catholics, but this is not about doctrine or religious beliefs or even politics.

This discussion is about business relationships and crimes committed against faithful employers, it's about contractual obligations that stand firm on the public record, and it's about fraud against babies and their Mothers practiced against them by Undeclared Foreign Agents — and its about Medical Doctors, Registered Nurses, and other Healthcare professionals illegally conscripted into Federal Service via licensing required under color of law, non-disclosure, and misrepresentation of authority.

These fraud schemes and acts of coercion and unlawful conversion all serve one end, and that is the enslavement of mankind under a scheme of Corporate Feudalism. Indeed, this is the only solution that the Perpetrators have that could leave them in power, but it is not to be.

We do not accept any theory of law that blames the victims for this.

No matter who thought all this up and implemented it, and no matter the time period, or the convenience of these unlawful property seizures, we have to believe that mankind is able to create a better rationale for organizing our lives and business affairs than this.

It is plain upon the records of the Roman Catholic Church and embodied in the Apostle's Creed that our bodies are created by and given to us by God, the Creator. It is also plain upon the Public Record and born out by ancient practice of every indigenous nation, that our Given Names are given to us as gifts, either by our families or by other caretakers. This is again supported by the Bible, which admits that we have not yet received our true names, so we must make do with these imperfect gifted names for now.

There can be no doubt then, that each and every one of us is in possession of these gifts, a body that is given to us and a name that is given to us, and that these possessions are ours in absolute terms. There can be no doubt that the body possesses both the land in its bones and the sea in its blood, and that our given names connect us to the realm of thought; thus we are each in possession of our own air, land, and sea and we are both in theory and in fact sovereign beings.

The theft of sovereignty at sea does not disallow nor change it, for like all assets,

possession by pirates does not change ownership.

There can be no law or practice that denies our lawful standing and no delusion or fraud insinuated by the operators of the jurisdiction of the sea that can stand against our prior claims, either as individual people or as nations. No artifice of the Curia, no public trust merely presumed to exist, may stand against our embodied spirit.

We wish for the dissolution of all legal presumptions resulting from the contrived infant decedent estates associated with grown and living people, and the commencement of full and honest disclosure. We wish for the dissolution of all public trust interests upon demand, whether these demands are written or verbally expressed. We wish for examination of all public and private corporate offices to prevent the existence of personnel operating as Executors de Son Tort.

We wish for an end to all bankruptcy frauds utilizing the infant decedent estates or other legal persons created by incorporation to create unauthorized franchises of British Crown and or City-operated Municipal Corporations. We wish for the cessation of the use of these franchises as means to dump non-consensual corporate debts onto the backs of the living people.

Yet, the framework of the crimes and property claims that we are considering now is not really about which law system is better or worse, nor even the ownership interests and names of Municipal Corporations. The framework is more fundamental than that, and more the subject of Ecclesiastical Law.

Our ancestors chose to know both Good and Evil, a choice that allowed death and sin to enter the world. This is an education that we literally pay for with our own lives. Whether we hide from Evil or meet it to do battle in an open field, Evil now exists in this world, and it will find us. Evil will accuse us and stand against us until we recognize it and close it out of our lives.

We believe that we must be enabled and prepared to recognize Evil when it slithers its way into our lives, our homes, our businesses, our banks, our governments, or even our churches. We cannot afford to play the part of sheep; we must all in our own right, become shepherds of ourselves and our fellow man.

We believe that those opposed to crime must always expose it and oppose it. We believe that leaving people ignorant of crime only leaves them vulnerable to it, as the current condition of the world more than adequately demonstrates.

How many crimes of unlawful confiscation, imprisonment, and piracy have occurred as a result of the infant decedent estate scams, however well-intentioned they may have originally been? How many such criminal acts have been promoted by the false

presumption of war? How many crimes against Man and God have been perpetuated by this system founded on fraud and ignorance?

The crimes of unlawful conversion we have described have resulted in a world turned upside down, a world in which living men and women have been parasitized by legal fictions and impoverished by constructive fraud carried out against them by their own employees and their trusted institutions.

The Church's traditional approach has been to guard the innocence of the populace and to deal with criminality both in their own ranks and in the wider world without engaging the public. It was thought that if people were unaware of the evil around them — like sheep depending on a shepherd — they would be kept pure and their minds untainted by evil.

This traditional rationale assumes that Evil is a parasite that does not naturally exist in us nor in our world, and that avoidance of any familiarity with Evil is for the best. Many Church theologians have likened the spread of Evil to the spread of a contagion.

What we call the Germ Theory of Evil is reasonable enough, as we can observe that the Hebrews were, in effect, infected by the Evil ideas and beliefs of the Canaanites and that they fell into these abuses and Evil practices through contact with the Canaanites, Ammonites, Philistines, Babylonians, Egyptians, and others.

It was by contact with the Canaanites that the Hebrews made the mistake recorded in First Samuel, Chapter 8, Verse 5.

At the same time, we can see that avoidance of Evil or depending on the Churches to form a bulwark against it, hasn't worked.

The traditional effort to shield the populace from Evil by leaving them ignorant of it, is untenable. With a dwindling number of guardians and a portion of them inevitably becoming polluted with the crimes they deal with, there are not enough resolute shepherds left.

We must all take up the cause, face off evil, and deal with it.

Inevitably, we have wholesale slaughter, as we are experiencing now with the Covid-19 genocide. There have been 56,000 so-called extra deaths in Britain reported this past month, and almost a quarter million such extra deaths each month since January in The United States — and we cannot begin to count the deaths that have occurred and are occurring in the Third World.

Likewise, the entire continent of Africa is convulsed with imported "civil wars" that are, again, contrived and disguised illegal Mercenary Conflicts promoted by the usual Western European Suspects — the banks, the commercial cartels, and the elitists who persist

in viewing Africa as their colonial possession and a potentially endless supply of cheap mercenaries, now that China has closed the door on them.

An unguarded flock suffers the consequences, and the victims have no way of knowing the evil with which they contend. Like sheep they are led to the slaughter in the courts and in the mercenary armies and there is no place safe for them, even in the Church.

We are consigned to learn these lessons, to know the difference between Good and Evil. We are obliged to develop discernment and make a choice between them. Having developed this discernment and having made the choice for Good, we must be allowed to move on.

The Church has continued its internal struggle, asking who is at fault?

These crimes have become institutionalized, so we have problems here that go beyond any one generation of men. The Perpetrators who set up these criminal operations are all dead and gone. The people who operate these systems now are largely kept clueless about the mechanisms involved.

They don't even realize that they are committing crimes.

So let's bypass all the blame and finger-pointing and deal with what is.

These systems are broken and Evil. They have allowed incorporated fantasies to attack and own living men. They need to be completely reformed, and that will take the thought and effort of many good people throughout the world. Not just the Pope. Not just the Curia. Not just the Vatican Chancery Court.

The problem and the criminality involved is simply too old and too vast. It impacts too many countries and too many religious groups. Fixing it requires public action and ecumenical action, both.

Pope Benedict XVI realized that, and only desired that the criminality should end. As one of my personal detractors pointed out, there is a new Pope in town. Are we supposed to believe that Pope Francis is any less concerned? One of his first actions was to suppress the privateering.

We have not spoken except by email or occasional letters to the Holy See in many years. We have kept them informed of our findings and as each layer of the criminal onion has been peeled back, they have taken action to protect the Church and make administrative corrections, still trying to keep it all bottled up and in-house.

With the recent death of Pope Benedict XVI and the disposition of his Ministerial Office not being a matter of public record, we have more concerns to bring forward.

Like Pope Benedict XVI, we wish for all this criminality on the part of these Municipal Corporations and their managers to be addressed pragmatically and stopped. We wish for the people of this planet to know what has gone on in the past, not to blame anyone alive today, but to ensure that the past does not continue to blight and endanger the future.

It remains to be seen, in his own words, what Pope Francis wants and what the instructions left to him may be. His right and his responsibility to dispose of corporations engaged in unlawful activity is now invoked under Ecclesiastical Law.

We wish for the Church to rise to the occasion and not be afraid of these shadows, embrace the truth however bitter it may be, and resolve to re-examine the world as it is and how it could be.

The truth, in any event, is the only way forward. As men and women we must know our sins and confess them in order to be forgiven. Can it be any different for our institutions and the corporations we create? We must know the wrong and own it, before it can be corrected.

Or are our puny mental constructs immune from the Law of Heaven?

We wish for all of us — Catholic, Protestant, Muslim or Hindu or any Being or religion sentient of our Creator — to take up our courage and put the ugly corrupt practices of the past away from us.

What we are addressing is a vast interlocking crime resulting in the enslavement of mankind and their servitude to institutions and corporations that are merely constructs of our minds.

We have the natural right to materially exist; these creatures of the mind do not have that right guaranteed to them, and can exist only so long as they operate lawfully, causing no harm to their employers, customers, and benefactors.

We have adequately described the harms and the abuses that have resulted from the misuse, misdirection, and abuse of corporate privileges.

We wish for Alphabet, Inc., Mindbox, Inc., and all related affiliates that have indulged in mind control research and mind control systems and mind control patents to be liquidated and for all patents aimed at enslaving our minds to be disallowed and destroyed.

We wish for Pfizer,Inc., Moderna, Inc., Johnson and Johnson, Inc., Astrazeneca, Inc., WHO, INC., UN CORP, INC., and all related affiliates worldwide to be liquidated for their part in the Covid 19 Operation, and for all patents related to biowarfare activities to be destroyed. We wish for all patents possessed by these organizations to be examined by expert and independent Third Parties, and for all criminal patents, that is, patents related to or employed by the Covid 19 Operation to be destroyed, along with any similar patents susceptible to criminal misuse and abuse.

We wish for Bayer, Inc., and Monsanto, Inc., which is now owned by Bayer, Inc., to

be liquidated for their parts, respectively, in the Spanish Flu Epidemic, and for the criminal misuse of Genetically Modified Organisms, and jointly for the deployment of biological and environmental toxins and poisons responsible for the destruction of entire ecosystems and species.

We wish for all patents possessed by these organizations referenced above to be examined by expert and independent Third Parties, and for all criminal patents, that is, patents related to or employed by the Covid 19 Operation or any other criminal purpose, to be destroyed, along with any similar patents susceptible to criminal misuse and abuse.

We wish for SERCO, INC., which has been running the United States Patent and Trademark Office/USPTO, to be examined and liquidated for its part in promoting and allowing criminals to profit from the patent system, and routinely issuing patents for devices and business models and computer programs and machines and chemical products that are overtly criminal in nature.

We wish for the profits that the criminal corporations and their managers and boards of directors made at the cost of polluting the environment with industrial wastes and undermining our health using programs like the fluoridation of municipal drinking water, aerial spraying of coal fly-ash slurries and similar noxious industrial by-products, loading artillery shells with nuclear waste, and even polluting the human genome for profit, to be seized upon and for their unjust enrichment to be redistributed for the benefit of the victims of these crimes against humanity.

We wish for every patent issued in the past fifty years, including those deemed important in terms of National Security to be re-examined and for all patents which are overtly criminal in nature to be disallowed.

It is not the purpose nor the intention of our patent offices to promote crimes for profit.

We wish for these fraud schemes and all the associated crimes of other kinds, unlawful conversion, impersonation, racketeering, etc., and the methods used to implement them, to be known so that we never have to deal with them again.

We wish for the registration of babies and the copyrighting of their names to come to an ignominious end, and for the resulting legal and economic presumptions and non-disclosed public trust and private trust interests alleged against these innocents and their material interests to also be at an end. Let every parent and community take up the responsibility for recording new babies and their provenance, and let the States and Nations establish reliable recording systems for this purpose.

Of all the harms and injuries and injustices that our work has discovered, no one of

these offenses is worse than the loss of our Good Name, and to hear it chanted among the other nations how much they hate "America" and how much they hate "Americans" — never knowing how much we have suffered ourselves, and that our country and people have been misrepresented by foreign Municipal Corporations and their Employees acting in Breach of Trust and violation of their service contracts.

As much as possible, we make our aim and wish to restore our country's reputation for peaceful goodwill and fair-minded dealing among the nations, for we have lost that reputation at the hands of foreign brigands, inland pirates, and licensed privateers.

We wish for the purloined registrations, copyrights, and related public and private trust interests to be returned to the living men and women of all ages to whom these substantive and intellectual assets belong.

As we have examined all the wrong-doing, frauds, and substitutions and all the privateering, breach of trust, and corruption profiting people who have been employed by us and who have been obligated to provide us enumerated government services in good faith this entire time, it is difficult to view all this criminality and bad faith with anything but despair and a sick feeling in the stomach.

We have been pursuing these felons for many years and have to an extent become inured to the stench of corruption, yet we sympathize with those who encounter these conditions for the first time and are overwhelmed by fear and disgust. What can one man or one organization do against this much criminality?

Yet we must do, each one of us, our bit — trusting that raindrops make oceans and that the joined consciousness of our minds and hearts can overcome and find new ways to organize and fund a far better world.

We wish for peace, for plenty, for kindness, yes, these things far more than any illusory justice, which cannot return our lost time, our lost joy, our lost faith, our lost homes, or our lost loved ones. Some things are beyond the ability of man to repair. Some crimes only our Creator can assuage.

Yet, the Vatican Chancery Court operating in Original Jurisdiction and under the Ecclesiastical Law, is empowered to render the most complete justice available among men. So here we lodge our claims and seat them and we confess that these words of ours are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, both true and accurate. We affirm them before men and with the Witness of the True God, and so we establish our names and signs and seals in token of this action and testimony against the offending corporations that have harmed us, harmed our countrymen, harmed our country, and harmed the whole world.

This completes our testimony and claims before the Vatican Chancery Court, in

Page 451

| Municipal and Commercial corporations: | |
|--|--|
| | By: |
| | By: Anna Maria Riezinger, Fiduciary The United States of America In care of: Box 520994 Big Lake, Alaska 99652 |
| ————End of | Document — |

direct and observable affirmation of unlawful activities by the named and associated